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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

CHAPTER 1

CoMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

It is a great privilege and honour to submit the Annual Report for the 2020/21 financial year.

The reporting financial year came with myriad of challenges for the Beaufort West Municipality
and the resilience of the organisation was tested and indeed the institutional capacity and
structural arrangements were equal to the task. The Municipality is committed in the
achievement of the constitutional aspiration of delivering basic service that will secure the
development of our communities in the municipal area. Sound political leadership and good
governance are a pre-requisite and condition for the Municipality to achieve its developmental

objectives as setin the blueprint (Integrated Development Plan) document of the Municipality.

COVID-19 and a series of lockdowns in the financial year under review impacted the fragile

economy of the town negatively and adversely impacted the job market in the town. As a

consequence, it added to the financial and fiscal risk of the Municipality. The fiscal position of
national government has deteriorated significantly because of the pandemic, resulting in the revenue collector adjusting its
estimates downward. This has led to reduced allocation for local government in the medium term. It therefore means going

forward, the Municipality must operate more efficiently and innovative in achieving its developmental priorities.

Local government is a complex environment and COVID-19 and its socio-economic effects on the communities have added to the
complexities immensely. That being said, the COVID-19 environment has propelled all sectors of life to utilise technology in

performing its activities. This has presented opportunities that still needs to be further explored in the delivery of services to our

communities.

The Annual Report of 2020/21 financial year articulates the deliverables of the Municipality. | am however pleased to mention

that the Municipality executed the following projects with great success

i Extension of the Goue Akker Cemetery in Beaufort West
& Construction of the New Reservoir in Merweville

& Construction of the New Reservoir in Murraysburg
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This is just a few of the projects that will have a positive impact on the economy of the Municipality and most importantly deliver
on the basic services needed by our communities. | have no doubt in my mind that the new council will perpetuate the success of

the previous administration.

G Pietersen

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Component B: Executive Summary

The honour is mine in submitting the Annual Report for the financial year 2020/21
as we navigate are way around COVID-19. As administration, we have developed new
tools, instruments and attitude to ensure that work that needs to be performed is

indeed attended to.

Public sector resources are continuously diminishing across the board, and yet the
need for government service delivery package is on the rise. The Municipality is yet

to see an improvement in the job market in the economy of the town, which will

translate in improved collection rates and reduction on the reliance and provisioning

of free basic services by the Municipality. ' b 5

A financially striving municipality is indicative of a performing local economy. It therefore means that the Municipality has to play
a more prominent role in ensuring that it creates enabling environment that will increase investment in the town. In the year
under review, the Municipality has improved its capital expenditure from the previous year figures of 73.59% to 84.68%. This
shows that the capacity of the Municipality in delivering on social and economic infrastructure is gradually improving. Importantly,
the local economic development strategy of the Municipality should ensure that local businesses are supported in order to grow

and create job opportunities for the populace of the Municipality.

A concerted effort by the administration needs to be deployed to ensure continued and uninterrupted delivery of quality services
to our communities and the business sector in the town. It is for this purpose | call on everyone in the administration and new

Council to work together in ensuring a better life for all the citizen of this great Municipality

M PENXA

ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1  Municipal overview

This report addresses the performance of Beaufort West Municipality (BWM) in the Western Cape in respect of its core legislative
obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and enhances the relationship between
elected leaders and their communities. This requires that the Council of the Municipality provides regular and predictable

reporting on program performance and the general state of affairs in their locality.

The Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Municipality for the period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021. The report is
prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA), of which the Municipality must prepare

an annual report for each financial year.
1.1.1 Vision and mission

The Municipality committed itself to the following vision and mission:

Vision:

“Bequfort West, economic gateway In the central Karoo, where people are developed and live in harmony together”

To reflect the will of the South African people as reflected in the Constitution and by Parliament:

i
i
x
b 4
i
i
iz
z

Service Delivery: To provide excellent services to the residents of Beaufort West Municipality
Growing the Economy: To implement infrastructure to grow the economy and create jobs

Staff: To have an equipped, skilled and motivated staff establishment

Well-run Administration: establish a sound, efficient and effective administration for the Municipality
Financial Sustainability: Collecting all debtors and paying creditors in time

Sport Centre: To become the sport and recreational mecca of the Karoo, creating harmony and unity
Safe Place: To create a crime-free, safe and healthy environment

Reduce Poverty: To reduce poverty and promote the empowerment of women, youth and people living with disabilities

ANNUAL REPORT - 2020/21
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Strategic Objectives:

To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural development projects
Provision of basic services to all the people in the municipal area

Provide for the needs of indigent households through improved services

L

To facilitate investment and maintenance of economic and social infrastructure to ensure infrastructure-led economic
growth and development

To enable education and skills development to equip people with economic skills

Sustainability of the environment

Establishment of a well governed and accountable administration

Ensure liquidity of the administration

L A A A

Transparency and participation

1.2  Municipal functions, population and environmental overview

1.2.1 Population

The table below illustrates the population in the municipal area as per census 2001 — 2011 and the Socio-economic profile 2017

and 2020:

Population 2001 2011 2018 2020

Number of people
residing in the Beaufort 43 284 49 586 53168 51074
West municipal area
Census 2001 and 2011 Socio-economic profile 2017  Socio-economic profile 2020

Table 1: Demographic information of the municipal area — Total population

1.2.2 Population by race
The table below reflects on the race classification of the population within the Beaufort West area:

Black it Indian or
(o]
African Asian

Census 2001 and 2011

Table 2: Population by race
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.2.3 Population by age

The table below includes data about the composition of the population per age category.

Census 2001 and 2011

Table 3: Population by age

1.2.4 Households
The number of households within the municipal area is 16 240. The size of a household is about 5 people (as per Census 2011).

The table below indicates the growth of households:

Households 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Number of households

Table 4: Total number of households

1.2.5 Demographic Information

a) Municipal Geographical Information

Towering mountains and rolling plains welcome you to the
Beaufort West region. Beaufort West, the oldest and largest
town in the Central Karoo, lies in an ancient area which once
was a swamp, now a semi-desert area named “thirst land”,
making it rich in history. This ancient area of the Karoo is
considered one of the world’s most interesting arid zones and
holds intrigue for scientist, historians and eco-tourists which is
fondly referred to as place of the pioneers. In February 1837,
BWM became South Africa’s first and therefore oldest

municipality. It is the centre of an agricultural district based

mainly on sheep farming and meat production. Strategically
positioned on the N1 National Road, which links Cape Town with the interior and northern parts of South Africa, BWM maintains

a minimal but steady amount of growth due to the high volume of passing road traffic.
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The nearby Karoo National Park is a national asset which aims to

reclaim the original flora of the Karoo and is one of the chief

tourist attractions in the region, boasting a wide variety of
endemic wildlife. The municipal area covers approximately 16
330 km? with the town situated 851 meters above sea level
between the Gamka and Kuils Rivers. The town lies just south of
a ridge of hills and north of the Nuweveld Mountains in the
Central Karoo where rocks date back some 230 million years. Not
only was the first reptile fossil discovered in the area, but

Beaufort West has been described as the world’s richest

collecting ground for fossils. The town’s historic centre displays

an electric mix of historical architecture that makes a stop-over here essential.

Summer rains normally begin with light showers around October. Rain is very sporadic and mostly occurs in the form of
thunderstorms. Snowfalls can occur as late as September and the first snowfalls reached ground level in 2011. Temperatures
increase dramatically during November and remain high until February, reaching highs of between 38 and 48 degrees. The mid-

winter months of June and July are cold and dry with temperatures falling well below zero.

In the year 2000, the smaller rural towns of Merweville and Nelspoort were incorporated into the BWM, and since June 2011 the

town of Murraysburg has also been a DMA of the Municipality.
b) Wards

The Municipality is structured into the following 7 wards:

Ward Areas
1 Murraysburg and Murraysburg rural areas
5 Nelspoort, Nelspoort rural, Noord Einde, part of Hillside, central town, part of rural areas of Beaufort West and part of
Hospital Hill
3 Part of Rustdene, Essopville and Nieuveld Park
4 Part of Kwa Mandlenkosi, De Lande, part of central town and southern part of Hospital Hill
5 Part of Kwa Mandlenkosi, part of Rustdene, Paddavlei, Hooyvlakte, New Lands and New Town
6 Part of Rustdene and Prince Valley
7 Part of rural Beaufort West, part of Hillside | and I, Toekomsrus, Merweville and rural parts of Merweville

Table 5: Municipal wards
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Below is a map that indicates the municipal area and wards:
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Figure 1.: Beaufort West municipal area and wards

3
i

Merweville

Merweville is a small town situated 160 km south-west of
Beaufort West and 40 km from Prince Albert Road station. This
Central Karoo town lies in a picturesque area of plains often
linked to the Nevada Desert region of the United States. It was
established around 1897 on the farm of Jacobus van der Bijl, a
jack of many trades: farmer, shopkeeper, postmaster,

magistrate and justice of the peace. _1[ {... , = -rr unl]:n

He built a church that was later used as a school. Merweville lies in the koup, which means "caul fat", and was so named by early
indigenous inhabitants who felt that the patches of golden veld grass, interspersed by dark brown soil, resembled the fat and
blood vessels surrounding a sheep’s liver. The reason for this name is quite apparent at the onset of winter when the veld is less
lush and the gold and brown patches become evident. Merweville maintains a great deal of the charm of earlier days and is an

ideal spot to rest, relax and unwind from the pressures of modern-day city life.
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Murraysburg

Murraysburg, a typical old-world Great Karoo town that lies 160
km north-east of Beaufort West, became Ward 1 with the new
demarcation and as a result became a DMA of the BWM, after it
was previously a DMA of the Central Karoo District Municipality.
Murrayshburg, located at the foot of the Sneeuberg Mountains in
a scenic mix of mountains and plains, offers tranquility for
environmentalists and eco-watchers. In the late 18th century a
bloody and vicious war of revenge and retaliation raged for
many years between the San and farmers. Farms were attacked,

houses set alight and herdsmen murdered. Farmers went out on

punitive missions and killed many of the San, who hunted the

livestock of the farmers.

The region was very unsettled by stock theft, murders and reprisal expeditions against the San. At the beginning of the 19th
century, the San began to move towards the Kalahari and eventually the farm Eenzaamheid was bought from Mr. Kootjie Burger

where after the farm became the town of Murraysburg. It was a “church town”, meaning that the
Dutch Reformed Church (DRC) exercised full control over the town and its inhabitants.

Below picture shows the beauty of Murraysburg during a snow filled winter season:

The new town was named after Reverend Andrew Murray, minister of the DRC in Graaff-Reinet. The “burg” derives from the Dutch

word meaning “place of safety”.

Nelspoort

Nelspoort, situated 56 km north of Beaufort West, is a small
community in the depths of the Central Karoo. The Bushmen
and Khoi visited the surrounding heads and left their markin
rock engravings. Long since the Bushmen, the area became

a haven for those with chest ailments.
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As early as 1836, Beaufort West’s dour but well-loved Dr. John Christie appealed to people to "breathe” the air of the Nuweveld
Mountains. White farmers later established their homes here and for a while the sanatorium brought peace and healing to many
tuberculosis (TB) sufferers. Established in 1924 through the efforts of Dr. Alfred Jasper Anderson and John Garlick, a philanthropist,
the Nelspoort area was identified as an ideal location for "the first chest hospital on the African continent." By 1969, the first
psychiatric patients were admitted. The disastrous socio-economic effects of tuberculosis had decreased by then and the disease
could be treated with drugs at home. The old magic mountain method of healing with good food and fresh air was a thing of the

past and thus Nelspoort devoted itself to psychiatric patients, maintaining only one TB ward Today, both roles have declined
c) Key economic activities

Agriculture forms the backbone of the Beaufort West economy and accounts for the largest labour to date. Despite the harsh
climate and poor carrying capacity of the veldt, it still offers opportunities for growth and employment creation. The Municipality

is dependent upon the following main economic activities:

Key economic activities Description

Fresh meat (mutton, game, Karoo lamb, ostrich, goat, beef)

Processed meat (biltong, cold meats, “droé wors”)

Fresh fruit and vegetables (figs, olives, apricots, grapes, herbs)

Agriculture and agri-processing Processed fruit and vegetables (chutney, dried figs, olives, jams)

Animal bi-products (skins, hides, woal, mohair, milk)

Processed animal bi-products (leather products, dairy products, wool and mohair products)

Other (traps for problem animals — manufacturing and servicing)

The transportation sector in the Central Karoo is one of the strongest contributors to the regional
Transportation economy and completely dominated by Beaufort West, which contributes 86.4% of the total gross
domestic product in this sector

Wide-open spaces, magnificent landscapes, panoramas and the sense of solitude attractions

Tourism
Historic and cultural attractions

Table 6: Key economic activities
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CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.3  Service delivery overview

1.3.1 Highlights: Basic services delivery performance

The table below shows the Municipality’s achievement with regards to service delivery:

Highlight

Upgrade of boreholes - Merweville

Upgrade of the 5 existing boreholes in Merweville and
development of a new borehole

Upgrade of main substation

The Municipality started with the upgrade of the main
substation, one of the oldest and most critical primary
substations. New switchgear was ordered for manufacturing,
and the Municipality is awaiting delivery soon

Training of youth (Environmental practice NGF Level 2)

Thirty (30) youth received training from House of Boniwe
(Department of Labour) which consistent of 60% theoretical and
40% practical training. House of Boniwe was deployed to
conduct the training for Beaufort West Municipality (2020)

Table 7:

1.3.2 Challenges: Basic services delivery

The Municipality faced the following challenges during the year:

Service area

Water Services

Challenges

Water losses

Basic services delivery highlights

Action to address

Water meter audit to be done to ensure that
all consumers are billed. Leak detection and
repair programme to be implemented

Sanitation Services

Upgrading the Beaufort West WWTW

Currently, the plantis running at 97% of its
capacity. Ageing infrastructure needs urgent
attention as regular downtime occurs that
results in untreated sewerage water flowing
to the emergency ponds

Electricity Services

Shortage of cherry pickers, personal protective
clothing (PPE), material and tools

Cherry pickers must be repaired and
certified serviceable. Tools for electricians
and linesmen must be acquired as soon as
possible.

PPE must be issued backdated to 3 years.

Material levels in the municipal stores must
be stocked at minimum service levels and all
essential and hard to require material and
equipment must form part of stores stock

#  Education awareness to be done to all
residential areas

& Budget allocation to buy enough “lllegal

ANNUAL REPORT - 2020/21
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1.3.3 Proportion of households with access to basic services

The table below indicates the Municipality’s performance related to basic services provided:

Description 2019/20 2020/21

Water - minimum service level and above percentage 98% 98%

Sanitation - minimum service level and above percentage 96% 96%

Electricity - minimum service level and above percentage 100% 100%

Waste collection - minimum service level and above percentage 100% 100%
Table 9: Households with minimum level of basic services

1.4 Financial health overview

1.4.1 Challenge: Financial viability

The table below indicates the challenge faced during the financial year:

Challenge Action to address
Financial distress (Inability by the Municipality to meet its The turnaround plan has been developed to address the financial
commitments) situation of the Municipality
Table 10: Financial viability challenge

1.4.2 National Key Performance Indicators — Municipal financial viability and management (Ratios)

The following table indicates the Municipality’s performance in terms of the National Key Performance Indicators (KPI) required
in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and Section 43 of
the Municipal Systems Act (MSA). These KPI's are linked to the National Key Performance Area (KPA) namely: Municipal financial

viability and management.

KPA and Indicator 2019/20 2020/21

Financial viability measured in terms of the municipality's ability to meet its
service debt obligations as at 30 June 2021 [(Short Term Borrowing + Bank

) 10.93% 12.939
Overdraft + Short Term Lease + Long Term Borrowing + Long Term Lease) / Y %
Total Operating Revenue - Operating Conditional Grant)x 100]

Financial viability measured in terms of the outstanding service debtors as at 30

June 2021 [(Total outstanding service debtors/ revenue received for services)x 68.54% 80.12%

100]

Financial viability measured in terms of the available cash to cover fixed
operating expenditure as at 30 June 2021 ((Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Unspent Conditional Grants - Overdraft) + Short Term Investment) / Monthly 0.6 0
Fixed Operational Expenditure excluding (Depreciation, Amortisation, and
Provision for Bad Debts, Impairment and Loss on Disposal of Assets))

Table 11: National KPI's for financial viability and management

ANNUAL REPORT - 2020/21




CHAPTER 1: MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.4.3 National KPI - Good governance and public participation

The following table indicates the Municipality’s performance in terms of the National KPI's required in terms of the Local
Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations 796 of 2001 and Section 43 of the MSA. This KPI

is linked to the National KPA - Good governance and public participation.

Municipal achievement Municipal achievement

KPA and Indicators
2019/20 2020/21

The percentage of the municipal capital budget spent by 30 June 2021 ((Actual
amount spent /Total amount budgeted for capital projects)X100)

Table 12: National KPIs - Good governance and public participation performance

1.4.4 Financial overview

The table below indicates the Municipality’s financial overview for the financial year:

Details Original budget Adjustment budget
Income
Grants (transfer recognition) 84 105 93 290 89 883
Taxes, levies and tariffs (property and services) 176 306 175 061 174 162
Other (investments and own) 67 754 67 326 53 846

Sub total 328 165 335 677 317 891

Less expenditure 347 175 357 140 369 819

Net surplus/(deficit) (19 010) (21 463) (51 928)

Table 13: Financial overview

1.4.5 Total capital expenditure

The table below indicates the Municipality’s capital expenditure for the financial year:

2019/20 2020/21
Detail
R'000
Original budget 31958
Adjustment budget 38135 24 692
Actual 26423 20901
% Spent 69 85
Table 14: Total capital expenditure
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1.5 Auditor-General report

The Auditor-General of South Africa has a constitutional mandate and, as the Supreme Audit Institution (SAl) of South Africa, exists
to strengthen our Country’s democracy by enabling oversight, accountability and governance in the public sector through auditing,
thereby building public confidence. In short, the Auditor-General checks the spending of public money by looking at whether it

has been used ideally and for the purposes intended. This is done by annually checking all government spending.
The Auditor-General’s annual audit examines 3 areas:

@ Fair presentation and absence of significant misstatements in financial statements
@ Reliable and credible performance information for predetermined objectives

i Compliance with all laws and regulations governing financial matters

There can be 5 different outcomes to an audit, once the municipality has submitted their financial statements to the Auditor-

General, which can be simply defined as follows:

4 A clean audit: The financial statements are free from material misstatements and there are no material findings on reporting
on predetermined objectives or non-compliance with legislation

@  Unqualified audit with findings: The financial statements contain material misstatements. Unless a clean audit outcome is
expressed, findings will be raised on either reporting on predetermined objectives or non-compliance with legislation, or both
these aspects

%  Qualified audit opinion: The financial statements contain material misstatements in specific amounts, or there is insufficient
evidence to conclude that specific amounts included in the financial statements are not materially misstated

& Adverse audit opinion: The financial statements contain material misstatements that are not confined to specific amounts,
or the misstatements represent a substantial portion of the financial statements

& Disclaimer of audit opinion: Insufficient evidence was provided in the form of documentation on which to base an audit
opinion. The lack of sufficient evidence is not confined to specific amounts, or represents a substantial portion of the

information contained in the financial statements

BWM implemented MGRO as initiated by Provincial Treasury. MGRO is a Municipal Governance and Review Outlook plan to

monitor the performance of municipalities within certain focus areas to ensure clean administration within the Western Cape.
1.5.1 Audited outcomes

The table below indicates the audit opinion received for the past 3 financial years:

Year 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Opinion received Qualified Qualified Disclaimer Qualified

Table 15: Audit outcomes
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Chapter 2

Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent, responsive,
effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is minimised, the views of
minorities are considered and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard in decision-making. It is also responsive

to the present and future needs of society.

Component A: Political and Administrative Governance

7. | Governance structure

2.1.1 Political governance structure

The Council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legislative, oversight and participatory roles, and
have delegated its executive function to the Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee. Their primary role is to debate issues
publicly and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their functions as decision makers, Councillors are also actively

involved in community work and the various social programs in the municipal area.
Council

The Council comprises of 13 elected Councillors made up from 7 Ward Councillors and 6 Proportional Representation (PR)

Councillors. The portfolio committees are made up of Councillors drawn from all political parties.

Below is a table that categorise the Councillors within their specific political parties and wards for 2020/21 financial year:

Ward representing or Number of meetings
proportional attended

Council members Capacity Political party

1 July 2020 to 21 April 2021

L Basson Councillor DA Ward 3 22
N Constable Mayor / Speaker KDF Proportional 25
L Deyce Councillor / Speaker ANC Proportional 24
O Haarvoor Councillor DA Ward 1 23
M Kilani Councillor ANC Ward 5 25
Z Lambert Councillor ANC Proportional 25
E Lawrence Councillor ANC Proportional 25
Q Louw Deputy Mayor / Mayor ANC Proportional 25
S Motsoane Speaker ANC Ward 4 25
A Slabbert Councillor DA Proportional 20
Jvan der Linde Councillor DA Ward 7 23
D Welgemoed Councillor / Speaker DA Ward 2 24
E Wentzel Councillor DA Ward 6 21
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Capacity

22 April 2021 to 30 June 2021

Political party

Ward representing or
proportional

Number of meetings
attended

The table below indicates the Council meeting attendance for the 2020/21 financial year:

Meeting dates

Council meetings attendance

L Basson Councillor DA Ward 3 2
N Constable Mayor / Speaker KDF Proportional 3
L Deyce Speaker / Deputy Mayor ANC Proportional 3
C de Bruin Councillor ANC Ward 4 4
O Haarvoor Councillor DA Ward 1 2
M Kilani Councillor ANC Ward 5 3
Z Lambert Councillor ANC Proportional 3
E Lawrence Councillor ANC Proportional 3
Q Louw Deputy Mayor / Mayor ANC Proportional 3
A Slabbert Councillor DA Proportional 2
Jvan der Linde Councillor DA Ward 7 2
D Welgemoed Speaker / Councillor DA Ward 2 2
E Wentzel Councillor DA Ward 6 2
Council 2020/21

Apologies for non-attendance

18 August 2020 13 0
2 September 2020 13 0
8 September 2020 13 0
30 September 2020 9 4
5 October 2020 11 (2)
28 October 2020 12 (1)
4 November 2020 12 1
2 December 2020 12 1
15 December 2020 10 E
29 January 2021 13 0
10 February 2021 13 0
16 February 2021 7 6
23 February 2021 13 0
24 February 2021 13 0
4 March 2021 13 0
24 March 2021 13 0
29 March 2021 13 0
31 March 2021 13 0
8 April 2021 13 0
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Meeting dates ; Council meetings attendance Apologies for non-attendance
15 April 2021 13 0
16 April 2021 12 (1)
5 May 2021 13 0
10 May 2021 7 (6)
17 May 2021 9 (4)
31 May 2021 12 1
15 June 2021 13 0
30 June 2021 7 6
Table 17: Council meetings
b) Executive Mayoral Committee

The Executive Mayor is at the centre of the system of governance, since executive powers are vested in the Executive Mayor to
manage the day-to-day affairs. This means that the Executive Mayor has an overarching strategic and political responsibility. The
key element of the executive model is that executive power is vested in the Executive Mayor, delegated by the Council, and as

well as the powers assigned by legislation.

Although accountable for the strategic direction and performance of the Municipality, the Executive Mayor operates in concert

with the Mayoral Committee.

The name and portfolio of each member of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period 1 July 2020 to 30

June 2021:
L Deyce (1 July 2020 - 31 May 2021) Fulltime Councillor
M Kilani (1 July 2020 — 30 June 2021) Fulltime Councillor
Z Lambert (1 June 2021 — 30 June 2021) Fulltime Councillor

Table 18: Mayoral Committee members (1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021)
The table below indicates the dates of the Mayoral Committee meetings and the number of reports submitted to Council for the

2020/21 financial year:

Meeting date Number of reports submitted to Council

20 July 2020

24 November 2020

27 November 2020

15 February 2021

18 February 2021

13 April 2021

Table 19: Executive Mayoral Committee meetings
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c) Portfolio Committees
The MSA provides for the establishment of Section 79 and Section 80 Committees.

Section 79 Committees are Council committees, appointed by Council for a specific purpose and accounting to Council section 79

Committees must be composed to reflect the way in which parties and interest are reflected in Council.
Council has established the following Section 79 Committees:

Financial and Development Committee
Corporate Services and Social Development Committee

Human Resource (HR) Development Committee

B oW N W

Municipal Resource Development Committee

The portfolio committees and their chairpersons for the period 1 July 2020 to 31 May 2021 were as follows:

& Number of minutes submitted ,
Chairperson Other members | Meeting dates
to Council

Financial Services Committee

Clir Q Louw

7 July 2020
10 November 2020

Clir N Constable Alderman S Motsoane 2

Cllr J van der Linde

Corporate Services and Human Resources Committee

Clir Z Lambert

Clir L Deyce 21 November 2020
Alderman S Motsoane 2

Clir E Wentzel 26 November 2020

Cllr E Lawrence

HR Development Committee

Cllr M Kilani

Cllr O Haarvoor
Clir Q Louw 1 11 November 2020
Clir N Constable

Alderman S Motsoane
Municipal Resource Development Committee

Clir N Constable

Clir Q Louw
Clir M Kilani 1 11 November 2020
Cllir D Welgemoed

Cllr Z Lambert

Table 20: Portfolio Committees (1 July 2020 to 31 May 2021)
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The portfolio committees and their chairpersons for the period 1 June 2021 to 30 June 2021were as follows:

Number of minutes submitted
Chairperson Other members L Al : Meeting dates
to Council

Financial Services Committee

Cllr Z Lambert

Clir Q Louw Clir N Constable 0 0

Alderman J van der Linde

Corporate Services and Human Resources Committee

Clir Z Lambert

Clir EWentzel
Clir L Deyce 0 0
Clir E Lawrence

Clir Cde Bruin

Community Services, Housing and Traffic Committee HR Development Committee

Clir M Kilani

Cllr O Haarvoor
Clir N Constable 0 0
Clir Q Louw

Clir Cde Bruin

Infrastructure and Engineering Services, Youth and Women Committee

Clir N Constable

Clir Q Louw

Cllr M Kilani Clir D Welgemoed 0 0

Cllr Z Lambert

Clir L Deyce

Table 1: Portfolio Committees (1 June 2021 to 30 June 2021)

d) Municipal Public Accounts Committee

The Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) is a committee of the Municipal Council, appointed in accordance with Section

80 of the Structures Act. The main purpose of the MPAC is to exercise oversight over the executive functionaries of Council as

delegated and to ensure good governance in the Municipality.

Name of representative Departments / Sections / Council Political Party

Clir Z Lambert(until 31 May 2021) Council ANC

ClIr E Lawrence Council ANC

Cllir D Welgemoed Council DA

ClIr C de Bruin (from 31 May 2021) Council ANC

K Haarhoff (until 16 February 2021) MM

J Penxa (from 17 February 2021) MM -
A Makendlana Director: Corporate Services -
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Name of representative

B Vink (until December 2020)

Departments / Sections / Council

Director: Financial Services

Political Party

N Ntsangani (from 5 May 2021)

Director: Financial Services

D Van Turha

Director: Infrastructure Services

T Prince

Director: Community Services

M Phoshoko (from 5 May 2021)

Director: Community Service

Table 2: MPAC

2.1.2 Administrative governance structure

The Municipal Manager is the accounting officer of the Municipality. He is the head of the administration and primarily must serve
as chief custodian of service delivery and implementation of political priorities. He is assisted by his direct reports, which

constitutes the management team, whose structure is outlined in the table below:

Performance agreement signed

Name of official Department

Yes/No

M Penxa Municipal Manager No

N Ntsangani Director: Financial Services No

D van Turha Director: Infrastructure Services No

A Makendlana Director: Corporate Services Yes

Vacant Director: Community Services NA
Table 3: Administrative governance structure

Component B: Intergovernmental Relations

2.2  Intergovernmental relations

In terms of the Constitution of South Africa, all spheres of government and all organs of state must co-operate with one another
in mutual trust and good faith fostering friendly relations. They must assist and support one another, inform and consult one

another on matters of common interest, coordinate their actions, adhere to agreed procedures and avoid legal proceedings

against one another.
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a) Intergovernmental structures

To adhere to the principles of the Constitution as mentioned above, the Municipality participates in the following

intergovernmental structures:

Name of structure

Supply Chain Management (SCM) forum

Members

Manager: SCM

Outcomes of engagements/topics discussed

Enhance municipality financial and administrative
capability

Integrated Waste Management forum

Waste Management: Superintendent

Waste minimisation and campaigns

IDP Indabas

IDP Manager and all Directors

Resources agree on joint priorities and commit
resources to implement these priorities

Provincial Public Participation and
Commutation forum

Public participation officials

Ensure the coordinated and Coherent
implementation and establishment of the ward
participatory process to encourage the
involvement of communities and organisations
ensure in matters of local government

Provincial Skills Development

Skills Development Facilitator

Ensure and improve training delivery system in the
province

HR Practitioners forum

Manager: HR

Educational attainment , skills development, science
and innovation and labour, market/ employment
policies

Karoo STR and Economic Initiative

Executive Mayor and IDP Coordinator

The Karoo Regio n STR Program aims to achieve
developmental outcomes across local municipalities,
district s and provinces through municipal
cooperation across the Karoo region

EPWP Central Karoo District Forum

EPWP Champions for District, Sector
Departments (National and
Provincial), Regional Coordinator

Grant agreement. EPWP progress and possible
interventions

MIG Coordination Meeting

Local Municipalities PMU Managers,
Department of Local Government,
DCOGTA, Sector Departments

MIG progress and possible interventions

MISA Steering Committee

MM, CFO, Director: Infrastructure,
MIG PMU Manager, Managers MISA
Officials, Department of Local
Government

MOA, technical support required as per technical
support plan between MISA and the Municipality

Table 4:

Intergovernmental structures

b) Joint projects and functions with sector depariments

All the functions of government are divided between the different spheres of government. The Municipality therefore share their
area and community with other spheres of government and their various sector departments and must work closely with national

and provincial departments to ensure the effective implementation of various projects and functions.
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The table below provides detail of such projects and functions:

Name of project/

etins Expected outcomes of the project Sector departments involved Contribution of sector department
ities, 65 FTE’s (Full Depart blic Works: EPW
Eop WDrk Op;?ortum ies, s( p. ment of Public Works P R1 285 000
Time Equivalents) Section
WOQOS i CKDM/D t t Com i
AGUnting COVID-19 relief DA DR B mianiey R400 000

Project Safety

To strengthen community
development approaches. To
improve the quality of life for people
in marginalised economic areas by COGTA R14 362 134
providing work experience,
enhancing dignity and promoting
social and economic inclusion

Community Work
Programme

Table 5: Joint projects and functions with sector departments

Component C: Public Accountability and Participation

Section 16 of the MSA refers specifically to the development of a culture of community participation within municipalities. |t states
that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance that complements formal representative government with a
system of participatory governance. It must encourage and create conditions for the local community to participate in the affairs

of the community. Such participation is required in terms of:

the preparation, implementation and review of the IDP;
establishment, implementation and review of the performance management system;

monitoring and review of performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance; and

L A

preparation of the municipal budget.

2.3 Ward committees

Ward committees supports the ward councillor who receives reports on development, participate in development planning
processes and facilitate wider community participation. To this end, the Municipality constantly strives to ensure that all ward
committees’ function optimally with community information provision, convening of meetings, ward planning, service delivery,

IDP formulation and performance feedback to communities.
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2.3.1 Ward Committees

The tables below indicate each ward with their associated members and dates of meetings:

a) Ward 1: Murraysburg and Murraysburg rural areas
Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meetings held during the year

V Mlilwana Unemployment 27 July 2020
A Hoffman Education and Religion 21 August 2020

- o 22 September 2020
G Zahela Senior Burger and Disability

29 October 2020

J Jonas Community Based Organization and Safety 27 November 2020
D Qerson Youth 17 December 2020
J Martin Welfare Development 21 January 2021

22 February 2021

Environmental based organization and
25 March 2021

S Tshikolo

safety
28 April 2021
N Fywers Health 20 May 2021
A Johnson Women 24 June 2021
Table 6: Ward 1: Committee meetings

b) Ward 2: Nelspoort, Nelspoort Rural, Noord Einde, part of Hillside, central town, part of rural

areas of Beaufort West and part of Hospital Hill

Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meetings held during the year
A Peers Business 28 July 2020
A Jonkers Youth Forum 10 August 2020
. 28 September 2020
B Maxhegwana Education
15 October 2020
S November CWP/ Community 30 November 2020
J Lodewyk Policing Safety & Security 17 December 2020
D Booysen Health 27 January 2021
25 February 2021
M Breda Religion
10 March 2021
28 April 2021
1 Bosman Church/ Social Groups and Community 25 May 2021
23 June 2021
Table 7: Ward 2: Committee meetings
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c) Ward 3: Part of Rustdene, Essopville and Nieuveld Park

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the year

L Bosman Charity 27 July 2020
A Plaatjies Labour 11 August 2020
Fikarizel Youth 9 September 2020
28 October 2020
Edigahs Spart 19 November 2020
J Paulse Unemployment 15 December 2020
G Makok Religion 12 January 2021
N Fortuin Environment 9 February 2021
, 9 March 2021
E Lottering Health 12 April 2021
H Frazenburg Youth 11 May 2021
E Arendse People with Disability 8 June 2021
Table 8: Ward 3: Committee meetings
d) Ward 4: Part of Kwa Mandlenkosi, De Lande, part of central town and southern part of Hospital
Hill

Name of representative

Capacity representing

H Mali Women

B Khedama Health

A Swanepoel Unemployment
S Ndyalivane Religion

Z Mdlikiva Women and Health
L Banda Business Sector
X Voorslag Youth

N Dyani Governing Bodies
F Njoli Women and Safety

Dates of meetings held during the year

30 July 2020
12 August 2020
16 September 2020
26 October 2020
1 November 2020
17 December 2020
4 January 2021
22 February 2021
28 April 2021
6 May 2021
29 June 2021

Table 9: Ward 4: Committee meetings
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e) Ward 5: Part of Kwa Mandlenkosi, part of Rustdene, Paddavlei, Hooyvlakie, New Lands and

New Town

Name of representative

Capacity representing

S Dyson Community Clinics
S Louw Clinics
M de Boer Youth and Disabled

E Grootboom

Community Clinics

Dates of meetings held during the year

23 July 2020
17 August 2020
20 September 2020
11 October 2020
27 November 2020

A Lottering Governing Bodies 15 December 2020

) Ceasar Business Sector 23 January 2021

G Louw e — 17 February 2021
— 15 March 2021

A Mdlikiva Governing Bodies 28 April 2021

M Mapotolo Community 14 May 2021

B Jack Crime and Drugs 21 June 2021

Table 10: Ward 5: Committee meetings
f) Ward é: Part of Rustdene and Prince Valley

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the year

V Louw Neighborhood Watch 27 July 2020
E Links Neighborhood Watch 24 August 2020
i L 15 September 2020
R Adonis Religion
27 October 2020
A Daniels Children 19 November 2020
L Beyers Women 15 December 2020
E Mosterd Sport 25 January 2021
16 February 2021
F Martin Religion
23 March 2021
M Kratshi Municipal Affairs 15 April 2021
10 May 2021
M McDonald Business
21 June 2021
Table 11: Ward 6: Committee meetings
g) Ward 7: Part of rural Beaufort West, part of Hillside | and Il, Toekomsrus, Merweville and rural

parts of Merweville

Name of representative

Capacity representing

T Bostander Transport

J Spogter Caring Hands
Cvan Zyl Women and Safety
E Daniels Business

D Klein Youth

T Sam Sport and Culture
N Johnson Women

Dates of meetings held during the year

13 July 2020
27 July 2020
17 August 2020
19 August 2020
14 September 2020
16 September 2020
14 October 2020
12 November 2020
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Name of representative Capacity representing Dates of meetings held during the year
12 December 2020
20 January 2021
21 January 2021
25 February 2021
11 March 2021
21 March 2021
18 April 2021
25 April 2021
18 May 2021
22 June 2021
23 June 2021
24 June 2021

D Abrahams Sport

R Uithaler Women

Table 12: Ward 7: Committee meetings

2.4  Functionality of Ward Committees

The purpose of a ward committee is:

i to get better participation from the community to inform Council decisions;
i to make sure that there is more effective communication between the Council and the community; and

#  to assist the ward councillor with consultation and report-backs to the community.

Ward committees should be elected by the community they serve. A ward committee may not have more than 10 members and
women should be well represented. The ward councillor serves on the ward committee and act as the chairperson. Although ward
committees have no formal powers, they advise the ward councillor who makes specific submissions directly to the administration.

These committees play a very important role in the development and annual revision of the IDP of the area.

The table below provides information on the ward committees and their functionality for the 2020/21 financial year:

Wardhumber Committee established Number meetings held during Cummi'ttee functioning
Yes / No the year effectively (Yes / No)
Ward 1 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 2 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 3 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 4 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 5 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 6 Yes 12 Yes
Ward 7 Yes 12 Yes
Table 13: Functioning of ward committees
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2.5 Representative forums

2.5.1 Labour Forum

The table below specifies the members of the Labour Forum for the 2020/21 financial year:

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates
M Penxa Acting Municipal Manager/Management
N Constable Speaker/Management
M Kilani Management
T Deyce Chairperson/Management
A Makendlana Director: Corporate Services .
No formal LLF meetings held since 9 March
H Maans SAMWU 2021 until 30 June 2021.
G Daniels SAMWU Matters regarding permanent appointment
of temporary employees, placement of
E Molowitz SAMWU employees, payment of standby and
—— SAMWU overtime discussed at Staff Appointment

Committee Meetings, Placement Committee
L Swarts SAMWU meetings as well as informal meetings
between management and trade unions

G Plaatjies SAMWU

W van der Horst IMATU

C Lotterring IMATU

M Govender IMATU

L Barnard Secretariat (Human Resources)
Table 14: Labour Forum

2.6  Public meetings

The table below indicates the public meetings arranged and dates that it took place on:

Venue \VET Date
Murraysburg Town Hall, Beaufort Street, Murraysburg 1 5 October 2020
Nelspoort Sport Ground, Clubhouse, Nelspoort 2 7 October 2020
Geelsaal, Alfonso Avenue, Nieuveld Park 3 8 October 2020
Kwa Mandlenkosi Hall, Kwa Mandlenkosi 4 12 October 2020
Rustdene Hall, Long Street, Newlands 5 13 October 2020
Pinkster Eenheid Church, Ebenezer Avenue, Rustdene 6 14 October 2020
Merweville, Sport Ground, Community Hall, Merweville 7 26 October 2020

Table 15: Labour Forum
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Component D: Corporate Governance

Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an institution is directed,
administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships among the many stakeholders involved and the

goals for which the institution is governed.

2.7 Risk management

To maintain an overall positive perception of the Municipality and confidence in the Municipality from the public and other
stakeholders, well planned goals and objectives should be coordinated and achieved within the Municipality. Section 62(1) of the
MFMA stipulates that the Accounting Officer must take all reasonable steps to ensure that the municipality has and maintains an
effective, efficient and transparent system of financial and risk management and internal control as well as the effective, efficient
and economical use of the resources of the municipality. BWM has instituted a systematic and formalised process to identify,
assess, manage and monitor risks which effectively ensures achievement of those planned goals and objectives. Thus, risk
management is essentially a good governance measure instituted to ensure the municipality accomplish its vision, mission and

strategic plans.

The Municipality has an approved Risk Management Policy, Framework and Implementation Plan as approved by Council on 23
lanuary 2017 (resolution number 8.15 5/12/2/1). The policy is reviewed annually by the Risk Committee and submitted to the

Municipal Manager for approval.

The risk management function is facilitated internally by the internal audit division and externally by a service provider to ensure

the following functions are performed:

Assisting management to develop and implement the Risk Management Policy, Strategy and Implementation Plan;
Coordinating risk management activities;
Facilitating identification and assessment of risks;

Recommending risk responses to management; and

S A A

Developing and disseminating risk reports.
a) Risk assessment process

The risk assessment for the 2020/21 financial year was completed during January to February 2018 where risks were identified

and categorised into the following groups:

i Operational risks

& Strategic risks

The risks identified were classified into high, medium and low risks to determine the inherent risk (impact risk has before taking

controls into consideration). The risk rating is determined by a 10 X 10 risk matrix.
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b) Top sirategic risks

As part of the risk assessment, management identifies current controls, which mitigates the inherent risks identified. After

considering controls, the identified risks will receive a residual risk.

After the residual risks have been determined it will be categorised again according to high, medium and low risks, where after

management determines which of the risks require further actions to mitigate the impact it may have.

The top ten risks of the Municipality for the financial year were as follow:

Risk level Directorate  Impact  Likelihood r:tiis:g
High Impact that the COVID-19 pandemic has on the Municipality Strategic 10 10 100
Low Impact of Drought Strategic 10 10 100
High Lack of funding (need to expand the landfill site in the near future) Strategic 10 10 100
High Misuse and abuse of municipal vehicles Engineers 10 10 100
High Impact of loss of fines on short term financial feasibility Strategic 10 10 100
Medium Financial feasibility in the long term Strategic 9.5 9.5 90.3
Medium Ageing and deteriorating infrastructure Strategic 9 10 90
Medium Excessive water losses Strategic 9 10 S0
Medium Decentralised SCM unit resulting in corruption or bypassing SCM — 9 10 90
processes
et | 155 fkev o 0o mamgement osues o s poer | oty || 0 | o
Table 16: Strategic risks
c) Organisational risk assessment

The table below reflects the annual risk assessments for the past two financial years, reflecting the change in the risk profile:

2019/20 2020/21
Risk categories Risks % of all risk Risk categories Risks % of all risks
High 72 31 High 72 31
Medium 157 64 Medium 171 66
Low 14 5 Low 16 3
Total 243 100 Total 259 100
Table 17: Risk profile

d) Risk Committee

The role of the Risk Committee is to provide timely and useful enterprise risk management reports to the Audit Committee of the

Municipality. The reports contain the current top risks of the Municipality, which includes:

& Key strategic and financial risks facing the Municipality (all extreme and high-risk exposures)

& Key operational risks per strategic goal (top 5 risks per objective as per risk exposure from high to low)
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The Risk Committee consists of the following members:

Name of Committee Member Capacity Meeting dates
K Haarhoff Chairperson —resigned 25 March 2021
M Penxa Chairperson
A Makendlana Member
D van Turha Member ] 20 September 2020
B Vink Member 23 March 2021
C Kymdell Member
R Naidoo CRO
N Gabada Member

Table 18: Members of the Risk Committee

2.8  Anti-corruption and anti-fraud

Section 83(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures to minimize the possibility of fraud and
corruption and the MFMA, Section 112(1)(m)(i) identify supply chain measures to be enforced to combat fraud and corruption,
favouritism and unfair and irregular practices. Section 115(1) of the MFMA states that the Accounting Officer must take steps to

ensure mechanisms and separation of duties in a SCM system to minimize the likelihood of corruption and fraud.

a) Developed strategies

Developed

Name of strategy Yes/No Dates adopted
Anti-corruption Strategy and Response Plan Yes 30 August 2016
Anti-corruption Strategy and Response Plan Yes 24 April 2018
Draft Integrity Management Framework Yes Not yet adopted

Table 19: Strategies and response plan

2.9 Audit and Performance Audit Committee

a) Functions of the Audit Commiftee (AC)

The AC has the following main functions as prescribed in Section 166(2)(a-e) of the MFMA, and the Local Government Municipal

and Performance Management Regulation:

# To advise Council on all matters related to compliance and effective governance

4  To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authoritative and credible view of the financial position
of the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compliance with the MFMA, Division of Revenue Act (DoRA) and other
applicable legislation

# Respond to Council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report

% Carry out investigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as Council may request

% Review the quarterly reports submitted by internal audit
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i Evaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, administrative and technical systems

#  Evaluate the compliance to existing policies and relevant legislation

4 Review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council

#  Assess whether the performance indicators are sufficient

% Determine possible reasons for discrepancies between performance and targets

%  |dentify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been minimised

4 To review the annual report of the municipality

& Investigating cases of fraud, misbehaviour and conflict of interest involving employees

# Review the plans of internal audit and ensure that the plan addresses the high-risk areas and ensure that adequate resources
are available

.  Review audit results and action plans implemented by management

i Provide support to internal audit

&  Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on internal audit
b) Functions of the Performance Audit Commitiee

The regulations require that the Performance Audit Committee (PAC) is comprised of a minimum of three members, the majority
of whom are external (neither a Councillor nor an employee) of the municipality. Section 14(2)(b) of the Regulations further
stipulates that the PAC must include at least one person who has expertise in performance management. It is also a requirement
of the Regulations in Section 14(2)(d) that the Council of a municipality designate neither a member of the PAC who is neither a

Councillor nor an employee of the municipality as the chairperson of the committee.

Both the Regulations and the MFMA, indicate that three is the minimum number of members needed to comprise a PAC. While
the regulations preclude the appointment of a Councillor as chairperson of the PAC, the MFMA excludes the involvement of a

Councillor in the composition of a PAC entirely.

In accordance with the requirements of Section 14(2)(e) of the Regulations, if the chairperson is absent from a specific meeting of

the committee, the members present must elect a chairperson from those present to act as chairperson for that meeting.

Further, Section 14(2)(f) of the Regulations provides that, in the event of a vacancy occurring amongst the members of the PAC,

the municipality concerned must fill that vacancy for the unexpired portion of the vacating member’s term of appointment.

Section 14(3)(a) of the Regulations requires that the PAC of a municipality must meet at least twice during each financial year.
However, additional special meetings of the PAC may be called for by any member of the committee where sufficient justification

exists in terms of Section 14(3)(b) of the Regulations.
In terms of Section 14(4)(a) of the Regulations the PAC has the responsibility to -

&  review the quarterly reports produced and submitted by the internal audit process;
review the municipality’s performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to the Council of the
municipality; and

&  at least twice during each financial year submit a performance audit report to the Council of the municipality.
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c) Members of the PAC

The table below indicates the names of the members of the AC and PAC:

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates

S Ngwevu Chairperson 30 September 2020
A Augustyn Member 22 October 2020
27 October 2020
W Phillips Member
31 March 2021
N Gabada Member 22 June 2021
Table 20: Members of the AC and PAC

2.10 Internal audit

Section 165(2)(a) and (b)(iv) of the MFMA requires that the internal audit unit of a municipality prepare a risk-based audit plan
and an internal audit program for each financial year; advise the accounting officer and report to the AC on the implementation

on the internal audit plan and matters relating to:

internal audit;

internal controls;

accounting procedures and practices;
risk and risk management;
performance management;

loss control;

compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable legislation, and

B R OE NN E B R

perform other duties as may be assigned to it by the accounting officer.
The Municipality has an in-house internal audit function.
a) Annual audit plan

The table below provides detail on audits completed:

Description Date completed

Operational and Strategic Risk Assessment January — February 2018

Compilation of Risk Based Audit Plan July 2020

Type of audit engagement Department Detail Date completed

18 March 2021
6 April 2021
27 September 2021

Quarterly audit of Performance : Quarterly audit of the Performance
Strategic
Management Management System
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Description Date completed

SCM COVID-19 Emergency Procurement

Strategic

To ensure compliance with the
SCM emergency COVID-19
legislative requirements

12 July 2021

Grants

Strategic

To ensure compliance with DORA

12 July 2021

Income

Finance

To ensure compliance of Debtors,
Credit control, Rebates and Cash
management to legislative
requirements

24 August 2021

Ad-hoc Internal Audit on the essential
transport allowance

Strategic

To provide assurance and an audit
opinion around the effectiveness

and efficiency of internal controls
of the essential transport scheme

19 August 2020

Ad-hoc Internal Audit of the overtime

Strategic

To provide assurance and an audit
opinion around the effectiveness
and efficiency of internal controls
of the overtime procedures

31 August 2020

Ad-hoc Internal Audit on the contract/SLA
of a service provider

Corporate

To provide assurance and an audit
opinion around the effectiveness
and efficiency of internal controls
of the contract/SLA of service
provider

13 May 2021

Ad-hoc Internal Audit of the
suspected/alleged irregularities with
regards to certain procurement processes
within SCM

Finance

To provide assurance and an audit
opinion around the effectiveness
and efficiency of internal controls
around the suspected/alleged
irregularities reported by a whistle
blower with regards to certain
procurement processes within SCM

3 June 2021

2.11 By-laws and policies

Table 21:

Internal audit plan

Section 11 of the MSA gives a Council the executive and legislative authority to pass and implement by-laws and policies.

No new by-laws were developed and reviewed during the financial year.
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2.12 Communication

Local government has a legal obligation and a political responsibility to ensure regular and effective communication with the

community.

Below is a communication checklist of the compliance to the communication requirements:

Communication activities Yes/No

Communication Strategy Yes

Communication Policy No

Functional Complaint Management Systems Yes
Table 22: Communication activities

Additional communication channels utilised:

Number of people reached

SMS system 176 per month

Table 23: Additional communication channels

2.13 Website

Municipalities are required to develop and maintain a functional website that displays relevant information as per the

requirements of Section 75 of the MFMA and Section 21A and B of the MSA as amended.

The table below gives an indication about the information and documents that are published on our website:

Yes/No and/or
Date Published

Description of information and/or document

Municipal contact details (Section 14 of the Promotion of Access to Information Act)

Full Council details Yes
Contact details of the Municipal Manager Yes
Contact details of the CFO Yes
Physical and postal address of the Municipality Yes

Financial information (Sections 53, 75, 79 and 81(1) of the MFMA)

Tabled Budget 2020/21 Yes
Adjusted Budget 2020/21 Yes
Asset Management Policy Yes
Customer Care, Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy Yes
Indigent Policy — Part of Credit Control Debt Collection Policy Yes
Funds and Reserves Policy Yes
Investment and Cash Management Policy Yes
Rates Policy Yes
SCM Policy Yes

Tariff Palicy
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Yes/No and/or

Description of information and/or document Date Published

Virement Policy Yes
Petty Cash Policy — Part of SCM Policy Yes
Travel and Subsistence Policy Yes
Long Term Financial Policy No
Borrowing Policy Yes
SDBIP 2020/21 Yes
Budget and Treasury Office Structure No
IDP and public participation (Section 25(4)(b) of the MSA and Section 21(1)(b) of the MEMA)
Reviewed IDP for 2020/21 Yes
IDP Process Plan for 2020/21

SCM (Sections 14(2), 33, 37 and75(1)(e) and (f) and 120(6)(b) of the MFMA and Section 18(a) of the National SCM Regulation)

List of capital assets that have been disposed No
Long-term borrowing contracts Yes
SCM contracts above R 30 000 No
Service delivery agreements No
Public invitations for formal price quotations Yes
Annual Report of 2019/20 Yes
Oversight reports Yes
Mid-year budget and performance assessment Yes
Quarterly reports Yes
Monthly budget statement Yes

LED (Section 26(c) of the MSA)

LED Strategy No
Economic profile No
LED projects No

Performance management (Section 75(1)(d) of the MFMA)

Performance agreements for employees appointed as per S57 of MSA (Municipal Manager only)

Assurance functions (Sections 62(1), 165 and 166 of the MFMA)

Internal Audit Charter Yes

AC Charter Yes

Risk Management Policy, Strategy and Implementation Plan Yes
Table 24: Website checklist
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2.14 SCM

The SCM Policy of BWM is deemed to be fair, equitable, transparent, competitive and cost-effective as required by Section 217 of

the Constitution.
2.14.1 Competitive bids in excess of R200 000

a) Bid committee meetings

The following table details the number of Bid Committee meetings held for the 2020/21 financial year:

Bid Specification Committee Bid Evaluation Committee Bid Adjudication Committee

19

Table 25: Bid committee meetings

The members of the bid committees for the financial year were:

Bid Specifications Committee Bid Evaluation Committee Bid Adjudication Committee
CEls CEls B Vink
B Damon M Tshibo A Makendlana
S Berg N Kotze D van Turha
S Pheiffers K Fortuin S Pothberg
N Kotze S Berg K Fortuin
N January J Abrahams C Kymdell
A Makendlana D le Roux
R Summers A Mitchell
C Okkers L Gouws
K Fortuin P Lande
D le Roux C Wright
C de Koker R Eland
D Hawker V Ruiters
P Strimpher L Barnard
C Wright D Hawker
J Abrahams B Damon
B Motsoane X Dika
P Mditshwa L Lakay
V Ruiters
M Lawrence
R Klink
S Pothberg
B Vink
L Lakay
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Bid Specifications Committee Bid Evaluation Committee Bid Adjudication Committee

D van Turha

W Petersen

B Mitchell

L Gouws

C Molligan

C Kymdell

P Lande

A Mitchell

B Balie

A Hendriks

1 Jacobs

B Horn

B Jacobs

R Eland

M Phosoko

Table 26: Members of bid committees
b) Awards made by the Bid Adjudication Committee

The highest bids awarded by the Bid Adjudication Committee are as follows:

Value of bid awarded

Bid number Date of award Title of bid Successful bidder (R)
Beaufort West Cemetery:
SCM 29/2021 5 May 2021 Expansion of “Goue Amandla Construction R6 523 898.48
Akker”

Murraysburg Reservoirs:
SCM 17/2021 13 April 2021 Construction of a 200kl Phambili Civils R6 450 667.63
and 400kl Reservoir

Supply and delivery of
mechanical and electrical
SCM 32/2020 30 September 2020 equipment to equip and TG Elektries (Pty) Ltd R3 808 542.61
upgrade boreholes in
Merweville

Supply, installation and
maintenance of new
digital VHF repeater
system including two-
way radios for a period
of 3 years

SCM 21/2020 13 October 2021 J & E Communications R1 204 255.85

Maintenance and Repair
of Electrical Networks
SCM 25/2021 6 May2021 (132/22/11/0.4kV) and VE Reticulation R2 733 356.34
associated Civil and
Construction works for
Beaufort West
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Value of bid awarded

Bid number Date of award Title of bid Successful bidder

1))

Municipality for the
period ending June 2024.
Supply and delivery of
server- and video
SCM 12/2021 13 January 2021 conferencing softwareto | Mantella IT Various prices
Beaufort West
Municipality
Request for service
provider for
SCM 19/2020 27 July 2020 implementing skills RSTG (Pty) Ltd R180 000.00
development
programme
Request for formal . :
; : A u t
SCM 22/2020 21 August 2020 quotation: Financial Itimate Consulting R189 175.00
Solutions (Pty) Ltd
Consultant
Supply, printing and
ili -mai it ic Direct
SCM 04/2020 29 September 2020 mailing/e-mail of bl il R179 187.25
municipal accounts for 2- | Marketing cc
year period
Nolada8 (Pty)
Take Note Trading 245cc
t/a Universal Trading
. KFC Engineering and
Supply and delivery of Industrial Supplies
SCM 35/2020 23 December 2020 wat.er and seweragel Ithuba Industries Various prices
maintenance material for )
a period of 3 years NRB Piping Systems (Pty)
Ltd
Kingpin Supplies
ALM Construction &
Supplies
Table 27: Highest bids awarded by Bid Adjudication Committee
c) Awards made by the accounting officer

The following award was made by the accounting officer of the Municipality:

Value of bid awarded
(R)

Bid number Date bid was awarded Title of bid Successful bidder

Upgrading and
refurbishment of
Electical Networks

5 % cruct
SCM 21/2021 11 June 2021 (132/22/11/0.4 KV) for Rivigan Infrastructure

R14 940 795.28

Services
the grater Beaufort West e
Municipality for the
period ending June
Table 28: Awards made by the Accounting Officer

d) Appeals lodged by aggrieved bidders

No appeals were received for the 2020/21 financial year.
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2.14.2 Deviation from normal procurement processes

The following table provides a summary of deviations approved on an annual and monthly basis respectively:

ek Number of Percentage of total Value of deviations Percentage of total
Type of deviation L i Rk
deviations deviations number R deviations value
Emergency 10 50 R170 074.92 51
Sole supplier 6 30 R29 024.00 9

Any other exceptional case where it is
impossible or impractical to follow the 4 20 R132 634.20 40
official procurement process

R331 732.92

Table 29: Summary of deviations

Clause 36(1)(a)(v)- Deviations- impractical and or impossible:

Value of deviations

(R)

Type of deviation Number of deviations

Any contract relating to the
publication of notices and
advertisements by the
Municipality

7 5 R129 052.08

Any contract with an organ of
state, a local authority or a
public utility corporation or
company

6 2 R45 030.00

The appointment of any person
to provide professional advice
or services, where the value of 44 92 R2 190 835.50
such appointment is less than
R200 000

Ad-hoc repairs to plant and
equipment where it is not
possible to ascertain the nature 7 1 R25337.18
or extent of the work required
to call for bids

Total 64 100 R2 390 254.76

Table 30: Deviations — impractical and/or impossible

2.14.3 Logistics management

The system of logistics management must ensure:

#  the monitoring of spending patterns on types or classes of goods and services incorporating, where practical, the coding of
items to ensure that each item has a unique number;
®  the setting of inventory levels that includes minimum and maximum levels and lead times wherever goods are placed in stock;

i the placing of manual or electronic orders for all acquisitions other than those from petty cash;
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before payment is approved, certification by the responsible officer that the goods and services are received or rendered on
time and is in accordance with the order, the general conditions of contract and specifications where applicable and that the
price charged is as quoted in terms of a contract;

appropriate standards of internal control and warehouse management to ensure that goods placed in stores are secure and
only used for the purpose for which they were purchased;

regular checking to ensure that all assets including official vehicles are properly managed, appropriately maintained and only
used for official purposes; and

monitoring and review of the supply vendor performance to ensure compliance with specifications and contract conditions

for particular goods or services.

Each stock item at the municipal stores are coded and are listed on the financial system. Monthly monitoring of patterns of issues

and receipts are performed by the storekeeper.

Inventory levels are set at the start of each financial year. These levels are set for normal operations. If special projects are being

launched by departments, such information must be communicated timely to the stores section for them to order stock more

than the normal levels.

Internal controls are in place to ensure that goods and service that are received are certified by the responsible person.

Regular checking of the condition of stock is performed. Quarterly stock counts are performed at which surpluses, deficits,

damaged and redundant stock items are identified and reported to Council.

The system of disposal management must ensure the following:

¥

Immovable property is sold only at market related prices except when the public interest or the plight of the poor demands
otherwise, as community value makes up for the lower market value

Movable assets are sold either by way of written price quotations, a competitive bidding process, auction or at market related
prices, whichever is the most advantageous

Firearms are not sold or donated to any person or institution within or outside the republic unless approved by the National
Conventional Arms Control Committee

Immovable property is let at market related rates except when the public interest or plight of the poor demands otherwise
All fees, charges, rates, tariffs, scales of fees or other charges relating to the letting of immovable property are annually
reviewed

Where assets are traded in for other assets, the highest possible trade-in price is negotiated

In the case of the free disposal of computer equipment, the provincial department of education is first approached to indicate

within 30 days whether any of the local schools are interested in the equipment

Assets must be disposed of in terms of Council’s Asset Management and Immoveable Property Management Policy.
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2.15 Municipal Cost Containment Measures

2.15.1 Municipal Cost Containment Regulations (MCCR)

National Treasury first published the draft MCCR for public comment on 16 February 2018, with the closing date being 31 March
2018. Comments were received, from the Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs, SALGA, municipalities
and other stakeholders. After extensive consultation and consideration of all comments received, the MCCR were finalised and

promulgated on 7 June 2019 in the Government Gazette, with the effective date being 1 July 2019.
2.15.2 Municipal Cost Containment Policy

The MCCR do not apply retrospectively, therefore will not impact on contracts concluded before 1 July 2019. If municipalities and
municipal entities decided to extend current contracts, such contracts should have been aligned with the principles outlined in

the MCCR and SCM regulations.

Regulation 4(1) of the MCCR requires municipalities and municipal entities to either develop or review their cost containment
policies. The MCCR require municipalities to adopt the cost containment policies as part of their budget related policies prior to

30 September 2019. The Beaufort West Municipality adopted cost containment policies on 15 June 2021.
2.15.3 Cost containment measure and annual cost saving

The effective implementation of the MCCR is the responsibility of the municipal council and the municipal accounting officer. In
terms of the cost containment framework provided in the MCCR, which is consistent with the provisions of the MFMA and other

government pronouncements, the following cost savings for the financial year are disclosed:

Cost Containment

2019/20 2020/21
Cost Containment Total S Total Py
Measure Expenditure 3 Expenditure B
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Use of consultants 3762 6 207 (2 455) 4245 4070 175
Vel_-.lcles used for political 0 0 0 0 0 0
office -bearers
Travel and subsistence 962 956 6 609 313 296
Comese 0 0 0 251 135 116
accommodation
Spon;orshlps, events and 127 70 57 193 71 122
catering
Communication 2147 2023 124 1968 1809 159
Other rc?latec.i 0 0 0 0 0 0
expenditure items
Total 6 998 9 256 (2 268) 7 266 6 398 868
Table 31: Deviations — impractical and/or impossible
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CHAPTER 3

This chapter provides an overview of the key service achievements of the Municipality that came to fruition during 2020/21 in
terms of the deliverables achieved compared to the KPI's and objectives in the IDP. It includes an overview on achievement in

2020/21 when compared to actual performance in 2019/20.

3.1 Overview of performance within the organisation

Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is a management
tool to plan, monitor, measure and review performance indicators to ensure efficiency, effectiveness and the impact of service

delivery by the Municipality.

At local government level performance management is institutionalised through the legislative requirements on the performance
management process for local government. Performance management provides the mechanism to measure whether targets to

meet its strategic goals, set by the organisation and its employees, are met.

The constitution of S.A (1996), Section 152, dealing with the objectives of local government paves the way for performance
management with the requirements for an “accountable government”. The democratic values and principles in terms of Section

195(1) are linked with the concept of performance management, regarding the principles of inter alia:

the promotion of efficient, economic and effective use of resources;
accountable public administration;

i

i

i to be transparent by providing information;

# to be responsive to the needs of the community; and
i

to facilitate a culture of public service and accountability amongst staff.

The MSA, 2000 requires municipalities to establish a performance management system. Further, the MSA and the MFMA requires
the IDP to be aligned to the municipal budget and to be monitored for the performance of the budget via the service delivery and

the budget implementation plan (SDBIP).

Regulation 7(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001 states that “A
Municipality’s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and represents how the municipality’s cycle
and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted,
organised and managed, including determining the roles of the different role players.” Performance management is not only
relevant to the organisation but also to the individuals employed in the organisation and the external service providers and
municipal entities. This framework, inter alia, reflects the linkage between the IDP, budget, SDBIP and individual and service

provider performance.

The Municipality adopted a performance management framework that was approved by Council in 2009.
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3.1.1 Legislative requirements

In terms of Section 46(1)(a) of the MSA a municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting the
municipality’s and any service provider’s performance during the financial year, including comparison with targets of and with
performance in the previous financial year. The report must, furthermore, indicate the development and service delivery priorities
and the performance targets set by the Municipality for the following financial year and measures that were or are to be taken to

improve performance.
3.1.2 Organisational performance

Strategic performance indicates how well the Municipality meet its objectives and which policies and processes are working. All
government institutions must report on strategic performance to ensure that service delivery is efficient, effective and
economical. Municipalities must develop strategic plans and allocate resources for the implementation. The implementation must
be monitored on an ongoing basis and the results reported on during the financial year to various role-players to enable them to

timeously implement corrective measures where required.

This report highlights the strategic performance in terms of the Municipality’s Top Layer SDBIP per strategic objective and the

National KPI's prescribed in terms of Section 43 of the MSA.

3.1.3 The performance system followed for 2020/21

a) The IDP and the budget

The IDP and the budget for 2020/21 was reviewed and approved by Council on 29 May 2020. The IDP and performance
management processes are integrated. The IDP fulfils the planning stage of performance management. Performance management

in turn, fulfils the implementation, management, monitoring and evaluation of the IDP.

The SDBIP was prepared as described in the paragraphs below and the Top Layer SDBIP approved by the Executive Mayor on 31
May 2020.

3.1.4 Performance management

The organisational performance is monitored and evaluated via the SDBIP and the performance process can be summarised as

follows:

4 The Top Layer SDBIP was approved by the Mayor on 31 May 2020 and the information was loaded on an electronic web-
based system

£ The web-based system sent automated e-mails to the users of the system as a reminder to all staff responsible for updating
their actual performance against KP| targets of every month for the previous month’s performance

4 The performance system administrator reminded all departments on a monthly basis to update their actual performance on
the web-based system

% The Top Layer SDBIP was amended with the adjustment budget on 31 May 2021
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3.2 Introduction to strategic and municipal performance for 2020/21

3.2.1 Strategic SDBIP

The purpose of strategic performance reporting is to report specifically on the implementation and achievement of IDP outcomes.
This section provides an overview on the strategic achievement of a municipality in terms of the strategic intent and deliverables
achieved as stated in the IDP. The Top Layer SDBIP is the Municipality’s strategic plan and shows the strategic alignment between

the different documents (IDP, budget and performance agreements).
In the detail below the performance achieved is illustrated against the Top Layer SDBIP according to the IDP (strategic) objectives.

The following table explains the method by which the overall assessment of actual performance against targets set for the KPI's

of the SDBIP is measured:

Explanation

Category

KPI Not Yet Measured KPI’s with no targets or actuals in the selected period

KP1 Not Met 0% > = Actual/Target< 75%

KP1 Almost Met 75% > = Actual/Target < 100%

KPI Met KPI Met Actual/Target = 100%

KPI Well Met KPI Well Met 100% > Actual/Target < 150%
KPI
KPI Extremely Well Met Extremely Actual/Target > = 150%

Well Met

Figure 2.: SDBIP measurement categories

The graph below displays the overall performance in terms of the Top Layer SDBIP per strategic objectives for 2020/21:

Overall Performance

® KPI not met

' KPI almost met
H KPI met
B Kpi well met

M KPI extremely well met
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Measurement
Category

KPI Not Met

KPI Met
KP1 Well Met

KPI Extremely
Well Met

Total
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the needs of hade
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Objective 5

Sustainability of
the
environment

Objective 6 Objective 7

To facilitate
investment and
To enable maintenance of
education and economic and
skills social
development to infrastructure to
equip people ensure
with economic infrastructure-
skills led economic
growth and
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Objective 8

To improve and
maintain
current basic
service delivery
through specific
infrastructural
development
projects

Graph 1.: Overall performance per strategic objective
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3.2.2 Detailed actual performance for 2020/21 KPI’s per strategic objectives

a) Ensure liquidity of the administration

Overall performance 2020/21

Actual
performance
of 2019/20

Unit of
measurement

Ref  National KPA \VETGH Target

Q2 Q3 Annual

TL11

Municipal
Financial
Viability and
Management

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the
municipality's
ability to
meet its
service debt
obligations as
at 30 June
2021 [(Short
Term
Borrowing +
Bank
Overdraft +
Short Term
Lease + Long
Term
Borrowing +
Long Term
Lease) /
(Total
Operating
Revenue -
Operating
Conditional
Grant)x 100]

Debt to
Revenue as at
30 June 2021

All

10.93%

0%

0%

0%

45%

45%

12.93%

TL12

Municipal
Financial
Viability and
Management

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the
outstanding
service
debtors as at
30 June 2021
[(Total
outstanding
service
debtors/
revenue
received for
services)x
100]

Service
debtors to
revenue as at
30 June 2021

All

68.54%

0%

0%

0%

35%

35%

80.12%

Corrective Measures

Improve credit control and debt collection. Turnaround strategy

ANNUAL REPORT = 2020/21




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Overall performance 2020/21

Actual
performance Target
of 2019/20

{ Unit of
Ref  National KPA Wards
measurement

Q3

Financial
viability
measured in
terms of the
available cash
to cover fixed
operating
expenditure
as at 30 June
2021 [(Cash
and Cash
Equivalents -
Unspent
Conditional

TL13

Municipal Grants -

Financial
Viability and
Management

Overdraft) +
Short Term
Investment) /
Monthly
Fixed
Operational
Expenditure
excluding
(Depreciation,
Amortisation,
and Provision
for Bad
Debts,
Impairment
and Loss on
Disposal of
Assets)]

Cost coverage
as at 30 June
2021

All

0.6

Corrective Measures

No corrective measure provided
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TL14

National KPA

Municipal
Financial
Viability and
Management
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Achieve a
payment
percentage of
90% by 30
June 2021
[(Gross
Debtors
Opening
Balance +
Billed
Revenue -
Gross Debtors
Closing
Balance - Bad
Debts Written
Off) / Billed
Revenue x
100]

Unit of
measurement

Payment %
achieved by
30 June 2021

Wards

All

performance
of 2019/20

79.68%

75%

Overall performance 2020/21

80%

Target

Q3

85%

Q4

90%

Annual

90%

81.60%

Corrective Measures

Improve credit control and debt collection policy. Turnaround strategy

Table 32:

Ensure liquidity of the administration

b) Establishment of a well governed and accountable administration
Overall performance 2020/21
Unit of Actial
National KPA ey Wards performance Target
of 2019/20
Q3 Annual
Appoint
people from
the
employment
equity target Number of
Municipal groups in the people
Transformation | three highest | appointedin
TL17 and levels of the three All 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 [
Institutional management | highest levels
Development | incompliance of
with a management
municipality's
approved
employment
equity plan
0.10% of the
municipality's
personnel
budget spent % of the
on municipality's
Municipal implementing
¢ : personnel
Transformation | its workplace biiclaitspant
TL18 and skills plan by B All 0.77% 0% 0% 0% | 010% | 0.10% | o% [
b on
Institutional 30 June 2021 imbkEAtg
Development [(Actual mp
its workplace
amount 2
skills plan
spent on
training/total
personnel
budget)x100]

Corrective Measures

No training conducted in this financial year due to limitations caused by COVID-19. Other
methods of rolling out training must be initiated such as webinars
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Overall performance 2020/21

Unit of babe]
Ref National KPA LA Wards performance Target
measurem of 2019/20 Actual
Qa3
Compile the
Risk based
audit plan for 3
2021/22and | Fiskbased
Good 5 audit plan
Governance supnitit submitted to
TL20 2 Audit ; All 0 0 0 0 1 1 1
and Public : Audit
5 3 : committee %
Participation o committee by
; . 30 June 2021
consideration
by 30 June
2021
70% of the
Risk based
audit plan for
2020/21
implemented
by 30 June
; (Nﬂir o | woftheRisk
Good 4 Based Audit
Governance AU e Plan
TL21 : tasks ; All 157% 0% 20% 0% 70% 70% 20% R
and Public implemented
PR completed
Participation by 30 June
for the
g 2021
period/
Number of
audits and
tasks
identified in
the RBAP
)x100]
Coeresiiveibasures 10 Audits in the Internal Audit Plan but only 2 completed. The rest of the audit reports are not
o yet finalized, will be submitted to the Audit Committee in 2021/22
85% of the
approved
Municipal project New KPI for
Transformation | budget spent % of budget 2020/21. No
TL31 and on the spent by 30 All comparative 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 0% R
Institutional acquisition of June 2021 actual
Development | the Municipal available
Office by 30
June 2021
Corrective Measures No corrective measure provided
Table 33:
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c) Provide for the needs of indigent households through improved services

Overall performance 2020/21

Unit of Actuel
National KPA LR Wards performance Target
of 2019/20
Q2 Q3 Annual

Provide free
basic water
to indigent
househuld.s Number of
as defined in e
aragraoh indigent
Basic Service g(l) if trple households
i | OSSR JOTEE | receiving free Al 6529 0o |se0| o 5600 | 5600 | 7244 [NeH)
Delivery Municipality's ,
. basic water as
Credit
at 30 June
Control and 2021
Debt
Collection
Policy as at
30 June 2021
Provide free
basic
electricity to
indigent Number of
households i
" indigent
as defined in
households
Basic Service paragraph receiving free
TL6 = 9(1) of the : All 6990 0 5094 0 5094 5094 7173 ey
Delivery B basic
Municipality's o
I electricity as
Credit
at 30 June
Control and 2021
Debt
Collection
Policy as at
30 June 2021
Provide free
basic
sanitation to
indigent Number of
households g
: indigent
as defined in
households
Basic Service pAragraph receiving free
TL7 5 9(1) of the : All 4 800 0 5953 0 5953 5953 3575 R
Delivery S basic
Municipality's i
v sanitation as
Credit
at 30 June
Control and 5021
Debt
Collection
Policy as at
30 June 2021
Corractivie Measiifes Cf)mmunlty did not reg|s}er for indigent rebate. Encourage community to register. Change
different rebate categories from 3 to 2
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Overall performance 2020/21

Unit of gctual
Ref  National KPA t performance Target
measuremen of 2019/20
Q2 Q3
Provide free
basic refuse
removal to
indigent
households Number of
as defined in indigent
- paragraph households
TIg | PESICOEMICE 1 g(1)ofthe | recelving free Al 2539 0 | 2225 0 2225 | 2225 | 1767
Delivery L ;
Municipality's basic refuse
Credit removal as at
Control and 30 June 2021
Debt
Collection
Policy as at
30 June 2021
Corrective Measures C_ommunity did not regisiter for indigent rebate. Encourage community to register. Change
different rebate categories from 3 to 2
Table 34: Provide for the needs of indigent households through improved services
d) Provision of basic services to all the people in the municipal area
Overall performance 2020/21
National Unit of Agudl
Ref aK;:):a meas':llre:nent Wards performance Target
of 2019/20
Q3 Q4
Number of formal
residential
pr.oper.tles that Number of
receive piped water = .
i " residential
(credit and prepaid i
; properties
. water) that is s
Basic cornected tothe which are
TL1 Service n S billed for All 14 210 0 13 500 0 13 500 13500 | 15388 Mcy.
: municipal water
Delivery . water or have
infrastructure e paid
network and which PIsiD
are billed for water efEs
: 30 June 2021
or have pre paid
meters as at 30 June
2021
B
Number of formal i :
residential [ ¥
properties Number of i
connected to the residential Ry
municipal electrical properties i A
infrastructure which are
. network (credit and billed for o
Pae repaid electrical electricity or
TL2 Service p p. . : All 13172 0 12 462 0 12 462 12462 | 11204 |
Delive metering)(Excluding | have pre paid ]
i Eskom areas) and meters
which are billed for (Excluding
electricity or have Eskom areas)
pre paid meters as at 30 June
(Excluding Eskom 2021
areas) as at 30 June
2021
Corrective Measures 0ld and duplicate accounts removed from financial system. Data cleansing
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Overall performance 2020/21

NaI:::::aI Do \WETLH performance Target
measurement of 2019/20 Actual
Q3 (o]}
Number of formal
residential
properties
connf_-c?ted to the Number of
municipal waste \ .
residential
water :
Basic sanitation/sewerage prﬁ?‘:‘mes
13 Service network for “;,I"': g :;re Al 12559 0 [11870 | 0 | 11870 | 11870 | 11927 [{eh)
Delivery sewerage service,
: : sewerage as
irrespective of the
at 30 June
number of water 2021
closets (toilets)
which are billed for
sewerage as at 30
June 2021
Number of formal Number of
residential residential
: properties for which properties
Baisic refuse is removed which are
TL4 Service ¥ All 12 089 0 11 346 0 11 346 11346 | 11712 Meyl
Delivery Dnt':e per ws..'ek and billed for
which are billed for refuse
refuse removal asat | removal as at
30 June 2021 30 June 2021
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
extension of the
Goue Akker New KPI for
Basic Cemetery in % of budget 2020/21. No
TL25 Service Beaufort West by spent by 30 2 comparative | 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 100% W<yl
Delivery 30 June 2021 June 2021 actual
[(Actual available
expenditure divided
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
upgrade of the New KPI for
Basic gr“‘;‘t”’ad Kamp | o ofbudaet 2020/21. No
TL26 | Service TEEd 10 spent by 30 7 comparative | 10% | 20% | 50% | 85% | 85% | 100% (R
Delivery Menelle by 79 June 2021 actual
June 2021 [(Actual .
expenditure divided avillable
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
construction of a New KP| for
Basic new reservoir in % of budget 2020/21. No
TL27 Service Merweville by 30 spent by 30 7 comparative | 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 100% |[Mcpd
Delivery June 2021 [(Actual June 2021 actual
expenditure divided available
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
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Overall performance 2020/21

National Unit of Asiial
KPA R e Wards performance Target
3 of 2019/20
Q3 Q4
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
construction of two New KPI for
Basic new reservoirs in % of budget 2020/21. No
TL28 Service Murraysburg by 30 spent by 30 1 comparative | 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 100% G2
Delivery June 2021 [(Actual June 2021 actual
expenditure divided available
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
upgrade of the main New KPI for
Basic substation - Phase 3 % of budget 2020/21. No
TL29 Service by 30 June 2021 spent by 30 All comparative | 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 97.45% [Mcks
Delivery [(Actual June 2021 actual
expenditure divided available
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
85% of the
approved project
budget spent on the
upgrade of Low New KPI for
Basic Smit substation - % of budget 2020/21. No
TL30 Service Phase 2 by 30 June spent by 30 All comparative | 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 96.38% [McyA
Delivery 2021 [(Actual June 2021 actual
expenditure divided available
by the total
approved project
budget)x100]
Table 35: Provision of basic services to all the people in the municipal area
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Sustainability of the environment

National KPA

Local
Economic
Development

Limit
unaccounted
for water
quarterly to
less than 25%
during
2020/21
[(Number of
Kilolitres
Water
Purchased or
Purified -
Number of
Kilolitres
Water Sold
(incl free
basic water) /
Number of
Kilolitres
Water
Purchased or
Purified x
100]

Unit of

measuremen

%
unaccounted
water

All

Actual
performance
of 2019/20

56%

25%

Overall performance 2020/21

Target

Q2 Q3 Qa Annual

25% 25% 25% 25%

Actual

54% R

Corrective Measures

Municipality is

still busy to implement cor|

rectional measures to decrease the loss

TL16

Local
Economic
Development

95% of water
samplesin
the Beaufort
West
jurisdiction
area comply
with
SANS241
micro
biological
indicators

% of water
samples
compliant to
SANS 241

All

100%

95%

95% 95% 95% 95%

100% G2

TL23

Local
Economic
Development

Limit
unaccounted
for electricity

to less than

12%

quarterly
during the
2020/20
financial year
[(Number of
Electricity
Units
Purchased -
Number of
Electricity
Units Sold) /
Number of
Electricity

Units
Purchased ) x

100]

%
unaccounted
electricity

All

14.70%

12%

12% 12% 12% 12%

14.78% [

Corrective Measures

No corrective measure provided

Table 36:
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f)

To enable education and skills development to equip people with economic skills

development

Overall performance 2020/21
Unit of LY
Ref  National KPA N IR \ETT performance Target
of 2019/20
Ql Q2 Q3 Q4
Spend 100%
of the library
grant by 30
Local Ju(r';itzu?li % of grant
TL1S Economic R spent by 30 All 0 0% 0% 0% 100% 100% 94.36%
Development e June 2021
divided by
the total
grant
received)
Corrective Measures No corrective measure provided
Table 37: To enable education and skills development to equip people with economic skills
g) To facilitate investment and maintenance of economic and social infrastructure to ensure
infrastructure-led economic growth and development
Overall performance 2020/21
Unit of At
Ref  National KPA R iy performance Target
of 2019/20 Actual
Q3 Q4 Annual
Create
temporary
job e Number of
opportunities F
Local in terms of 'gbs "
TL10 Economic the Extended 4 c:rtunities All 159 0 0 0 40 40 48 G2
Development | Public Works P
created by 30
Programme June 2021
(EPWP)
projects by
30 June 2021
Review the Revised LED
Local LED strategy strategy
TL22 Economic and submit submitted to All 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 R
Development | to Councilby | Council by 30
30 June 2021 June 2021
5 LED Strategy not completed and therefore still in draft form. Resolved to adopt with the next 5
Corrective Measures
year IDP by May 2022
Table 38: To facilitate investment and maintenance of economic and social infrastructure to ensure infrastructure-led economic growth and
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h) To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural
development projecits
Overall performance 2020/21
National Unit of Actual
Ref KPA e s Wards performance Target
of 2019/20
Q3 Q4 Annual
The percentage of
the municipal
capital budget
spent by 30 June % of capital
jig | Bestesenie 2021 [{Actval eigeLspent Al 73.59% 0% | 15% | s0% | ss% | 85% | 84.68%
Delivery amount spent by 30 June
/Total amount 2021
budgeted for
capital
projects)X100]
Corrective Measures Target almost met
85% of the
electricity
maintenance
budget spent by 30 rji(c): thtE New KPI for
Basic Service IuBE20a1 ({Asticl maintt:rl:;n‘::e 2020/21.No
TL24 : expenditure on All comparative 10% 20% 50% 85% 85% 28.58%
Delivery - budget spent
maintenance actual
o by 30 June b
divided by the available
2021
total approved
budget for
maintenance)x100)
2 The Municipality will ensure acceleration of the maintenance expenditure in the following
Corrective Measures
months
Table 39: To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural development projects
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3.2.3 Municipal functions

The municipal functional areas are as indicated below:

Municipal function

Municipal function
Yes / No

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution Yes
Building regulations Yes
Child care facilities Yes
Electricity and gas reticulation Yes
Firefighting services Yes
Local tourism Yes
Municipal airports No
Municipal planning Yes
Municipal health services No
Municipal public transport Yes
Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in the discharge of their

responsibilities to administer functions specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or any other No
law

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of international and national

shipping and matters related thereto s
Stormwater management systems in built-up areas Yes
Trading regulations Yes
Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic waste-water and Yes

sewage disposal systems

Constitution Schedule 5, Part B functions:

Beaches and amusement facilities Yes
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public Yes
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals Yes
Fencing and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs Yes
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public No
Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Markets No
Municipal abattoirs No
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Municipal function

Municipal function

Yes / No
Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
Noise pollution Yes
Pounds No
Public places Yes
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal Yes
Street trading Yes
Street lighting Yes
Traffic and parking Yes
Table 40: Municipal functions

3.3 Component A: Basic Services

3.3.1 Water Services

a) Infroduction to Water Services
Beaufort West is dependent on three different water sources:

®  Surface water (Gamka Dam, Springfontein Dam and Walker Dam)
#  Boreholes (40 boreholes in 6 aquifers)
& Water Reclamation Plant (WRP)

The water sources mentioned above are used to adhere to the demand of the community. The demand is approximately 6.3 mega
litres per day. This figure varies depending on the weather conditions. During summer the water consumption is much higher than
during winter. The high summer consumption is balanced by abstracting water from the Gamka Dam, boreholes and water from
the WRP. During winter, only boreholes and the WRP are used to adhere to the demand from the community. The water quality

of Beaufort West, Nelspoort, Merweville and Murraysburg is of a good standard.

Water losses are reduced to the minimum from the source to sector meters. There is a loss of approximately 60% from sector
meters to billing. A water meter audit was done and showed that the challenge faced is billing and not only water losses by

leakages in the network.

During the 2020/21 financial year all boreholes supplying water to Merweville was upgraded and a new 500kl reservoir was

constructed.

Water supply to Merweville was a challenge during as the water demand exceeded the available bulk water supply. This resulted

in “water shedding.”
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b) Highlight: Water Services

The table below indicate the highlight during the financial year:

Highlight Description

New Reservoir — Merweville New 500kl reservoir constructed

Upgrade of the 5 existing boreholes in Merweville and

Upgrade of boreholes - Merweville develdpragHE oF 4 ew boralisls

Table 41: Water Services highlight

c) Challenges: Water Services

The table below indicate the challenge faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Drilling and equipping additional boreholes in Merweville to

A ting - w ly to M i ;
ugmenting=water supply toMenevlis ensure sustainable bulk water supply

Water meter audit to be done to ensure that all consumers are

Water losses ; ’ : .
2 billed. Leak detection and repair programme to be implemented

Vandalism to water supply infrastructure Upgrade of security measures at all boreholes and pumpstations

Table 42: Water Services challenge

d) Total use of water by sector

The table below indicates the total use of water per sector:

Total use of water by sector (cubic meters)

Financial year Agriculture Forestry Industrial Domestic
2019/20 0 0 218 242 2128 444
2020/21 0 0 243 843 2465534
Table 43: Total use of water by sector (cubic meters)
e) Water service delivery levels

The table below indicates the water service delivery levels:

Households
2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual Actual
No. No.
Water: (above min level)
Piped water inside dwelling 12 499 12 499
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) 2122 24122
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling ) 49 49
Other water supply (within 200m) 31 31
Minimum service level and above sub-total 14 701 14701
Minimum service level and above percentage 98
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Households

2019/20 2020/21

Description Actual Actual
No. No.
Water: (above min level)

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling) 0 0
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 260 260
No water supply 0 0
Below minimum service level sub-total 260 260
Below minimum service level percentage 2 2

Total number of households

Include informal settlements

Table 44: Water service delivery levels

Water Service Delivery Levels

5500 No water supply
15000
m m ¥ Other water supply (more than 200m
14500 from dwelling
Using public tap (more than 200m
14000 from dwelling)
13500 Other water supply (within 200m)
13000 Using public tap (within 200m from
dwelling )
12500
| Piped water inside yard (but notin
12000 ——— dwelling)
11500 # Piped water inside dwelling
11000
2019/20 2020/21
Graph 2.: Water service delivery levels

f) Access to water

The table below indicates the number of households that have access to water:

Number of households with Proportion of households with Number of households

Financial year i ’ il
y access to water points* access to piped water receiving 6 kl free#

2019/20

2020/21

* \Mleans access to 25 litres of potable water per day supplied within 200m of a household and with a minimum flow of 10 litres per minute

# 6 000 litres of potable water supplied per formal connection per month

Table 45: Access to water
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g) Employees: Water Services and Waste Water Services

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle .management and 1 5 2 0 0
professionals
Skilled technical
4 2 2
superintendents, etc. 2 g !
Semi-skilled 12 10 10 0 0
Unskilled 7 7 4 3 42.86
Total 20 21 18 3 14.29
Table 46: Employees: Water Services
h) Capital expenditure: Water Services

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020721 (R)
Capital projects Adjustment Actual
budget expenditure
Drilling, testing, equipping and connection of boreholes in Merweville 0 4298724 3737950
Construction of New Reservoir: Merweville 3763 005 5033701 4377074
Construction of Two (2) New Reservoirs : Murraysburg 4893 187 3979258 3460225
Enhancement of Borehole Monitoring and Security Upgrades 600 000 0 0
Supply and Install Generator at Water Treatment Works (WTW) 600 000 0 0
Total 9 856 192 13 311 683 11 575 249
Table 47: Capital Expenditure: Water Services

3.3.2 Sanitation Services

a) Infroduction to Sanitation Services

The Municipality has four Waste Water Treatment Works (WWTW) that are situated in Beaufort West, Nelspoort, Merweville and
Murraysburg. The WWTW of Nelspoort, Murraysburg and Merweville has recently been upgraded and are operating within the

design capacity and the final effluent is of good quality.
The WWTW of Nelspoort, Merweville and Murraysburg are evaporation ponds.

Studies are being done on the Beaufort West WWTW as the biological trickle filter system has been de-commissioned and this

increases the load on the activated sludge process.
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The final effluent of the Beaufort West WWTW is reclaimed by the reclamation plant and treated to drinking water standards.
b) Challenges: Sanitation Services

The table below indicate the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Currently, the plant is running at 97% of its capacity. Ageing
infrastructure needs urgent attention as regular downtime
occurs that results in untreated sewerage water flowing to the
emergency ponds

Upgrading the Beaufort West WWTW

Vandalism at pumpstations and the treatment works cause
Vandalism downtime and has a financial implication. Upgrade of security
systems at the treatment facility and pumpstations is needed

Table 48: Sanitation Services challenges

c) Sanitation service delivery levels

The table below indicates the service delivery levels for sanitation:

Descriptio A A
0 0
anitatio ag ho
Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 12 383 12 383
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 1568 1568
Chemical toilet 0 0
Pit toilet (ventilated) 355 355
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) 31 31
Minimum service level and above sub-total 14 337 14 337
Minimum service level and above percentage 96% 96%
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Bucket toilet 309 309
Other toilet provisions (below min.service level) 0 0
No toilet provisions 305 305
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 617 617
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 4% 4%

Total households

Including informal settlements

Table 49:

Sanitation Service delivery levels
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Sanitation Service Delivery Levels

16000
m No toilet provisions
e 1 a—
14000 e
m Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)
12000
® Other toilet provisions (below
10000 min.service level)
8000 12 383 m Bucket toilet
6000 —————|  Other tollet provisions (above
min.service level)
4000 =

M Pit toilet (ventilated)

2000 k 09
ﬁ ® Chemical toilet
0 )

2019/20 2020/21 = Flush toilet {with septic tank)

Graph 3.: Sanitation Service delivery levels

d) Employees: Water and Waste Waler Networks

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mlddle'management and 0 0 0 0 0
professionals
Skilled technical
! 1

superintendents, etc. g ! 0 0
Semi-skilled 11 10 10 0 0
Unskilled 19 19 18 1 5.26

Table 50: Employees: Sanitation Services

e) Capital expenditure: Sanitation Services
The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Do Adjustment Actual
A budget expenditure

Renewal of Sewerage Pump _ 350 000 306 001
0

350 000 306 001

Table 51: Capital expenditure: Sanitation Services
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3.3.3 Electricity Services

a) Introduction to Electricify Services

Local Government plays an important role in the provision of electricity. Section 153 of the Constitution places the responsibility

on municipalities to ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner for economic and social support.

The distribution of electricity in Beaufort West started in 1919 when the railway supplied the Municipality with electricity. The
cost was 4.5 pennies per unit. During 1924, the Municipality started building their own power station. On 1 November 1925, the
power station was officially opened and ever since, electricity has grown to be a huge industry, supplying energy to businesses
and the community. The department is licensed by the National Electricity Regulator (NER) to supply electricity within its approved
area of supply. The department is responsible for the distribution and supply of electricity for Beaufort West, Nelspoort,
Merweville and surrounding rural areas. Eskom is responsible for the distribution of electricity in Merweville and partially in

Murraysburg.
The department takes supply from Eskom at 132 000 volt at Katjieskop substation and distribute 11 000 volt to the supply areas.

The electricity is sold to industrial, commercial and domestic customers. Approximately 35.63% of the electricity is sold to
industrial and commercial customers, 48.08% to domestic customers, 8.42% to indigents, 3.18% for street lighting and 4.69% for

own use. Energy losses during the financial year amounted to 14.78%.

There are no backlogs in the provision of service connections. Applications for connections are processed as they are received and
the necessary connection fees collected. All electricity customers receive a full service but are differentiated in terms of connection

size in relation to connection fees paid.
1) SERVICE BACKLOGS

Due to the lack of financial resources over the past number of years, a backlog in repair and maintenance, as well as refurbishment
and network expansion has increased. This backlog can only be addressed by sufficient capital investment into the electricity

infrastructure.
)] INFRASTRUCTURE

Although the Municipality has been able to assist all applicants by providing electricity, the low level of investment in the upgrade,
refurbishment and expansion of the electricity infrastructure has led to a situation that new developments can no longer be
accommodated without major capital investment. It is therefore absolutely essential that the Municipality direct more of the

surplus generated by the sale of electricity to the capital requirements of the electrical department.
b) Highlights: Electricity Services

The table below indicates the highlights of the financial year:

Highlight Description

The Municipality started with the upgrade of the main

Upgrade of main substation . e :
substation, one of the oldest and most critical primary
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Highlight

Description

substations. New switchgear was ordered for manufacturing,
and the Municipality is awaiting delivery soon

The Municipality expanded and is busy with the upgrade of
Louw Smit substation, one of our primary substations.
Expansion of Louw Smit substation New 22 kV switchgear ordered and awaiting delivery. New 22 kV
cables are in the process of being installed to close the ring feed
from other primary substations

Table 52: Electricity Services highlights

c) Challenges: Electricity Services

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

The Municipality must find a way to keep service delivery at a
COVID-19 pandemic constant level although COVID-19 regulations hamper the
services rendered

The Services Departments can do little to address this issue and
overtime is the only factor that can be addressed. The problem
Financial constraints of the Municipality with overtime is that the more financial constraints are
implemented, the more the network is dilapidated and the more
overtime will be needed

Cherry pickers must be repaired and certified serviceable. Tools
for electricians and linesmen must be acquired as soon as

possible.
. . - E .
Shortage of cherry pickers, personal protective clothing (PPE), material BPEmust beilicned badkdaiedie Syenrs:

and tools
Material levels in the municipal stores must be stocked at
minimum service levels and all essential and hard to require
material and equipment must form part of stores stock
Table 53: Electricity Services challenges
d) Electricity service delivery levels

The tabhle helow indicates the service delivery levels for electricity:

Households

2019/20 2020/21

Description Actual Actual

No. No.

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level) 2281 2281
Electricity - prepaid (min.service level) 10 442 10 443
Minimum service level and above sub-total 12723 12724
Minimum service level and above percentage 100 100

Energy: (below minimum le

Electricity (<min.service level) 0 0

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level) 0 0
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Households

2019/20 2020/21

Description Actual Actual

Other energy sources 0 0
Below minimum sevice level sub-total 0 0
Below minimum service level percentage 0 0

Total number of households

Table 54: Electricity Service delivery levels

Electricity Service Delivery Levels

14000

12000

B Other energy sources
10000  Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

8000 Electricity (< min.service level)

10443
6000 —| mElectricity - prepaid (min.service level)
4000 —————| = Electricity (at least min.service level)
2000 |

2281

0
2019/20 2020/21
Graph 4.: Electricity Service delivery levels

e) Employees: Eleciro-Technical Services

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 1 0 1 100
Middle .management and 3 ) 5 0 0
professionals
Sk|ller.i technical, 4 4 4 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 11 12 12 0 0
Unskilled 10 9 5 4 44.44
0 56
Table 55: Employees: Electricity Services
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f) Capital expenditure: Electricity Services

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual
budget expenditure
Upgrading of Louw Smit Substation - Phase 2 2 800 000 2 800 000 2 406 846
Upgrading of Main Substation - Phase 3 3 600 000 2414000 2 098 099
Electrical Service Connection - Skills Centre 920 000 0 0

Total 7320000 5214 000 4 504 945

Table 56: Capital expenditure: Electricity Services

3.3.4 Waste Management (refuse collections, waste disposal, street cleaning and recycling)

a) Infroduction: Waste Management
1) SERVICE DELIVERY

The Unit provides a weekly door-to-door waste removal service to households and bi-weekly to businesses. Domestic and garden
waste is removed on daily basis and placed either in the 85 litre refuse bins or refuse bags. Medical waste generated from hospitals,
clinics and general practitioners are collected by a private company. The private company is responsible for spillage removal along
the N1 national road transversing the Beaufort West area. Builder’s rubble is removed by the community with their own transport,

and the Municipality removes when dumped illegally on open spaces or upon request from households at minimal costs.

Community Work Programme (CWP) beneficiaries clean open spaces, litter picking and streets sweeping to other residential areas

where there are no permanent staff allocated.
)] LANDFILL SITE DISPOSAL SITES
The four waste management facilities within the Beaufort West municipal area are situated in:

Beaufort West - known as Vaalkoppies Landfill Site
Merweville — known as Merweville Landfill Site

Nelspoort — known as Nelspoort Landfill Site

Murraysburg — known as Murraysburg Landfill Site

In addition, Beaufort West has a privately owned recycling facility. All landfill sites are operational of which 3 has permits
(Vaalkoppies, Merweville and Murraysburg). The Municipality is currently busy with the licensing application for Nelspoort landfill

site.
1)) WASTE MINIMISATION

The Municipality developed a Waste Minimisation Strategy in 2002 in partnership with Southern Cape Recycling which was made
possible by contributions from the Department of Environmental Affairs. The initiative targeted the high-income residential areas.

Blue bags are supplied to about 20 households to collect only cardboard boxes, cans, paper and newspapers. Recyclable waste is
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collected once a week and taken to the reclamation depot where it is sorted, baled and transported to Cape Town or Oudtshoorn.
Some of the businesses, farmers and community drop the recyclables personally to the depot. The Municipality intends to expand
the programme to middle and low income (including outside areas ie. Murraysburg, Nelspoort and Merweville) as soon the Youth

Community Qutreach Program (YCOP) participants are employed.
V) WASTE AWARENESS AND EDUCATION

Waste awareness and education is currently done through the distribution of pamphlets on a quarterly basis. The target audience

for these initiatives are schools and communities.
b) Highlights: Waste Management

The table below indicate the highlight during the financial year:

Highlights Description

Thirty (30) youth received training from House of Boniwe
(Department of Labour) which consistent of 60% theoretical and
40% practical training. House of Boniwe was deployed to
conduct the training for Beaufort West Municipality (2020)

Training of youth (Environmental practice NGF Level 2)

Table 57: Waste Management highlight

c) Challenges: Waste Management

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

#®  Education awareness to be done to all residential areas
Illegal dumping & Budget allocation to buy enough “lllegal Dumping” boards
& Encourage/promote the 3 R's ( reduce, reuse and recycle)

% Regular service/maintenance of compactor trucks and all
machinery

Maintenance and repairs of machinery #  Review the current maintenance/repairs plan of fleet

#  Appointment of qualified drivers/capacity training of
current drivers

Review the Waste Management Strategy (currently collecting

WasteMandgameSatgy mixed waste, promote sorting out of waste)

& Budget allocation for the expansion of Valkoppies landfill

site
Directive issued by the Department of Fishery, Forestry and Environment | % Budget allocation for closing and rehabilitating of current
for Valkoppies and Murraysburg landfill sites cells at Valkoppies
#  Promote the 3R’s in Murraysburg for less waste to go to the
landfill site
Draft Air Quality Management Plan To be tabled at Council for final approval
Table 58: Waste Management challenges
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d) Waste Management service delivery levels

The table below indicates the service delivery levels for waste management:

Households
2019/20 2020/21
Description
Actual Actual

No. No.

Solid waste removal: (minimum level)

Removed at least once a week 12 978 12 978
Minimum service level and above sub-total 12978 12978
Minimum service level and above percentage 100 100

Solid waste removal: (below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 0 0
Using communal refuse dump 0 0
Using own refuse dump 0 0
Other rubbish disposal 0 0
No rubbish disposal 0 0
Below minimum service level sub-total 0 0

Below minimum service level percentage

Total number of households

Table 59: Waste Management service delivery levels

Waste Management Service Delivery Levels

14000
No rubbish disposal
12000
m Other rubbish disposal
10000
= Removed at least once a week
8000
Using communal refuse dump
6000
M Removed less frequently than once a
4000 week
B Using own refuse dum
2000 & P
1]
2019/20 2020/21
Graph 5.: Waste Management service delivery levels
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e) Employees: Waste and Facility Management (Street Cleaning/Sanitation, Vacuum Services,

Landfill Site & Refuse Removal)

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Nl total budgeted posts)

Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle .management and 1 0 0 0 0
professionals
Skilled technical,
superintendents, etc. g 1 4 0 0
Semi-skilled 11 10 8 2 20
Unskilled 30 33 22 11 33.33

Total 42 44 31 13 29.55

Table 60: Employees: Waste Management

f) Employees: Waste, Environment and Facility Management (Administrative Support, EPWP

Administrations & Projects, Parks & Gardens, Cemeteries, Pound, Halls, Stadiums & Swimming
Pools)

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Numbar total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mlddle_management and 1 1 1 0 0
professionals
Sklllec.i technical, 3 5 7 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 13 29 24 5 17.24
Unskilled 34 23 21 2 8.70
Total 51 55 48 7 12.73
Table 61: Employees: Waste, Environment and Facilities Management
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g) Capital expenditure: Waste Management

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)
Capital projects Adjustment Actual
budget expenditure
Refuse Removal Truck 1 800 000 0 0
Bulldozer 1800000 0 0
Bulldozer 1200000 0 0
4 800000 (0] 0

Table 62: Capital expenditure: Waste Management

3.3.5 Employees: Basic Services: Merweville, Murraysburg and Nelspoort

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total Budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mnddle_management and 0 1 1 0 0
professionals
Sk|llecli technical, 4 5 5 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 23 28 27 1 3.57
Unskilled 27 24 13 11 45.83
Total 54 58 46 12 20.69
Table 63: Employees: Basic Services: Merweville, Murraysburg and Nelspoort
3.3.6 Housing
a) Introduction to housing
1) HOUSING NEED

The need for an integrated residential development approach that addresses the whole spectrum of residential needs has been

identified and the following main income categories have been considered:

i [RDP: RO — R3 500 per month

® Consolidation Housing Project: RO —R3 500 per month

& Military Veteran Housing (MV): RO —R10 417 per month

® Social Housing (Nelspoort Nurses Home) R 1501 —R15 000 per month
& FLISP and GAP Housing R3 501 — R22 000 per month
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1)} EXISTING UNITS

Existing units are as follows:

6040 - units according to recent estimates of the housing demand data base (Includes towns Beaufort
West, Murraysburg, Merweville and Nelspoort)

IRDP Subsidy

GAP 383- potential applicants have registered on our data system

Social Housing 21 — potential applicants occupying premises

Table 64: Housing needs

b) Prioritised IRDP housing sites

The prioritised IRDP housing site figures for the financial year is indicated in the table below:

Site
Subsidy: Priority 1

Murraysburg IRDP 347 & 388

Subsidy Priority 2

Beaufort West 57 IRDP

Subsidy Priority 3

B-West KwaMandlenkosi Consolidation

Table 65: Prioritised housing sites

) GAP housing sites

The table below indicates the GAP housing sites of the Municipality and the number of units built:

Property

GAP: Priority 1

5299, 5336 & 2851 G2 67

Table 66: GAP housing sites

d) Challenges: Housing

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Housing pipeline must be revised and submitted for

No grants committed for IRDP top structure for region : 2
consideration

No emergency funding budgeted for Emergency Housing Programme

(EHP) A request must be submitted directly to national for a grant

The condition of dilapidated roofs of Kwa-Mandlenkosi old RDP
housing is worsening and becoming a foreseeable hazard and danger to | Grant from National for repairs ideal
occupants

The dilapidated Nelspoort Nurses Home Grant from national for urgent renovations

Table 67: Housing: challenges
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e) Households with access fo basic housing

The table below indicates the statistics of households with access to basic housing:

2019/20 13015 12 992 99.8%
2020/21 13015 12 991 99.8%
Table 68: Households with access to basic housing

g) Housing waiting list

The following table shows the increase in the number of people on the housing waiting list.

Financial Year Number of housing units on waiting list % Housing waiting list increase/(decrease)
2019/20 6128 6.13%
2020/21 6423 4.81%
Table 69: Housing waiting list
h) Housing allocation

A total amount of R37.3 million was allocated to build houses during the 2019/20 financial year. A summary of houses built,

includes:

Rep Allocation Amount spent Number of houses Number of sites
Financial year % spent buil e
R'000 R'000 uilt service
2019/20
2020/21 0 0 0 0 0
Table 70: Houses built in 2020/21
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i) Employees: Human Seftlements and Land Affairs

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NOBar total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
id d

Mi dle‘management an 1 i 5 . B
professionals
Skll!ec_i technical, 1 1 1 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 3 5 4 1 20

Unskilled

Table 71: Employees: Human Settlements and Land Affairs

3.3.7 Free basic services and indigent support

a) Introduction

The Municipality is one of the first municipalities in the country to implement free basic services to its indigent households. A
debtor is considered indigent if the total monthly household income equals two times the amount of state funded social pensions
or less (currently R3 380 per month). All indigent households receives 6kl water and 50KwH electricity free each month.

Furthermore, an indigent debtor also receives a subsidy on refuse removal and sewerage, depending on the household income.
All indigents have to renew their applications annually in order to qualify for the benefits.

The table indicates the percentage of indigent households that have access to free basic municipal services. In accordance with
the approved indigent policy of the Municipality, all households earning less than R3 380 per month will receive the free basic

services as prescribed by the national policy.
b) Households: Free basic services

The tables below indicate the number of households that received free basic services in the 2019/20 and 2020/21 financial years:

Number of households

Financial Free basic electricity Free basic water Free basic sanitation Free basic refuse removal
Year Total no of HH No. No. No. No.
% % % %
Access Access Access Access
2019/20 14994 6 549 44 6529 44 4 800 32 2539 17
2020/21 14994 6 607 44 6627 44 4 389 33 2589 17
Table 72: Free basic services: Number of households
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Electricity
Indigent households Non-indigent households Households in Eskom areas
Financial Year : : Value : Value
NG: of HE Bseaihar Notof LM iRl N&H ofHH Rt
2019/20 6 549 50 5770 0 0 0 52 50 46
2020/21 6 607 50 6 266 0 0 0 52 50
Table 73: Free basic services: Electricity
Water
Indigent Households Non-indigent households
Financial Year Unit per HH e Unit per HH
(ki) ; (ki)
2019/20 6529 6 11248 0 0 0
2020/21 6627 6 0 0 0
Table 74: Free basic services: Water
Sanitation
Indigent Households Non-indigent households
Financial Year T
No. of B R value per. No. of HH Unit per HH
HH per month
2019/20 4 800 1026 4926 0 0 0
2020/21 4 889 1707 7 008 0 0 0
Table 75: Free basic services: Sanitation

Refuse removal

Indigent Households Non-indigent households
Financial Year : -
No. of HH Service per No. of HH Unit per HH
HH per week per month
2019/20 2539 1 1862 0 0 0
2020/21 2 589 1 2634 0 0 0
Table 76: Free basic services: Refuse removal

3.4 Component B: Road Transport

This component includes: Roads, Transport, and Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage).

3.4.1 Roads

a) Introduction to Roads

The Municipality does pothole repairs, while contractors undertake the construction of new paved roads. These projects are done

according to the Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) standards to create job opportunities.

All road construction is done by a main contractor and a nominated sub-contractor who is responsible for the labour. The main

contractor trains the sub-contractor in all aspects of safety and construction.
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The general maintenance of tarred and gravel roads were delayed due to budget constraints and unreliable machinery.
b) Highlight: Roads

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

Construction of Kamp Street in Merweville Gravel road to paved road

Table 77: Roads highlight

c) Challenges: Roads

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Old unreliable machinery Ways to improve and acquire new fleet

Limited budget Funding sources

Deterioration of road assets due to lack of annual maintenance

biidlieting Provide funding for annual maintenance

Table 78: Roads challenges

d) Gravel roads infrastructure: Kilometres

The table below indicates the amount of gravel roads constructed, maintained and upgraded during the financial year:

2019/20 74.41 0 0 10
2020/21 55.80 0 0.68 2
Table 79: Gravel road infrastructure
e) Tarred road infrastructure: Kilometres

The table below indicates the number of tarred/paved roads constructed, maintained and upgraded during the financial year:

Tarred/paved road infrastructure: Kilometres

Total tarred/paved
roads

Existing tar roads Existing tar roads Tar/paved roads

Financial year S
Y re-tarred re-sheeted maintained

New paved roads

2019/20 109.4 0 0 0 10
2020/21 1101 0.68 0 0 25
Table 80: Tarred road infrastructure
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f) Employees: Roads and Stormwater

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mi
lddlelmanagement and 1 1 1 0 0
professionals
Skilled technical
’ 1 0
Superintendents, etc. 1 L 0
Semi-skilled 17 17 17 0 0

Unskilled

Table 81: Employees: Roads and stormwater

g) Capital expenditure: Roads and Stormwater

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual
Budget 2
budget expenditure

Upgrading of Gravel Roads : Merweville - Kamp Street 1830764 2 619 897 2278 147

Total 1830764 2 619 897 2278 147

Table 82: Capital expenditure: Roads and stormwater

3.4.2 Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage)

a) Infroduction to Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage)
Maintenance of the waste water/stormwater drainage systems are done by a team employed under an EPWP project.
The project involves the following:

® maintenance and cleaning of inlets, channels, culverts and earth drains

®  construction of minor stormwater systems/structures

b) Highlights: Waste water (stormwater drainage)

The following table indicates the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

Less flooding occurred Cleaning of systems

Table 83: Waste water (stormwater drainage) highlight
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c) Challenges: Waste water (stormwater drainage)

The tables below reflects the challenges experienced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Limited operational budget

More capital funding needed to address problem areas Budget accordingly

No mechanical plant

Table 84: Waste water (stormwater drainage) challenges

d) Stormwater infrastructure: kilomeitres

The table below shows the total kilometres of stormwater infrastructure maintained, upgraded and the kilometres of new

stormwater pipes installed:

Stormwater infrastructure: Kilometres

3 : Total stormwater New stormwater Stormwater measures Stormwater measures
Financial year A
measures measures upgraded maintained
2019/20 Master plan outdated 0 0 5
2020/21 Master plan outdated 0 0 10
Table 85: Stormwater infrastructure
e) Cost of stormwater infrastructure

The table below indicates the amount of money spend on stormwater maintenance:

Stormwater measures

Financial year Upgraded Maintained

R’000 R'000

i d roads and st
2019/20 Part of new road cons‘tructlon and roads and stormwater 0 )
maintenance budget

2020/21 Part of new Kamp Street road budget 0 Part of Roads

Table 86: Cost of construction/maintenance of stormwater systems
EPWP funds were made available to create jobs through stormwater maintenance. Material was purchased with savings from the

operational and maintenance budget.

Personnel appointed for these projects are categorized as the following:

Description Female

Data capturer

Supervisor

Labourers 1

Table 87: Appointments for EPWP stormwater maintenance

ANNUAL REPORT —2020/21




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

3.5 Component C: Planning and LED

3.5.1 Planning and Building Control

a) Infroduction to Planning and Building Control

Due to the growing beneficiary list for subsidised housing, planning for residential areas to accommodate the IRDP and GAP
Housing was performed by a turnkey contractor. The aforementioned planning was done in conjunction with the officials of the

Municipality.
b) Service statistics: Planning and Building Control

The table below indicates the performance statistics for planning and building control:

Type of service 2019/20 2020/21
Building plans application processed 86 87
Total surface (m?) 5001 5226
Approximate value (Rand) 15004 110 187 400
Residential extensions 57 78
Land use applications processed 36 21
Rural applications 0 0

Table 88: Service statistics: Planning and building control
c) Employees: Planning and Building Control

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NUmber total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle .management and 0 0 0 0 0
professionals
Sklller:1 technical, ) ) ) 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 0 0 0 0 0
Unskilled 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2 2 2 (0] 0
Table 89: Employees: Planning and building control
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f) Capital expenditure: Planning and Building Confrol

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual
budget expenditure
Computer Equipment — Project Management Unit (PMU) 0 60 000 0
Furniture and Office Equipment - PMU 0 16 210 0

Table 90: Capital expenditure: Town planning

3.5.2 Local Economic Development (including market places)

a) Introduction to LED

LED plays a central role in fighting the triple challenge of poverty, inequality and unemployment by striving to stimulate economic
growth, development and transformation. In this case, with the development of a new LED Strategy, the Municipality will strive

to develop the Beaufort West local economy into a diversified and vibrant one.

In partnership with all key role players, LED promotes and facilitates, enterprise development, skills development, economic

transformation and poverty alleviation directed at five (4) focus areas:

#  enterprise development;

& rural development;

®  economic skills and capacity development; and
i

investment facilitation.

The Municipality currently does not have a dedicated LED and Tourism Official but is in the process to advertise and fill the position.
The Municipality was involved in some inter-sectoral job creation opportunities during the 2019/20 financial year, including the
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) and the Community Work Programme (CWP). The CWP provided for more than 1 300

temporary jobs in this financial year.

The Municipality does not have an LED Strategy and Implementation Plan in place. The Municipality is busy developing a new LED

Strategy with the support of SALGA and Municipal Infrastructure Support Agent (MISA).

The Municipality’s first LED Workshop was held on 10 December 2018 as a first phase of a process to adoption of the new LED

strategy with the support of SALGA.

MISA has come on board during the 2019/20 financial year to assist the Municipality together with the support of SALGA to
champion the development of the LED Strategy. Part of the commitments made by MISA and SALGA was the following:

& ongoing support;

®  adedicated official from MISA and SALGA to work with the Municipality;
& support with the development of the new LED Strategy; and
i

support with the establishment of an LED Forum for Beaufort West.
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The second workshop with different stakeholders was held on 12 December 2019 and the third workshop on 27 February 2020.
Separate workshops were organized for the outside towns of Murraysburg, Nelspoort and Merweville for April 2020, but due to
the nationwide lockdown emanating from the COVID-19 pandemic, these sessions could not take place. A subsequent meeting
was held on 6 May 2020 between the Municipality and MISA to discuss the progress made with the development of the draft LED

Strategy and to find ways to gather the inputs of the towns of Murraysburg, Nelspoort and Merweville.
Some of the projects that will be included in the LED Strategy are the following:

# development of a business hub;
reserve and identification of land for business purposes;
subdivision of agricultural land and provision of industrial land;

rezoning of road infrastructure (conversion of streets in CBD to one ways);

conversion of Hansrivier Farm to a recreational park;

utilisation of the farm Lemoenfontein for renewable energy; and

W

re-use technology (turning waste into energy).

The target date to table the LED Strategy before Council for adoption was initially by 30 June 2020, but it is now envisaged to get
the draft LED Strategy approved by Council by 30 June 2021.

Small Enterprise Development Agency (SEDA) in collaboration with the Municipality offered a “Basic Business Skills” training during

September 2019 for all Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises (SMME’s) in the area. The training focused on the following areas:

®  marketing skills
& costing and pricing

i general business management principles

3.5.3 Tourism

a) Introduction to Tourism

The primary purpose of the Tourism Office is to actively introduce and market the tourism experiences and services of the

municipal area within its frontier, throughout the Western Cape, the country as a whole and in foreign countries, where possible.

It is important to coordinate the marketing actions of local government, private sector and other institutions within the area, to
optimally utilise the tourism potential. At the same time, it is important to continually expand new tourism experiences and

enhance current activities and experiences.

Tourism directly employs 321 full time positions and 46 casual employees in the town of Beaufort West alone. This does not

include the knock-on effect from tourism suppliers and related industries, nor the surrounding small towns and farm stays.
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b) Highlights: Tourism

Highlight Description

Launch of Beaufort West and Surrounds Map Brochure

A new map brochure was introduced this year. 10 000 have
been printed and will be distributed

Development of Roads Less Travelled Map Brochure

New back roads map brochures have been under development.
This will consist of five loops which start and end in Beaufort
West. The loops take visitors to visit the lesser-known towns and
regions of the Central Karoo, thus bringing tourists to these
often-forgotten areas.

“Road Less Travelled” should be ready to launch by the
beginning of October 2021

Astro Tourism

The Municipality has started exploring expanding the Tourism
Sector and hope to find funding to train some Astro Tourism
Guides which could be placed in strategic areas

“Karoo tot Kus”/Karoo to Coast

Together with George, Oudtshoorn and Prince Albert Tourism,
The Unit is currently developing a new tourism route which
takes visitors from Beaufort West to George via the N12. The
Municipality hope to encourage visitors to take this route to the
coast, instead of the N9, which means they bypass Beaufort
West

Table 91:

c) Challenges: Tourism

Tourism highlights

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description

COVID-19 restrictions

Actions to address

Digitization and increased focus on domestic tourism

Funding

Lobby local and provincial government to assist with increased
funding. Increase membership drive

Poor maintenance of CBD area, especially Main Road

Lobby the Municipality to increase focus on the towns image to
visitors, increased patrols by SAPS to discourage loitering and
begging. Tourism Safety Monitors need to be hosted by the
Municipality, not only Beaufort West Tourism and Beaufort
West Museum

Table 92:

d) Tourism inifiatives

Tourism challenges

Initiative

Tourism transformation

Proposals

Integrated tourism routes, tourism conservancy adjacent to
park, Beaufort West Empowerment Through Tourism (BWETT),
upgrading of arts and crafts centre to serve as a hub for
township tourism

Cycle tourism

Development of self-guided cycle routes throughout the area,
linking smaller towns. Cycling is a proven tourism catalyst and
builds new tourism initiatives. Wesgro has developed Karoo
Crossings, which we hope to expand into some of our areas

Self-drive routes

Development of self-drive routes throughout the area, linking
the smaller towns in the area and highlighting the rich culture
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Initiative Proposals

and heritage of our wonderful region. With small budgets these
can be created. Roads Less Travelled is under construction

The area has excellent opportunities for Astro tourism. Funding
Astro tourism for training and development of Astro tourism should be
allocated

This is an initiative that has a proven success in both
Stellenbosch and George. Have 4 cultural food experiences
showcasing Beaufort West's diverse cultural heritage by having
group visitors enjoy a meal with a local

Dine with a local

Nelspoort has an incredible array of rock engravings on a farm
belonging to Beaufort West Municipality. It is suggested that a
small part of this farm should be set aside so that these
engravings can be showcased in an appropriate manner, thus
creating a tourism experience which would benefit the local
community of Nelspoort

Nelspoort rock engravings complex

Table 93: Tourism initiatives

3.6 Component D: Community and Social Services

3.6.1 Libraries

a) Infroduction to Libraries
Beaufort West Municipality has six libraries which are based in the following towns:

& Beaufort West (3 libraries);
& Merweville (1 library);

&  Murraysburg (1 library); and
® Nelspoort (1 library).

Beaufort West libraries provide library and information services which are free, equitable and accessible. Libraries also promote
a culture of reading, library usage and lifelong learning. Beaufort west libraries also provide free access to the internet, Wifi and

Mzantsi Libraries Online. The Municipality is also continuing with the Mini Libraries for the Blind Project at Church Street Library.

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted life in ways that we could never have imagined. It has changed every aspect of living, even
routine activities that often taken for granted, such as visiting the library. The spread of the COVID 19 virus has influenced the very
nature of what libraries are and do. Libraries were forced to re-evaluate its services and how it meets the needs of the

communities.

The pandemic also brought to the fore the manner in which libraries will need to operate in future. In response to the upheaval

caused by COVID-19, Beaufort West libraries operated in novel ways to remain relevant in the lives of their user communities.
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b) Highlights: Libraries

The table below indicates the highlights of the financial year:

Highlight Description
An eBook is a book in an electronic format. It is downloaded to a

computer, PC, laptop, smartphone or any other kind of reading
device and is read on-screen. It can have numbered pages, table
of contents, pictures and graphics, exactly like a printed book.
Audiobooks are voice recordings of the text of a book that you
listen to rather than read. Audiobooks can be exact “word-for-
Introduction of eBooks and audiobooks by Western Cape Library word” versions of books. You can listen to audiobooks on any
Services smartphone, tablet, computer, home speaker system, or in a car
entertainment system. Borrowers can register online and if they
encounter any problems, they can visit their local library. All
individuals who are valid active members of a public library in
the Western Cape will have an access. For more information on
procedures library users can visits their local library or the digital
website (https//westerncape.ovedrive.com)

Church Street Library, in collaboration with the Beaufort West

Virtual story tellin :
AL ahany & Museum, hosted virtual story telling

Table 94: Libraries highlights

c) Challenges: Libraries

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, library users could not be able to

Non-return and late of library material . e . . .
i return library material in time due to closing of libraries

Professional recognized training should be identified for library
Training for library staff staff. Training of library staff will be identified in the next
financial year

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, libraries could not be able to
deliver what was expected of them in terms of outreach
programmes, attending of trainings, seminars and building
projects. This resulted in the budget not being fully utilised.
COVID-19 Despite the sectors innovative undertakings, access to
information and resources have been severely curtailed. Library
hours reduced and library programmes stopped. Health and
safety concerns add stress, while social distancing has taken
away some of the fun and the support system

Table 95: Libraries challenges

d) Service statistics for libraries

The table below indicates the service statistics for library services:

Type of service 2019/20 2020/21
Library members 426 230 8512
Books circulated 67 200 29 607
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Type of service 2019/20 2020/21
Exhibitions held 84 72
Internet users 53 000 2343
New library service points or wheelie wagons 0 0
Visits by school groups 63 0
Table 96: Service statistics for libraries
e) Employees: Libraries

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2019/20
2018/19
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle man.agement 1 1 1 0 0
and professionals
Skille«? technical, ) 3 3 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 12 18 17 1 5.56
Unskilled 0 0 0 0 0
Table 97: Employees: Libraries

f) Capital expenditure: Libraries

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)
Capital projects Adjustment Actual

budget expenditure

Church Street Library Furniture and Office Equipment - 155968 8936

Total 0] 155968 8 936

Budget

Table 98: Capital expenditure: Libraries
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3.6.2 Cemeteries

a) Introduction to Cemeteries

There are enough burial grounds in the outer towns under the jurisdiction of Beaufort West, but the expansion of the “Goue

Akker” cemetery was implemented in the 2020/21 financial year due to limited burial space.
b) Highlight: Cemeteries
The table below indicates the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

The project entails the expansion of the cemetery, fencing and a
caretaker facility with restrooms

Expansion of “Goue Akker” Cemetery in Beaufort West

Table 99: Cemeteries highlight

c) Challenges: Cemeteries

The table below indicate the challenge faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Vandalism Caretakers and maintenance on sites

Project was registered with Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

i i in B .
Decreasing burial space in Beaufort West i ——

Table 100: Cemeteries challenge

d) Service statistics: Cemeteries

The table below indicates the performance statistics for Cemeteries:

Type of service 2019/20 2020/21
Pauper burials 437
44
Table 101: Capital expenditure: Cemeteries
e) Capital expenditure: Cemeteries

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects S, Adjustment Actual
& budget expenditure

Extension of Goue Akker Cemetery: Beaufort West 2 341355 1839757 1599788

Total 2 341 355 1839757 1599 788

Table 102: Capital expenditure: Cemeteries
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3.7 Component E: Security and Safety

3.7.1 Traffic Services and Law Enforcement Services

a) Introduction to Traffic and Law Enforcement Services

Traffic Services resort under the Department: Community Services. The office is responsible for Law enforcement, driving licenses,

vehicle testing, vehicle registration and court functions. The Traffic Services is currently in its 72nd year of operation.
b) Highlights: Traffic and Law Enforcement Services

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

Successfully implemented first ever 24/7 law enforcement
operations for the period

24/7 operations

Table 103: Traffic and Law Enforcement Services highlight

c) Challenges: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Impact of COVID-19 on workplace Vaccinations and observe safety protocols

Lack of discipline Implementation of disciplinary procedures

: Manage attendance and provide supervisory or management
Lack of supervision e £ P Y :

training
Table 104: Traffic and Law Enforcement Services challenges
d) Service statistics for Traffic and Law Enforcement Services

The table below indicates performance statistics for Traffic and Law Enforcement Services:

Details 2019/20 2020/21
Motor vehicle licenses processed 8244 15740
Learner driver licenses processed 301 242
Driver licenses processed 316 197
Driver licenses issued 1096 655
Fines issued for traffic offenses 134 5003
R-value of fines collected 112 200 2 590 080
Roadblocks held 18 4
Complaints attended to by Traffic Officers 0 0
Awareness initiatives on public safety 0 0

Table 105: Service statistics for Traffic and Law Enforcement Services
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e) Employees: Traffic Services and Law Enforcement

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
QOccupational Level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mlddle.management and 1 1 3 0 0
professionals
Sklllecjl technical, 19 18 17 556
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 12 10 5 50
Unskilled 2 2 2 0
Total 34 31 25 19.35
Table 106: Employees: Traffic and Law Enforcement Services
3.7.2 Fire and Disaster Management Services
a) Introduction to Fire and Disaster Management Services

Beaufort West Municipality offers services for structural fires in surrounding areas. It comprises of 15 firemen. The Fire Services
put out fires to conserve the environment and save properties and lives. In case of emergencies the Fire Services also assist the

emergency services personnel (health) on arrival, put out fires as soon as possible and investigate the cause of the fire.
b) Highlight: Fire and Disaster Management Services

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlights Description

Superintendent office Moved to Head Office of Community Services

Table 107: Fire and Disaster Management Services highlight

c) Challenges: Fire and Disaster Management Services

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Outdated building (fire station) Renovate building or lease suitable building

Consult with Supply Chain Management (SCM) for better

No PPE/uniforms because of poor procurement process
procurement

Table 108: Fire and Disaster Management Services challenges
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d) Service stafistics for Fire and Disaster Management Services

The table below indicates performance statistics of fire services and disaster management services:

Details 2019/20 2020/21

Operational callouts 132 120

Reservists and volunteers trained 4 2

Awareness initiatives on fire safety 2 4

Table 109: Service statistics for Fire and Disaster Management Services
e) Employees: Fire and Disaster Management Services
The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:
020
019/20
O P 0 e ag d po ployee 5
be 0 DUCE d po
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle .management and 0 0 0 0 0
professionals
Sk||[ec_i technical, 5 5 5 0 0
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 11 11 10 1 9.09
Unskilled 0 0 0 0 0
Total 16 16 15 1 6.25
Table 110: Employees: Fire and Disaster Management Services

3.7.3 CoviID-19

a) Introduction to COVID-19

On 15 March 2020 President Cyril Ramaphosa declared South Africa COVID-19 epidemic a national state of disaster under the
Disaster Management Act (DMA) 57 of 2002. This was done primarily, as the President stated it to enable the government to “have
an integrated and coordinated disaster management mechanism that will focus on preventing and reducing the outbreak of this
virus.” The declaration enabled the government to issue a slew of regulations, directions, and guidelines to contain and mitigate

the impact of the pandemic.

During a state of disaster, the DMA allows the government to issue regulations to restrict, inter alia, movement of persons and
goods “to, from or within the disaster-stricken or threatened area, ... the suspension or limiting of the sale, dispensing or
transportation of alcoholic beverages in the disaster-stricken or threatened area.... [or] any other steps that may be necessary to

prevent an escalation of the disaster, or to alleviate, contain and minimise the effects of the disaster...” (Section 27(2).)

Similarly, the Disaster Management Regulations of 2004 (DMR) (as amended) state that:
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“any Minister may issue and vary directions, as required, within his or her mandate, to address, prevent and combat the spread
of COVID-19, from time to time, as may be required, including...steps that may be necessary to prevent an escalation of the

national state of disaster, or to alleviate, contain and minimise the effects of the national state of disaster.” {Section 10(8).)

These regulations and the pandemic itself have had a major impact on the basic service delivery and operations of local

government, who had to adjust with immediate effect not only identified risks, projects, manpower but also budgets.
b) COVID-19 Committee

On April 2020, the Municipality established the Local Joint Organising Committee (LJOC). The committee comprises of members

from all spheres of government.
The LJOC has the following functions:

®  planning and implementing of an action plan to combat the spread of the corona virus
® reporting of confirmed cases per sector department

#  economy recovering discussions and COVID-19 awareness communication
c) Committee members

The table below indicates the members that serve on the LOC and the dates of the meetings held:

Name of representative Representative forum Meeting dates
K Haarhoff Municipal Manager
S Pheiffers COVID-19 Compliance Officer
A Makendlana Director Corporate Services Every Thursday pending the availability of
B Vink Director of Finance Department SRR DTG IR Eoa S ES
D Van Thura Director Infrastructure
Representatives Sector Departments

Table 111: Local Joint Organising Committee members

d) COVID-19: statistical information

The table below indicates the documented statistical information for COVID-19 within the Beaufort West Municipality area from

1 July 2020 - 30 June 2021:

Description 2019/20 2020/21
Infections 60 20
Deaths 1 3
Recoveries 59 17
Table 112: COVID-19 statistical information
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e) Challenges: COVID-19

The table below gives a brief description of the COVID-19 challenge during the 2020/21 financial year:

Challenge Corrective action
Finance Support from national programmes
Awareness Conduct public participation programmes

Table 113: COVID-19 challenges

f) Action plan to address the COVID-19 associated risks

The table below provide the actions implemented/that will be implemented to address the COVID-19 associated risks:

Action implementation

Public Spaces Decontaminate the areas
COVID-19 protocols Induction
COVID-19 positive cases in the workplace Administrative controls
Table 114: COVID-19 action plans
g) COVID - 19 communication/awareness

The table below indicates the different communication/awareness statistical information the Municipality has implemented:

Communication/ Awareness campaign Platform/ channel utilised Date
Public participation radio program to communicate .
k
important protocols about COVID-19 el /A
Flyer distribution BWM Jurisdiction Ongoing
Table 115: COVID-19 communication/awareness

3.8 Component F: Sport and Recreation

3.8.1 Sport and Recreation

The community loves sport, but the main challenge is to raise enough funds to develop the different sport fields as only 15% of

the Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) funds are available for this purpose.

The MIG allocation for the 2020/21 financial year was earmarked for the upgrade of Kwa-Mandlenkosi Sports Ground where the

newly constructed ablution block from the 2019/20 financial year, was completed.

Due to drought challenges and vandalism which affected the irrigation system in all sport and recreation facilities, grass are mowed

and irrigated using the water tank truck on a regular basis.
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a) Highlight: Sport and recreation

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

The ablution block was constructed in the previous
Completion of ablution block at the Kwa Mandlenkosi Sport financial year and was completed within the 2020/21
Ground financial year. Work done included, painting, tiling and
ceiling construction

Table 116: Sport and recreation highlight

b) Challenges: Sport and recreation

Challenge Actions to address

Community involvement in terms of future plans and ownership

Vandalism of buildings to all sports facilities Budget allocation to continue with the repairs of damaged

buildings or facilities and security

Table 117: Sport and recreation challenges

c) Service statistics for sport and recreation

The table below indicates performance statistics of sport and recreation services:

Type of service 2019/20 2020/21

Community parks

Number of parks with play park equipment 8 8

Number of wards with community parks 7

Swimming pools

Number of visitors per annum

R-value collected from entrance fees 0 0

Sport fields

I
I

Number of wards with sport fields
Sport halls

Number of wards with sport halls 7 7

Number of sport associations utilizing sport halls 5 5

Table 118: Service statistics for sport and recreation
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d) Capital expenditure: Sport and recreation

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual
budget expenditure
Upgrade Sport Stadium - Kwa Mandlenkosi 0 152 448 80 696
Upgrade Existing Regional Sport Stadium Phase 2: Rustdene 776 689 0 0

776 689 152 448

Table 119: Capital expenditure: Sport and recreation

3.9 Component G: Corporate Policy Offices and Other Services

3.9.1 Corporate Services

a) Intfroduction to Corporate Services

The purpose of the Corporate Service Department is to provide corporate support to the institution. Corporate Services support

the efficient organizational and administrative processes of the Municipality and includes the following functions:

& provide legal and administrative support

#® render HR management and support services to the Municipality that will sustain optimal utilization of municipal human
capital

coordinate and provide functional and administrative support to the political office bearers

provide library information services to the community

coordinate administrative processes and activities pertaining to the Thusong Centres

provides ICT support to the Municipality

b) Highlights: Corporate Services

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

The COVID-19 restrictions has forced institutions to develop new

Hybri i i ing to 4th i i ) ; N .
ybrid webinar meetings and adopting to 4 Industrial revolution methods of hosting meetings through various virtual platforms

Table 120: Corporate Services highlight

c) Challenges: Corporate Services

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

COVID-19 pandemic restrictions that has an impact on hosting of

contact meetings Introduction of virtual meetings

Hosting of hybrid webinar meetings problematic

Table 121: Corporate Services challenges

ANNUAL REPORT —2020/21




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

d) Employees: Adminisiration

The following tables represents the number of employees in the Administration Units of Corporate Services, Infrastructure

Services & Community Services:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NOmBeE total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 2 2 2 0 0
M|ddlelmanagementand 5 3 5 1 33.33
professionals
Sklllec.i technically, 1 1 0 1 100
superintendents etc.
Semi-skilled 16 14 13 1 7.14
Unskilled 2 2 1 1 50
Total 22 18
Table 122: Employees: Administration
2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)

Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mlddlelmanagement and 0 0 0 0 0
professionals
Skllle@ technically, ) 5 7 0 0
superintendents etc.
Semi-skilled 13 13 13 0 0
Unskilled 1 1 0 1 100

Table 123: Employees: Councillor Support and Thusong Service Centres
2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NOmBer total budgeted posts)
Top management 1 1 0 1 100
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
idd

Mid Ie'management and ) 3 7 1 33.33
professionals
Skl“eq technically, 3 ) 2 0 0
superintendents etc.
Semi-skilled 2 i 1 0 0
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2020/21
2019/20
Occupationalilevel Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies

Vacancies (as a % of
Nlumber total budgeted posts)

Table 124: Employees: Municipal Management Services

e) Capital expenditure: Executive and Council

The table below indicates the capital expenditure incurred:

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual

budget expenditure

S BT R R
(1]

Total (0] 2814

Budget

Table 125: Capital expenditure: Executive and Council

3.9.2 Financial Services

a) Highlights: Corporate Services

The following table indicate the highlight of the financial year:

Highlight Description

The Department has filled the positions of Accountants that
were previously occupied by Interns

Filling of vacancies

Table 126: Financial Services highlight

b) Challenges: Financial Services

The following table indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address
Financial distress (Inability by the Municipality to meet its The turnaround plan has been developed to address the
commitments) financial situation of the Municipality

The Municipality has developed a budget funding plan to

Unfunded budget address the budget deficit in the 2021/22 financial year

Ensure that mSCOA configurations are done at the beginning of

mSCOA configurations thi firiaricial yesr

Table 127: Financial Services challenges
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c) Debf recovery statistics

The table below indicates the debt recovery statistics for the financial year:

Property Rates 33653 29 830 88 41543 42252 102% 44 681 41738
Electricity 50 882 41419 81 85195 79 493 93% 96 329 109 627
Water 19 375 13512 69 21135 25018 118% 30024 34931
Sanitation 16 700 11451 68 17750 17 968 101% 20074 22 964
Refuse 7303 4132 56 9439 9431 99.9% 10132 10761

Table 128: Debt recovery

d) Employees: Financial Services

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Nurber total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 1 1 1 0 0
M|ddle_management and 4 3 3 0 0
professionals
Ski .
k:lleq technically, 11 1 11 0 0
superintendents etc.
Semi-skilled 36 36 29 7 19.44
Unskilled 2 2 1 1 50
Total 54 53 45 8 2.94
Table 129: Employees: Financial Services
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3.9.3 HR
a) Highlights: HR

The following table indicates the highlights of the financial year:

Highlight Description

Vacancies Filled and/or promoted 27 employees

Placements Finalised placement on 20 April 2021

Approved with placements at Special Council Meeting held on

Organogram 15 June 2021

Table 130: HR highlights

b) Challenges: HR

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Placements - | Implementation date to be determined

EE Plan and Report to be approved by end November 2021 to be

Empl t Equity (EE) submitted online to the Department of Labour
mployment Equi
ey R The issue of achieving employment equity targets must be

addressed during new appointments

All outstanding HR policies to be reviewed by HOD’s & HR.
Review of HR Policies SALGA agreed to assist and recommendations referred to
Council for approval

Job descriptions were issued to all employees to be submitted to

Job Descriptions HR by 30 June 2021

Though the vacancy was advertised and a candidate shortlisted
and interviewed, the candidate declined the offer of

Industrial Relations Officer employment due to the financial implications to relocate and
the starting notch was much lower than his current
remuneration

Table 131: HR challenges
In terms of the approved organogram of the Municipality, divisions, sections and sub-sections were changed in the 2019/20

financial year.
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c) Employees: HR Services

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
Number total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 .
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0

Middle management

1 2 0 0
and professionals z
Sklllecli technically, 3 2 % 1 50
superintendents etc.
Semi-skilled 2 3 3 0 0

Unskilled 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7 7 6 1 14.29

Table 132: Employees: HR

3.9.4 Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Services

a) Introduction to ICT services
The ICT services of the Municipality is outsourced to an external servicer provider.

b) Highlights: ICT services

The following table indicates the highlight of the financial year:

Description

Highlight

Beaufort West Municipality implemented Veeam backup during
the 2020/21 financial year. By implementing Veeam, it allows
the Municipality to perform backup testing and enables the
Municipality to implement an off-site disaster recovery site.

With Veeam backup and replication, the Municipality can create
image and file level backups as well as ready-to-boot replicas of
its virtual and physical infrastructure. Technology used in the
product optimizes data transfer and resource consumption,
which helps to minimize storage costs and the recovery time in
case of a disaster

Veeam

Table 133: ICT Services highlight
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c) Challenges: ICT services

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

The Auditor-General (AG) places a high emphasis on ICT
governance matters and requirements. With the limited
resources and capacity available to the Municipality, an ongoing
challenge exists to comply with the day-to-day operational
requirements which is crucial for service delivery versus
governance requirements that does not have a direct negative
impact on day to day service delivery. This means that not all the
governance requirements are met to the standard of the AG,
ultimately resulting in audit findings on governance issues, but
overlooking the high standard maintained on operations in order
to enable the Municipality to deliver basic services and so
fulfilling its Constitutional mandate

ICT operation vs ICT governance

Limited funding allocated for capital expenditure remains a
constant challenge and makes it almost impossible to replace
aging hardware and to keep up with the ever-growing
development of technology

Limited funding

The 5Ghz free range spectrum in Beaufort West, used by the
Municipality is currently over utilized due to private wireless
service providers using the same frequency range. The
Municipality’s wireless network is being used for communication
to provide in basic service delivery and constant signal
interference from private service providers are encountered.
Due to the vast extent of the Municipality’s wireless network
and budget restraints the Municipality cannot afford the cost of
licensed spectrum and the associated cost of upgrading the
routers to communicate on a dedicated frequency

Wireless free range spectrum

The ongoing COVID-19 pandemic presents an enormous
challenge to Beaufort West Municipality in terms of remote
access to the Municipality’s ICT environment in order to enable
officials to work from home ensuring the Municipality’s business
continuity.

The Municipality’s wide area network (WAN) was not designed
to include the private homes of officials. Alternative ways to
enable connectivity had to be done via WiFi from private
internet service providers (ISP’s), Telkom Asymmetric Digital
Subscriber Line (ADSL) and 3G connectivity from the mobile
phone companies.

COVID-19 pandemic

The option of WiFi posed to be expensive whilst the throughput
on standard ADSL provided by Telkom, was to slow to provide
for the effective utilization of certain applications used by the
Municipality. 3G connectivity, in many cases also presented
challenges due to the instability of signal strength in many areas.

The Municipality will be investigating a workable solution during
the 2021/2022 financial year

Table 134: ICT Services challenges
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d) Capital expenditure: ICT Services
2020/21 (R)
Capital projects R Adjustment Actual
HOE budget expenditure
Computer Equipment 972 000 972 000 553518
Total 972 000 972 000 553518
Table 135: Capital expenditure: ICT Services

3.9.5 Procurement Services
a) Service stafistics for Procurement Services

The following table indicates the performance statistics of Procurement Services:

Description Total No. Monthly average Daily average

Requests processed 1485 124 6
Orders processed 1293 108 5
Requests cancelled or referred 192 16 1
back
Extensions 0 0 0
Bids received (number of 180 15 1
documents)
Bids awarded 41 3 0.15
Bids awarded below

16 1 0.06
R200 000
Appeals registered 8 0.7 0.04
Successful appeals 0 0 0

Table 136: Service statistics for Procurement Services
b) Details of deviations for Procurement Services

The following table indicates the detail of deviations incurred during the financial year:

241 Number of Percentage of total Value of deviations  Percentage of total
Type of deviation e ot ‘e
deviations deviations number (%) (R) deviations value (%)
Emergency 5 10.64 89 867.46 5.69
Sole supplier 3 6.38 14 508 0.92

Acquisition of special works of art or
historical objects where specifications 1 2.13 86 525.49 5.47
are difficult to compile

Any other exceptional case where it is
impossible or impractical to follow the 2 4.26 66 317.10 4.20
official procurement process

Any contract with an organ of state, a
local authority or a public utility 4 8.51 30257 1.92
corporation or company
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Number of Percentage of total Value of deviations' | percentage of total

Type of deviation

deviations deviations number (%) (R) deviations value (%)

Any contract relating to the publication
of notice and advertisements by the 3 6.38 42 584.04 2,70
municipality

The appointment of any person to
provide professional advice or services is

less then R200 000 or any greater & 818 AL [
amount
Ad-hoc repairs to plant and equipment
where it is not possible to ascerta[n th.e 4 851 127 168.59 8.05
nature or extent of the work required in
order to call for bids.
Table 137: Statistics of deviations: Procurement Services
3.9.6 Municipal Buildings
a) Infroduction to Municipal Buildings

Maintenance on municipal buildings is done on an ad hoc basis due to financial constraints. Budget was made available during the

financial year for the upgrade of municipal stores.

A indigent household team, under the EPWP project, was established in accordance with EPWP standards to create job

opportunities. This project involved the fixing of leaks at indigent households to enhance water saving measures.
b) Challenges: Municipal buildings

The table below indicates the challenges faced during the financial year:

Description Actions to address

Limited budget Alternative sources of income and ring-fencing income
Unknown factor of households’ infectious status COVID-19 protocols
Table 138: Municipal buildings challenges
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d) Employees: Municipal Buildings

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NOmber total budgeted posts)

Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Mldd[e.management and 0 0 i 9 "
professionals
Skxllec.:l technically, 1 1 0 1 100
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 9 8 8 0 0

Unskilled

Table 139: Employees: Municipal buildings

e) Capital expenditure: Municipal Buildings

2020/21 (R)

Capital projects Adjustment Actual

Budget budget expenditure

Acquisition of Municipal Office 8 000 000 _

Total 8 000 000 0 0

Table 140: Capital expenditure: Municipal Buildings

3.9.7 Fleet Management Services

a) Infroduction to Fleet Management Services
1) THE GOAL:

The Fleet Management Unit strives to provide a safe, reliable and cost-effective fleet to different departments in such a manner
that the service to the community can be delivered in a timely manner. The fleet consist of 180 vehicles, including: cars, light duty
vehicles, trucks, tractors, earth moving vehicle, compressors and different small plants such as mobile and ordinary grass cutters,

water pumps, jolly jumpers, vibrators and power generators.

1)) OBJECTIVE:

To achieve the aim of our Municipality’s Fleet Management Plan, key objectives for fleet services have been set as follows:

B
B
b
&

Maintain fleet costs effectively and in a timely manner

Put internal control methods in place to prevent fraud and fruitless expenditures
Implementing policies formulated by Council to deliver an efficient service to the community
Share values, norms and expectations

ANNUAL REPORT - 2020/21




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

Provide a safe and reliable fleet by keeping fleet in a roadworthy condition
Implementing replacement policies ensuring vehicles are always road and service ready

B

i

%  Building team support, trust, cooperation and evaluate performance of all employees

i Keep a thorough record of statistics of vehicle history, logs, petrol usage, vehicles issued and availability
o

Set up reports that is transparent and accessible to responsible people
The functions of the Fleet Management Section are as follows:

Vehicle maintenance and repairs
Driver management
Vehicle financing

Fuel management

i

i

b

p 4

®  Monthly, quarterly and annually reports

#® Licensing and road worthiness of fleet vehicles. Provide technical specs for fleet tenders and evaluate
# Record keeping

& Prepare accident claims

#  Reconciling bank statements with petrol cards
o

Vehicles acquisitions

d) Employees: Mechanical Workshop and Fleet Management

The table below indicates the number of staff employed within the Unit:

2020/21
2019/20
Occupational level Budgeted posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a % of
NimBer total budgeted posts)
Top management 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 0 0 0 0 0
Middle _management and i 1 1 0 0
professionals
Skllle@ technical, 2 ) 1 1 50
superintendents, etc.
Semi-skilled 4 4 3 1 25
Unskilled 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7 7 5 P 28.57
Table 141: Employees: Mechanical Workshop and Fleet Management
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3.10 Component H: Service Delivery Priorities for 2021/22

The main development and service delivery priorities for 2021/22 forms part of the Municipality’s Top Layer SDBIP for 2021/22

and are indicated in the tables below:

3.10.1 Ensure liquidity of the administration

TL15

National KPA

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Financial viability measured in
terms of the municipality's ability
to meet it's service debt
obligations as at 30 June 2022
[(Short Term Borrowing + Bank
Overdraft + Short Term Lease +
Long Term Borrowing + Long
Term Lease) / Total Operating
Revenue - Operating Conditional
Grant) x 100]

Unit of measurement

Debt to Revenue as at 30 June
2022

All

45%

TL16

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Financial viability measured in
terms of the outstanding service
debtors as at 30 June 2022 [(Total
outstanding service debtors/
revenue received for services)x
100]

Service debtors to revenue as at
30 June 2022

All

35%

TL17

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Financial viability measured in
terms of the available cash to
cover fixed operating expenditure
as at 30 June 2022 [((Cash and
Cash Equivalents - Unspent
Conditional Grants - Overdraft) +
Short Term Investment) / Monthly
Fixed Operational Expenditure
excluding (Depreciation,
Amortisation, and Provision for
Bad Debts, Impairment and Loss
on Disposal of Assets))

Cost coverage as at 30 June 2022

All

TL18

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Achieve an payment percentage
of 85% by 30 June 2022 [(Gross
Debtors Opening Balance + Billed
Revenue - Gross Debtors Closing
Balance - Bad Debts Written Off) /
Billed Revenue x 100]

Payment % achieved by 30 June
2022

All

85%

Table 142:

Service delivery priority for 2021/22: Ensure liquidity of the administration

3.10.2 Establishment of a well governed and accountable administration

National KPA

Unit of measurement

TL1

Good Governance and Public
Participation

Compile the Risk based audit plan
for 2022/23 and submit to Audit
committee for consideration by

30 June 2022

Risk based audit plan submitted
to Audit committee by 30 June
2022

All
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Unit of measurement

National KPA
90% of the Risk based audit plan
for 2021/22 implemented by 30
Good Governance and Public lme 2022 J(Ntmber of aud|t5_ 2y % of the Risk Based Audit Plan
TL2 Pt liBaEtar tasks completed for the period implemented by 30 June 2022 All 90%
P identified in the RBAP/ Number of P ¥
audits and tasks identified in the
RBAP) x 100]
Develop the new Integrated
Good Governance and Public Development Plan for the 2022-
f IDP' i
Ll Participation 2027 period and submit to Council HaeT St APPSEGominas Al !
by 31 May 2022
Good Governance and Public Submit the Annual Performance
TLS S, Report to the Auditor-General by Number of reports submitted All 1
R 31 August 2021
Appoint people from the
employment equity target groups \ :
Municipal Transformation and in the three highest levels of Hunierar pelr)ple appointed in
TL34 S . : 5 the three highest levels of All 1
Institutional Development management in compliance with a
A management
municipality's approved
employment equity plan
0.50% of the municipality's
- . . personn.el b,UdgEt spent on. % of the municipality's personnel
Municipal Transformation and implementing its workplace skills % -
TL35 L budget spent on implementing its All 0.50%
Institutional Development plan by 30 June 2022 [(Actual !
s 2 workplace skills plan
amount spent on training/total
personnel budget) x100]
o .
v . Phfeaf theapprovan projset [(Actual expenditure divided by
Municipal Transformation and budget spent on the Computer .
TL37 i Z . the total approved project All 95%
Institutional Development Equipment Project by 30 June
budget) x100]
2022
Service delivery priority for 2021/22: Establishment of a well governed and accountable administration

Table 143:
3.10.3 Provide for the needs of indigent households through improved services

Unit of measurement

National KPA
Provide free basic water to active
md[gem;:;oL:;el;log(ii)aosfclif;ned n Number of active indigent
TL10 Basic Service Delivery Munic?paiifv'sp(:red]t cortreland households receiving free basic All 5600
Debt Collection Policy as at 30 e
June 2022
Provide free basic electricity to
active indigent households as T
y ; . defined in paragraph 9(1) of the el ac'-cw.re indigpn .
TL11 Basic Service Delivery Municipality's Credit Control and households receiving free basic All 5094
Debt Collection Policy as at 30 Elecaty S atan U Eo
June 2022
Provide free basic sanitation to Number of active indigent
TL12 Basic Service Delivery ac't“"e l_ndlgent households as households receiving free basic All 5953
defined in paragraph 5(1) of the sanitation as at 30 June 2022
Municipality's Credit Control and
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National KPA

Debt Collection Policy as at 30
June 2022

Unit of measurement

TL13

Basic Service Delivery

Provide free basic refuse removal
to active indigent households as
defined in paragraph 9(1) of the
Municipality's Credit Control and
Debt Collection Policy as at 30
June 2022

Number of active indigent
households receiving free basic
refuse removal as at 30 June 2022

Al

2225

Table 144:

3.10.4 Provision of basic services to all the people in the municipal area

National KPA

Unit of measurement

Service delivery priority for 2021/22: Provide for the needs of indigent households through improved services

TL6

Basic Service Delivery

Number of formal residential
properties that receive piped
water (credit and prepaid water)
that is connected to the municipal
water infrastructure network and
which are billed for water or have
pre-paid meters as at 30 June
2022

Number of residential properties
which are billed for water or have
pre paid meters as at 30 June
2022

All

11510

T

Basic Service Delivery

Number of formal residential
properties connected to the
municipal electrical infrastructure
network (credit and prepaid
electrical metering)(Excluding
Eskom areas) and which are billed
for electricity or have pre paid
meters (Excluding Eskom areas) as
at 30 June 2022

Number of residential properties
which are billed for electricity or
have pre paid meters (Excluding
Eskom areas) as at 30 June 2022

All

12 462

TL8

Basic Service Delivery

Number of formal residential
properties connected to the
municipal waste water
sanitation/sewerage network for
sewerage service, irrespective of
the number of water closets
(toilets) which are billed for
sewerage as at 30 June 2022

Number of residential properties
which are billed for sewerage as
at 30 June 2022

All

11870

TL9

Basic Service Delivery

Number of formal residential

properties for which refuse is

removed once per week and
which are billed for refuse
removal as at 30 June 2022

Number of residential properties
which are billed for refuse
removal as at 30 June 2022

All

11 346

TL23

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on the construction
of two new reservoirs in
Murraysburg by 30 June 2022
[(Actual expenditure divided by
the total approved project
budget)x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

95.00%

TL24

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on the upgrade of
the 20 MVA 22/11 kV Main

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

95%
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National KPA

Substation - Phase 4 in Beaufort
West by 30 June 2022 [(Actual
expenditure divided by the total
approved project budget)x100]

Unit of measurement

TL25

Basic Service Delivery

Complete the construction of two
(2) new reservoirs in Murraysburg
by 30 June 2022

Number of reservoirs constructed

TL26

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on New High Mast
Lighting in Nelspoort by 30 June

2022 [(Actual expenditure divided
by the total approved project
budget)x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

95%

TL27

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on New High Mast
Lighting in Rustdene, Prince Valley
and Lande by 30 June 2022
[(Actual expenditure divided by
the total approved project
budget)x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

All

95%

TL28

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on the upgrade of
the sport stadium in Kwa
Mandlenkosi by 30 June 2022
[(Actual expenditure divided by
the total approved project
budget)x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

95%

TL29

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on the extension of
the Goue Akker Cemetery in
Beaufort West by 30 June 2022
[(Actual expenditure divided by
the total approved project
budget) x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

95%

TL30

Basic Service Delivery

95% of the approved project
budget spent on the upgrade of
existing regional sport stadium:
Phase 2 in Rustdene by 30 June

2022 [(Actual expenditure divided
by the total approved project
budget) x100]

% of budget spent by 30 June
2022

All

95%

TL32

Basic Service Delivery

Submit a report on the lllegal
Dumping Project (Department of
Environmental Affairs) to Council

by 30 September 2021

Number of reports submitted

All

Service delivery priority for 2021/22: Provision of basic services to all the people in the municipal area

Table 145:
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3.10.5 Sustainability of the environment

TL19

National KPA

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Limit unaccounted for water
quarterly to less than 25% during
2021/22 [(Number of Kilolitres
Water Purchased or Purified -
Number of Kilolitres Water Sold
(incl free basic water) / Number of
Kilolitres Water Purchased or
Purified x 100]

Unit of measurement

% unaccounted water

All

Annual
target

25%

TL20

Municipal Financial Viability and
Management

Limit unaccounted for electricity
to less than 10% quarterly during
the 2021/22 financial year
[(Number of Electricity Units
Purchased - Number of Electricity
Units Sold) / Number of Electricity
Units Purchased ) x 100]

% unaccounted electricity

All

10%

TL22

Basic Service Delivery

95% of water samples in the
Beaufort West jurisdiction area
comply with SANS241 micro
biological indicators

% of water samples compliant to
SANS 241

All

95%

3.10.6 To enable education and skills development to equip people with economic skills

Table 146:

National KPA

Local Economic Development

Service delivery priority for 2021/22: Sustainability of the environment

Spend 100% of the library grant

by 30 June 2022 (Actual
expenditure divided by the total
grant received)

Unit of measurement

% of grant spent by 30 June 2022

Annual
target

Table 147:

Service delivery priority for 2021/22: To enable education and skills development to equip people with economic skills

3.10.7 To facilitate investment and maintenance of economic and social infrastructure to ensure

infrastructure-led economic growth and development

National KPA

Review the LED strategy and

Unit of measurement

Revised LED strategy submitted to

Programme (EPWP) projects by 30
June 2022

2022

I ic D All 1
LS Local Economic Development | .\ s t0 Council by 30 June 2022 Council by 30 June 2022
Create temporary job
opportunities in terms of the Number of temporary jobs
TL21 Local Economic Development Extended Public Works opportunities created by 30 June All 100

Table 148:

infrastructure-led economic growth and development
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3.10.8 To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural

development projects

National KPA Unit of measurement

The percentage of the municipal
capital budget spent by 30 June
TL14 Basic Service Delivery 2022 [(Actual amount spent
/Total amount budgeted for
capital projects)X100]

% of capital budget spent by 30

0,
June 2022 Al %

Good Governance and Public Submit a Housing Pipeline Report

¢ :
Participation to Council by 30 June 2022 Number.of reparts:submitted Al 1

Ti33

Table 149: Service delivery priority for 2021/22: To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural
development projects

3.10.9 Transparency and participation

National KPA Unit of measurement

I C—— Hold roadblocks in conjunction

TL31 s g with the Provincial Traffic Number of roadblocks held All 4
Participation
Department quarterly
Table 150: Service delivery priority for 2021/22: To improve and maintain current basic service delivery through specific infrastructural
development projects
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CHAPTER 4

4.1 National KPI - Municipal transformation and organisational development

The following table indicates the Municipality’s performance in terms of the National KPI required in terms of the Local

Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and Section 43 of the MSA. These KPI's

are linked to the National KPA — Municipal transformation and organisational development.

Municipal Municipal
KPA and Indicators achievement achievement
2019/20 2020/21

Appoint people from the employment equity target groups in the three highest levels of 0 1
management in compliance with a municipality's approved employment equity plan

0.10% of the municipality's personnel budget spent on implementing its workplace skills 0.77% 0%

plan by 30 June 2021 ((Actual amount spent on training/total personnel budget)x100) e ?

Table 151: National KPls— Municipal transformation and organisational development

4.2 Component A: Introduction to the municipal workforce

The Municipality currently employs 416 (excluding non-permanent positions) officials, who individually and collectively contribute
to the achievement of the Municipality’s objectives. The primary objective of HR management is to render an innovative service

that addresses both skills development and an administrative function.
4.2.1 Employment equity

The Employment Equity Act (1998) Chapter 3, Section 15(1) states that affirmative action measures are measures designed to
ensure that suitable qualified people from designated groups have equal employment opportunities and are equitably
represented in all occupational categories and levels in the workforce of a designated employer. The National KPA also refers to:

“Number of people from employment equity target groups employed in the three highest levels of management in compliance

with a municipality’s approved employment equity plan”

a) Employment equity targefs and actuals
African Coloured Indian
Target Target Actual Target Actual
69 108 309 294 0 0 38 14
Table 152: 2020/21 Employment equity targets and actuals by racial classification
Males (including disability) Females (including disability)
Target Actual Target Actual
195 284 221 132

Table 153: 2020/21 Employment equity targets and actuals by gender classification
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b) Specific occupational categories - Race

The table below indicates the number of employees (excluding vacancies) by race within the specific occupational categories:

O patio e
Top management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Senior management 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

Professionally qualified and experienced
specialists and mid- management

Skilled technical and academically qualified
workers, junior management, supervisors, 5 30 0 4 ¥ 17 0 0 63
foremen and superintendents

Semi-skilled and discretionary decision making 38 94 0 2 17 61 0 2 214
Unskilled and defined decision making 28 68 0 0 9 15 0 0 120
Table 154: Occupational categories

4.2.2 Vacancy rate

The approved organogram of the Municipality had 495 posts for the 2020/21 financial year. The actual positions filled are indicated
in the tables below by post and by functional level. 79 posts were vacant at the end of 2020/21, resulting in a vacancy rate of

15.96%. The table below indicates a breakdown of vacancies within the Municipality:

Per post level

Post level Filled Vacant
Municipal Manager and MSA Section 57 and 3 5
56 employees
Middle management (T14-T19) 20 4
Admin officers (T4-T13) 273 28
General workers (T3) 120 45

416

Per functional level

Functional area Filled Vacant
Municipal Manager 5 2
Corporate Services 54 3
Financial Services 45 8
Community Services 125 30
Infrastructure Services 187 36
Total 416 79
Table 155: Vacancy rate per post and functional level
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4.2.3 Staff turnover rate

A high staff turnover may be costly to a municipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and institutional

knowledge. The staff turnover rate shows a decrease from 3.66% in 2019/20 to 3.13% in 2020/21.

Below is a table that shows the staff turnover rate within the Municipality:

Appointments at the end

Terminations during the

Financial year New appointments Turn-over rate

of each financial year year
2019/20 410 21 15 3.66%
2020/21 416 26 13 3.13%
Table 156: Staff turnover rate

4.3 Component B: Managing the municipal workforce

Managing the municipal workforce refers to analysing and coordinating employee behaviour.
4.3.1 Injuries

An occupational injury is a personal injury, disease or death resulting from an occupational accident. Compensation claims for
such occupational injuries are calculated according to the seriousness of the injury/disease and can be costly to a municipality.
Occupational injuries will influence the loss of man hours and therefore financial and productivity performance. The number of

injuries decreased from 12 for 2019/20 to 5 for the 2020/21 financial year.

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the different directorates:

Directorates 2019/20 2020/21
Municipal Manager 0 0
Corporate Services 3 0
Financial Services 0 0
Community Services 0 0
Infrastructure Services 9 5
Table 157: Injuries

4.3.2 Sick leave

The number of day’s sick leave taken by employees has service delivery and cost implications. The monitoring of sick leave

identifies certain patterns or trends. Once these patterns are identified, corrective action can be taken.

The total number of employees that have taken sick leave during the 2020/21 financial year shows a decrease when compared

with the 2019/20 financial year.
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The table below indicates the total number of sick leave days taken within the different directorates:

Department 2019/20 2020/21
Municipal Manager 25 5
Corporate Services 256 195
Financial Services 432 310
Community Services N/A 810
Infrastructure Services

Table 158: Sick leave

4,3.3 HR Policies and plans

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff treatment and a consistent approach to the managing of staff.

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved:

HR policies categories supplied to Municipality

Category Policy

Category A: Organisation management

Al Organisational Management Policy 26 June 2017

A2 Individual Performance Management Policy 26 June 2017

A3 Telc.acoms and Cellular Phone Allowances 26 June 2017
Policy

Ad Fixed Transport Allowances Policy 26 June 2017

A5 Essential Transport Allowances Policy 26 June 2017
Removal Expenses Policy 26 June 2017

Category B: HR provisioning and maintenance

B1 Recruitment and Selection Policy 29 January 2019
B2 Internal and Functional Transfers Policy 26 June 2017
B3 Remuneration Policy 26 June 2017

e B
B4 Non ensmnab_le Accommodation 26 June 2017
Allowances Policy

B5 Working Hours Policy 26 June 2017
B6 Termination of Services Policy 26 June 2017
B7 Leave of Absence Policy 26 June 2017
B8 HR Records Systems Policy 26 June 2017

Official Vehicles and Fleet Management

B9 Palicy 26 June 2017
B10 Gifts Policy 26 June 2017
B11 Office Ethics Policy 26 June 2017
B12 Acting Arrangements Policy 26 June 2017

Private Work Palicy 26 June 2017
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HR policies categories suppliedito Municipality

Category Policy.
B14 External Communication Policy 26 June 2017
B15 Confidentiality Policy 26 June 2017
B16 Legal Aid Policy 26 June 2017
Category C: Human Capital Development
Cc1 Education, Training and Development Policy 26 June 2017
C2 Induction Policy 26 June 2017
&3 Mentoring and Coaching Policy 26 June 2017
C4 Employee Study Aid and Leave Policy 26 June 2017
s ::;l;fit‘::t\e(ssion Planning and Career Pathing 29 January 2019
C6 MFMIP Internship Policy 26 June 2017
c7 Learnership Policy 26 June 2017
C8 Experiential Training Policy 26 June 2017
o Employee Driving License Assistance Policy 26 June 2017
C10 N7 Fire and Rescue Training Academy Policy 26 June 2017
Category D: Employee Wellness
D1 Eror]i[::l\(l)yee Assistance Programme (EAP) 26 June 2017
D2 Substance Abuse Policy 26 June 2017
D3 Incapacity Policy 26 June 2017
D4 Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Policy 26 June 2017
D5 HIV / AIDS Policy 26 June 2017
D6 Smoking Policy 26 June 2017
D7 Bereavement Policy 26 June 2017
Category E: Employment Equity
El Employment Equity Policy Framework 26 June 2017
E2 Gender Policy 26 June 2017
E3 Sexual Harassment Policy 26 June 2017
E4 Disability Policy 26 June 2017

Table 159: HR Policy list in categories

4.4 Component C: Capacitating the municipal workforce

Section 68(1) of the MSA states that a municipality must develop its HR capacity to a level that enables it to perform its functions
and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable way. For this purpose, the HR capacity of a
municipality must comply with the Skills Development Act (SDA), 1998 (Act No. 81 of 1998), and the Skills Development Levies
Act, 20 1999 (Act No. 28 of 1999).
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4.4.1 Skills matrix

The table below indicates the number of employees that received training in the year under review:

Municipal Manager and Section 57 Female 0 0
employees Male 1 0
Legislators, senior officials and Female 8 0
managers Male 23 0

Female 83 1
Associate professionals and technicians

Male 135 5

Female 9 0
Professionals

Male 3 0

Female 33 2
Clerks

Male 8 3

Female 23 0
Service and sales workers

Male 45 0

Female 0 0
Craft and related trade workers

Male 22 0
Plant and machine operators and Female = 0
assemblers Male 22 1

Female 32 0
Elementary occupations

Male 130 0

Female 189 3
Sub-total

Male 389 9

Table 160: Skills matrix
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4.4.2 Skills development — Training provided

The SDA and the MSA requires employers to supply employees with the necessary training in order to develop its HR capacity.

Section 55(1)(f) states that the Municipal Manager is responsible for the management, utilisation and training of staff.

The table below gives an indication of the training provided to employees for the financial year:

Training provided within the reporting period (2020/21)

Occupational categories Gender Learnerships
Target Actual

Municipal Manager and Section 57 Female 0 0
employees Male 1

Female 8 0
Legislators, senior officials and managers

Male 23 0

Female 83 1
Professionals

Male 135 5

Female 9 0
Technicians and associate professionals

Male 3 0

Female 33 2
Clerks

Male 8 3

Female 23 0
Service and sales workers

Male 45 0

Female 0 0
Craft and related trade workers

Male 22 0
Plant and machine operators and Female 1 0
assemblers Male 22 1

Female 32 0
Elementary occupations

Male 130 0

Female

Sub-total

Male

Table 161: Skills development

4.4.3 MFMA competencies

In terms of Section 83(1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, the chief financial officer, non-financial managers
and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management competency levels that are key to
the successful implementation of the MFMA. National Treasury has prescribed such financial management competencies in

Government Notice 493 dated 15 June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies, National Treasury, with the collaboration

of various stakeholders and role players in the local government sphere, developed an outcomes-based NQF Level 6 qualification
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in municipal finance management. In terms of the Government Notice 493 of 15 June 2007, “(1) No municipality or municipal
entity may, with effect 1 January 2013 (exempted until 30 September 2015 in terms of Government Notice 179 of 14 March 2014},
employ a person as a financial official if that person does not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in

terms of these Regulations.”

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the regulation:

Total number of Competency Totfxllnumber of Total number of
3o officials whose X0
officials employed by assessments officials that meet

T Fd T erformance 2
Description municipality completed P prescribed
agreements comply
competency levels

with Regulation 16 :
(ResdIation A (e i eedlationitHa e

(Regulation 14(4)(a) (Regulation 14(4)(b)
and/(c)) and (d))

Financial officials

Accounting Officer 0 0 0 0
Chief Financial Officer 1 0 0 0
Senior managers 2 1 1 1
Any other financial officials 3 3

Heads of SCM Units

SCM senior managers

Table 162: MFMA competencies

4.5 Component D: Managing the municipal workforce expenditure

Section 66 of the MSA states that the accounting officer of a municipality must report to the Council on all expenditure incurred
by the municipality on staff salaries, wages, allowances and benefits. This is in line with the requirements of the Public Service

Regulations, (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting Regulations SA22 and SA23.
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4.5.1 Personnel expenditure

Below is a summary of councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

Financial year 2019/20 2020/21
Actual Original budget Adjusted budget
Description

R'000

Councillors (political office bearers plus other)
Basic salaries and wages 4811 5028 5028 4 869
Pension and UIF contributions 350 313 313 264
Medical aid contributions 31 37 37 36
Motor vehicle allowance 517 560 560 489
Cell phone allowance 530 530 530 524
Other benefits and allowances 47 47 47 46

Sub total

% increase/ (decrease)

6 286
N/A

6515
3.64

Senior managers of the Municipality

Sub total

% increase/ (decrease)

6.19

Other municipal staff

Basic salaries and wages 3488 3974 4228 3787
Pension and UIF contributions 461 424 451 345
Medical aid contributions 40 37 39 27
Motor vehicle allowance 325 180 191 148
Cell phone allowance 83 84 89 78
Housing allowance - - - -
Performance bonus - 287 306 502
Other benefits and allowances 570 383 408 370
Post retirement benefit obligations 89 - - 5

Basic salaries and wages 77 807 81750 86 228 84 154
Pension and UIF contributions 12741 13124 13912 14 175
Medical aid contributions 1807 1976 2101 1970
Motor vehicle allowance 2412 2519 2680 2 608
Cell phone allowance 165 170 181 175
Housing allowances 942 1589 1686 1000
Overtime 5376 2705 2878 3875
Other benefits and allowances 10041 9141 9704 11543
Long service awards 471 0 0 0
Payments in lieu of leave 2151 0 0 220
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CHAPTER 5

This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the Municipality for the 2020/21 financial year.

Component A: Statements of Financial Performance

The statement of financial performance provides an overview of the financial performance of the Municipality and focuses on the

financial health of the Municipality.

5.1 Financial summary

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2020/21 financial year:

Financial summary

R'000

2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 % variance

Description Original Adjustments

Actual Original budget Adjusted budget Biltpet Bldet

Financial performance

Property rates 39564 40903 41543 42252 3.19 1.68
Service charges 126 769 135 403 133518 131910  (2.65) (1.22)
Investment revenue 284 1155 380 192|  (501.59) (97.93)
Igae”rzft‘?;;:mg”iwd ; 76735 84105 93290 89 882 6.43 (3.79)
Other own revenue 55 258 66 599 66 946 53654 |  (24.13) (24.77)

Total revenue (excluding

capital transfers and 298 610 328 165 335 677 317 891
contributions)

Employee costs 119 967 119 705 126 530 126 815 5.61 0.22
Remuneration of Councillors 6 286 6 515 6515 6228 (4.60) (4.60)
?r:pp;?ri]a;;otn Lty 22 679 25096 25 096 31| (17.71) (17.71)
Finance charges 7715 3124 2795 10799 71.07 74.12
Materials and bulk purchases 75047 85 842 92180 83392 (2.94) (10.54)
Transfers and grants 510 500 2183 615 18.74 (254.77)
Other expenditure 108 982 106 393 101 841 120 648 11.82 15.59

Total expenditure 341186 347175 357 140 369 819

Surplus/(deficit) (82577) (19.009) (21 463) (51 928)

Transfers recognised - capital 27 800 20811 22784 22 446 7.29 (1.50)
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Financial'summary
R'000

2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 % variance

Description Original Adjustments

budget budget

Contributions recognised -

Surplus/(deficit) after capital
transfers and contributions

Actual Original budget = Adjusted budget Actual

(13'518) 1801 1320 (29 482) 106.11 104.48

Capital expenditure and funds sources

Capital expenditure

Total sources of capital funds

35 897

Financial position

Transfers recognised - capital 24 207 20811 22784 20345 (2.29) (11.99)
Publlc'contnbutlons and 1259 0 0 0 N/A N/A
donations

Borrowing 645 12 800 0 0 N/A N/A
Internally generated funds 313 2286 1908 (12 067) 118.95 115.82

(333.63)

(198.28)

Total current assets 78901 75196 92 893 85441 11.89 (8.72)
Total non-current assets 558 595 556 396 558 414 542 656 (2.53) (2.90)
Total current liabilities 118 051 73196 127 028 145 600 49.73 12.76
Total non-current liabilities 54 403 66 066 50520 46939 (40.75) (7.63)
Community wealth/equity 465 041 492 330 473 758 435 559 (13.03) (8.77)

Cash/cash equivalents at the
year end

Cash and investments available

(12 421)

(1183)

6 698

Cash backing/surplus reconciliation

(12 556)

Net cash from (used) operating 22 576 26 898 33270 27 059 0.60 (22.95)
Net cash from (used) investing (19722) (35 897) (24 692) (20901) (71.75) (18.14)
Net cash from (used) financing (2 989) 7 816 (1 880) (1880) 515.71 0.00

Application of cash and
investments

Balance - surplus (shortfall)

(34 746)

(47 167)

917

18 563

Asset management

(24 124)

(36 680)

Asset register summary (WDV) 553 503 553 748 553 067 540 446 (2.46) (2.34)
Deapiescltlon and ssses 22 679 25096 25 096 21321 (17.71) (17.71)
impairment

Renewal of existing assets 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A
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Financial'summary
R'000

2020/21 2020/21 % variance

2019/20

Description Original

budget

Adjustments

Actual i

Actual Original budget Adjusted budget

Repairs and maintenance 3656 5319 7533 2955 (79.96) (154.88)

Free services

Cost of Free Basic Services
provided

Revenue cost of free services
provided

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual

Table 164: Financial performance 2020/21

The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets:

Revenue Operating expenditure
Financial year Actual Diff. Actual Diff.
R’000 R'000 R'000 R’'000
2019/20 406 079 327 669 (78 410) (19) 378533 341 186 37 346 10
2020/21 358 460 340 337 (18 123) (5) 357 140 369 819 (12 679) (4)
Table 165: Performance against budgets

The following graph indicates the various types of revenue items in the municipal budget for 2020/21

Revenue

= Property rates

® Service charges

= Investment revenue

= Transfers recognised (operational)

= Other own revenue

Graph 6.: Revenue
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The following graph indicates the various types of expenditure items in the municipal budget for 2020/21

Operational Expenditure

= Employee costs

# Remuneration of councillors

= Depreciation and asset impairment

= Finance charges

= Materials and bulk purchases
Transfers and grants

= Other expenditure

Graph 7.: Operating expenditure

5.1.1 Revenue collection by vote

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by vote:

2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 % variance
Vote description Actual ?J::g:;:tl A;' : :;t:td 2:3;:;1 A:jzsgt:td
R’'000

Vote 1 — Executive and Council 45220 0 0 81489 100.00 100.00
Vote 2 - Financial Services 44 688 43619 45158 73 405 40.58 38.48
Vote 3 - Corporate Services 654 20495 24 675 561 | (3554.91) (4 300.41)
Vote 4 - Community Services 53169 93 881 91464 12 860 (630.02) (611.22)
Vote 5 - Engineering Services 183937 190981 197 163 172 021 (11.02) (14.62)
Vote 6 - Electrical Services 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A

Total revenue by vote

327 669

348 976

358 460

340 337

(2.54)

(5.33)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual

Table 166: Revenue by vote
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5.1.2 Revenue collection by source
The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by source for the 2020/21 financial year:

2020/21

2019/20 2020/21 :
% variance

Original Adjusted

tehad Otiainal :
Description Abtial rigina Adjusted

Acti
goa! budget budget budget budget

R'000
Property rates 39 564 40903 41543 42 252 3.19 1.68
Service Charges - electricity revenue 82028 85273 85195 79 493 (7.27) (7.17)
Service Charges - water revenue 19492 22 631 21 135 25018 9.54 15.52
Service Charges - sanitation revenue 16 589 18 087 17750 17 968 (0.66) 1.22
Service Charges - refuse revenue 8659 9411 9439 9431 0.21 (0.08)
Rentals of facilities and equipment 1378 1358 1447 1407 3.49 (2.80)
Interest earned - external investments 284 1155 380 192 | (501.59) (97.93)
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 4 815 4798 5056 10 692 55.13 5271
Fines 41 877 57 326 57326 34 550 (65.92) (65.92)
Licences and permits 230 580 580 134 | (333.26) (333.26)
Agency services 654 968 968 302 (220.17) (220.17)
Transfers recognised - operational 76735 84 105 93290 89 882 6.43 (3.79)
Other revenue 6304 1570 1570 6568 76.10 76.10
Gains on disposal of PPE 0 0 0 503 100.00 100.00

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers

SRt ContrIbUtions) 298 610 328 165 335 677 318 394 (3.07)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual

Table 167: Revenue by source
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5.1.3 Operational services performance

The table below indicates the operational services performance for the 2020/21 financial year:

2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 Variance

Actual Adjust-

Description (Audited ::3'::' :t:::s;id g:g‘rzl ments
Outcome) 8 8 & Budget

R'000

Operating Cost

Water Services 29470 33431 35132 23993 (39.34) (46.43)
Waste Water (Sanitation) Services 19129 12 687 13031 5497 | (130.79) (137.04)
Electricity Services 84 767 94 264 97 080 87758 (7.41) (10.62)
Waste Management Services 23 037 14773 14 938 13563 (8.92) (10.14)
Component A: sub-total 156 402 155 155 160 180 130 811 (22.45)
Planning and Development 7097 7574 7 810 14 598 48.11 46.50
Road Transport 22763 23001 23 837 10409 | (120.98) (129.01)

Component B: sub-total 29 860 30576 (22.27) (26.55)

Community and Social Services 7562 | (24.52) (31.01)
Sport and Recreation 8 645 11048 11538 7024 | (57.29) (64.26)
Public Safety 50 201 63.321 64 281 22755 | (178.27) (182.49)
Housing 1981 6 385 2 360 1589 | (301.75) (48.46)
Component C: sub-total 73 589 90172 88 085 38931 (131.62) (126.26)
Executive and Council 21949 20057 23775 22 638 11.40 (5.02)
Finance and Administration 59 094 49 461 51 630 159 763 69.04 67.68
Internal Audit 1755 1822 N/A N/A

Component D: sub-total 81 042 71272 77 227 182 401 60.93 57.66
Total Expenditure 340 894 347 175 357 140 377 150 7.95 5.31

In this table operational income is offset against operational expenditure leaving a net operational expenditure total for each service.
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 168: Operational services performance
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5.2 Financial performance per municipal function

The tables below indicate the Municipality’s performance with regards to each municipal function:

5.2.1 Woater services

2019/20 2020/21

Original % variance to

Bacaiioi I justed b Actual
escription Actua B Adjusted budget st budget

R'000
Total operational revenue 54 068

Expenditure:

Employees 7181 9859 10 489 6284 (56.89)
Repairs and maintenance 1753 1216 3187 614 (98.22)
Other 20178 22 356 21456 17 095 (30.77)

Total operational expenditure 29 112 33 431 35132 23 993 (39.34)
Net operational (service) 8188 11 148 18 936 27 800 (59.90)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference betweenthe actual and original budget by the actual

Table 169: Financial performance: Water services

5.2.2 Waste water (sanitation) services

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual ?’Ligign:tl Adjusted budget Actual % v:;i;;:: o
R'000

Total operational revenue 32 661 19 266 (62.33)
Expenditure:

Employees 5527 5383 5727 3699 (45.55)

Repairs and maintenance 348 693 750 550 (26.06)

Other 13255 6611 6554 1249 (429.33)

Total operational expenditure 19129 12 687 13 031 5497 (130.79)
Net operational (service) 4199 18 588 19 630 13 769 (35.00)

Viariances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 170: Financial performance: Waste water (sanitation) services
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5.2.3 Electricity

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual ?a:gigl::tl Adjusted budget % Vs:sg:f 10
R'000

Total operational revenue 117 428 105190 103 209 (7.39)
Expenditure:

Employees 9173 8859 9424 12 661 30.03

Repairs and maintenance 197 1655 1655 639 (159.23)

Other 74239 83750 86 000 74 458 (12.48)

otal operatic penditure 83 609 94 264 97 080 B R 4

op 0 0 09 g 0 196
d by divid d b e do bud b
Table 171: Financial performance: Electricity

5.2.4 Waste management

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual c;:ﬁ:;eil Adjusted budget Actual 08 V::g;:: o
R'000

Total operational revenue 21 787 (2 227.21)
Expenditure:

Employees 10 816 9297 9891 8911 (4.34)

Repairs and maintenance 480 664 664 282 (135.00)

Other 11742 4812 4383 4 370 (10.13)

Total operational expenditure 23 037 14773 14938 13 563

Net operational (service) (11 606) 5449 6 849 (12 694)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 172: Financial performance: Waste management
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5.2.5 Housing

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual ?):g:‘;l Adjusted budget Actual % U;;i:;:te 1o
R'000

Total operational revenue 444 (1 826.67)
Expenditure:

Employees 1.797 1757 1771 1462 (20.24)

Repairs and maintenance 18 70 70 8 (827.48)

Other 166 4558 518 120 (3 686.69)

Total operational expenditure 1981 6 385 2360 1589 (301.75)
Net operational (service) (1677) (1 807) (1 916) (1 352) (33.71)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 173: Financial performance: Housing

5.2.6 Road transport

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual ?ﬂgign;l Adjusted budget % vs::g:f 1
R'000

Total operational revenue 2 605 (98.51)
Expenditure:

Employees 14 473 13 084 13920 8432 (55.17)

Repairs and maintenance 392 1090 1090 39 (2 676.24)

Other 7 898 8827 8827 1937 (355.61)

Total operational expenditure 22763 23 001 PEREY 10409 (120.98)

Net operational (service) (19 067) (17 929) (21 232) (7 854) (128.29)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 174: Financial performance: Road transport
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5.2.7 Planning and development

2019/20 2020/21

Original % variance to

Ra | Adj I
Description Actua R justed budget Actua budget

R'000
Total operational revenue 1916 (1.83)

Expenditure:

Employees 6096 5537 5793 13583 59.24
Repairs and maintenance 85 162 162 36 (355.05)
Other 915 1876 1885 979 (91.51)

Total operational expenditure 7097 7574 7 810 14 598
Net operational (service) (6322) (5 658) (5894) (12 716)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 175: Financial performance: Planning and development

5.2.8 Community and social services

2019/20 2020/21

Original % variance to

D A | I
escription Actua B Adjusted budget Actual budget

R'000

Total operational revenue 9207 (17.14)

Expenditure:

Employees 9789 9416 9907 6 636 (41.91)
Repairs and maintenance 494 0 0 151 100.00
Other 2478 0 0 794 100.00

Total operational expenditure 12 761 9 416 9907 7 580 (24.23)

Net operational (service) (4 332) (406) (700) 112 462.71

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 176: Financial performance: Community and social services
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5.2.9 Sport and recreation

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual c;:‘iﬁ;neil Adjusted budget Actual & v;;i;;:: $0
R'000

Total operational revenue 625 (419.29)
Expenditure:

Employees 6837 7 668 8 157 6 001 (27.77)

Repairs and maintenance 241 876 876 145 (505.44)

Other 1568 2 505 2505 878 (185.16)

Total operational expenditure 8 645 11 048 11 538 7024 (57.29)
Net operational (service) (5913) (10 576) (10913) (6933) (52.54)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 177: Financial performance: Sport and recreation

5.2.10 Public safety

2019/20 2020/21
Description Actual (;:gigneatl Adjusted budget & VI?S;;‘:: 1o
R'000

Total operational revenue 58 871 (1 086.87)
Expenditure:

Employees 15259 15024 15983 17618 14.72

Repairs and maintenance 145 638 638 178 (257.51)

Other 34797 47 660 47 660 4960 (860.98)

Total operational expenditure 50201 63 321 64 281 22 755 (178.27)

Net operational (service) (8 499) (4 451) (5 410) (17 795) 74.99

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 178: Financial performance: Public safety
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5.2.11 Executive and council

2019/20 2020/21

Original % variance to

e A | i
Description ctua budgat Adjusted budget budget

R’'000
Total operational revenue 17 683

Expenditure:

Employees 6403 6401 6810 6 837 6.37
Repairs and maintenance (17) 205 2252 0 N/A
Other 15 562 13450 14713 15 801 14.88

Total operational expenditure 21949 20 057 23 775 22 638
Net operational (service) 23 272 (6 023) (6.092) 58 851

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 179: Financial performance: Executive and council

5.2.12 Finance and administration

2019/20 2020/21

Original % variance to

Description Actual Bliget Adjusted budget Actual BUltEet

R'000

Total operational revenue 55 385

Expenditure:

Employees 26617 28 750 30249 34 692 17.13
Repairs and maintenance 551 1612 1612 315 (411.71)
Other 31925 19 098 19768 124 755 84.69

Total operational expenditure 59 094 49 461 51 630 159 763

Net operational (service) (14 120) 4297 3 755 (68 974)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual

Table 180: Financial performance: Financial and administration
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5.3 Grants

5.3.1 Grant performance

The Municipality spent an amount of R86 million on infrastructure and other projects available which was received in the form of

grants from national and provincial governments during the 2020/21 financial year. The performance in the spending of these

grants is summarised as follows:

Description

2019/20

Actual (audited
outcome)

Budget

R'000

2020/21

Adjustments
budget

Operating transfers and grants

2020/21 variance

Original
budget

Adjust-
ments
budget

National government: 64 391 71 663
Equitable Share 59781 67 109 77 480 73778 9.04 (5.02)
Loeal:Coveriment Hnance 1700 1700 1700 1700 | 0.00 0.00
Management Grant
Munn_:lpal Infrastructure G‘rant (MIG) 699 695 619 695 0.00 10.95
— Project Management Unit
Expanded Public Works Programme

192 0.00 }
(EPWP) Integrated Grant 524 1859 1859 R o.on
Municipal Disaster relief grant 287 0 0 0 N/A N/A

Municipal Systems Improvement

Provincial government:

Human Settlements Development
Grant (Beneficiaries)

300

(53.32)

0 N/A

N/A

Human Settlements - Municipal
Accreditation and Capacity Building
Grant

238

238

252 5.56

100.00

Provincial Treasury: Financial
Management Capacity Building Grant

380

401

300

300 | (33.67)

0.00

Provincial Treasury: Financial
Management Support Grant

1955

1000

1000 100.00

0.00

Department of Transport and Public
Works: Maintenance and
Construction of Transport
Infrastructure

50

50

0 N/A

N/A

Department of Cultural Affairs and
Sport: Library Service: Replacement
Funding

5856

6207

6207

6207 0.00

0.00

Local Government Support Grant

550

0 N/A

N/A

Department of Local Government:
Community Development Workers
(CDW) Operational Support Grant

408

206

206

206 0.00

0.00
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2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 variance
b Actual (audited Adjustments Original At
Description ) Budget T i ments
& B budget
R'000
Operating transfers and grants
Department of Local Government :
Thusong Services Centres Grant
1 : i
(Sustainability: Operational Support 0 5 =0 . 0.00 0.00
Grant)
Department of Local Government :
Municipal Drought Relief Grant 1392 450 g 9 bz N/A

Other grant providers

Total operating transfers and grants 75 410 84 105 90171 86 147 2.37 (4.67)

Table 181: Operating grant performance

5.3.2 Conditional grants
The performance in the spending of the conditional grants is summarised as follows:

2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 Variance

Actual Variance

Adjustments Adjust-

Details Actual Budget y
{Audited Budget Budget ments

Outcome) Budget

Local Government Finance Management 1700 1700 1700 1700 0.00 0.00
Grant
MIG - Project Management Unit 699 695 619 546 (27.25) (13.31)
EPWP 1569 1859 1859 1767 (5.19) (5.19)
Municipal Disaster Relief Grant 287 0 0 0 N/A N/A
Municipal Systems Improvement 0 300 300 0 N/A N/A
Humar:n Slet.t!ements Development Grant 0 4340 300 0 N/A N/A
(Beneficiaries)

Human Settlements - Municipal
Accreditation and Capacity Building Grant s 28 4% 28 0515) e
Provincial Treasury: Financial Management
Capacity Building Grant 0 . 300 D WA W
Provincial Treasury: Financial Management 7296 0 1000 200 100.00 (25.00)
Support Grant

Department of Transport and Public Works:
Maintenance and Construction of Transport 0 50 50 0 N/A N/A
Infrastructure

D tof C i :

eparimentof Cultural AffalisandSport 5671 6207 6582 5857 | (5.97) (12.37)
Library Service: Replacement Funding
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2020/21 2020/21 Variance

2019/20

Actual Variance

Adjustments
Budget

Adjust-
ments
Budget

Actual
(Audited
Outcome)

Details Budget
Budget

Department of Local Government: Local 447 0 103 103 100.00 0.00
Government Support Grant
D L : CDW
epart_ment of Local Government: C 89 206 331 116 (77.26) (184.82)
Operational Support Grant
Department of Local Government: Thusong
Services Centres Grant (Sustainability: 0 150 150 121 (24.24) (24.24)
Operational Support Grant)
Department of Local Government: Municipal
2 1 1 i 70.
Drought Relief Grant 1232 850 971 154 26.34 (70.83)
Department of Local Government: Municipal
8 N/A
Service Delivery and Capacity Building Grant A g 0 L L /
Central Karoo District Municipality 0 0 400 0 N/A N/A

Total 14 302 16 996 15 809 12 402 (37.04) (27.47)

* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and Systems Grant and any other grant
excluding Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in par 5.9.2. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 182: Conditional grants

5.3.3 Level of reliance on grants and subsidies

The table below reflects the level of reliance on grants and subsidies

Total grants and subsidies :
P Total operating revenue Percentage
Financial year received
%
2019/20 105794 327 669 32.29
2020/21 112 329 340337 33.01
Table 183: Reliance on grants
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The following graph gives a visual relationship between the two financial years and the trend based on grant received and

operating revenue

Reliance on Grants
400 000 33.2
350 000 33
300 000
32.8
250 000
32.6
200 000
32.4
150 000
32.2
100 000
50000 32
o 318
2019/20 2020/21
wmsm Total grants and subsidies received 105794 112329
= Total operating revenue 327 669 340337
=——Percentage 32.29 33.01
Graph 8.: Reliance on grants

5.4 Repairs and Maintenance

The following table indicates the Municipality’s expenditure on repairs and maintenance:

2019/20 2020/21
Description ( ::;?:;d (;ﬁgigneil Adg:‘:f;:m Actual \::; gnfe
Outcome) R' 000 %
Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 3656 6891 7533 2955 (60.77)
Table 184: Repairs and maintenance expenditure
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5.5 Financial ratios based on KPIs

The graphs and tables below indicate the Municipality’s performance in relation to the financial ratios:

5.5.1 Liquidity ratio

2019/20 2020/21
Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audited outcome
Current ratio Current assets/current liabilities 66.84% 58.68%
Current ratio adjusted for aged Current assets less debtors > 90 (26%) (19%)
debtors days/current liabilities
iy Tatio Monetar_y a.?s.e-ts/Cu rrent 2% 4%
liabilities
Table 185: Liquidity financial ratio

Liquidity Ratio

5%

4% 4%
4%

3%

3%

2% %

2%

1%

1%

0%
2015/20 2020/21

Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality’s ability to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the monetary
assets (due within one year ) by the municipality’s current liabilities. A higher ratio is better

Graph 9.: Liquidity ratio
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5.5.2 IDP regulation financial viability indicators

2019/20 2020/21

Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audited outcome

(Available cash +
Cost coverage Investments)/monthly fixed 1% 2%
operational expenditure

Total outstanding service
debtors/annual revenue received 19% 19%
for services

Total outstanding  service
debtors to revenue

(Total operating revenue -
operating grants)/Debt service

Debt coverage st : 769 65%
¢ & payments due within financial e ’
year)
Table 186: Financial viability national KPAs

The following graphs illustrates the compared financial viability indicators for the past two financial years:

Cost Coverage

3%

2%
2%

2%
1%
1%

1%

0%
2019/20 2020/21

Cost Coverage - It explains how many months expenditure can be covered by cash and other liquid assets

available to the municipality excluding utilisation of grands and is calculated

Graph 10.: Cost coverage
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Total Outstanding Service Debtors

20%

5 19%

16%
14%
12%
10%
8%
6%
a%
2%

0%
2019/20 2020/21

Total Outstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much money is still owed by the community for water, electricity,
waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money has been paid for these services. Itis calculated by

dividing the total outstanding debtors by the total annual revenue. A lower score is better.

Graph 11.: Outstanding service debtors to revenue

Debt Coverage

78%
76% 6%
74%

70%
68%
66%%
65%
64%
62%
60%

58%
2019/20 2020/21

Debt Coverage— The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating revenue

(excluding grants) . This in turn represents the ease with which debt payments can be accomodated by
the municipality

Graph 12.: Debt coverage

5.5.3 Repairs and maintenance
The following table illustrates the Municipality’s proportion of operating expenditure in relation to repairs and maintenance:

2019/20 2020/21
Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audited outcome

R and M/(Total revenue

Repairs and maintenance : ;
excluding capital revenue)

Table 187: Repairs and maintenance
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5.5.4 Borrowing management

The following table and graph illustrate the Municipality’s proportion of capital charges in relation to operating expenditure:

2019/20 2020/21
Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audited outcome
Capital charges to operating Interest and principal paid/ 2% 1%
expenditure Operating expenditure : ?
Table 188: Borrowing management

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure
2.5%
2.00%

2,0%

1.5%

1.00%
1.0%

0.0%
2019/20 2020/21

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ralio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital interest

and principle paid by the total operating expenditure

Graph 13.: Capital charges to operating expenditure

5.5.5 Employee costs

The table and graph below illustrate the Municipality’s portion of revenue spent on employee costs for the past two financial
p p

years:

2019/20 2020/21

Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audited outcome

Employee costs/(Total revenue -

: 40%
capital revenue)

Employee costs

Table 189: Employee costs
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Employee Costs

45,00%
40% 40%

40.00%

35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%

5.00%

0.00%
2019/20 2020/21

Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee costs. Itis
calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total revenue and

capital revenue.

Graph 14.: Employee costs

Component B: Spending against Capital Budget

5.6 Capital Expenditure: Sources of Finance

The table below indicates the capital expenditure by funding source for the 2020/21 financial year:

2019/20 2020/21

Details Audited Original
outcome Budget (OB)

Source of finance

Adjust-
ment to
(0] :}

Actual to

(0]:]

Variance

Variance

External loans

26423 35 897

Percentage of finance

Description R’000
External loans 645 0 0 0 N/A N/A
Public contributions and donations 1259 0 0 0 N/A N/A
Grants and subsidies 24 207 34 925 22784 19529 (34.76) (9.32)
Own funding 313 972 1908 1372 96.33 (55.16)

(31.21)

Public contributions and donations 0 0 0 0

Grants and subsidies 92 97 92 79

Own funding

Capital expenditure

Description R'000
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2019/20 2020/21
Details Audited Original AUt r'AnZ]rl:tS:(-) Astgalia
outcome Budget (OB) ment (0]:] {?B
Budget {m Variance
Water and sanitation 2837 9 856 13 662 11 881 38.61 (18.06)
Electricity 17 821 7320 5214 4505 | (28.77) (9.69)
Housing 51 0 0 0 N/A N/A
Roads and storm water 2314 1831 2620 2278 43.10 (18.67)
Other 3399 16 890 3196 2237 (81.08) (5.68)
ota 6 4 89 4 6S D 90 0
8 of expend
Water and sanitation 11 27 55 57
Electricity 67 20 21 22
Housing 0 0 0 0
Roads and storm water 9 5 3 11
Other 13 47 13 11

Table 190: Capital spending by funding source

Component C: Cash Flow Management and Investments

Cash flow management is critical to the municipality as it enables the organisation to assess whether enough cash is available at

any point in time to cover the Council’s commitments. Cash flow is rigorously managed and monitored on a regular basis.

5.7 Cash flow

The table below reflects the Municipality’s cash flow for the financial year:

Cash flow outcomes

R'000

2019/20

Description

Audited outcome  Original budget

Cash flow from operating activities

2020/21

Adjusted
budget

Actual

Receipts
Rate-payers and other 141274 183418 152778 165722
Government -operating 79081 84 105 93 250 89 207
Government -capital 32290 20811 22784 15793
Interest 284 5953 5436 192

Suppliers and employees

(227 332)

(263 765)

(236 039)

(237 135)
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Cash flow outcomes

R'000
2019/20 2020/21
Description : e Adjusted
Audited outcome = Original budget Bt
Finance charges (3021) (3124) (2795) (6720)
Transfers and grants 0 (500) (2183) 0

Net cash from/(used) operating activities 22576
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments
Net cash from/(used) investing activities (19722) (35 897) (24 692) (20 901)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts

Payments
Net cash from/{used) financing activities (2 989) 7 816 (1 880) (1 880)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash held (135) (1183) 6 698 4278
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: (12 421) 1641 (12 556) (12 556)
Cash/cash equivalents at the yearend: (12 556) 458 (5 858) (8 279)

Table 191: Cash flow

5.8 Gross outstanding debtors per service

The table below reflects the debtor’s analysis per service for the previous financial years:

: % Economic
Trading services ;
services
Housing rentals

Financial year (Electricity and (Sanitation and

water) refuse)

R'000 R’000
2019/20 18 074 23137 32174 35 46373 119792
2020/21 29 147 29 679 44 877 48 42 906 146 656
Difference 11073 6541 12703 13 (3 467) 26 864

% growth year
on year

28 39

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt

Table 192: Gross outstanding debtors per service
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The following graph indicates the total outstanding debt per type of service for 2020/21:

Total outstanding debt per type of service

50000 70

45 000 60

40000 50

35000
40
30000
30
25000
20
20000

10
15000

10000

5000 -10

-20
Rates Trading services Economic services

(Electricity and water) (Sanitation and refuse)

Housing rentals Other

m— 2019/20 e 2020/21 == growth year on year

Graph 15.; Debt per type of service

5.9 Total debtors age analysis

The table below reflects the Municipality’s debtors age analysis for the past two financial years

Less than 30 days Between 30-60 days = Between 60-90 days = More than 90 days

Financial year

R’000 R’000 R’000 R'000
2019/20 24632 4214 2 607 296 749 328202
2020/21 14033 4631 4369 361 088 384 120
Difference (10 600) 417 1761 64 339 55917

% growth year on
year

10

Table 193:

68

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt.

Service debtor age analysis
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Age analysis of debtors
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Graph 16.: Age analysis of debtors

5.10 Borrowing and investments

Infrastructure needs to be replaced and therefore borrowings for periods of 15 years are taken up to lessen the impact on

consumers.
5.10.1 Actual borrowings
The table below reflects the municipality’s financial positions relating to borrowings:

Actual borrowings

R' 000
Instrument 2019/20 2020/21
Long-term loans (annuity/reducing balance) 6 687 5 807
Financial leases 1978 977

Table 194: Actual borrowings

5.10.2 Municipal investments

Actual investments
R'000
2019/20 2020/21

Investment type
Actual Actual

Total 2743

Table 195: Municipal investments
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CHAPTER 6

Component A: Auditor-General Opinion 2019/20

6.1 Auditor-General report 2019/20

6.1.1 Audit report status: Disclaimer

Main issues raised Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Property, plant and equipment

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
that the Municipality recognised items of property, plant and
equipment (PPE) in accordance with the Standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP) 17, PPE, as the AG was
unable to confirm that all items of PPE were recorded due to the
status of accounting records. The AG was unable to confirm the
completeness of PPE by alternative means. Consequently, the AG
was unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary
to PPE, stated at R451 million (2018/19 R537.2 million) in note 2.1
and 2.2 to the financial statements

RN R e AR S e |

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that taxes had been properly accounted for due to the
status of the accounting records. The AG was unable to confirm the | The Municipality already recalculated and evaluated the VAT to
taxes by alternative means. Consequently, the AG was unable to adjust

determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the taxes,
stated at R9.1 million in note 21 to the financial statements

The Municipality will go out on tender to appoint a consultant to
assist with the unbundling of infrastructure consistently. Service
provider will be appointed 1 July 2021

Receivables from exchange transactions

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that receivables from exchange transactions had been

properly accounted for due to the status of the accounting records. The Municipality will investigate receivables from exchange
The AG was unable to confirm the receivables from exchange transactions and adjust where necessary. The Municipality will
transactions by alternative means. Consequently, the AG was implement controls to ensure that receivables will be properly
unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the accounted for

receivables from exchange transactions, stated at R21.1 million in
note 10 to the financial statements

Cash and other cash equivalents - liabilities

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that cash and cash equivalents - liabilities had been
properly accounted for because the Municipality did not submit the
reconciling bank reconciliation. The AG was unable to confirm the The Municipality appointed a consultant to assist with the reconciling
bank reconciliation by alternative means. Consequently, the AG was | of the bank reconciliation without any cost

unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the
cash and cash equivalents - liabilities, stated at R15.4 million in note
12.2 to the financial statements

Revenue from exchange transactions — service charges

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit The Municipality will investigate receivables from exchange
evidence that revenue from exchange transactions — service charges | transactions and adjust where necessary. The Municipality will
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Main issues raised

had been properly accounted for due to the status of the accounting
records. The AG was unable to confirm the revenue from exchange
transactions — service charges by alternative means. Consequently,
the AG was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to the revenue from exchange transactions — service
charges, stated at R125.3 million in note 28 to the financial
statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that impairment loss on receivables had been properly
accounted for due to the status of the accounting records. The AG
was unable to confirm the impairment loss on receivables by
alternative means. Consequently, the AG was unable to determine
whether any adjustment was necessary to the impairment loss on
receivables, stated at R48.7 million in note 42 to the financial
statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that the Municipality recognised all items of irregular
expenditure, as | was unable to confirm that all items of irregular
expenditure were recorded due to status of accounting records. The
AG was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to the irregular expenditure — current year, stated at
R35.8 million (2018/19: R58.9 million) in note 51.3 to the financial
statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that capital commitments had been properly accounted
for due to the lack of contract management. The AG was unable to
confirm the capital commitments by alternative means.
Consequently, the AG was unable to determine whether any
adjustments were necessary to the capital commitments, stated at
R2.4 million (2018/19: R17.2 million) in note 2.11 to the financial
statements

Statement of financial position:

The statement of financial position, which indicates that the
Municipality’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by R40.7
million as at 30 June 2020. This event or condition, along with other
matters as stated in note 60 to the financial statements, indicates
that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on
the Municipality's ability to continue as a going concern

Restatement of corresponding figures:

As disclosed in note 46 to the financial statements, the corresponding
figures for 30 June 2019 were restated as a result of errors in the
financial statements of the Municipality at, and for the year ended,
30 June 2020

Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

implement controls to ensure that receivables will be properly
accounted for

Reversal of impairment loss/(impairment loss) on receivables

The Municipality will investigate impairment loss on receivables due
to the status of accounting records and adjust where necessary. The
Municipality will implement controls to ensure that receivables will
be properly accounted for

Irregular expenditure

The Municipality will investigate all contracts to determine
irregularity and adjust where necessary

Capital commitments

The Municipality will investigate all contracts to determine
irregularity and adjust where necessary. Capital commitments
register will be monitored monthly

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

The Municipality will investigate new revenue streams to increase the
revenue and implement strict credit control and debt collection

policy

Emphasis of matters

Ensure that prior year errors do not occur again.

Material impairments:

Implement Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy
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Main issues raised

As disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, the Municipality
provided for the impairment of receivables from exchange
transactions amounting to R71.6 million (2018/19: R65.7 million)

Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Material impairments:

As disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements, the Municipality
provided for the impairment of receivables from non-exchange
transactions amounting to R194 million (2018/19: R9.6 million)

Implement Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy

Material losses:

As disclosed in note 52.8 to the financial statements, material water
losses of 1598 802 kilolitres (2018/19: 1 131 809 kilolitres) were
incurred, which represents distribution losses of 56% (2018/19: 45%)

Repair and replace broken meters to account for all water being
purchase or lost

Table 196: Auditor-General report 2019/20

Component B: Auditor-General Opinion 2020/21

6.2 Auditor-General report 2020/21

6.2.1 Audit report status: Qualified

6.2.2 Auditor-General Report on the Financial Statements 2020/21

Main issues raised

Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Property, plant and equipment

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence that the Municipality recognised all items of
property, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17,
Property, plant and equipment, as the AG was unable to
confirm that all items of property, plant and equipment were
recorded due to the status of accounting records.

Additionally, the impairments of property, plant and
equipment were not reviewed at each reporting date in
accordance with GRAP 17. The AG was unable to determine
the impact on the net carrying amount of plant and
equipment, reversal of impairment loss/(impairment loss) on
property plant and equipment and the depreciation and
amortisation as it was impracticable to do so. Consequently,
the AG was unable to determine whether any adjustments
were necessary to property, plant and equipment, stated at
R528.4 million (2019-20: R541 million) in note 2.1 and 2.2 to
the financial statements and to the depreciation and
amortisation, stated at R21.3 million (2019-20: R22.6 million)
in note 37 to the financial statements

The Municipality did not have adequate systems to maintain
records to account for rebates given to indigents. This
resulted in revenue from exchange transactions- service
charges and being understated by R12.3 million (2019-20:
R19.8 million). Consequently, receivables from exchange
transactions being are understated by R12.3 million (2019-20:
R19.8 million). Additionally, there was an impact on the

Management has obtained a certain portion of funding from
Provincial Treasury and through Financial Management Grant
that will be used to revise the fixed asset register in the
2021/2022 financial year. The process will include the
verification of assets and the hierarchy to be used in
breakdown of the assets.

The completeness of the asset register and unbundling of the
assets will also be looked at to ensure that the finding is
addressed. The project is already underway and started in
February 2022, however there is still a shortfall in funding the
entire project

Revenue from exchange transactions - service charges

Investigate indigent rebates recognised as revenue forgone
transactions relating to all service types and adjust where
necessary. Implement controls to ensure that indigent rebates
as revenue forgone are properly accounted for. Ensure that all
people that receive the subsidy have completed the renewal
forms for the subsidy. The review of the indigents that are
subsidized in 2021/22 is currently underway and this task
started in March 2022
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financial statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that revenue from exchange transactions- service
charges had been properly accounted for due to the status of
the accounting records. The AG was unable to confirm the
revenue from exchange transactions service charges by
alternative means. Consequently, The AG was unable to
determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the
revenue from exchange transactions-service charges, stated at
R121.1 million (2019-20: R126.7 million) in note 28 to the
financial statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that revenue from exchange transactions - interest
earned from service charges had been properly accounted for
due to the status of thee accounting records. The AG was
unable to confirm the revenue from exchange transactions -
interest earned from service charges by alternative means.
Consequently, The AG was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was necessary to the revenue from exchange
transactions - interest earned from service charges, stated at
R9.6 million in note 32 to the financial statements

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that receivables from exchange transactions had
been properly accounted for due to the status of the
accounting records. The AG was unable to confirm the
receivables from exchange transactions by alternative means.
Consequently, The AG was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was necessary to the receivables from exchange
transactions, stated at R20 million (2019-20: R24.6 million) in
note 10 to the financial statements

The Municipality did not recognise all property held to earn
rental or for capital appreciation as investment property in
accordance with GRAP 16, Investment property. Investment
property was incorrectly recognised as property, plant and
equipment. Consequently, investment property was
understated and property, plant and equipment were
overstated by R5.4 million (2019-20: R5.4 million)

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that taxes had been properly accounted for due to
the poor quality of the accounting records. The AG was unable
to confirm the taxes by alternative means. Consequently, The
AG was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to the taxes, stated at R9.8 million (2019-20: R9.1
million) in note 21 to the financial statements

Receivables from exchange transactions

Investment property

Main issues raised Corrective steps implemented'/ to be implemented
surplus for the period and on the accumulated surplus in the

Revenue from exchange transactions — interest earned

Interest not charged on water was corrected and
implemented from 1 July 2021. The finding has been
addressed for 2021/22 financial year

Prepare monthly reconciliations between sub module and
ledger. Also specify which reports are used for the different
reconciliation. The reconciliations have been done from July
2021 to October 2021 and still need to be reviewed

Management inspected the GL extract to confirm the
classification of the items. It was determined that there are
transactions linked to investment property, that should be
classified as PPE. Therefore, note 30 is not overstated, but
rather a misalignment between investment property and PPE
rental income.

It was determined that Rental income: Investment property is
overstated and Rental income: PPE understated by R381
156.66. Finding resolved during audit

Recalculate and evaluate the VAT for 2019/20 and 2020/21
financial years
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Main issues raised

Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Trade and other payables from exchange transactions

The Municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts
meeting the definition of a liability in accordance with GRAP 1,
Presentation of financial statements. The Municipality did not
have adequate systems to maintain records of trade and other
payables from exchange transactions for goods and services
received, but not yet paid for. This resulted in trade and other
payables from exchange transactions being overstated by R5
million

Expenditure was materially misstated by R5.5 million due to
the cumulative effect of individually immaterial uncorrected
misstatements in the following items:

®  Bulk purchases, contracted services, employee related
cost and operational costs was overstated by R4.8 million
due to management not having adequate systems to
record expenditure transactions

#  Contracted services and operational expenditure were in

aggregate overstated by R0.7 million due to management
not having adequate processes in place to determine the
appropriate classification of expenditure transactions

Additionally, there was an impact on the surplus for the
period and on the accumulated surplus in the financial
statements

The Municipality did not correctly prepare and disclose the
cash flow from operating activities disclosed in the statement
of comparison of budget and actual amounts as required by
GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in financial
statements. This was

due to multiple errors in determining cash flows from

operating activities. Consequently, the effect of the
misstatement is:

#  Receipts from taxation is overstated by R14.4 million

®  Receipts from service charges is understated by R43.4
million

#  Receipts from other revenue is overstated by R29 million

& Receipts from government grants and subsidies operating
is understated by R3.6 million

i Receipts from government grants and subsidies - capital is

overstated by R3.6 million

The Municipality's analysis of receivables that are past due
that have not been impaired in note 53, statutory receivables
was incorrectly calculated, which constitutes a departure from
GRAP 108, Statutory receivables. This has resulted in the
ageing of amounts past due but not impaired being
understated by R203.7 million (2019-20: R212.3 million)

Expenditure

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts

Statutory receivables

Prepare monthly reconciliations between sub module and
ledger. Prepare monthly vendor reconciliations between sub
module and monthly statements. The task is currently
underway and should be completed by 30 April 2022. A memo
was sent out to all service providers owed by the Municipality
for them to respond no later than 31 March 2022

Prepare reconciliations with regards to bulk purchases and
employee related cost. Investigate trade payables and other
creditors to ensure that it is classified correctly

Management will review the AFS prior to submission that it
adheres to the disclosure requirements

Management will review the AFS prior to submission that it
adheres to the disclosure requirements. Resolved during the
audit
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Main issues raised

Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Irregular expenditure

The Municipality did not include all irregular expenditure in
the notes to the financial statements, as required by section
125(2)(d) of the MFMA. This was due to payments amounting
to R3.9 million (2020: R15 million) made in contravention of
the supply chain management requirements, which were not
disclosed as irregular expenditure. The AG was unable to
determine the impact on the understatement of irregular
expenditure — current year, stated at R18 million (2019 20:
R41 million) in note 49.3 to the financial

During the 2019-20 financial year, the AG was unable to
obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that the
impairment loss on receivables had been properly accounted
for due to the status of the accounting records. the AG was
unable to confirm the impairment loss on receivables by
alternative means. Consequently, the AG was unable to
determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the
impairment loss on receivables, stated at R48.7 million in note
42 to the financial statements corresponding figures for 30
June 2020.

The AG's audit opinion on the financial statements for the
period ended 30 June 2020 was modified accordingly. The
AG’s opinion on the current year financial statements was also
modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the
comparability of the reversal of impairment loss / (impairment
loss) on receivables for the current period

Statement of financial performance:

The statement of financial performance, which indicates that
the Municipality incurred a net loss of R28.9 million (2019-20:
net loss of R13.5 million) during the year ended 30 June 2021
and, as of that date, the Municipality's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by R58.3 million (2019-20: net
current liability position of R36.5 million). These events or
conditions, along with other matters as stated in disclosure
note 56 to the financial statements, indicate that a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Municipality's ability to continue as a going concern

Restatement of corresponding figures:

As disclosed in note 44 to the annual financial statements, the
corresponding figures for 30 June 2020 were restated as a
result of errors identified in the financial statements of the
Municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2021

statements as it impracticable to do so
Corresponding figures for 30 June 2020

Material uncertainty relating to going concern/ financial sustainability

Emphasis of matters

Investigate all irregular expenditure and prepare Section 32
report to be submitted to Council and to be handed over to a
Council committee for investigation in line with Section 32 of
the MFMA

Recalculate and evaluate the impairment on receivables for
2019/20 and 2020/21 financial years

The Municipality is intensifying its credit control measures to
ensure that revenue collection is increased to cover old
outstanding creditors and day to day commitments. The
Municipality has started installing prepaid meters where there
are no meters to save on water losses and improve on
revenue collection

Municipality must minimize prior year corrections with
implementing proper reconciliations and review of AFS

Material impairments:

As disclosed in note 6 to the annual financial statements, the
Municipality provided for the impairment of non-current
receivables from exchange transactions amounting to R5.4
million (2019-20: R2 million)

Investigate impairment of Long-Term Debtors. Implement and
strengthen Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy
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Main issues raised Corrective steps implemented / to be implemented

Material impairments:

As disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements, the
Municipality provided for the impairment of receivables from
non-exchange transactions amounting to R232.9 million
(2019/20: R193.5 million)

The Municipality is intensifying its credit control measures to
ensure that revenue collection is increased to cover old
outstanding creditors and day to day commitments. The
Municipality has started installing prepaid meters where there
are no meters to save on water losses and improve on
revenue collection

Material losses:

As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements,
material water losses of 1 456 276 kilolitres (2019-20: 1 598 802
kilolitres) were incurred which represents units lost during
distribution of 49.9% (2019-20: 56.5%)

Replace and repair water meters and also repair and maintain
leakages in network. The Municipality has started installing
prepaid meters where there are no meters to save on water
losses and improve on revenue collection. The programme
started in March 2022

Material losses:

As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements,
material electricity losses of 8 164 594 kilowatt hours (2019-20:
7 935 970 kilowatt hours) were incurred which represents units
lost during distribution of 14.8% (2019-20: 14.7%)

Replace and repair electricity meters and also repair and
maintain electricity network.

Replace and repair electricity meters and also repair and
maintain electricity network

Table 197:
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BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30
June 2021, which are set out on pages 1 to 114 In terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of
Generally Recognized Accounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations, guidelines
and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting  policies
consistently applied and supported by raasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately respensible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records
can be relied on,

[ have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow sorecast for the year to 30 June 2021 and am
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The external auditors are respansible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

1 certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's
determination in accerdance with this Act.

The annuat financial statements were prepared on the going cencern basis and the
municipality has neither the intention nor the need to liguidate or curtail materially the scale
of the municipality.

Due to the national state of disaster, various regulatory requirements were instituted in arder
to ensure that the impact of the spread of the virus is limited. The impact has been
devastating to the most vuinerable in our community. As & results of the robust financial
model appiied by the municipality however, the overall going concern and financial position
remains retatively unchanged due to continued support by those members of the community
whe can afford to do so.

Mr. J Penxa Date
Municipal Manager
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BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2621
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Beaufort West Municipality is & local municipality performing the functions as set aut in the Constitution (Act nc 108 of 1896).

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality {Losat Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act {Act no 117 of 1998).

JURISDICTION

The Beaufort West Municipality includes the following areas:
Beaufort West

Neispoert

Merwavilla

Murraysburg

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
Q.Louw

SPEAKER
N.Constable

EXECUTIVE COUNCILEOR

AM Kilari
Z.J.D Lambert

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr. J Penxa

REGISTERED OFFICE

112 Donkin Street
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6970
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Office of the Auditor General (WC)
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Ms. N. Nisangani

ATTORNEYS

Crawford Attorneys, Beaufort West
Van Nigkerk Attorneys, Beaufort West
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Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1988)
Municipal Systems Act {Act no 32 of 2000)
SALBC Leave Regulations

8kills Development Levies Act (Act no 2 of 1958)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
The Income Tax Act

Unemptoyment Insurance Act {Act no 30 of 1966)
Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Systems Amendment Act (Act no 7 of 2011) Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1987)
Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act na 75 of 1997)
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1 D.E. Welgemoed Proportional L.Deyce
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3 L, Bassan Proportional E. Lawrence

4 C.L de Bruin Proportional N, Constabla
5 AM. Kitani Proportional AM, Slabbert
8 E. Wantzel Proportionat Z.4.D. Lambert
7 J.J. vd Linde
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BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

investment Property

intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Non-Current Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Non-Current Receivatles from Non-Exchange Transactions

Current Assets

inventory

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivabies from Non-exchange Transacticns
Operating Lease Asset

Taxes

Current Portion of Non-Currant Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets
NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term Borrowings
Non-current Provisions
Non-current Empioyee Benefits

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deaposits

Provisions

Current Employee Benefits

Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

Gash and Cash Equivalents

Cuzrent Portion of Long-term Borrowings

Total Liahilities

Net Assels

Housing Development Fund
Seif Insurance Resenve
Accumulated Surplus

Total Net Assets and Liabilities

Page 3

Notes

~] Ch (1 3 WD

10
11

21.3
68&7
1241

13

15

16
17

18
20
12,2
13

23
23

2021 2020
Restated
R R

548 102 169 558 504 732
528 358 108 541 035 581
B 605 265 6819 245
257 155 422 831
5 225 000 5 225 000
6 177 762 3877 511
1478 BBML 1214 563
443 011 545 78 900 724
3 266 073 3190 298
41 236 526 22 625 913
55 294 983 30 885 665
144 083 168 811
5338 111 9071 156
1742 763 1118 227
5988 005 2 810 555
661113 714 §37 495 456
47 885 206 54 403 458
8228 728 6784 618
14 216 167 18 155 528
27 440 311 28 463 311
108 573 745 118 D51 444
2131 766 1 860 055
- 7008 947
14 904 924 14 448 051
73 165 832 84 328 757
5789 843 13418 500
12 023 827 15 366 873
1560521 || 1880 261
157 458 991 172 454 902
503 654 723 465 040 553
3786 518 3789 518
314 827 314 827
498 550 379 450 936 208
661113 714 637 495 454




BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Notes 2021 2020
Restated
R R
REVENUE
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 178 931 539 182 983 190
Taxation Revenue 26 884 981 39 564 187
Property Rates 24 26885981 ||| 30 564 197
Transfer Revenue 112 328 687 105 794 382
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital 25 22 446 226 27 800 074
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating 25 89 882 461 76 735 368
Contributed Property, Plant and Equipment 26 - 1 258 839
Dther Revenue 35 717 872 47 624 611
Actuarial Gains 15 4 088 240 4 404 771
Fines. Penailties and Forfeits 34 550 138 41 876 648
Interest Earned - Non-exchange Transactions 10813016 1322 574
Licences and Permits 27 85 479 20618
Revenue from Exchange Transactions 148 023 753 134 585 394
Service Charges 28 436 893 862 126 768 608
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 29 1042 116 608 304
Rental from Fixed Assets 30 1285 668 1377 712
Interest Earned - External [nvestments 31 146 958 283 538
Interest Earned - Exchange Transactions 32 6 445736 3482 780
Licences and Permits 27 71183 209 310
Agency Services 1014 445 654 425
Operational Revenue 33 1143 786 1200 717
Total Revenue 326 955 282 327 668 584
EXPENDITURE
Employee related costs 34 126 386 030 119 667 3582
Remuneration of Councillors 35 6228 074 £ 286 168
Bad Debts Written Of 371 924 B 434 425
Confracied Services 36 24 746 312 30 317 182
Depreciation and Amortisation 37 21 321 386 22 678 956
Actuarial Losses 15 - 642 445
Finance Costs a8 8 162 103 7714 779
Bulk Purchases 39 56 013 798 70714138
inventory Consumed ] 5 196 096 4333 101
Operating Leases 186 243 96 883
Transfers and Subsidies 40 615 302 506 808
Operational Costs 41 14 162 005 20 775 880
Total Expenditure 264 388 277 292 471 114
Cperating Surpius/{Deficit) for the Year 62 566 015 35 197 469
Reversal of Impairment Loss/(Impairment Loss} on Receivables 42 (24 455 231) {48 715 204}
Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 43 503 385 -
Raversal of Impairment Lass/(Impairment Loss} on Fixed Assets 44 - -
NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 38 614 169 {13 517 735}
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BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Housing
Development  Self Insurance Accumulated
Fund Reserve Surplus/ {Deficit) Total
R R R R

Balance at 1 July 2018 3789 477 541 579 474 257 231 478 558 287
—

Restated balance 3789477 511579 474 257 231 478 558 287
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year - - (15 033 111} (15033 111)
1

Transfer to Housing Devetopment Fund (197 279) 197 278 -

Interest re-allocated te funds 41 526 (567) -

Rounding - 1 1 -

Balance at 30 June 2020 3788518 314 827 459 420 833 463 525178

Correction of Error - note 46 - - 1515 376 4515 376
Restated balance 3788518 314 827 460 836 209 465 040 554
Net Surpius/{Deficit) for the year - - 38 614 169 38 614 169
Balance at 30 June 2021 3789 518 314 827 499 550 379 503 654 724
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BEAUFORT WES LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FL.OW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts

Ratepayers and others
Government
Interest

Cash payments

Suppliers and Employees
Finance Charges

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Piant and Equipment

Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Decreasef{Increase) in Non-Current Debtors
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Non-Current Receivables
Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings
Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Page 6

2021

Notes R

148 641 757
105 0G0 000
146 958

(221 398 407)
(4 092 124)

2020
Restated
R

141 274 392
111 370 905
283 539

(227 331 830)
(3 021 033)

47 28 298 184

22 575 973

(20 901 159)

(19 481 746)

(260 293)

(20 901 159)

{18722 038)

(875 630) (2 988 976)

(875 630) (2 988 976)

6 521 395 (135 042)

(12 556 318) (12 421 274)

48 (6 034 923) (12 556 318)
6 521 395 (135 044)
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified
otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by
the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the
GRAP reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8,
10 and 11 of GRAP 3 (Revised — April 2019) and the hierarchy approved in Directive
5 issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently
applied except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are
disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting
is permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous
year’s financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the annual financial
statements.

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards
of GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied
deemed cost to Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible
Assets where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

In terms of Directive 11: “Changes in Measurement Bases following the Initial
Adoption of Standards of GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the
Municipality elected to change the measurement bases selected for Property, Plant
and Equipment, Investment Property, Intangible Assets and Heritage Assets on the
initial adoption of Standards of GRAP.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financiél statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

Page
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP
does not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason
for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in
the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and
the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change
in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far

as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

The Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came into effect
on 1 July 2017. The mSCOA Charts are updated annually by the National Treasury.
The municipality has realigned items in the financial statements with the Item
Segment of MSCOA \ersion 6.4, on which the municipality was required to transacted
for periods after 1 July 2020. The result of this process was 2 reclassification and
naming of items in the annual financial statements. The reclassification of 2020

audited amounts are set out in note 45 of the annual financial statements.

1.5. CONSISTENT AND NEW ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary
based on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the
financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current

financial statements will be adjusted in accordance with GRAP 3.
The following GRAP standards became effective on 1 April 2020:

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting

GRAP 110 Living and non-living resources

GRAP 34 Separate financial statements

GRAP 35 Consolidated financial statements

GRAP 36 Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures
GRAP 37 Joint Arrangements

GRAP 38 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

GRAP 34 - 38 will not have an influence on the operations of the municipality.
Amendments were made to the following GRAP interpretations:

o iGRAP 1 Applying the Probability Test on Initial Recognition of Revenue
o iGRAP 20 Accounting for Adjustments to Revenue

Page
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.6. AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary
based on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the
financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current
financial statements include errors.

1.7. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality
is determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality is from
management’s perspective and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.8. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual
amounts is disclosed as separate additional financial statements, namely Statements
of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period
as the actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to

the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

+ the approved and final budget amounts;
+ actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for material differences between the final approved budget amounts and
actual amounts are included the notes to the annual financial statements.

Explanatory comments are provided for overall growth or decline in the budget and
motivations for over or under spending on line items. The municipality considers a
variance between the actual and budget of more than 10% of the budgeted value as
material or where the amount exceeds R1000 0000.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not
required in terms of GRAP 24.
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.9. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards and Interpretations of the Standards of GRAP have
been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

municipality:
| REFERENGE | TOPIC EFFECTIVE
DATE

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments Unknown

(Revised — The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for

April 2020) recognising, measuring, presenting and disclosing financial
instruments.
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality’s current
treatment is already in line with the Standards treatment.

Guideline Landfill sites Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality's current
treatment is already in line with the Standards treatment.

Guideline Application of Materiality of Financial Statements Unknown
The guideline is not authoritative but only encourage.
The municipality' may have to revise their currently policy on
materiality to include additional factors.

1.40. HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act
No 107 of 1997). Loans from national and provincial government used to finance
housing selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality were extinguished on 1
April 1998 and transferred to a Housing Development Fund.

Housing selling schemes both complete and in progress as at 1 April 1998 were
also transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In terms of the Housing Act,
all proceeds from housing developments, which include rental income and sales
of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development Fund. Monies standing to
the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only to finance housing
developments within the municipal area subject {0 the approval of the Provincial
MEC responsible for housing. :

1.11. RESERVES

1.11.1. Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant
and equipment from internal sources, funds are transferred from the accumulated

Page
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

surplus / (deficit) to the CRR. The cash funds in the CRR can only be utilized for
the purpose of purchasing/ construction of items of property, plant and equipment
and may not be used for the maintenance of these items. The CRR is reduced
and the accumulated surplus / (Deficit) are credited or debited, as the case may
be, by a corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.12. LEASES

1.12.1.

1.12.2.

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and
rewards associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality.
Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing
agreements for such items as motion picture films, video recordings, plays,
manuscripts, patents and copyrights) subject to finance lease agreements are
initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially
recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the
minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses
the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed
residual value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in
accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and
equipment, investment property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is
reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance
cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease
finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies relating to
de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined
expenses and actual payments made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality
recognises the aggregate benefit of incentives as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s benefit from the use of the
leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the municipality recognises the lease payments to be
received in terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable
is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus
any unguaranteed residual accruing to the municipality, discounted at the interest
rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the
lease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest
revenue on a time proportionate basis. The accounting policies relating to

Page
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.13.

1.14.

derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are applied to lease
receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue
and actual payments received will give rise to an.asset. The Municipality shall
recognise the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over
the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern over which the benefit of the leases asset is
diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants,
subsidies and contributions from government organs. Unspent conditional grants
are not considered to be financial instruments as there are no contractual
arrangements as required per GRAP 104. Once the conditional grant becomes
repayable to the donor due to conditions not met, the remaining portion of the
unspent conditional grant is reclassified as payables, which is considered to be a
financial instrument.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

o Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

e When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

o The cash which backs up the creditor is invested until it is utilised.

« Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions.
I it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the liability. If it is the
Municipality’s interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain
that it will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent

unpaid government grants, subsidies and contributions from public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of grant receivables:

Page
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.15.

e Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is
receivable.

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Public contributions are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions
are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent public contributions are liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants,
subsidies and contributions from the public. Unspent public contributions are not
considered to be financial instruments as there are no contractual arrangements as
required per GRAP 104. Once the public contribution becomes repayable to the
donor due to conditions not met, the remaining portion of the unspent public
contribution is reclassified as payables, which is considered to be a financial
instrument.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

Unspent public contributions are recognised as a liability when the grant is

received.

e \When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

¢ The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part
of the general investments of the municipality until it is utilised.

e Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with the public

contribution conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the

creditor. If it is the municipality’s interest it is recognised as interest earned in the

Statement of Financial Performance.

. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource
embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future
outflows of resources. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the
market's current assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific
to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are
reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.17.

that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into
account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
derecognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Pension and Retirement Fund Obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors.
Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have
no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee
service in the current and prior periods. The contributions to fund obligations for
the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in the year they
become payable.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined
contribution plans.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are
actuarially valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits
identified are recovered through lump sum payments or increased future
contributions on a proportional basis to all participating municipalities. The
contributions and lump sum payments are charged against income in the year
they become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined
benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans
have been accounted for as if they were defined contribution plans.

The Municipality operate various pension schemes. The schemes are generally
funded through payments to insurance companies or trustee-administered
funds, determined by periodic actuarial calculations. The Municipality has both
defined benefit and defined contribution plans. A defined contribution plan is a
pension plan under which the Municipality pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity. The municipality has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods. A defined benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined contribution
plan. Typically, defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that
an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependent on oné or more
factors such as age, years of service and compensation.
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(b)

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments
for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the
projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation
is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest
rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in
which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to
the terms of the related pension liability.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to income.

Past-service costs are recognised immediately in income, unless the changes
to the pension plan are conditional on the employees remaining in service for a
specified period of time (the vesting period). In this case, the past-service costs
are amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

For defined contribution plans, the Municipality pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or
voluntary basis. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Post-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the
medical aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the
medical aid funds. Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30%
are paid by the members. The entitlement to these benefits is usually
conditional on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and the
completion of a minimum service period. The present value of the defined
benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government
bonds). The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance
when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.
The interest cost of the defined benefit obligation is recognised as employee
related cost in the Statement of Financial Performance, as it meets the definition
of Interest Cost in GRAP 25. The liability was calculated by means of the
projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in respect of current
pensioners is regarded as fully accrued and is therefare not split between a past
(or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at the fair
value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against
the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of
Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued
periodically, unless circumstances change significantly in which case it is done
annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-
determined milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's
obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries
periodically and the corresponding liability is raised. Payments are set-off
against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by
the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance
as finance cost upon valuation, as it meets the definition of Interest Cost in
GRAP 25. Defined benefit plans are post-employment plans other than defined
contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of
Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued
periodically, unless circumstances change significantly in which case it is done
annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Ex-Gratia Pension Benefits

Ex gratia gratuities are provided to employees that .were not previously
members of a pension fund. The Municipality's obligation under these plans is
valued by independent qualified actuaries and the corresponding liability is
raised. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as employee related
cost upon valuation as it meets the definition of Interest Cost in GRAP 25.
Defined benefit plans are post-employment  plans other than defined
contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of
Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued
periodically, unless circumstances change significantly in which case it is done
annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
liability is based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year
end, to a maximum of 48 days, and also on the total remuneration package of
the employee.

Page

19



BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Accumulated leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the
current period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave, to a maximum
of 48 days, will be paid out to the specific employee at the end of that
employee's employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.

(f) Staff Bonuses

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
liability at year end is based on bonus accrued at year end for each employee.

{g) Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of
performance bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is recognised as it
accrues to Section 57 employees. Municipal entities’ performance bonus
provisions are based on the employment contract stipulations as well as
previous performance bonus payment trends.

1.18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
1.18.1. Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including
infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be
used during more than one year.

The following items will be regarded as Property, plant and equipment rather than
investment property:

Owner-occupied property (including held for future use);
Owner-occupied property held for development;

Property occupied by employees for housing;

Owner-occupied property held for disposal;

Property held by the municipality to fulfil their mandated function rather
than rental or capital appreciation and;

o Property held by the municipality for strategic purpose

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an
asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the entity, and the cost or fair value of the
item can be measured reliably. Iltems of property, plant and equipment are
initially recognised as assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and
other costs attributable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary
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1.18.2.

1.18.3.

for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Municipality. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also includes
the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site
on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration
(i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value
of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a
non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-
monetary assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost).
If the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the
carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and
equipment when the municipality expects to use them during more than one
period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used
only in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, any transaction
cost incurred are recognised as part of the cost of the asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the
asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.  Subsequent
expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or
future economic benefits associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Land is not depreciated as it is regarded as having an unlimited life. Depreciation
is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset other than land
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole
asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately.
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The depreciation charge is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance. The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives in years:

Infrastructure
Roads 9-102
Electricity 12-67
Water 9-105
Refuse 18-29
Sewerage 10-105
Community
Cemeteries 104
Recreation sites 8-104
Community Centrums 14-104
Libraries 20-104
Other
Buildings 14-104
Machinery & Equipment 3-44
Furniture and Office equipment 3-34
Computer Equipment 3-39
Transport Assets 5-87
Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3-11
Vehicles 3-6

Changes to the useful life of assets and residual values are reviewed if there is
an indication that a change may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the
expectation differs from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in
accordance with GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting
policy or retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific
circumstances.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial
Performance is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.18.4. De-recognition

Page
22




BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ltems of property, plant and eguipment are derecognised when the asset is
disposed or when there are no further economic benefits or service potential
expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.18.5. Land and Buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost
(Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. For Land and Buildings, the fair value as
determined by a valuator was used in order to determine the deemed cost as on
1 July 2007. For Other Assets the depreciation cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.18.6. Decommissioning and restoration asset

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommissioning, restoration and
similar liability that result from changes in the estimated timing or amount of the
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential required
to settle the obligation, or a change in the discount rate, shall be accounted for
as follows:

The related asset (under cost model) is measured as follows:

o Changes in the liability, shall be added or deducted from the asset cost;

« The amount deducted from the cost of the asset shall not exceed its carrying
amount. If a decrease in the liability exceeds the carrying amount of the asset,
the excess shall be recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

If the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the municipality
shall consider whether this is an indication that the new carrying amount of the
asset may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an indication, the entity shall test
the asset for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable
service amount, and shall account for any impairment loss, in accordance with its
impairment policy. Refer to paragraph 1.21 of the policy

1.19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1.19.1. Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical
substance.

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset
when it:
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1.19.2.

1.19.3.

s is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together
with a related contract, asset or liability, regardless pf whether the Municipality
intends to do so or;

o arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding
arrangements) or other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute),
regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the entity
or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial
Position only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or
service potential that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and
the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria
before they are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while
development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the municipality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or
service potential; and

« the Municipality can measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the
asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item’s
fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised
over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite,
the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets
over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Amortisation of
an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole
asset and that have different useful lives are amortised separately. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are reviewed at each year
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1.19.4.

1.19.5.

end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis. The amortisation charge is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years

Computer Software 3-8

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a
change may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs
from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with
GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or
retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific circumstances.

De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are
no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the
asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost
method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.20. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

1.20.7:

Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when and only when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or
both land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the
production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary
course of operations. Property with a currently undetermined use is also

classified as investment property.
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1.20.2.

1.20.3,

Based on management's judgement, the following criteria have been applied to
distinguish investment properties from owner occupied property or property held
for resale:

e Al properties held to earn market-related rentals or for capital
appreciation or both and that are not used for administrative purposes and
that will not be sold within the next 12 months are classified as Investment
Properties;

e Land held for a currently undetermined future use. (If the Municipality has
not determined that it will use the land as owner-occupied property or held
for sale, the land is regarded as held for capital appreciation);

e A building owned by the municipality (or held by the municipality under a
finance lease) and leased out under one or more operating leases;

» A property owned by the municipality and leased out at a below market
rental; and

e Property that is being constructed or developed for future use as
investment property

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost
including transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property.
However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange
transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal
value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition. The cost of self-
constructed investment property is measured at cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, any transaction
cost incurred are recognised as part of the cost of the asset.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change
in use. For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in
use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Municipality accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Land
is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on'the depreciable amount, using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Land is not depreciated as
it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
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1.20.4.

1.20.5.

intended by management. Components of assets that are significant in relation
to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30-33

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a

change may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs
from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with
GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or
retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific circumstances.

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was
used in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.21. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

1.21.1.

Cash generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating
a commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual

impairment testing for an asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information
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e During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly
more than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or
normal use; '

« Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have
taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated;

e Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease
the asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b) Internal sources of information

e Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset:

o Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset
belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected
date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as finite rather than
indefinite;

e A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in
a usable condition .

e FEvidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the
economic performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash
generating asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset
shall only occur when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is
appropriate. A re-designation, by itself, does not necessarily trigger an
impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss. Instead, the indication for an
impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss arises from, as a minimum,
the indications listed above.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in
those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

Page

28



BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.21.2.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation)
charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its
remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the
asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions
used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's
recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

s Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services
provided by the asset;

« Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future,
in the technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of information

o Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset;

o Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place inthe
near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used
or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming
idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation fo which an asset
belongs, or plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected
date;

o A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in
a usable condition;

Page

29



BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

» Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the
service performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than
expected.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. That reduction is an
impairment loss recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the
asset's remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

* depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement
cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the
asset’s gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in
its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction
(replication) of the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service
potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction
or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated
depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already
consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

* restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an
asset to its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the
remaining service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the
estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the
remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is
usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of
the asset, whichever is lower.

e service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of
the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service
potential of the asset before impairment, to conform to the reduced number
of service units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the
restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service
potential of the asset before impairment is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impairment,
whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in
an arm'’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the
costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of
GRAP. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation
decrease in accordance with that Standard of GRAP.
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The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication
that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality
estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable
service amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount.
The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an
impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.22. INVENTORIES

3.22.1

1.22.2.

Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution
during the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset
if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the
inventories can be measured reliably. Inventories are initially recognised at cost.
Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport
costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and
condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost
includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the
manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified
water by the amount of water in storage. '

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration
(i.e. anon-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value
of the item on the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, land, materials and supplies, water
and work-in-progress, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value
unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are
measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and
slow-moving inventories are identified and written down. Differences arising on
the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or
current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.
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The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that
the inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost
qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average
method.

Water inventory is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings
and the calculated volume in the distribution network.

Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their
individual costs.

1.23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions),
cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and
non-exchange transactions). The future utilization of Unspent Conditional Grants is
evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

1.23.1.

1.23.2.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial
liability. If finance charges in respect of financial assets and financial liabilities
are significantly different from similar charges usually obtained in an open market
transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of the Municipality, such differences

-are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and the unamortised portion

adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.
Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial
assets at fair value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost.
Financial Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at
cost or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost (“other”). The subsequent
measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.23.2.1. Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for
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1.23.2.2.

1.23.2.3.

financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial
assets that are not individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment
includes significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in
payments (more than 90 days overdue). If the Municipality determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the
original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality.
If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases
or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced
by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the
recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset's original effective interest rate, if material. If aloan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of trade and other payables and annuity loans. They
are categorised as financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an
effective interest rate, which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus
interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank
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overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial
assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on
bank overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank
overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.23.3. De-recognition

1.23.3.1.

1.23.3.2.

Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a
group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

« the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

e the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement and has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset
is recognised to the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the
asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required
to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is the amount of
the transferred asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the
case of a written put option (including a cash settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing
involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.
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When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.23.4. Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.24. STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means
and require seftlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset.
Receivables that arise due to contractual arrangements are accounted for in terms
of the accounting policy on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables can arise
from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

1.24.1, Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or
when the receivable meets the definition and recognition criteria of asset is met.

1.24.2. Subsequent Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their fransaction
amount. The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition
using the cost method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the
receivable is changed subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b) impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication
that a statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment
loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying
amount. Where the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash
flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable is reduced, through the use
of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Performance. In estimating the future cash flows, the Municipality
considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in future.
Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the
Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that reflects
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1.24.3.

1.24.4.

the current risk-free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

The municipality considers the following as indicators:

» Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an
application for debt counselling, business rescue or an equivalent.

o Itis probable that the debtor will enter sequestration, liquidation or other
financial re-organisation.

e A breach of the terms of the transaction, such as default or delinquency
in principal or interest payments (where levied)

e Adverse changes in international, national or local economic conditions,
such as a decline in growth, an increase in debt levels and unemployment,
or changes in migration rates and patterns

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is
revised if there has been a change in the estimates used since the last
impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the
estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted by
adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are
waived;

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the
receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to
sell the receivable in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to
exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional
restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the Municipality:

i: derecognise the receivable; and
ii. recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained
in the transfer.

Transitional Provisions

Every effort is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but due to the risk
of omission of some items due to a lack of experience with implementing this
standard, the municipality is utilising the transitional provisions contained within
Directive 4 that grant the municipality a period of three years in order to finalise
the classification and measurement for Statutory Receivables. Over time our
understanding and insights as to the requirements of a new standard improves,
therefore the municipality is choosing to make use of the transitional provision.
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The transitional period commences from 1 June 2019 and will be utilised until the
period ending 30 June 2022.

1.25. REVENUE
1.25.1. Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the
Municipality received revenue from another entity without directly giving
approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange
transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or
receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay
the amount.

Revenue from non-exchange transactions is recognised when:

o It is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the asset will flow to the entity and,
 the fair value of the asset can be measured reliably

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset.
A corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation
is conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions
attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions aftached are
recognised as revenue when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this
revenue arises. At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is
recognised. [f the Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the
revenue, this would be considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are
recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts
are offset against the related revenue, in terms of IGRAP 1, as there is no
intention of collecting this revenue.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summMONSes. Fine revenue is
recognised when the spot fine or summons is issued. In cases where fines and
summonses are issued by another government institute, revenue will only be
recognised by the Municipality when the receivable meets the definition of an
asset.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all
conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the
contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of
property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes
available for use by the Municipality. Where public contributions have been
received but the Municipality has not met the related conditions, it is recognised
as an unspent public contribution (liability).
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Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are
recognised when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the
related expenses of repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of
property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for
use by the Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months
expires, when all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality’s bank account will be
treated as revenue as historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified
deposits are reclaimed after a period of twelve months. This assessment is
performed annually at 30 June. Therefore, the substance of these transactions
indicates that even though the prescription period for unclaimed monies is legally
three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed monies older than twelve
months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are recognised as revenue
after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these unclaimed deposits for
three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12 months.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when
the recovery thereof from the responsible councillors or officials is virtually
certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an
asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured
at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise
a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the
best estimate of the amount required to settle the present cbligation at the
reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised
as revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event
occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liability will
be recognised as revenue.

Services in-kind that are significant to the Municipality's operations are
recognised as assets and the related revenue when:

o it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential will flow
to the Municipality; and
o the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

If the services in-kind are not significant to the Municipality’s operations or does
not satisfy the above-mentioned criteria, the Municipality only disclose the nature
and type of services in-kind received during the reporting period. When the
criteria for recognition is satisfied, services in-kind are measured on initial
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recognition at their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Services in-kind include
services provided by individuals to the Municipality and the right to use assets in
a non-exchange transaction. These services meet the definition of an asset,
because the Municipality controls the resource from which future economic
benefits or service potential is expected to flow to the Municipality. The assets
are immediately consumed and a transaction of equal value is also recognised to
reflect the consumption of these services in-kind, resulting in a decrease of the
asset and an increase in an expense. The Municipality therefore recognises an
expense and related revenue for the consumption of services in-kind.

1.25.2. Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the
Municipality directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of
which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions
have been satisfied:

e The Municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods;

e The Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold; :

e The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

o ltis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with
the transaction will flow to the Municipality;

e The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when:

« The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e ltis probable that economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the municipality;

« The stage of completion at the reporting date can be measured reliably;

e The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is recognised where
the Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the
individual collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does
not successfully enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be
considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and
a basic charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis
and are recognised as revenue when invoiced.  Provisional estimates of
consumption are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed.
The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when
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invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the
invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point
of sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 5 to 7 days after
date of purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end
is disclosed as under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements.
Tariffs are determined per category of property usage and are levied monthly
based on the recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges from sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on an annual basis
in advance by applying the approved tariff to each property that has
improvements.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is
recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff.
This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on
behalf of another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or
commission payable to the municipality as compensation for executing the
agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by
agreement between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service.
It is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking
into account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by
the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and
the amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or
receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the
fair value of the consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash
received or receivable. When the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing
transaction, the fair value of the consideration is determined by discounting all
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future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The imputed rate of interest is
the more clearly determinable of either:

° The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit
rating; or

° A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the
current cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the
consideration is recognised as interest revenue.

\When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which
are of a similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction
that generates revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in
exchange for dissimilar goods or services, the exchange is regarded as a
transaction that generates revenue. The revenue is measured at the fair value of
the goods or services received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or services received
cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the
goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

1.26. RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
“Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

o with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
o or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(@) A person or a close member of that person’'s family is related to the
Municipality if that person:

« has control or joint control over the Municipality.

o has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the Municipality.

o« is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling
entity.

(b) Anentityis related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

« the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that
each controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow conirolled entity is
related to the others).
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e one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the
other entity is a member).

¢ both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

e one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

» the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees
of either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the
reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related
to the entity.

» the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

e a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity
or affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management”) includes all persons having
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Municipality, including:

(a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;

(b) amember of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality;

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who
has the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive
officer or permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(a) All directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral
Committee;

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal
Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the
Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided
to the Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or
employees. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services
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1.27.

1.28.

1.26.

1.30.

in any capacity other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet
the definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any
consideration provided solely as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those
persons for the benefit of the Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by
entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of
the Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa,
only parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related
parties. Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not
on normal commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure
that is not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere
of government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant
that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56
of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at
actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of
2000), the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention
of the Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure
excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial

Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could
have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in
the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
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economic benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measures with sufficient reliability.

Contingent Assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not fully within the control of the municipality.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts
represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of
available information and the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of
estimates. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates, which may be
material to the annual financial statements. These estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

In the process of applying the Municipality’s accounting policy, management has
made the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia
gratuities

The cost of post-retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Major assumptions
used are disclosed in note 18 of the Annual Financial Statements. Due to the long-
term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables
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The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment
of the extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an
assessment of their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This
was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Impairment of Statutory Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of Statutory Receivables is based on
an assessment of the expected recoverability of each individual receivable based
on the history of recoverability of such receivables. When insufficient information is
available to assess individual debtors, debtors are grouped into appropriate
aggregated grouping levels. Aggregation is based on best practice. Thereafter
receivables are assessed based on historical information available.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the
practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical
knowledge of the infrastructure types and senvice requirements. For other assets
and buildings management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital
funding, service requirements and required return on assets to determine the
optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual
values of assets is also based on management's judgement whether the assets will
be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at
that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and residual values of Property, Plant and Equipment:

o The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

e Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

e The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management

used the depreciated replacement cost method which was based on assumptions

about the remaining duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of
the following:

o Cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;
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 Cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given
that the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality
and that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

o Cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was
based on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the
remaining duration of the assets,

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate.

Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7,
management used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions
about the remaining duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is
also based on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to
the end of their economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and valuation of investment property:

¢ The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

e The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified
valuators to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was
based on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the
remaining duration of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
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Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions
and when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time
value effect is material.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified
environmental engineer. The provision represents the net present value of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site at year end. To the extent
that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial
related asset is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding
provisions:

e Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

e Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect
of time value of money. '

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision
is made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be
realised as employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the
obligation at year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance
honuses. Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by Council.

Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if
known or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions
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1.32.

1.33.

1.34.

and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions. Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether
the service has been performed. The management of the Municipality is satisfied
that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

The IGRAP 1 amendments did not have any impact on Traffic Fines revenue issued
in terms of the current Criminal Proceedings Act system, but will only have an effect
on fines issued in terms of the Amended Act (AARTO) that is expected to become
effective on 1 July 2021. As the legislation is new, the possible impact cannot at this
stage be determined. The legislation itself will significantly increase Traffic Fines
revenue based on higher fine amounts being pronounced in Schedule 3 of the
Amendment Act.

The iGRAP 20 interpretation is not regarded as having an effect, as the principals of
revising revenue (for e.g., incorrect tariff or appeal) is already applied by the
municipality.

Water Inventory

The estimation of the water stock in the reservoirs is based on the measurement of
water via electronic level sensors, where the level indicates the depth of the water
in the reservair, which is then converied into volumes based on the total capacity of
the relevant reservoir. Furthermore, the length and width of all pipes are also taken
into account in determining the volume of water on hand at year-end.

TAXES —~ VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added
tax. The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the balance
committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable,
that occur between the reporting date and the date when the annual financial
statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

o those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and
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« those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality
discloses the nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT)

1.33.1 Current VAT assets and liabilities

Current VAT for current and prior periods is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a
liability. If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds
the amount due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current VAT liabilities/(assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be paid to/ (recovered from) the VAT authorities, using the
tax rates and VAT laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

1.33.2 Deferred VAT assets and liabilities

1.34

Deferred VAT liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to
the extent that the deferred VAT liability arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction which at the time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (VAT loss).

A deferred VAT asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary difference can be utilised. A deferred VAT asset is not
recognised when it arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor
taxable profit (tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused VAT to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused VAT losses.

Deferred VAT assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and VAT laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date.

HERITAGE ASSETS

1.34.1 Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental,
historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and
preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.
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A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost.
Where a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost
is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

1.34.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

1.34.3 Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance
is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment been recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.34.4 De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset
and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.34.5 Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset
could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in
order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.36. ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS
A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrang7ement in

which one entity (an agent), undertakes transactions with third parties on behalf, and
for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).
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The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the
circumstances of the arrangement. ‘

Where the municipality is considered the principal, all revenues, éxpenses, liahilities
and assets are recorded in the records of municipality in accordance with the
relevant standards of GRAP.

Where the municipality is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue
and expenses it receives or incurs in executing the transactions on behalf of the
principal is recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in terms of GRAP
104: Financial Instruments.

|dentification

Special consideration is given to the classification of an agreement (once the
standard is triggered) to carefully consider whether the municipality is an agent. The
considerations include (all of) the following:

o \Who determines significant terms?

e Who receives the benefit from the transactions?

e s the municipality exposed to the variability of the outcome?

If these are not met, but the standard is applicable, the municipality would be
regarded as the principal in the transaction.

1.37. LIVING AND NON-LIVING RESOURCES
1.37.1. Initial Recognition

Living resources (animals, plants) are those resources that undergo biological
transformation.

Non-living resources are those resources, other than living resources, that occur
naturally and have not been extracted. Non-living resources includes land, water,
mineral, oil and gas.

Once the resources it is extracted it is no longer in its natural state and no longer
meet definition of a non-living resource. After extraction the principals of GRAP 12
would apply.

The municipality is in terms of its mandate responsible for management and/or
conservation of the environment as a whole (city beautification), inclusive of natural
resources such as plants and trees within parks and recreational facilities, but it
does not manage the physical condition of each individual plant within that
environment. As a result, the municipality concludes that it does not control these
trees and plants as living resources, and does not regard them as separate assets.
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1.38. SEGMENT REPORTING
A segment is an activity of an entity:

e that generates economic benefits or service potential (including economic
benefits or service potential relating to transactions between activities of the
same entity);

e whose results are regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about
resources to be allocated to that activity and in assessing its performance; and

e for which separate financial information is available

Management identifies reportable segments in accordance with the monthly section
71 report, which are regularly reviewed by management. Management reviews the
performance on an aggregated basis of total revenue and total expenditure.

The municipality manages its assets and liability as a whole and are not reviewed
on a segregated basis for each town. Segment reporting per geographical area is
not deemed relevant.

The measurement basis per the monthly reports is the same as the annual financial
statements.

On the firsttime adoption of GRAP 18, comparative segment information is not
required in terms of the transitional provisions.
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hssats unbundiad durksg the yeer 7949 718) (5503275
Balance af end of yeat 39 284 403 27 184 283
2024 2020
R 7
24 Praperty, Plank and Equipment Ut Is \sking a significantiy Janger periad of time to vamplete than ekpected:
tatresyrctive Assats 3L “
Rowds 3714084 | B }
Total 3714884 -
Tha prafect & taking kng fo complale due o funding
H 2620
R R
2E  Property, Plintand 1 Rt been halted:
-
Community Assats 47 87 -
Otrar Assls - -
Toral 147 487 -
The praject s leking kng o compleia dus to fnding
1] 202¢
R R
2.6 Fxpendiiura incurred 1a repalr and malntain Propery, Plant and Equipmest:
Ergioynn reloied castd B -
Citiyr rrssigisks - -
Controcled Sanvices 2401 570 3B 30
Other Expondibite - -
Total Repalrs and Malnlznsnce 7481 570 163¢360
202t 2020
R R
27 Asners pledged =3 seeuriys
Piant and Eavismart (office space] af RZSD0 OO are sscitved fof annollylaant.
Leassd Praparty, Plait ané Equipmend af RS84 007 Is sorured for lagses = set ot in Rels 2.
2824 2026
R R
28 Third party payments recelved for fogres Insumed:
Peyivonts medived (Exchading VAT) 83471 RLEL
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BEAUFOAT WEST MUNKGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FIBAHCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2024

Iespatnmerst fasxes of Property, Flanl and Equipmen

Irnpairnent Iossas oh Propedy, 2ot and Egulprmant

Ifrasttuctare
Community Assats
Cther

Tolal Impairment Lossas

Efteet of changes In dgcounling 2stimales

Effat on Proparty, plant and equipmant

of Finenchal F

The Munlelmity lins reasseased e uselol fves and raskival valuss of Pragany. glant 3nd equipment. Thit tastfed In change in depracistion charga, scoumsiatod
depraciation charge and tho carrying valus of Property, Flant and Equiprant. The etfect of the changa far the glirent and Fiure poriads ara dsclased an nals 2.10.

for

Appraved and contractad far;
Infrastrochure
Towt

This axpondiiuia vl be finanzed frem
Governmuit Grants.

Tatal

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Fies Carmying amourd at 1 July

Castivatuabion
Accumudaled Dpraclation
Accunutated mpaltmen Last
Depreciation for tha year

Het Carrying amoust ot 30 June
Costiahuation

Arcumubilad Demacation
Accummulated Inaitinart Lass

Ravenue leom Invealment Property

Fropery, Plantand

Rovanue darived frem kra rentat of Investmant Proparty

Satdar Buliding

2021 028
R R
are s fellov:
20 200 077
R R R
2 88001 18210 542 1B 210541
202 028
R R
18247 408 2443 831
0317408 | [ 2 449833
12217 408 2 4 bap
2024 2a10
R S
18317 408 2 44583
18 347 408 2 448 831
2001 28
[ R
& B13245 7033238
11075 824 11075 624
2475 a7 (3 261 §58)
{780 700) {784 700}
[eIELH) [EEE
6 BOE 268 £ 013 246
11075 824 11075624
3 689 85 {3475 &78)
(780700 {80 70m
a7 2026
® [
{10.804) Z05 193
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIM, STATENENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2024 7038
R R
23 Operating Expenditure incyrred an propertiesl
Fopairs eng Hafnienantt
Revanus Ganeratng - 25051
Improveat Propery -1 25051
Telal Repalrs and Haintenanse - 25 054
Yhets a7e no reskictions oo S realtabllly of investant Propeny or the donca of d proceeds of diposal.
Thoraate no sxtats pledged ax Lucurhy for bities.
Fhate ars n contractal otligelions ke uichase. cansiuct of devtion I stment praperty b for regalte, raintenance pe enhancements.
The cost madal in terms of GRAP 16 1 baing salisd on investmard Proparty.
ottt Tmplemantation of GRAP 16 was determised by valvallan ot i 1 by 2008, Impaliraenl vas salculsred bazed an vakiation ok of 1 Ay 2017
2 2020
R R
Eatimate Falr Vialza of nvastmant Praparty sl 30 June £ 748 000 45 280 OL0
Falr valus wat determinad by using vk vabvation rf e 1 July 2017.
ab1t 2678
i TANGIELE ASSETS R ®
Computer Systema Sahware
4% HetCambng amatnt ot 1 July 422822 {565 TR0}
Cast 1241788 551 485
hecamutated Areorisation (783856} (6657804
Addifiens. - 250283
Amertisation {165 676} 1422 176}
Het Comrying amourt at 16 June 251 166 472 932
Cast 1211788 1241788
hecumulated Amontisation 1354 832} (708 5561
207 2026
R R
L% Materiad Imangible Aasets Includedinihe carryihg valkie
Dzorighien Peried Garmyit Valuy, Camying Vahie
Flest Mumagemant Prepsam 1 8504 18002
MS Offica E] e 28458
MNO'S Galtware 1 44758 B3 516
Otrer Sohvare 1z 184 865 204 828
.. Iole astotwors ing n In I
Ma axponditure wats Incutmed vith pRgarts Jn rexssrh or Gevdiopmant cast.
Thets are 9 & intangitln BEsats 31 rep
Thera are o lntanglits 03505 It proceas of biIRg canstycted of teveloped.
Thera ars no intangile assets whaa lits Ie rsticied.
“Thbre wre e ftangiola assels pedged 28 securityfar Sabies,
Thets wre ne contractus] camrlmhants for the wtauinison of Litangitie Reasts.
o1 2020
5 HERITAGE ASSETS R R
Het Canrying smourt at 1 July 5225000 5726 008
Cost i 5225000 |} 5 225000
5225 600 £ 215 hod

Net Garrying smeurt 3t 18 Juve

Cast — soame | [ S3800 |

marn st o rastictons on tha reskisslty of Herkags Assecs or e ismiznce of Hanue nd procasds of grgosal

Thesa e ne comrachual sblgatians Lo porchsss, consiructef davelap Herige Assets of (o rapsics, malnlenknes ar eRANCETATLS,
“Fvers mra no Herltsge Aasets pladged xx seaurity lor liabites.

There sra no Horiags Assets dut ara wsed by the munisipaizy for bars her ok purpaas.

Ka incuned to 1epatt

Ko compantation socesied zom (hird parkes far Koms impalrad lest ot given uR.
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BEAUFDRT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

MNOTES ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED 36 JUNE 2021

20 2020
R R
NON-CURRENT RECFIVABLES FROM ENCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
with rapay 7467 342 4555264
Less: Gurrant poron translerred io Recewabios from Exchangs Tranksctiony 1 230 180} (820753
Total Non-Cuirent Recefvables lrem Exthangs Transactans §177 182 3677 511
ARRANGEMENTS
holdars can mak t aFening Lo paytha e bvet pariod 51 & foxod
When & monthly instaknont b not pald, the account is transfarred bacicle Trade racsivatios whare 3wt be Inciuded In the cataallor of Proyisios far impsiman.
202 7020
R R
NON-CUARENT REGEIVABLES FROW. NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
. Houting Sefing Schames - At zmortised st 235 553 sm2a87
h iy 2 1 B85 910 1329 841
1831 463 § 51007
Lias Current porticn Hotm Hon-Exiy i {452 583) (257 474}
Toual B from N 1473880 § 244 653
HOUSING SELLING SCHERE
Tha outsnding amobnt tafatas 19 grior ears and s sUf coleciable. Gennral pubée wets anltizd Lo hausing loans which atwact balarest at 13,5% par annum and which ars
! rl i wr¢ rupayable i tha year 2026.
ARRANGEMENTS
Wunicipal accuunt Holdars con moka with the Muni ageoing la pmy fh accounts owsr e peiind al e fieed montnly instatment.
Whien a manthy lnsiaiment s nat paid, Bis ocoount Is ransfemred back 1o Trade recehabics whira 2 wil be inchoded In e cafmulafion of Provision far kmymlement.
031 2020
R R
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Bunicipality as Leasar
Cpargling Leasa Assel 144 083 19850
20 202
] R
Disclosad 25 Ioave:
Hon-Cutrast Cperating Lesas Assel . .
Cument Opmtating |.eate Assat 144083 188840
1dd 083 £36 110
2024 2020
R R
Reconcillation
Bsianca st Hia baginning af the year 106910 145237
Movemant during tha yan (54821 BIE73
Bafance al tha and of the pear 144 bg3 128 540
202¢ 2020
R R
A the Statamant ot Fnanch! Pasition daln. whers the punicialty soix as « iessor undar operating laasas, Rwdl pay operabing aass incomo as folows:
Upla 1 Yoz Aynaze a3 881
105 Yo 257 543 1238 754
Mote Lhen § Years 502226 705452
Tensl Operating Lease Arrangements 845257 2780 143

Basufort Wast Muniipity s sasing land 1o yata payers for periods of 11e 55 yoars wilh varaus sscabitns par yoar.

Thu lautzs ktn In reapact of lind babng fencad st fur a pariad untl 2030,
Thts oporating laase mpandture deterrined from eontracts that have & spectfic candtion exponditca wnd dass nal include faases whish hies a Lndstammined condiians!
diwra, The Lel rgeal fants,
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AEAUFORT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

HOYES GH THE FINANCIAL STATEWENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2421

2024 20
R R
9, INVENTORY
Consymabies - Sintonsry &nd pasterial 3472438 3981 8EE
Watar 53936 105 431
Totat Invertory 1265872 3180288
The 7 {uitification costs In Mepes of nanp 4 pur Invantary,
4024 2020
R R
84 reapriae BE durtng the ye
Cengumables - Staanary nd tsterisl + 244 381 1 807 144
Materkis s Buppies 4551748 2525854
Tatal £ 196 b53 4393 401
202% 1030
[ R
8.2 trwentarins wriiten down die 1o {oxezs a1 tdentthied guring the sl alarer gounts:
Carsumable storex materlufs surpuses Ly [ -
Fia itnaentories wars plodged as securty for fcbdlicas.
2024 2038
® [
e, REGENVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Service Receivebles
Elseiricky 15252 222 BT
Waler 27 809 284 11533488
Froperty Rentals 221 €62 nm
Wasto Menagamant 46831 825 11844 553
Waste Watar Mansgement 27783414 20183041
Tatal Service Recelvables #1522 537 E5 M5 472
Less: Prevision far Deit Jmpatrmant 158 526 174 (3T 147 142}
Net Service Recelvables 23 46576 18158701
Othier Alfenrs. 40058 364 38 622 038
“fotal: Rectivables from axzhange fransactions (befare provistab) 0 85D 364 28 372 634
Less Frovision fof et Impalrmeal 36 245 ME (34 4B< 538}
Tatat: Trom exchange {aner pravision) 15 877 5541 4427432
L
Totat Het Rectivablas from Exehange Transantions +7 ba7 789 72E26954
Batunes pradously fepoited 21130229
Costection of arrer - nioth 488 1516680
i
Restated Eatance B
L e =
Comsumer debirs s payatia witin 30 daya, Thit credt patiod qrinied B considured Lo T conclsiast wih the tenns used b the gublle sectar, thiough estsbished
pracicas and leglshton. Disoounting uf cansurmor Sebfats 6re nst porformerd i Lers of GRAP 104 o Iritisl facoghitar.
The Falr valus of racchables approsimate theis exning velua,
2024 2028
R [
(Bioctrichty;: Ageing
Gurrent {0~ 30 ders STPEETY B0 241
3150 Dy 584 308 FED 273
&1-90 DRyt 384 090 415578
+ 80 Days 2§43 004 1 W7 518
Total 2018816 4 L 7T12
pITH 2018
R R
{Waieijt Agelng
Conrent {0- 30 doys} 2456250 2384 620
51+ 86 Days 1334 028 1054778
61 - 50 Days 1538 584 S0 A3
+80 Daya 15 36D E80 £573077
Total 70 599 633 14525403
2001 2080
R R
(Property Rentals): Agelng
Curtont (0 - 30 1S 1818 4359
31 - 68 Dnys 147 1477
&1 - 56 Bays 1334 12458
+50Days 43 186 37 541
Total 47 B56 34722

Fage 59



Wasts Hraugement): Agelny

Currant {0 - 30 dayx)
21 - 84 Days
&1- 80 Omys

+ B Daya

Fatal

Waste Waler Banzgemeant: Agelng

Current {0~ 30 days}
34 - 60 Duyx

81~ B0 Dayn

+50 Bays

Tour!

fotha): Ageing

Currnnt {3~ 30 days)
31-50 Deyn
&1-80 Dayz

+§0 Dy

Tatat

(Toal): Agelng

Ctrant @+ 30 days)
31- 50 Days
61~30 Day

+ 80 Doy

Faral

Surnenary of Ceblars by Customer Classifcation

20 dune 2024

Current {0- 30 daye)
3160 Days
5150 Dys

+90 Days

Bub-totat
Less: Provisian for Balet impsirmert

“otal debtors by customer classificatton

Suminacy of Deltars by Gustomer Chassificatian

4 June 2020

Curant (030 days)
H - 50 Dayz

61 - 30 Daym

+ B0 Days

Subrtoml

Less: Provisien for Dabt Impaimment

Total debtors by suslomer claasification

Recaneifiation of Provision for Debt lmpatrment

Batancs al beginning of your
Cantiflation to provision:
VAT en prnislon

Revorsal ef provision

Batance nl end of yoar

Thataipl emount of this swovision Is R84 461 122, and eonsil of:

Sandcas
Cuher Debary

BERLFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

BOTES OH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED 20 JUNE 2024

Tate! Pravision for Debt i fron

Pageén

202% w4
[ R
955 208 838 €27
538 145 465 230
498 271 475 131
14 557 250 10321 372
15 977 005 44 220 363
2z 2028
R R
1640 438 1 488155
812 133 718628
THTIE 818 858
24710564 17 265 284
27 900 048 20 133 81
FLE] 2630
R R
245345 5514201
240 840 104 321
206 513 85104
43 493 259 21143
i 285 156 30522 039
2071 2028
f R
10628 985 1 01RO04
342057 anigan
33145500 1596270
o 433 183 £8234275
115 824 648 24 167 552
Industriatt Natioml ang
Dthey ! Provingig]
2801 2012054 1668 208 o14583
a7 753 2516 583 228114 238127
2 184 552 228 §50
2140238 25014 584 3507 7716383
2 297 747 58 825 522 5561035 3102343
2151013 (80 &6 A24) 13 642 585) -
A48 T34 0 45T 858 2018348 5103349
Inddustetali Netionz! end
Other e 3jl Commercia Provinclal Sovmtpment
128218 % 206 632 2371384 2981 $13
44404 { &5 Bz £85 535 HM 812
25 605 13282 108 210 85 459204
2714532 58 868 777 4 130 807 2745607
2 224 758 57 425 240 7401 122 5 805 B42
{4 553 an6) (53 482 241} (605 915) -
1 8708 1823 998 10 806 303 & 605 842
22 2028
R R
77 842048 55 684 738
22821 075 @AM
WU 224
94 461 5211 T EAZ 048
2024 2020
R R’
58528 7 32447 142
45 935 348 34 484 08
4 did 423 71642 048




BEAUFORT WEST MURIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINAKEIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

a2 2030
Ansing ol smotnts pas! e by not Impalreds R ®
4 ments past dut p=lRe o) 2884 0iB
24 monihs past due 7850733 634612
B 498 560 7598 740
“Tae provishen far derthtd debts an dethera fons and secslvables) evists dus T the passitilty that not alt dobts Wil be recoverad, Leans and recaivables wAls Bxsessed
ndnddually and giouped ioyather Bt the Btatumant of Fnsacial Poslton. dote 3k finencial pssats WAk simbar cradk sk churactatistics and colacthely pesessed tar
impalment.
Concenbations of stedt risk Wik Imspodt to trade tacaivatlas 3to Frited due do ths manldpathy’s 18ige Aumber of customers, The runitimdy's Ristmtical uxperionc in
culloctnn of Twda recatabios faliz within ecorded aflewancus, Do lo these [seiors, ranragsmant befievas that po adglonal fick boyend amoums previded for calfoction
fossas bs inherast i tha municipaly's treda ecslvables,
2024 2610
R R
RECENVABLES FRON. NON-EXCHANGE TRAMSACTIONS
Fawos ~ Hotes 25121218 12023812
Finas 757 {ROO7 208 409 717
Other Recahatles 7 da7 457 7450613
271784 832 233534 143
Lesa: Prowiian fo7 (hetd impairament {243 500 708} {734 Q44 478}
Total ies [rom b b5 254 583 34 B85S BES
The falr vekse of othel mecivables epEUETRLE {helt carndng wBluk,
Relak detzors sre pyable witin 30 deys. Thiz siadit poriad grosted Is conakorad o Ba conyistardt wdh Ihe lagms wsadin the puliic zsctor, rough axabished pmcices
and Ieglabon. reaurilng of ratss dablofs ke nat paricemid In larms af GRAP 104 en indial renopniian.
ELEd 2030
R A
{Retaz): Agelrg
Gurrant {0 - 30 daysl 4513734 FEa1]
a5 - 860 Dy 1176574 11762
1« 53 Days 95 162 53612%
+ 50 Days. 231661832 3 042 365
Talal 23 147 188 71 843
thar FRecelvabis
Comant (0~ 30 days} 20551 125532
3140 Days 7 14 6BE
&1 - 50 Days 30048 14258
+ 6 Days 63278551 214572034
Fotal §27237 24K §60 338
Bummary &f Debtors by Customer Classification
Indusiriati Natiotia! and
fuker fal Frovineis! Bavemment,
3 Jone 30
Curment {0 - 30 days} 513 374 1863 152 530 408 455 511
31+ 60 Dsys 168 BEE 565 482 ATA TS 185 584
E1-33 Day 181 804 56451 $B377S 154 049
+ 93 Days LELFE 45 {7E 563 33B4 48 2755 588
Enbletat FRETEY 18 363 678 4317282 AST7DOY
Less! Feowision for Datit Impatroem. 48885371} (15 548 B76} AL e
Tolal debtors by customer dlassification 41 188 2421 82 F5T £38 4677804
Suramary of Dehters by Customer Classification
Industeial! National and
Cnher | Commarctel Pravingal
a0 Jupe 2030
Curient {0 - 20 doys) B& 014 1485 608 BTV 155 E19
3 - 50 Days 45 623 458 088 188 287 A1 832
&1 -850 Bays a8 134 a3 51 108 652 140 085
+ BD Days 213 BEZ 244 10 832 350 3068862 4150750
Sub-tetal 211805013 13 047 336 3035589 5034 596
Loy Provslon for Datd rogaiimant {178 276310 {11 505 4d8) 3 266 6501 -
“Tots] debitors hy custamer cinasificatian 92 528 G432 4 B84 303 738038 5434 B36
e R,
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BEAIFORT WEST RUMSIPALITY

NGTES OK THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2 2020
R R
£ Brovisl et
Belancs af bagnnlng of ysar 194048 <19 160 484 655
Cantribution o pravislon 24455211 a3 578 824
Balanca et and of ywar 215 503 140 184 048 479
204 2038
R R
o this previ I oo cons’st of:
Taves 16 126 874 18128674
Flnes 202 376 8435 177 B21 804
Fotal Prowdion bor Dett impairmant on Trace Receivebles irom ton-sxchange Icansactions 298 503709 194 D48 470
202 2020
R )
af amous 51 due d
1 mosth pst dus 196 58¢ 261 81
2+ manths past dun 2833808 491 837
3 190163 74189
ha provisian for Sfuf deifs on tadtars lowns and pécahabies) exists dut Io the posaibiy Uil hol alt dob's Wl be recavesed, Leans and acaivaldes wers astessed
inchvidually kd grouped together st i Statsewnt of Finunctal Postion dte B fmanciyl gssets wih shrilar cradit tiek chargcterisbes ang coliscthaly Basessad for
Implument.
Conantritiati of arodt sk wilh raspct to trads tecefvabion ara fmied dus 1o tha rminicipalty's Jargn namber of Customars. Tha eunicipatay's bistaricat mxperfonce s
caflction af \rada receivabias. fells wihir. recorded allowances, Due o thate fartors, management bebews. Mt o addibonal 7isk beyand amunts providod for cfectan
loses is Inhatant in tha srikiclpfiy’s rads racatvabies,
The ousaniiig fie pecalvatin balance a1 yanr and s radoce to Iis racoverbls amatit by resagrising a wovision far krmusiement against 1be recabvable talsad, Thi Is
ba “he proviston fof Impalment Is based on currnt and past collacion rates eppiable 15 finos,
2 2028
RFa BANK ACGOUNTS R "
121 Cashand Cash Equivalents
Currant Azcounts (183 557 £ 427
€all Daposli and intestmonts o 156730 2743 458
Cash Onhand 15842 570
Tetal Cashand Cash Equivalents « Assaty FSB3 008 2819 555
202 2030
# R
122 Labliities
Cusshl Accaunts (12023027 (15 365 873
Totatl Gazh and Cash Equivalents - Labliges #2023 827} {16 368 §73)
Caah and cuzh equivalems cumpuiss sh held and shert tarrs dapasits, of these atsats i tair falr valun,
Callavestimants Daposits b an amount of RS 156 729 ara heid ko fund the Unspenl Canditonal Graats 2020: A2 743 458),
Bark overdraft o7 £15 000 000D exbets w1 Mectiank and tis Monlclomlity hzs u Facity of HSO0 330 far Fiest Cards st Nodank,
20634 2020
A R
Bustfart Wast Nedutink » Account Numbar 10 7428 0318 (Primary Accounl): (12023857 115366 873
ABSA Bark -Asnint Hurbar 409 410 8341 {153 5671 0427
(12 207 &594) {45 306 446)
2031 020
a [
Cal) Deposlis and Imvestmants
Invoster 3522
ABSA 502 827
Stzndard Bank 67 534
Hudbark 2136836
2743 450
Detalls of cunan accounts era os Foliowe
3031 1)
R R
Beatont West Nodbank - Account Namber 10 7428 0218 (Primary Aezasing):
Cash book afance at begianing of yoar (15 365 67 (12928858
Carh book batance a2 and of year (t2023 817 {15 366 6729
Bank statament balancs 2t baginning of year Nadbank-Azcoual Humrer 10 428 0318 {14 790845} (B 545 856}
Bank accounis balarica =t beginning of yaxr 4 790 B4z} {h EA% ake)
Bank stalamant babince al nd of yaar Hedbank-Ancewnt Humbar 40 7428 0318 {4 603 5243 {14 730 a5
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AEAUFORY WEST RUNIGIPALITY

NGTES DN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021

Bank soatement balence ABSAAccount Number 403 £10 824

Cush pock balnnca ut beginning of your

Cash bodk balanes i vod of year

Baitk stateman balancs &t beglaning of year ABS A Account Humbe! 403 418 8341
Bank staternam halkses B end of past ABSA-Azzount Kumbar A02 41D B34

Detais of ek Invasiment potaunts arm a3 tlow.

lavesiec

Cash boak balancs et beginning of yer
Cash bask balance 1snd of yeor

Fank stalamant baune B bepineing of year
Pani siatamant balanes 3t snd of yoar

Abss

Cash book alanea t begiaing of yaar
Cash hosk balance at end of yaar

‘Bank atatamont Bataich at baginning of yext
Bani statoment bolence bt and o Y3t

Standany bank
Lash bock baisnes at beginning of yoor
Cash hosk Talante at end of your

Bank coatamant bafemst ut boginning of peat
‘Bank atatament halanco st end of year

Nedbank
Cash bodk balance Bt baginning of year
Cash boak balence pt nad of yest

Bank staterment hadisich b baginning of yeat
Bank slztomant betnce at snd of yest

LONG-TERR RORROWINGE

Annuity Lesns - Al amortised sost
Capdalised Laass Lizbiy - A amortised mosl

Less: Current Portion benstered o Cuerent Uatitties

Anky Loans - At nmerisad cast
Capiialisad Leose }iaky - At amoriised cost

Totaf Lotg-term Bamawings

Y alamartisad cast | £.25%-10.50% Interast rate, wath faz! maahurkry date of 34 Decamber 2023, Refnr 1o Appandix A o7 desarlpfons, makitity
datus nod allacthve Interest mites of strucured loans and finance. The DB5A Joxns arm socured iy purchese of clfics space (R2 200 [00) and Mostgage Band (RY 630 Dod).

naee buase lous ol mraoriioed past s calmuisted w4 16,65 masest abe, wath tho 35 matury deta of 316k Jufy 2022 Rfer ta Appande A for descriptions, maturity dates
2 ¥ cthe tnlatatt raten of stuckured Jaans and finunce. The Rans ars unsecared,

The shigations under annulty loxna iz schuduled below:

Asmaunts payabls unar snnuly loans:
Paysbl within at war

Payable within twato five yaars
Fayanbe sher fvn years

LEast Futurs finenes obfipations.
Pregent yatue of amuily lsana obligstions

The ebiigatiant undsr finmnza leases ure scheduled hofaw:

Amaurts prabie ander finense leases:
Fayatie within ane yoar

Payrble Within hia o f yomis
Payatls ther fw wars

Lesst Fuiura Arznce abfigatons

Prexent valte of Rrance lease obligadens
“The capitalised fease Eability consist aut of Whe faiswing contracts:

prge 63

2024 1020
R R
0427 115342
(143 567} 80427
60427 11542
73654 B 497
2024 71t
R R
3221 35532
an i 9 221
CED 13423
144 025 39 231
074 2818
R R
502 80T 43455
181972 02 807
502 KT 180183
11322 502 607
2024 2020
R n
52 534 17 804
AB3BE02 52534
62594 5o 8dt
4 B34 802 £2594
203 2026
R |3
2130 535 89 455
144035 2433035
2138838 132 038
144 038 2130836
2024 2020
[ R
507243 £ 667 162
T 1577
s7md ez 8664 882
- {4 860 2651
- (878 520}
- (1 DO 341}
5154 830 & 754 692
£ 704 520 5704648
2021 2026
R
Mindrmum
annuity payments
51484 874 157 20
4335847 4631387
SUETH 4045 861
6577 430 1049472
12 870355 {3507 369
5 647 243 607162
Mirmum
leaar payments
a7 783 1158221
5650 1037 633
1637533 2185954
{60256} @18 138
77T 1571 1B
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Desgrption al iezsed Ham Reglatration Eftsctiv intecest rate  Arcuial Exealation
Sudan Tayutn Elio’s €2 J0r37 10.50% o%
Lo |xuizy KB250D Fleatsids €2 63255 o%
Edv (sumu KEZS0D Fraatsids C2 8480 0%
hinching PhotacopydAP301 SEE Mone MFE Wa1pPSd1263 o4
Mechlae Phstocopy MP2R! SPF Mona MFP WRHEPBa1454 (]
Minshing Pholocopy ME301 SPF Mono KFF WHAPSDT48E o%
Machinn Pholocopy MP3R1 SPF Mono MFF VUSIBPOTARY %
Machina Pratocayy MPIG1 SPF Kone P WOIBPADIAN2 %
Machlna Photocooy MP3G1 GPF bono MFZ ANG1EPaD1 285 %
Machins Photocopy MP301 SPF Mong IFEP Wotdpant 2%
Maching Phatweepy MPG0T R Mans J457 WHIBPID44 a%
Mashire Phatncapy 30§ SPF Mang MER WO12PI014E7 an
Machine Photacopy MP30t SPF Mano MFP WHEPSDIA8L 0%
Machine Phalocopy MP301 SPF Mana MFP WOLEPSaI 470 0%
Aachine Frotcepy MPI01 SPF Mona MFR WB18PSDI 281 %
Mazhine Phitocpy WP SPF Mana MFP WO1BPSRI 293 i1
achins Fiolocogy MFA01 SPF Mano MEP WOIBPEI 48T 0%
Machina Fhalacopy MFI0] SPF Mono MFP WS18PL0] 258 %
Mackine Rhotocopy MEF301 SEF Mano MFP WsTaPsal 85 o%
Machins Phtacpy P01 SPF Mane MEF WaaPo01483 0%
Machins Protocony MP3DT SPF Mano MFF WEAPADOSI4 0%
Machine Fratacapy MF301 SPF Manc MEP WETARRI1495 a%
Machine Fhotocopy MPADT SPF Mane MFR WEI3PS0120t 0%
Mischine Fhotooopy MP305 BPE Moha MEF WAAPSO1 285 b
Mashine Pholocopy MP30E EPF Mans MFR WO1APS01450 o%
Muchine Photocopy MP30Y SPF Flons MEP WS1EPR013ET o%
eching Phowcapy MP321 SEF Mlane MER WRIBPA1234 0%
Muchlnu Prgioeopy P321 BRE Mrne MFF WHHEPI1200 By
Mashine Pholecopy Rices MPISS5 57 Mono MFP CIEBPRANN4L %
Mathine Pheincopy Ricah MPI558 SF Mano MFF- CHEEPSROOTT 0%
Machine Photocopy Ricoh MPC3SO4 EXSP Cotour MEP  C/20RB10435 o%
Machina Phomaony Rlcoh MPC3504 EXSP Calawr MEP C72BREID!57 a%
Machlne Photacopy Rich MPO3504 EXSP Colour MEP C728R210383 %
Machine Phawsepy Risoh MPCIS04 EXSP Colowr MEP C/28RR10438 a%
Muchine Phelocspy Ricoh MPGAS0A EXSF Coloyr MFP G728R810592 a%
Machlnn Fhatacany Risch MPCI504 EXSP Calour MFP C728RBE0427 0%
Maching Phatocopy ficoh MPCIS04 EXSP Calour MFP C728R210097 n%
Machina Pholocogy Riroh MPCASD4 EXSP Colour MFR  C728RAI40884 0%
Machine Pratueepy Risth MPCS04 EXSP Galawr PP C728R310378 o
Machine Phaincopy Ricon MPCI504 EXSP Colour MFP C726REIIPD 0%
Mrching Phutocapy Ricoh MPLISE4 EXSP Colow MEP C728R81015% o%
Mazzhine Photacopy Riceh MPC G504 P COBBCLINB0N %
Chery Picker czesee o%
Sedan Elie 20806 1025% o%

Hitn Purchasat and Leases pra secured by sroserty. et and equloment - Note 2

RON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for Ashabiftation of Landffisies

Total Nomreument Provisions

Landvii! Sites

Batance 1 July
intraran dus s pe-measurement
Unwinding of discountadimarest
Expanditura for the year

Tolak proviztan 30 June

Less: Transfar of Gurrant Fortion to Carent Frovisiens - Noto 17

Bzjanze 22 June

The astimalad rehabiftafion ensts for eoch of the exisling stes ar based on the curtent reins for costrction costs. The assumpBens Uskd afe as folave:

Herudort Wes!

Llcanca GLB
Frolbinury and Ganoral {Rund) 2524513
Site Claarance and Proparatiors (R2.S5hm} 53861

Starm Water Gantrot Moasures fRand} 1812623
Cagping (Rund} 11695495
Leachsla Mansgamant (Rand} £93 858
Fanclng (Aand) 1650512

Dlaceust Fate used

Pagesh

Natspoori
GG:B

436 270
Fasg
501 442
1514193
2540
12 D65

Lease Term

I Yeors
AYours
3 Yaars

14 18 t8?

Naurity Date

a0KTR00
Mt
izt
ANaTRIR
Ne7E
A0
Eyl e
2MKFRIEZ
AM07i2052

372022
o1m7rna2
307022
31/0r022
Mo7Iz02
122022
ALTRO22
el g
/BTR022
AMprhan
3TRTRoL
3VBA022
2NN

2020
R

18155528

44 246 167

13 155 525

1
]

28165473
{13 140 287)
180 579

w2
R

26 006 360
1§ 538 548
1824 664

e tet

26 565 476
7 D02 BT

14 246 167

13 165 538

10.451%
103894

TI2%
10.505%



BEAUFORT WEET MUNICIPALTY

NGTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR TriE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

T discoumt atn wed e Calcaints Yoo pressat valn of ht ratrsbfilaton cosls si sash {aponing perisdis besad o p calculated sk fran fr &5 Outermined by e
rricipalhy. THis rate s by Ene with  compatidve imvastmant rite th obtafi frem an A gend Gor, Thi tate ysed k& akss vithin 1o [flagan
targat range of thse South Alrlean Resens Bank of betwoun 3% 6%,

tnterrss of the Frencing of e fi-shes, the ] bncur fieanslng cots of R4 246 Y578 (2020; R26 165 475 ta rextore (e £lws 5l the
end of frelr veetdl fves, Pravision s bazn ‘et for L met jasant value of the Fmure cost, uslng tha govamenent band rale Ahat Is regarded 2s 2 flak-lras rate wnd ths
svurage Gongumet Price Indox . June 2020 to o 2024,

Cthat assunRicas:
Berutan West Kefspoent

Aren (e 43 885 501§
Emironmentat Authorisation {Clesure Lcence) (Randy 445 500 445 500
Yechnlce! ROS (Randy 495 200 195800
It Goreweier Msaloring Barotiolas with fackeide caps frchades diling contractor sha estsbliaines) (Rend) 28472 182375
Landsaaspe Archilacts fHend) 130 BES 120485
Watsr usa fcsnca (Rand) 35000 35000
Fopegmphicat Suney (Rand) 16317 6750
Contispenclos (Rand) 1 847 216 320 689
Enqgiesring: Profassionst Fess {Rand} 187U 43z 828
She Stipendsion (Enpinor’s Reprassntstve) (Rundy 452008 142 383
Siha Buparvision. {Emranmantal Canbal Sficar & GHS. Agant) {(Rand) 27839 28 885

Tha muslclpainy hat an abliatan fo 1ehebFate Tandill shes ot tha and of s expecizd ysafull s of Lyw sxset, Telal cost and axtnmted dale of dacomenission of the abes arn ns fofiws pat sxport

repatt

Locwtlan Esthinated decammiscion
Baatiat West 2048
Khiremyabarg flerrd
Natspoart M5
MarvanZo 2683

HON-GURRENT EMPLOYES BENEFITE

Post Retlremant Bonalas
Long Servica Awamia
Pursion Murmeysbiig

Total Nanrcurrert Emplopee Benefila

Past Retirement Health Care Benafls

Balanes 1 July
Contlbution fet the year
Exrondfurs for tha yeur
Achatis} LosshGatnl

Totzl provisien 30 June
Less! Transfes of Currand Portion ta Curmil Provisions ~ Kele 18

Bafance ¥ June

Fension Humayahog

Bafanca § July

Exponcure for tha yor

Total arovislan 30 June

Less: Teracte: oF Cutrent Porgon o Curent Frevisians - Hels 18

Balance 30 June

teng Service Awsmdx

Satonon 1 July

Cantribeian for the yaar

Expondture for s year

Actiarial LossAGain

Yatal provizien 3t June

fean: “franstar of Current Porion to Cuftent Froislons - Note 15
Balance 39 June

TAL HOWC i
Halznco 1 Juy
Cantilbutiar far Ure yest

Expendtuts for the yeur
Actuniel LassGain}

Fotal emplopes anefits 38 June
Lesiz rmnefer af Cument Porton 1o Current Pravidians « Note 18

Bafance 10 June

Page 65

Murtaysburg Hherwevilie
13016 A 787
445 EO2 445500
185000 185 000
24 3 155 805
131647 431 630
2500 35 D20
£750 6750
542 663 118262
T26EE N2z
207 095 144 582
64424 52661
201t 2630
R R
53083 T16 23472312
10 890384 7005847
16 431 058 BAATIO
§1 245298 5735228
4 15 984 45 032 257
2z 220
R R
21 534000 23407 000
5419000 4 623 0000
27 34 27 3
27 A8 315 24 463 314
20 202
R R
25068500 27 470812
3431000 2481 448
{1 163 B53) (1 773 4500
A4 083 B47) (4484777
72 212 008 26 0RB QUL
REL (1261 Doty
49 53k 000 24 BA7 LOY
w7 2020
R R
7 a3t
27 849 2731t
27 314 71341
2034 2020
) [}
5700 5306654
Big o0 672 245
BB {855 14
& 163 547 445
EB22800 6728000
{5002 {1 paa 000}
£ 449 000 4 E25 bRO
a5zt 22404778
4250600 4358683
{t ph2 70} (2477 534}
{4 089 240} (3752325
26481 31 2o 833 344
{1 741 D30 12366 008)
71 44 38 28463 341
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Provision far Post Retlrement Heallh Gara Benefits

BEAUFDORT WEST MUNICIFALITY

NOTES ON THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAA ENDED 30 JUNE 2001

The Past Refimmani Hezth Care Benofit Plan Is o dafinad benaflt plan, of which the roambars are mads 4p as followa:

e 4trvica (employee) macrbers
In-sorvice (empiayes) non-mambars
Confinuation MemBers (6.9 Retress, widows, orphiens)

Total Membon

The fatilty In raspact of past z6nics hes baen e3timatad to ba 25 folows:

In-zenvica membar
Itraarica nan-members
Camtinustion merrhess (e.g, Ratiress, vidows, arphant)

“Yatal {Liabity

The fablityin reypact of pariads piar to the

In-3ervice mandbecs.
In-sendca non-mamben
Continuaion mambars

Tots! Liabifity

Th for heakh cin

o5 follows:
Ma
R
€518 708

4 552847
15 3¢1 {28

EL ]
[

4
3

a2
R

&1

438

433

2821
R

6511000
4 534 o0a
14 00t 000

23 222 ER

25 0GB 080

218
R

8684 56T
Aisapaz
147278 180

2047
R

10352 538
3028 138
12 EB7 864

I7 7o 911

4378

2§ DEE BED

Barinas

Hasrmed

LA Huakth

Kay Heabh, and
SANARLE Medicy) Aid

1 the lalowing

The Gitirent-serdes Gost for tha ansulng year b estimalod Io be RUSD 360 Whatsas Ihe fnlerest Caal for tha axt yezr i astimaler Yo be R2.471 006,

Key acuarial assumplions used:

fi  Rale of Imerast

Discautt rate

=]

Healts Care Cost inflaton Hala
Het Effestiva Discount Rale

¥} Mortality duting ampleyment
52550 tatla, adfuatud for Larsta Fms.

Ul Mortslty rates post ensplepment
The PA S0 ufimate mortaley labla.

v} Normal resirement age

The normal relireme:t ago i 65 fof fralet und 60 For lemalas.

£

Avetage retirement nge

ffia been amsumid that k-saivios mamters Wil salke 3 age &2
o aark and B-ealth cobmmant.

fe iales and 58 for famates, which ther imphaity alfews for expacted rates

i} Proportion ef Elizible In-Service NonJAembars Joining a Scheme by Relifzment

i1 haz bawn wxsumed Ihat 15% of alighbia In-tervich

cantinue wilk tha subsidy ut 2o it rafirement.
il Praponioh with x spalre dependarnt at retierment

It has baar: sxsumed that 63% of aligithe amployent ania haatth

WiEba 1 & raedk iy it before than) end

al rafi haves e daint art thalr

i¥) Withdrawal from Service

Valiation: 30 June 2025

Females Males
20-24 4%
.29 18%
36~ 5%
35-28 0%
i3 44 %
45- 43 A%
50-54 2%

55-58 %

S0+

Page s

w2t
k]

11.83%
ThER
B3EN
3008

2000
%

0.26%
3%
£234%
A73%



BEAUFORT WEST MUNISIPALITY

KOTES OGN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEYEAR ENNED 20 JUNE 2024

2021 2620
R R
‘fhe amounts recogriasd In Gk Statement of Finanelal Poslilan are ax fotlaws:
Prasent velus of fund otbgatians 23232 000 25 068 000
Net BnnithryAnssen 231232 009 25 954 9ad
2071 2028
8 R
prasen velue ot
Prosenl valus of fund atiigation &t the begining of tha year 25058 000 717083
TJolal wapans=s 2247047 7301 958
Cumert eervics cost 532 603 966 255
Istatest Cont 2 508000 2483 453
Tanefes Pald {1 183959 {1 178 459
Actuaria) (grinsyhasas {4088 BT 14404 7Y
Prozont valun of fund oiigaten ot the snd of the yar 23 749 502 25 058 008
Less: Transler ef Current Fottian - Nate 18 {4 238 000} {5261 060
Balance 30 June 24 934 000 71 607 050
Sensitivity Amafysts en1be Accrued Liabllity on 38 June 2021
“Tatsl itwblitiy (Rem)
Assurmatiah
Cantrat Assuriptions 231232 po0
Toe effact of movements by th Bssumptions are as fluvs:
Change Tatal lizeflity (R}
Assumplian
SHaath cam inflaticn % 25 343 60
% 20537 DGO
% 24336 030
1% 22 145 a0
Post-rs 1yor 5224 090
Pestratrement mofaiRy -1 yast 21615 000
Averagn retitument ape “tyear 24715 060
Avarage palitsmant nge 1year 24 810,060
Confiaution of mambesahis Kt retirament -10% 21 B44 40D
Analyst Sendoe and interesl Gost for the year anding 30 June 2022
Currenl Servies Cost{R)  Interesl Gost {R) Tolal (R}
Assumptists
Sertral Assdmpions a k] 2431 000
“Puk £ffect af movements bn tha sasumAions are ws falkws:
Gchange Curmrent Seivice Coxt (/) Interest Sast (R) Total {#)
Axzurptian
simath care inflatis % £27 00D 2185800 3012000
‘Houkh cxra Inflation 1% 1 176,000 2 843 000 5 563 000
{iscount mate -4 477 000 2307 000 3 734000
Diacaunt Fata 1% 583000 2738000 3725000
Post-raiement marley -20% 1068000 2688000 3755000
Fostratirnment mertsity 20% 514 000 2284 000 4205309
Average sabramen sg0 yery { 650 003 2 63T 00D 37y 000
Avarein poticemant sge 1 ypear 74 608 2317006 3105000
Canfinuslion of rarbership at ratireent -1 883800 230000 3242800
203 L
Experience pustaem ware ciouiated us lllows:
4dabilies: (Gain) lo3a {4083 847} £55 000
Asnots: Gain / floss} - -
Tha Hablity in imspect of period: prior o the year has beon fafows:
049 Eit) 2017
LiaBilos: {Guin) ! leag 253 00 {598 000} {16000}

Assais: Gain § {5

Pogn K7




NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENCED 38 JUNE 2024

Prowtsion for Lung Sendee Bonuaea

The Long Sanvice Bones pans are definsd banafit plens. As 2 puns arid thi followdng numbdr of amplopoas were efigibts for Lang Senvics Bemmas.

The Currank-sandoa Cast lof the enauing yenr 3 estmalad 1o e R472 000 wheteas the Infarazt Casl for tha fsad yoar Is astimstad 1o be R403 000,

Kay sciuarial mssumptions used:

Rate of lmerest

Discount mis
Gheral Shiany Iiffaten fleng-tarm
A

cl
Het Effactive Dlacount Rute apoled to seinry-relaled Lang Sarvice Bubvses
Martality dwing empioyment

SARS.A0 ylirate tabie, adjisind down far ferala lves.

W) Average refirement age

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIRALITY

hhas been assumed thal mals omploysas wil relie et age 52 and farwla amploynes wilk ralire atngs 59,

W) Withdrawsl rates

Valuation: 3¢ Jure 2031

e Females Males
2024 F2rd 8%
2523 16% 12%
W34 15% 1%
2§33 0% a%
D E% 9%
4549 L) A%
50-54 2% %
55-59 % "%

B0+ 2% 0%

v] Narms{ retiremem age

The nomnad setiremant age s 85 for Al anplopees

Tha amounts recognized in the Stavemant of Finznclat Position are 26 fallows:

Presentvalus of fund obigstions
Fair vahie of pluh astetn

Unracognltad gmal knndon cost

Preseni valua of undundor eliigations
Net HabifityRasact}

Raennelilalion af peesent value of fusd ol igatian:
Prasan| valus of fund ohligation st tha baginning of the yuar
Torad oxpances

Curten! sanvice cost
Intarest Cast
Bennfits Prid

Acniarial foabaidonses
Prasant valus of fund abligation at the and of the yasr
Lo Tramsfor af Currat Partiort - Nola 18
Balance 30 dunc

Tespact &f patiods

Prasent value of lind ohiigatians
Tom! Liabilisy
Senaltivity Analyzls on the Acerued Lishillty on 30 June 2021

Asaumption

Caniral sssumytisnt
Ganaiat eamings inflatian
Gunural samings Inflatian
Blscaunt rate

Dseourt ita

Avesaga ralireimon sga
Average toframsnl age
Withdrawal mtss
Withdraval Fatas

plar ko the camparative yaar bas ban extiralad as folows:

Page 6%

019
R’

4735313

Charge

1024 2028
R a
404 40z
201 20526
% %
BA&% 3%
B76% Aat%
57E% z81%
1.85% 3.20%
20 le
R R
£ 921 o0 528000
Eg23000 £ ¥28 030
5322000 5228 000
wun 2020
f R
S728 000 5205654
20G 183 1121 095
449 088 471216
F70 000 405 623
{E18 807} (296 244}
{6193 542 445
Eaxiatn E 720 206
{503 ooty (1095 000
5413000 4 628 000
018 2017
R L
4 422 087 4272463
Liantiay
5921 oo
5336 D08
5 547 DDa
5562008
5327 008
53226 000
5 560 D20
5575040
5820000



BEAUFDAT WEST MUNICIPRLITY

NOTEE G THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 262

=enshivity Analysis on Curment-Senvier and imerest Coxt for the year ending 306 June 2022

Change Current Senize Sost {R} intereat Gust {A}

Azaumption

Canitst Assumptions A72 D20 402 000
Genersl eaminge inflxtion % 436 080 375000
Genad earmips o A% 812000 330
et rate 1% 511000 372 000
Disceunt rate 1% A2 000 428020
Averege rwitament ags 1y 452 508 75000
Avarsga ratiomet age (t yst 423 000 425000
Withiifawat Rate 20% 476000 408 000
‘Withdrawal Rate 2% 458 (e 309 D00

Fporiance nefustrmams wero calitsted 25 fallows:

e Bebiityn respactof pefods commenclng peia s L campsratim year has boen astimatad us [efinks:
o1
Rm

Uahles: (Gainy /55
Asxate: Gain f fiass) 267 841

Retlramems funds

Tha Munlcipalty reqestot] dotied emplayee and penslanar informatien 25 vl a6 Infarmation on the Munldmiy's shin of the Pansken and Retiiemant Funds' assste
1o the Fond admisfuualer, Tha tund adminisiter onfimed that wssas of b Pension and Ratizemant Funds are nol 2 per panisipating smployur. Therfore, the:
Meznicipaltoy b Lmibia ta deigemine the vatue of ihe plan assats b3 defladin GRAP 25,

A part f Do Mompuly's process 1o valus the definad beneft istion, tha Munlciplly roquested pansioner data fram the Fond pdnvnistcatar, The fund administralor
F bt the pensloqor data To b corfidenti ané ware pot wElng 1o hare tra Informalion win e ‘cmicipalty, Weboud drtallsd pansioner gats the Munleipalty was
i aliiatn n fatiy astiate of e accnsad Tzbliy b respact of penslenars whe qualfy for o dufined benafil pansisr,

THvesafuce, sittigh tha Cape Jaint Rtirsroent Fun 35 w Mk Emsioyer bune defland a3 defried banalt pian, it wil bs acoouter ot us afined contifstien plan. A% e
raqubred Esclosure hes bewit made 5 definad i1 GRAP 2634

CAPE JOINT RETTRELENT PUND

e oot fate peysble 15 B%, by e mambers ang 1% by Cauncl, The fasl actuadil wiuatin petoresid fa the yer wiided 30 Junk 2020 revexled that the fund
P & funding levet of 100,5% (30 durve 2018 - 100.3%).

paid lsad in e Finundial

CAPE JOINT PENSIGN FUND

e conibutian rets paid by bha marburs (3,0%) and Councd (18,0%), “Thatast actuasial waluofin performad for 1 ywas wnded 30 June 2820 revosled it tre Fand s b
o wotnd fyancial prsdiof wht & funding fevel of 100.6% (30 Juns 2058 - 108,744

Castiibutions pakd meeogniand s the Stelernent of Flsrncinl Pefoorancs

SALAEENSION NG

Thie eontiuban =l payabln i B.E0% by membars rd 20.78% by Cawnc,

Thg faat prhuasad vohsstion parfarhed for tie year anded 30 June 2016 e tand b in a1 pesdon with & funding level of 160% (30 Juno 2015 -
1D0%). funting levat, provd \ha previ y vkl d 2t Inas! 1 100K Fimding level

Catitrftions paid secopnised in the Statement of Finpnciat Parlommance

HUNEIPAL RETIREMENT WORKERS FUND
Eatanel; contribiita 10 the Liunicipal Retrement Watkers Fund which e funds, The rodl '] ot s subjact ta the Prsion Fund Ad, 1458,
with pensk ing & o L b fan pald, Th paid by the masmbars {4.0%) and Counad [18,0%).

Cantrbutcas paid reraghised in the Sistament of Financial Padormancs

Page s

Tatal {RY
875 000
511098
545 000
5435000
854600
828000
£18 000
882020
B67 002
nH 2078
Rm Rm
257 841 875445
2048 2047
Rm ra
261943 540601
pL] 2038
R R
2021 nR
R R
12 228 788 11 086 745
2zt 2828
R R
44232 82 234
2t 2030
R R
3,854 804 4053 570
2021 LU
®r R
808 15% 575 360
el Sy o LB
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BEAUFORT WEST HUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2024

Th Il vafug of eansumer deposits Approdmale Uel camying valun. IntorestTa not pakd on thasa smaants,

Ft guacantoes held i llou of olecirithy and water deposis refor o nata 54

FROVISIDNS

Gunent Porilon of Renatifitafizt of Landfll Shes - Note 14
Tatal Pravisions
“The movement I curent peovisians ara reconcled 2 fakimie:

Rekablitation of Landfii Sires

Halanes at baglnning of year
Teanslat ka nan-curant
Contributian {6 povisian

Ealancs atand of yaar

CLURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Fartarmanca Banuses
Sta¥ Banuses.
Sl {ave
Current Portion of Hon-Caram Provisions
Cutrent Porlian of Fost Ralkanmanl Benafits - Note 15
Currant Padlon of Long-Servca Provisions - Nala 15
“Tutal Provislens
mumant pravisians s Follows:

FPerfomanes Aanvaes

Balsnca at beginning of yeor
Transtsr raw pon-cutent
Canteibution 1o cimenl partion
Expondhure incurrad

Balanea o nnd of pear

Barfurancs bonuses aro belig faid i ihe Municipal Managat and Direciors stte; an aveluation of parformsnce by the councl. Thota k no passikiiy of ralrbursament,

Siaff Bonosex

Buxiancs at tagiyning of ymar
Cantibition s mimenl pardion
Expendture incunad

Balanca et and of year

Banuses ara bolng pald to a3 mandcipal stalf, exduding seetinn 57 empieyess. The balance al yaar end represent Gie partion of tha banus thal have alrasdy vasied for th

currend sakbary sycln. Thare Is no pastiziity of rekmbtirsarmant.

Staff Leave

Halanee at baginning of yaar
Cantribution to cament parti
Exmpendmice incurad

Bafunca ol and of ysar

2021 020
& R
1538100 151273
17528 108 283
T ER 3454
109 B84 5575
27 549 -
2431768 1 888 LES
0zt 2820
R R
- 7 obaes7
- 7 dos 5Ly
2024 2020
R R
7 008 847 B175578
(7 638 64 .
£23 858
. 7 809 847
fordd 02
R R
g4 027 Friesy
2485360 AZIWNT
8301 529 BO42 748
1747 900 2250008
1233300 1284 000
503 000 1 088 000
14 501 524 14 448 D52
20 120
T73 087 £33 428
122 447 134581
1507 4081 .
AL 48 713 907
202 2020
R A
A270 247 3038026
185051 23z
3465 366 1270217
a9 1820
R R
Sod3yan B E3N T
150624 224D 875
(242 842} (B24 378y
920 625 B 04 Tk

Stalf loave accrvad tn smployees sccarding to mojlnctim dgrement. Fravisian s macs for tha hull east of sccrusd jrave at teparfing dete, Thiz proutsion wil he resfsed as

smployeen takeTeave. Thete 15 ne passibifty of rebmbursamont.
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SEAUFORT WEST HUNGIPALITY

NOTES GH THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2021

2024 1830
R R
YRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRARSACTIONS:
Paymants recatved in sdanza 519412 518412
Racairmbis dcoounts with crdh batences {2es7at 7975562
Howntions 2051622 1435788
Sundry credfars 473542 2472863
Sundry deposis . 1 835 464
Trecs Payrtles 0 853 268 55114 557
PR et
Total Trads Payables 73465 132 6 328 757
Payanles ata baing tocopnised nel of any diacsunts.
Payabies a7 balng piid within 30 days ue prescribed by the MFMA. Tris cted perisd grantod Is pantidsrad to be cenlstant with fue tarms waed b the pubEs secser,
thraugh eslibilshad practivet and e ing of irade and olher pyablel 1
The crirying vahua of ade end othor payatlos Bppramates Bt Tl veibun,
All payalles pre urancied,
a0 2w
R R

UNSPENT YRANSFERS AND SUBSTES
Unspent Transfers wné Subsidies 5782813 13142438

et Govmment Grants 345782 702842

Prendnciat Govomnienl Grants 504485 5016408

Districh Wumicipalty 408 000 ADD 000
Lras: Unpeld Transfars and Subsidas *
Tatal Unspent Transfers and Subrldies E 764 810

Tha Unspant Grants pea ot fully exeh d by shart or bt 1 o pri ucsotant of anik ovardraft).
“Pya resulted n Ken-compiore Wik tha MENA and the DORA (nfer tu nete 52.95The muinicipally varpbed with tha condiiane atrached Io wli granis tecolvad to the extent
of tavinua recoqbind,

Amotsnt kvelabie It shart tarm limsstent depoths. & 555V 2743 458
vallabie Gazh for Unapers Conditioasl Granta snd fzetipte 6156730 2743 458
Sia appandin E* fof reaancliabon, of grants e clher sheres of goiernmar. Tha Unspent Grasts e cash batknd by torm dapoults. The rmimicipaly compliod with the
comfione attsched 1o 30 granta resakoed 16 Jw exar of Tevanuc recogntsed. Np grahis wern wlthnesd,
Unapent grants can milnly be ttsibested 1o projects Eret sre warkin progreat ar the ralevard financiol year-ahds,
202% 2
A R
TAXES
Net VAT [Paysle)Recaivable 5338 414 5071 168
VAT b paystin we by recafpts baske, VAT 5 peid ovar 1o EARS sty ancs sapmant s Tecehvad from debtors,
2071 029
R R

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

The Municimlty fies 1o shost Laim batrawings,

Fage Tl
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HEAUFORT WEST MUNCIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JURE i

NET ASSET RESERVES

RESERVES
Htdng Davelopmant Fund a4
S#lf [psiance Reserve ny

Tatal Net Axsel Recerie and Liabilltles

The Hatsing Davelopment Fund wias estabishad in larme of seqtion 15 (3} and 16 of the Houting A, Act 107 of 557, The procssds I tis fund wre wiBsad Jut holsing
duvelapmanl pejects appraed by the MEC. Any sitplys/daficR) an the Housing Degsatmant in the Salement o) Flwncil Parferranca 15 fanstareed o the Hipuslng
Davelopment Fuind,

The Self Insurance Resarva It used [5 finanos futlra insurance cleims.

Tho above balances are repesented by cash of R4 33326 fof the ouront yaar and R4 39326 (2020) ané s Lvetied togatht wih thy ol the el

(Ste Nola 45)

PROPERTY RATES

Valuatlens « 7 July 2020
Ratexbie Lasd srd Butldings

Businexs and Commateal Property
Mumicpal Froparlies

Hatlanaf Monumant Prperties

Public Sondcs lnfmetructure Propartios
Residantief Praperties

Bata-owtiad Froparbes

Agttoulunl Proparty

Cher Calagarles

Total Property fates

Actuz)
Rattable j.and and Bulldinga

Bustess and Commarcial Propary
HNational Morument Prparies

Fubls Benaftt Crpanisations

Public Sardes Infrastiveture Froparties
asidental Froparios

State-cramnd Proparties

Adricutiural Prapasty

Othar Catogories - church & naturs raseve
Oiher Catagutles « budding dausa

Less: Revente Forgone
Tolal Asaeaxment Rales
Axenssimont Rates ara foviad on Urn valve of fand and improveisnis, which vatvation i periormad avary & yoars. Tha bist valuatiss carmo b aftect ar 4 July 2657,

Intart: valustions 1 prececsed an an znnal basle Lo take bote account chenges in ndhidust roparty values dun Lo BMamtant: and subdiaians and 8iss t accommadite
grawh in bazxa d 1y Lo prh

Baalc Rate

Awsidaniiad
Commarclal

Ratas ars Ined ansiedy end mentily. Moathly rius ave qayatin by tha 120 of the fallawing montr, IntarestIs levied at the prime rata plus 1% oa ovtstanging manthly
instalmonts,

Fnbales wors grahted en land witn bididings uzed solsly For dwelfings purpcses as folloys:
Residontial - e first R1B 000 on the valuakior: js emmpted,
Raloules can be dafinad ws any come that tho hunicipally s ertited by law o fovy, b which hoy subsaquantly bwen forgan by way of robate ar ramizien,

Page 72

wn 2020
R R
4104 345 4104 345
378518 A7e3548
314 827 244 827
A4 104 245 4 104 345
20 Fiv
R R
5 055 £23 700 5055623 708
244208 000 384 308 DOC
191 152000 161 152 000
5870000 S5E70 000
Z301 00D 2301 800
1 247 &72 200 1247 573 200
261 758 000 262 755 000
2781 BB3 S0 2701 883 500
173 578 000 178 578 poD
B OES b1 Yog £ 0BG E23 Yer
2011 a0z
R R
- 51 272 654
9735 a8
148 EBE
4 142
23 614 £80
B 700 DAY
14221 583
1025252
759853
{12 803 785} (1% 703 456)
12 603 755} as gd 157
0.0151 102 08162
D367 75cIR 0,02548R
G RONB0R DO0IE4R
0.661690e/R G.O182R
D.026775em 8.02548¢R
DDIEF ISR G 0IELHR




REAUFONRT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES G THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 36 JUNE 202%

2075 078
R &
25, GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Gowarnmen Stants and Subskis - Oparatng g5 202 461 TETIE AT
Equtably Ehese . 77 A0 D32 2433713
Exqanded Pubbc Worls Progmmmd Imeprated Graal 1757 267 1568 524
{aca} Govtnmant Finkncal Managemant Srast 1700050 4 700 000
Provinchal Tressury : Finentia] Mlanagomenl Support Grant 8OO0 2245834
Dapartmerd of Loca Govemmeit Suppon Graet 162 602 47 09T
L of L : " rteas Grent (Susted Gorul Suppart Granty 120 7s0 -
it + Munde Deffvary and Capchy Buiding Grant - a7 578
Wuniclpat Infrasinicare Cronl 546388 £98 500
4unicipal infmetuctors Grant - PR -
Librarias, Archives and busaurma 5857 118 s 025
Bepfiment of Local Qovemmnent : Munisipal ought Redel Granl £ 152547 12235
Municipal (isastat Reficl Geard - 267000
Cormmunity Dwalopmand Workers (GO, eperational suppar gant 1E2T BA 729
Haman Hlunicipal Aesroditation and G Bulding Grant 37 512 224244
Ciovernment Grants and Bubsldins - Capital 22446 225 77 668 074
Integrated Netiorssl Blecirfict 4 Grard 5 180 687 16 354 358
{pud Governmant Firaneiz] Manegoment frant .
Municipal Infmstcturs Grai 12055 BOE 4872265
Dapartment of Local Govemment : Munlcipa! Drought Refef Granl 4HBEAD 2473450
Talal Govetnment Grants and Subsidies 117 528 687 104 B35 444
202¢ wn
R R
Included in abaw ars tha laDowng groms xad subskdiet recaived:
Hneonditianal 73 778 002 704 B0
Ecukable Shere Tee § | 59705 000 |
Ceridiitonal zz R &7 £04 150
Expanded Public Worka Progamme | 1924000
Lpral Govarnmant Financial Maragament Grard 1 70 000
Privvinlat Treasury : Fingneiaf Menagament Support Grent 1955000
{Pravincal Traastry: F s paFty 380 D00
) Fiowatomert of Lorsl Govsemmet : Thsang Serdces Cenuas Grent (Suswisablfy: Gparaiisnil Suppod Grarl) -
Ubrafins, Aschives and Massome 5 856 080
4 % Warkees (COW oha suppett frent 408 o0
Integrated Netiansd Expciification Programne Gras 15 400002
Marnicipal [rirsstruciors Gam 12872 000
Deparima of Local Gevemimant : Municipal Draught Rebat Grant 2518750
Eri Nunicpal Yan wnd Cags g 238 000
ri : Buppert Grant - 550000
Certrat Karas District Nuniclpely - 460 800
Yunicipal Disastat Rallef Fund - 287 000
Total Government Grepds and Subsidies 405 803 08D 142 363 75O
Grvarnmant Grants and Subs/das - Cagiiel 27 446 226 27 800074
Guowsmmen! Grants xnd Subskilas - Cperatinn £ 682 481 76 735370

142378 6aT 104 EI5 444

Fapel3
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 58 JUNKE 2025

Revanus recogmited por voln as raquired by Section 123 {¢) of fre MFMA
Ecqitahin sharo

Emcutive and Couned

and socid] sandcas
Flranca znd sdminlstrution
Phanning and davelapment
Read tmnapart
Epart and recomalinn
Housing
Snnigy soirtes
Watar management

Tetal Gevernment Granta and Subyidiza

Basod on Lhe abazstions sat ot n the Divivion of Revamus Act (CoRAY,
Tuncinl yasrs,

Nutiana! Grants

Oparing talance

Granis rcahzd

Condltiang mat « Gvwn Incame
Candiions mat- Oparating
Conélions mat- Caokal

Canditions s tg be mat

Frovinclal Grants

Opuniag kuinnce

Grants rcatved

Repaidio Nutianal Revorve Fund
Canditians met+ Owo Tneome
Candiions mal - Coerating
Ganditons mel - Eapitat

Conditlons sIE ko be met

Distriel Granls
Grarmts racatved

Condtione st fo b met

Equitable Share

Qranls recabved
Transfor from Munlcr] infmatructurs Grant and EPAP
Candhiant el « Oparating

Conditians 3t 1o be met

e Equitsble Share by the unvanditioral shur of 168 rvanca mlsed nationgl

spiizipalfy by tho Natlonal Tressury.

In tarena of fia Canslinston, this gantis usad to sulaidoe fhe mMﬂdhﬂ:a!m I indlgonl cammanity mombars, All raglstared Indlgents razehvn Gid fras walor und

Stk fraa slactricity par momh, which Is fundad lrom s grant

Al raglitared lndgents recaim & momhly subsidy my por spproved budget. fundad Trot Bis granl, inwigent sutrsidles is bnsed on tie cost of freq Baske aervicas for

prographical atas concamed
Saa Appaniin € & nota 20os & reconcTlation of 4l rants.

Local Government Flnanciaf Management Grant

Grants recabmd
ol - Cw fneome
Tendficns mat- Operating

Canditlons I b ba el

The Finandal Managarrant Grant is vaH by Nationa! Traasury te munldpalilac (6 help inplmen the rnlrlnhl ufﬂm-
d Y

BEAUFORT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

o sighHicant chengea in ta leval of govarmant funsing: are apacted o ths fartheoming 3

by and s baing aBacated in lfms of Saciion 214 of tha Jonslinmon (A2 j08 of 1895) ko the

a8t 202¢
R R
VY 480 092 52433713
5671 704.92 4516 168
7 838 500.62 BE7 112
2 500 450 00 695684
545 287,77 BE8 BIR
422231355 3021 Bi7
- 1326 258
237 51232 22474
5180 887,43 1% 835 281
& 45 48031 850785
113 326 607 $04 535 43
2021 2820
R R
3702032 2852744
55205 200 3064 000
12 558 704 (3420 111}
{81 339 683) (BB 338 164)
{15 787 023y (27 056 347)
ME7E2 1707052
2021 2030
R R
9016 409 3530224
8715000 18 505 750
- (534 345)
576 T8N (790 565}
{8272 630y (5630 425)
@ 737 850) {2 15D 626}
5044 052 5 015 409
2001 2020
[} R
- 420 00D
400000 Aod poa
2024 2620
R K
73778 000 8781080
3702 gar 2E521 743
{77 ABD 057) (62423713
2031 028
R R
1 700 Ao 1700 D00
{154 T84} (144 7503
{1545 848 {1 556 210)

by 3
of he Finsncisl

@EFMAY, 2003, Tha FMG Grani alsa pays far the cost af the Fimancil

age T4

Inlarns).



BEAUFORT WEST HUNCIPALITY

NOTES QN THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 30 JUNE 2034

P11 i
R R
256 Munizipal Intrastructure Grant {MIG)
Cpening hafahes 3304535 2652734
Grants recoived 13734 000 13572 pge
“franstat 1o acukablc sRare (3301 135) 2852713
I Y e {1 680 835} I 23
Condtians may - Ooamting (545 308} (E54 502)
Cangiions mel - Capitsl {11285 867} {8704 73
Candhions sill to b mat 720 717 301 438
The Muiciiel infrasiuciure Grant wes used to upgrade inliasiiicturs In pravioutly dadvantaged areez.
20 2020
R R
781 pmeprated Naliona Bectrification Orant
Dpening balonce 45642 -
Carroction of Enter
Grunts renalved S14000 15 400 500
Intarast recabved
Tronter lo equitabla share {45 B41}
Capiois Bt - Own Income (BT5743) 12 002 742}
Condiions mat - Opetating
CondHons mt- Capiil 4504 845} {13 35§ 616}
Candhions st o be met 13213 45842
The Nationa! Grentwas e faf L ans bt prevk s
20H 2020
R R
258 Expanded Public Werks Progtamme Integrated Grant
Dpening lalince 355318 -
Grants ecatvad 1 E59 000 1974006
“Tranglef to aguEable shere (255 35 -
Congiians mal - Ch et - 2348
Candions met - Oovsiing {1 767 267 {1 568 338
Canddions 2 ta be mat 5113 85 3s
T pravida hinding for fob creation in zpeciis fortes aees.
. 18314 L
ft R
258 Human grant i Housing
Opening batence 710 T
Candilons st 1o b mat He 710

Tha Housing grant wes affksed for the developmant of erven and the wreclion af fop atriatutes.

Page 5



BEAUFORT WEST MUNICPALTY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

0H 2020
R R
#ae ' wf Hausing Debivery {Bulk Serviceal
Opaning bianze 203571 200874
Ciandiions cil 1o ba mst 209 674 201 675
To fund r 4 b0 plan and defver hoting mpkdly, with ariphasi on na) srars,
204 2020
R R
2541 Human Senlemerds Development Grand - Tile Deeds Resloration
‘QOpaning batancs. JoE 7S TS 715
Conttians 36710 e mat 705 775 705 775
T meceist witl the caplsresion backiog in tapns of Rolaing previded,
20z 2626
[ R
3542 H Mumtsipal and Capaciy Buliding Grant
Opening balance 143 B89 130 633
Grants racelvad 252 000
Condilans wal - Soetuting 237 61 {324 744}
Gondkiona 3l Lo ba met 158 277 142 38
Tha porpase lgrant K flhe capacly o 2 pussort of ek hr.
2024 20
R *
2611 Provinclal Treasury s Financial Management Capacity Bullfing Grant
Cpaning bafannn 58D 000 732357
Grans fucabved 200 000 380000
Rapald o Natlana} Ravenise Fond - (132357
Condaons st to ba mal 1 236 0ok 300 900
To devehip finenclel i y within the munktpal arcs to ansble & local financia! wiils pla ve o the i 3
=nable sousd and iy nd good !
2021 2620
2544 Provinclel Treentey ; Finunclal Managsmant Support Grant R R
Cipsning balinzs [ 574355
Grants received 120050 + 855000
Renaid to National Ravamis Fund - (233471}
Candaions mst - awar incoms £104 248 239 178}
Candilant st - Cperaling (895 652) {20568 707}
Canditons 51 o be mal 200 880 [
To provide finaciel axaistence 1o the munkipaliy to improve avereh finoneiel sevatiance. The grant was vaed. @ yusot
i 02
R [
2848 Department ot Cultural Atfairs snd Sport : Library Service: Replacement Fmding
Qpaning balsnca ) 530 854 345553
Grnis receivad 207 D00 5 B56000
Cancilans met- Cpemting {5 55T 30 5671 025
Candfions 5934 be mat BBD E5EF 530 868

To xuppont munkeiper nvestment i by senvices and sustain five friura L ¥ of y

Page 76
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BEAUFORY WEST MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 JUNE 2324

dyurat Adfalrs npd Spare s ol Sport yed i lifiza,

Opaning toiwnia
Renaid 1o Hotianat Revenye Eund
Condhins 417 ta b met

Provision af Spart and Rectostion 13cTdies In capaciully preously ladntgs arees.

Depastment of Local Bowernment : Fira Strviee Capacity Building Grant

Cipening betance
Cundtlons i Lo ba mat

To provide financlal sagisterict 1o jex o functional ik o aysfems and e scrvies.

D i of Lecs! H i Warsers (CW) Opasations! Suppor Gram

Cpaning batsnce

Gronts peceives

CondBicns i - ewn lnsshik
Candiions firal - Dparating

Canditens SIE Lo be ma)

To provide francis] assitence fu fhe mankpelly fé covr carelional and expliel costs pertaithg 15 fe funciions of cammunlly development warkers inskiding
supervizans and ragianel coomtinetors

p ! Local T Sentres Gram | Support Grant}
Opening talanse

Grunts resshed

CandRizns me - oen incama

Condinns mal - perting

Conditions siE Lo bb mel

L essistance b the 7 wnzuring it o the Thusong Sarvice Cantre.

Depariment of Losal Gavernmest § Municipat Brought Fstle! Gram
Cpening kalince

dSrante received

Condhlans mel - o incama

‘Candiians Il - Opnting

Condlions mal - Caghal

Cancditions it 1o be mat

Drought reBat finencisl arcistance ts # munlcipaly fo augmientvwater supply ait Bulk ifrastusturs eapaciy.

Department of Lacsl Gavemnment ; Municipal Service Delivery and Gapaclty Aullding Grant
Qpanksg WRiEnce

Rupald to Wulichal Revanis Fund
Candhions roet - Cpardting

Candlons StF Lo ba mat

Ya provida leancie! ssstance ko the municlnaities m mprove i stuchan, oysiaing, avuchires, eorparale gouamance and servie Zubvery,

Fire snd Crought Relial

Cpaning batines
Canditions i 1o ba mel

Yu assistwith the inpart a7 clmate change in the proviace.

Page 17

2624 3028
R R
- 550855
- {550 856}
202t 2020
3 R
$54 874 154 074
154 074 184074
202¢ 1020
L) R
125 496 (1B3 775}
266000 405000
- (2 360}
{116 212 {BE 348}
245284 135 496
2024 2026
R R
A7 Tasi7
150 003
H#HD .
1509 513} .
102 787 73 81T
2024 2020
R R’
5578167 65172
500050 9554750
(569 B2 33013}
(5 153847} {1 068 425
Q737 8554 {2150 826}
1426547 5878107
2024 2078
R R
o 185 730
- (82 152
- (@7 5749,
b i)
w2t 2020
R R
17 097 12087
17 097 2087




BEAUFORY WEST MUNICIPALITY

MOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 30 JUNE 2824

e 2020
R R
2633 Mupld a3atar
Giranta fesahyar; - 267 00D
Candtlons mal - Qparating - 287 Daty
Coniftions 5t ta ba met - -
“Fo provide rehiol with dacisration of Niaffanal sleie of dizasser
2024 2020
R R
#*a4 o sfimer <]
Opaning telanca 10z 903 -
Giania racelved - 550 800
Candfisng mst - Operating {102 503) (447 057
Condions st 1o ba mel - a2 43
Yo provids fnancial sssisirnce (o distiet munlsy petform the isdrafhi and mankoring role, Inckiding Hafe ralating to
htsmanbisrian il .
2525 Centrl Keroo Diatrie Munfelpailty 2024 2020
R R
Granty mosived -
Condhons 317 to ba mat 400 p0p

Ta pravide Calaly raspance fessiiczs R pepards to GOVID 19 pandenmic

42 2020
R R
253 Yot Granty
DOparing talance 13118 428 £283 039
Grants csived 185 500000 $42 363750
Ragaid to Nelional Revenus Fund - {998 a4E}
Candtions mat - swn lncetoa 3187 462 4 15% 581}
CanddiohE et « Cherating fag 12 247) (78 168 B
Condaians mat - Gaohsl 19 520 5a3) (24 207 173}
‘Gandiians 341 10 be metiGrant axpanddite I ba tecoverad) Eraanta 11148 458
o nn
R R
Discdased as folon!
insoent Condllinasl Govemmen Qrants and Recsips 5789813 13116 489
Unnak! Gondtionnl Girwemman! Geapis ang Receivts - .
Yot 5742 B3 13 118 d&g
2031 2020
R R
26, CONTRIBUTED PROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
The Spon tust - 1 256 338
“Total Somributed Fropeny, Planl und Bquipmant B 1268 934
2o e
R R
I, UIGENGES AND PERMITS
Reod and Tranapad 136 65! 328 p2g
Tatal Licences wnd Permila 126 BEd 228 924
nn 028
R R
Distlosed s folmwr!
Revenua fram Non-Exchangs Transactions 503 20058
Reavenua trom Eschangs Transactons 71123 205 870
“fatal LIcences and Permiia 136 681 210 928

Page 78



BEAURORT WEST MUHIGPALTY

NOTES OR THE FINANCIAL. STATEIAENTS FOR THE YEARENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2820
R R
8. SERVCEGHAROES
Eleetririy BE 452 31 B2 928 266
Barvica Charges 59 857 581 a7 747 887
Less: Revenue Fomens. {7 414158 {8 789 761
Water 24 604 565 48 £52 272
Sanice Charaes 56943 981 21 631 002
teast Reusnus Fargone {331 418 [£2 138 730}
Waste Managems=nt 8 2352 384 455 224
Bindcs Charges 11536814 10569 296
Leso: Asvanua Forgene 12 287 567} {1 810075
Wante Water Hanaghment 7 563 K45 16 B4 37
Senica Charges 23 704 093 24 583 02
Leax Revanus Forgone {8 184 578) {4984 175)
Total Servdce Gharges 436 bg) B62 126 768 605
Ravanue Fargens con be defined 36 Ly ipestna. Lvet the Manicipatity is itled by law la Tevy, bt \whieh has subsequeitly baen forgane by way of 1ehste of ramisgtor,
Ralanca previously reparied 125252 5%
Reclassilication « hate 45 $515 880
Restated bafance 426 768 60E
2024 028
R R
29,  SALESOF GODOS AND RENDERING OF SERMGES
Aeademic Sarvices
Addverkzarnants
Amandmert Fees
Appficatian Fees for Lang Usags - 52092
Bullding Flan Appreval 105328 74518
Cametory and Suriat 85 830 258 T4
Cleaning oad Ramovek 52140 B4p
Claarance Gantfizales 28205 30884
Drainage Fees &40 -
Ensanchmant Fees 121 797
Entrance Fest - 28 B2
Memborship Feis {0251 -
Phalucopins snd Faxes 7728 LE
Sata of Goods 1561 127415
Ankaation Sardces 24 248 19138
“Totat Safes of Boods and Rendering of Sendces 1 042 115 08 304
024 R
R A
30. AENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS
Invexitnant Propory 1 154 087 439 147
Property, Flant and Eqwipment 11 581 436 565
Tols] Rental from Fixad Assets 4 255660 4177 712
2021 w0
R R
ai,  INTEREST BARNED - EXTERNAL HVESTHENTS
Bank 145058 723538
Total Intereat Exrned - External vestments 146 98B 81 514
202t 2020
R R
33, INTEREST EARNED ~ EXGHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Trade Rucolveties 4448736 492 780
Total imerest Eamed - Distanding Recetvables 5 445756 1493 750
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BEAUFORT WEST NUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON YHE FISANGEAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2021

2024 2020
R R
OPERATIONAL REVENUE
Adminlstrativn Handling Fees and Bhotacapiss 853029 594375
Brankagas und Loszor Recaverart 483 -
Lommrission of ihstrancos - 118510
Diteximis dnd Enrly Settfamants - 55373
ingldental Cash Surpiusas 59370 SEE4
{nspection Fras 75 5DE8
instranch Rufuing 16148 163458
Regitalian Faex 148 B39 134 747
HRequast for Information IE T -
Emff Recowsies 71745 18341y
Sule of Proparty - 78055
‘Totat Operational Ravenue 1443 i 1200 M7
2021 2020
R R
ENPLOYEE RELATED COSTS.
Acting Afowance 1756 302 1 585 281
Huslc Sataries andWages 87687 08 81254247
Basgaining councd 48184 45 181
Bonusas 5285025 5681 285
Call Prana Allvwanca 538 554 247372
Essantal usars 22377 FE= 1]
Group fnxurance 73408 47 867
Houstng Alsvmners 985 7Y 841 804
Madiea} Ald Cantribaians 1899037 1847 245
Ovartire 3835405 5375518
Payments In 40 of lezve 1500 634 2240875
Fanslon and UIF Contributians 14 852 754 13 203 832
stormance bemus - 134 851
Scarchy abovance 286 641 248 755
Stancly Atwwances 2378 58¢ 2372508
Trantpost Alrwances 254582 AE (138
Unifam ASowance 130 500 101 631
Pust petirament obigations ) 1203698 § %68 61t
Current Swivica Cost « Lang Sarvica Awardt - Bote 15.2 #4209 474318
Curtaift Bervice Gost - Medicad - Nota 15,5 B34 555 586 295
Total Empiover Related Goats 126 366 030 119 867 352
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSCNKEL
Tha Monicipal Manugn: and the direetars docly aczacntaie bs e Musisipat Mancgor we uppointed o5 1 theed fivn year contract. The Direcisr Comporta sarvices are
permanandy employed,
Thar ara o pastamployment or larminion banafits payakds ts them attha end of ha comrmot patiods.
2021 2020
Y &
TION OF KEY W P
Remuneration of the Municizal Yanager - Kiaufot!
Hasic Salnry 765218 1056562
Cefl Phana Alowancs 72500 30009
Canldtrutlons, Madical and Fension Fands 180738 02172
Wiotor Vohicla Aliauanca B7 DG 03025
Parformance Bt 14507 -
Total 1489182 4 385 750
Parfod July 2625 to Februsry 2621
Remuneration of the Asting Municlnal Mansger: M.J, Pansx
Annuat Rattainaratisn 447 B4 -
Call Pronn Alowanice 6500 -
“Yotal 454 449 -
Far potiod March 2021 to ke 2021
2% 2028
R R
Ramuneation of tha Chlef Financhel Officer - Mr B, Vink
Baskz Satary . s42338 -
Cafl hone Allawancs 10500 -
Tetal £55 219 -

Patbd Jduly 7020 1o Dezampar 2025
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Remunarefion af Direetar : Finunclu! Services: CJ Kymdalt
Acting Afowance

Basts batury

Ll Frone Alswence

otar Vahicls Allewarios

Parfanrance Bonus

Tetat

Aclad Jor the paiked Merch 2021

Remuneratian of Director ; Finenzlel Services: NNtsnganl
Basle Sabary
afl Phons Allrwanca

Total

Barked Way o June 2027

Gali Phana Alcvance
Contrbutinns Madeal and Panslan Fands
Motar Vekfcls Allowenst

Taul

BEAUFORY WEST NURICTIPALTTY

NGCTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR YHE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 021

PageBs

WwWH 420
R R
12875 BB 455
- /b 100
. 12008
- 84 000
a -
22 075 550 EaE
2611 inze
R _
158 594 -
2 565 -
164 163
BN 2020
R R
- 3057
- 206 483
- 4 500
- 45 024
- 8 5600
- 156 304




BEAUFPOAT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES GH THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 202¢

Remunerstion of Direetar: Commnlty Servieea: M.G Fhozhoka
heting Alovance

Bagle

Gl Phions Afowsnes

Total

Remuncpation af Bimclar: Financisl Sorvices: B.S. Jacoks
Basle Salery

Papmants tn lau of eave

Gl Phone Allswance

Tatal

Pariod Apeh 2021

ofthe Acdog Direcs Somives: H.T Prince
Saste Sfary

Caf Phons Allowarice

Contribtfians, Medical and Peation Funds

Thotes Vahicis Aowsnce

Total

Acled far fha petiod hily 2015 to Oclobur 2092,

ofthe Direeiar Srevices JF Muler

Cantributians, Madical and Pansian Funds
Mator Vadiln Miaeance

Paymana fn flow of fexva

Totat

F Muller reigned Februnry 3620, The poakion wes vacantlor e padod IMessh 2070 ta June 2020,

Services: AT

fthe Director
Acting Alowanzo
Baslc Salsry
Goll Prone Allovance
Conttatons, Liadical and Panion Funds
Malsr Vehicle Afewance
Paamance Banus

Tatal

Remuneratlon of Dimttor: litpatmeture Servies: D2, Van Turhe
Basic Suary
Celfular pad Telaphone Afwanco

Acted for the perod July 2020 1 Drcember 2025, Parmantly appainted fom My 2021,

Remuneration of Direglor Infrastrutare Services: G.8 Whight
Acting ABrwance

Adled far tha peciod 25 February 2621 1o Apit 2027,

REMUNERATION OF COUNDILLORS

Telal Remuneration of Councllors

Truwling
Toolt of reds
Bensian,
Medical
Total

Remunertion of Cowselinr QLo

Aana] Bapunaration

Tolephone Mlawasce

Tocls of trada

Tatal

Qdouw wat Deputy Mayor for the period § Juse 2018 to 30 June 2018,

Remunsration of Cauellior: S.M. Motsaane
Asna! Remmanaratio
Tataphans ASowancs

“Yutal
S.04 Motsoarse was « ouncllar B Fabrimry 2028

Remuinemtian of Coanclior AL, Slabbert
Annual Remunarston

Telaphona Alowance

Trawdling

“Fools of trada

Total

of
Annual Rentuietation,
“alaphone Allovmnca
Trweelng

“Yaols of trada
Pamion

Madbea

Tolab

Remundratlon of Sounshifor: E Wentrel
Adntial Bearninerafion

Telephone Alawance

Tocls of trade

Fension

Tatal

2921 2030
R R
150 m5 .
3080 -
163 425 -
2 2830
R R
24805 -
4550 -
1834 -
105 332 .
200 a2
R R
- 268403
- & 300
- 59539
- 32 000
- 366 941
20 238
L R
- Bb4 214
- 12 050
- 6134
- 4R 000
. 89 443
. 114 827
ELE w020
R R
79 583 30648
261685 8556 120
18205 1ED00
101 154 167 o8
53 050 B0 000
1811 -
4328844 1452080
2028 2020
R R
A07 832 -
1.
nH 2z
R R
HE 257
nH 2020
R R
4855 882 4 810682
Ea3ER0 530 408
488 283 Bi7 217
45 200 45 B08
283827 350334
35582 30733
& 229074 6196 168
F03 036 688 605
4D BOD 43 B30
3 600 B
TAT 426 731 58
77 16E 458 258
27 200 4D B0
103747 165550
2400 3650
d48iq & 70
455 427 733 gan
04322 206 842
40 60 40 Bod
GE 106 85483
1600 3 50
318 810 15 830
202 w28
L R
242577 163 676
40 808 4D 800
a7 53 £S5 488
3600 2600
- 12532
35582 0733
444 052 316 B30
236895 13282
40 600 40 8B
35 380
3553 34188
316920 36020

Paga 81



Remuneratian of Counsiliar: E Lewrence
Annumi Remunsrton

Tolbphona Allownte

Toals of rade

Panston

Tata!

Remuneratisn of Counciiar; O Haareanr
Annoal Ramunszadon:

Taieghons Maowznza

Tools of trade

Tatel

Aemunerian of Gounclior: 23D Lembert
Annus! Refmerstian

Talephura Aoaunct

Toalc of treda

Yata!

Femunenation of Sounciliar MA Xilan!
Anrisa) Retererstion

felophont Rovance

Trneling

Tools of rada

Persion

Totak

Remunerailor af Cogncitier: ¥ Cansiable
Anniml Remunaration

Tafaphona Alleworcd

Taols of tda

Panslan

Total

Remunaration af Counclilor JJ van der Linde
Anmuol Remunanlen

Totephora Alowenea

Traveifng

Foals of pude

Tolul

Remuneraiton of Counchfer: L Deyee
Annual Remanedatien

Tolephiorn Allowsrics

ook of iedy

Pansion

Tatal

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

HOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER 30 JUNE 202¢

Page B

238 896 208 242
40 800 A0 ER
300 3500
35 534 a4 168
AEE e 50
2 40 w2430
AQ BOO 40 BOY
1800 3600
HE 830 316 830
230552 272 430
A0 850 AD B2
160 3600
74951 316 B30
42§ 074 428712
Az Bod 40 B0
161 412 155203
3600 5500
&3 161 s0731
£80 DLE 630 D4F
S4EE11 797 A7)
40 8pG 40 BC
3800 360

- B2 581

823 874 Aok 250
204 222 208842
40400 47 80O
63 10K E5 485
JECD 360
M6 33 1€ B30
55 646 554 €M1
40800 40 204
IEN 3620
24 683 BOEE
(=Lt 550 odb
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BEAUFORT WEST HUMGIPALTTY

NOTES ON THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUHE 2024

Remunerstlan of GCouncillar: L Bxcson
Al Reenunarstion

Talaphona Allowsrca

Tooks of frade

Totat

Rumureratlon of Casnsiifor; C.L De Bruin
Annual Ransuneption

Talaphiore Mlowance

Trawelbng
Tacks of trads.

Tataf
C.L e St was 3 counciZor from Apel 2024
ln-kind Benefiia

Tha Emcufe Mayoy, Execitfve Deputy Muyor, Spanker. Ghie! Whip snd Exctutive Commities Membars ase Tufdniz Councllors. Ench & prondded with wn affice and

shured encretaticl atupport al the cvat of the Canncil The Baecutive Mayer may wilisy alffckat Cotmdli transportatian when engagad in ofich! dutfes,

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Gonsiitarts and Professionst Servicas
Consuitants and 5t Adhisory: Ascounfing and Audging
and Addsury: Audt Cammitias

SHahfiees! Addsoty: Busingss and Financha! Mamgemant
Cansulaniz and Professionel Services: Business knd Addaory: Huan Resources
Corauhantc apd Profasalons] Servieas: Bustazs and AdusanrOrgenisagonnf
Conatltants and Profszsional Sérvices: Buskiess and Advisory Rasearch and Advisary
Gonzultants and Professlonat Seevieas: Business and Advisony:Valusr end Assessors
Canstitarts and Serdcer i
Cansubiapty Professional Services: Infresvucture ard Fanking: Land and Quantity Eurveyors
Canyuliarts und Professianal Sendces: Lsbetutaty Bervices: Waler
Camultants and Profyssfagn! Sandcas: Legal Cost: Cobaction
Cansulams and Pefessiona! Sendeas: Lagal Cost: Issus of Sumeanant.

does: Legal Cort: Lagat Advie Liigation

Gantractars

Carntraciars: Cataring Senisng

Conractars: Elactriot

Contracisrs: Malmenanca of Buidngs end Fachtss
Contraciars: Maintsnanca of Equigmant
Caontractors: Malmuisnee of UnsmacKied Assets
Centraciore: Plnts, Firwars and Othar DacaraSons.
ConMasiors: Prapud Eleclricty Vendors.
Contractors: Ramaval of Hazardous Waste
Gontrectors: Safagisan and Secuty

Contmctars: Sswemps Servicas

Cortnieldars: Tranapartation

utaaurced Sarvioay

Oubsnurced Sendcec: Butlngsy and Advicory:Valuer
Cutroutad Savices! Drganiaatfonal servicas.
Outseiread Sorvices: Sudness and Advicanys Currminlestions
Ovhioweed Sanices: Caterng Sevicas
Outsnurced Sorvices: Cleaning Sanices
Ousourcad Saivicns: Intemat Audiors

Cutsuread Swrvices: Molor Mznagemwnt
Quisouresd Services: Security Bandces
Quisowioed Sorvicar: Trathe Fines Mansgement

Total Cortracted Services

DEPRECIATIGN AND AMORTISATION

Preparty, Plant and Exuipmant
Tawsstncnl Froparty canled at cast
intahgibin Azsals

Tatal Deprecintion and Amnertization
Balznce previously raported

Carreciion af emor - 46,1
Rastined bxlance

FINANCE COSTS

Long-larm Horrowings
Honcamenl Provialons
Hon-cumant Etrgioyea Banalils
Crrdrat pilies

Total Finanee Costy

Aagesd

w240 272 430

40 808 4T 8O0

3600 3600

16 B30 16830

52423 -

E300 -

&0 -

E3 513 -

2o 2o

R R

31 765 did 16 500 428

9515 6258 2307 36l

44 250 51000

308 DED B E 976

543558 8BS 725

- 102 55¢

. £3 180

147 QdE 123 645

71250 -

26000 1512

L o7 050

- 512585

AT TAS ~

521183 213854

4807229 4 TR 205

35 463 Bazaz

- 18 757

7 RTE 640 543

1381323 2644352

849377 28355

- 1730

1525922 1439334

e 16703

43877 -

- 18300

= 2255

A97z2979 18 722 648

- 132 pE2

- 423007

- 24 743

25 851 5873

140 038 52353

20810 371829

674 552 1851 147

4 G0 €08 4251 228

2 E58 846 2 348 435

24 740 312 30247 182

2021 2070

R ]

20541 728 22342783
213961 213881
165 676 133 176

1321306 22§78 B

2 E7E 642
2l
12 678 B56
HH 020

A L3
2582 885 2111 761
1140575 B4 664
2 B79 000 2 889 pry
1508 223 503 272
& {&2 101 TT4 77




BEAUFORT WEST RUNKSPALITY

KOTES O THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2031 7%
R R
38, BULKPURCHASES
Eleatrkchy 46746 182 f1644 540
Watar B 267 656 759 595
Tatal Suik Purchases 55 053 7aE 714 530
The et ibuan loss fot bulk purchasas 15 2021; R11 553 815 (14,77% slachcty; BOIE% watar) and 2520; H8 34 720 (F4.7% olorvicity SE% watel Rufur o nats 52.6
far fuBver detad on tha alectricty atd veatar l8s3,
2024 2038
a R
40, TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES
Maopatary Mocatons
Heusaholds 102808 Sans
Neo-praf Insthtians (Toursmd 517498 500020
Total Transters end Subsidies 545302 509 08
024 2020
R ' R
45.  OPEAATICNAL CDSTE
Advatislg, Pubbty and Marketng 252651 406 838
Achiavernants and Anads 1500 -
Audh Faes VIS 621 438
Bank Charges, Faclinyand Gant Fues 805 374 ama A2t
Bursaiies {Empleyses = 27824
Coutler end Delivant Services - 52 E22
Commumdeation 1552457 1408 047
Daads 3063 B A5
Entustuinment 6451 14752
External Camputat Seftat 3179435 2 970 404
Fines and Panntics - 1450
Forfaitad Deonsks 27043 -
Hin Charges 1028777 3379376
in@gant Rulel 1718 TS
Insurance Fatt 11402116 1 458 077
Leencas 184162 w2998
Menagement Fea 137 504 Af5 158
Miiznicipal Serices 140 457 -
Frinting, Publations and Baoks 18378 253083
P f Bodes, 2467815 870 637
Registration Fees - 480 204
Asmuneration 1o Ward Gemvrities 285 010 2493147
Rewarts incoriives ERSL €200
Roxd Worthy Test - 16
Etoraga of Flas (Archiving} - 62265
Tolf Gate Fons 128 -
Traveland Eubsistancs 405 555 882 518
Unitann and Fralectve Claling 85 BAS 414 852
Virhicis Tracking ey 23188
Electichy - 261
Wt Fuel 2244035 74450
Vidrknen's Compansatish Fund - 620721
“foun! Dperational Cests 44 162 00E 20 TIE 660
2% 2028
) R
Py of TLOSS! 1LOS8) ON s
Retahables Irom Exchange Transactons « Hate 40 - {16 703 486
Receivanles frem Non-sxchangs Revenus - Kote 11 124 455 237} (31621 746}
Tatal Reversal of Lass! Loas) i 124 455 234) 148 745 204)
wnH 2020
R ®
43, GAINSIOSS5)ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
Proparty, Planl ang Eqdament {503 385) -
Total Gatns (.osk) on Ssie of Flaed Aszets {563 385) .
2021 2630
R A
4i,  REVERSAWOF HRARMENT LGSS! {HAPAIRMENT LOSE) ON FNED AESETS
fnvestmant Proparty’ - -
Capitalisad Hustortan Cost - .
Property, Planl and Emdpmant - v
Tatal Reverss] of mauirmem Lol {impairment Loas) on Fixed Axselk . -

Pageds



BEAUFORT WEST MUMGIPALITY

KOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOA THE YEAR ENOED 3¢ JUNE 2024

RECLASSIFICATION OF IFERS I THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF THE IMPLEKENTATION OF mSCGA

Thia hiupssipal Ragokations en Standard Chat of Accounts (mSCOA) cama lnk affact on 1 July 2017, The municpely has reaBgaed Baris b the frande! stalements wik
the Hom Sagmant of MSCOA. The 1esul of this procass was @ rachseification and naming of kams in e Nancal staletnents, New mSCOA Chedls ar lssued annually,

Hing: Enta am anpual ian of ars b1 ¢he The of 2048 wided amounis can be susRrisad es follows:
Bajance previnusly
reparted

Statemem of Financial Pasition
Cophat Resizcoment Rezana - - .
Hoising Duvalapmant Fund 37RESI @ a783 518
Sef nsurance Rassrvs 314 827 © a2y
Accutabited SumbniDalen 455 385 445 @ 459 388 d43
Lonp-erm Barowings E7B4ER o 678C51E
Kon-curant Provicions 19155 539 ] 18 155 529
Kan-curent Employes Bonofts 2B 4E3AIT o 26 463311
L Teags arid Oftrer - - -
Conaumes Dapazin 4 885 055 e 1 885 058
Provsians 7005 847 [} 7005947
Currant Emplayes Benafits 4 48 151 [ 14 448054
Traide st SHhar Payabins fram Exchange Transactions 5328757 [ &4 azaTsy
Unapant Transfors and Sutaidies 3 158 500 [ 13118 500
Lxsh and Gesn Equiatents 15366 €73 oy 15 366 671
Currant Portion of Lang-emn Borrowings 1 b 281 ° 1 B8G 254
Praperty, Flent and Enwpront 541 004 505 - 547 004 505
invastment Property 8818245 E£19 245
Innpiole Assats 422 834 - 422821
Caphalises Resioration Cast . - -
Harlaga Assaty 5225000 - 535000
Non-Curent Rocofvabies from Exchznge Transactions 3877511 ) IMTEH
Nem-Cugranl NowEwtnangs i 1214561 ] 124 523
Lrvmnary 319p288 o 3 190 288
Recafvabies from axmiangs nnsacions 21110223 o 2t 110228
Receliskiss from nan-excmng ransactions 35 BB5 665 o 29835565
Unpald Transfars snd Subeldies - - -
Oporating Loosa Asxel 188511 ) 18891t
Treees. 5071 155 ] 9471158
Gurrant Porilan of Hon-Cutrant Recelvabins 111827 & 1115227
Cash and Cash Equbalenis 2810858 L) 2810558

2 3 (ki)

Statemenl of Financiat Parformance

Propeiy Rutes

Sarchargos and Tams

Govemmart Grants xnd Sutaidios - Capial

Govamman: Grama wid Subsidies - Opatatag

Canlijiiind Proparly, Fisnt sad Equizmenl

Achiarist Gafns

Finwy, Panahies wnd Forfates
Har—exchangs

Lisanges and Pt

Servics Charges

Sales of Goods and Aendaring of Esnicas

Rensl from Fomd Asyers

Intarest Eamed - Extuttin] fitctinapis

intarnxt Esmedi» Exchange Tronsactions

Licanma and Parmits

Agency Sarvices

Oparational Revonus

Emphoyen talaled sazls

Remunamtion of Councilars

Bat Dabts Wrhten OF

Contracted Sorvices

Dupraclation zid AmerEsation

Itmittary Corwimest
Cporating Lonses
Translers and Subwidies
Oparationst Coam

{nvetbariis: ANHLasamiAiverma] of Wiledow to Hel Realsatio Valo
Loss) an

Impaitnont L
Galns/{Laas) an Sas of Fired Assats

Raversal of Enpalrmmnt Losslimpmant Less) an Froad Assets

Net SurpleXOeficit) far the year

Pigeds

Balance previousty

reparted Adjustments Reslaled Bafance
39 544 107 a 38564 187
27 20D 074 L 27 B0G 874
78 735 368 L] 7673568
1258 052 [ 12584838
A 404 7H - 4404 771
41 376 648 © 41 876 843
132267 o} 1322504
26 618 o 20818
125252 516 [} 125752 81§
£08 304 ] 608 304
1377 T2 o 1377712
283 538 [ 283538
3452 780 L] A 482 7By
203340 " 08 Mo
£54 425 m €54 425
1280717 L] 1280717
110 857 352 - 139 647 362
E 286 165 - 5285 166
L4 425 B B4 425
037 187 - 30317 182
72 678 643 - 22678542
641 445 - &d7 4ds
T4 T8 - 771477
ECRgLRE) - T4 135
432101 - 4335109
58 883 - 5688
509808 - 605 BOB
20775 Bad - 0TS BED
48715204 - 4B 715 204
523 143) . {15033 111}




BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMERTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 024

724 E )
) R
6.  CORRECHION OF ERRORIN TEFOIS OF GRAP2
The Ielelg Efjustmants wors rade fs Emalnb preveusly repied in tre stk Erancie] statumenta of tha Hunlcipalty afising trom mitstaemers cteumad in tha par
ymars.
2078
R
464 Proptriy, Plant and Codnment
Balance previousty reported 541 004 506
Contrtion of accumulated dspnciFvan: Soikings + 30 Jun 2020 31074
PR
Restated Balance 544 035 5B
et
0%
R
482 Accuwnulaled SurplusiDefisity - § July 2048 450388 445
Comecien of sl chaiges (Elsaicty and Water} - 30 June 2420 1545764
Gorsecton ol accurmlstat Sapocinton: bubdings » 36 Juns 2020 o
Toist AED 567 2B4
e
25
453 Receiables ram Exchange Tranaactions A
Balanck previously reported 21110223
Comeetion of busic chasges (Elsctiehy and Watar} - 30 June 2038 o Astsen
27 626 611
454 Changes 1o Smicment ol Financlal ferlonmanse
Mivatnart on pposaing sceeot as. & fesult of GRAP standards nal Emplemarad tn pior years:
Balance praviousty
Nele reporle Adjstmerts. Restated Balance
Fevenue
Proparty Rates 35 564 197 - 39 554 167
Govemmund Grants and Subskdles - Saptal 47 8O0 074 - 77 B P4
Grvemient Gramit und Subridies - Oparating 75735350 - 76755 368
Cortrfpatad Prapity, Fant snd Equlpment 1258633 - 1258838
Aensariai Gulrt £ 404 7T - 4404771
Finot. Fanafias nd Foriolts +1 875648 . AL B75 648
Inforast Enac - Hon-exchange Trancectiont 1222 574 - 153250
Licenoes nad Parmits from Her-Exchsnga Framssalions 20612 - 20618
Banica Chafiies 463 125252 576 1 515690 126 785 508
Sates of Gocds aod Rendartag of Senices £08 304 - 508304
Rentzt from Flaad Assets. 137712 - 1A TR
Intarest Eamned - Extomma] Inwestments 263530 - 283538
Jrerest Eamad - Exchange Transactions 5492780 . 3492780
Liantes and Parmats [ram echurga Transaciana 209 310 - 200310
Agansy Sarvicos 854 425 - £54 425
Operafionat Revanve 1290717 R £k
Tatal 326 151 B2 1845 680 327 E&¢ B84
Expenilure
Employes raiatad costs 115857 352 - 148967352
Remonemmtion of Sowncilors 268 166 - B 78 156
Bad Durty VEten CH 8434 €25 - 1 434 425
Comseted Sanvisss 30317 182 - 30317 162
Dapresaton and Amestcatan LAY 22 678 642 E 2 22 678 95E
Acumsial Laises 642 445 - G4 445
Firanes Costs TTATIS - THATE
Bulk Purchates T 138 - 0744138
nwentary Consumsd 43310 - 4583101
Opanting Letses £ 88% - 56 849
Transters ard Bubsidks 503 A0 . 500 308
Oparstions) Casts 25 775 B50 . 20775 880
Tolad 282 470 ROt 354 283 474 144
Galns ang Losses
tios: 4 ol 1o Het Runfanble Valve - - -
Rovittal ot tmpslment Lussimpalimant Lk} on Recavatles (48715206 - {48715 204}
GulnsH{Loas) on Satw of Fised Assets - - -
Raveraal of irnpaliment | sasiimpaimmest Los1) on Fied Assals 454 - - -
Telal {48 716 204) - 148 746 208}
et SurpiuaDeRicit) far the yeat (503 ) t E{587E {13 647 T38)
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BEAUFORYT WEST MUNIZIPALITY

NOTES GN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED 30 JUNE 2024

23t 2020
R R
REGONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSXDEFIGIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH GENERATEDKABSCREED) BY GPERATIONS
SurpluskDalek) for e year 38614 188 {3517 735
Adfustments far:
Depraciation 25155710 22556 T80
Amoritsaton 165 676 172478
Lazsiitinin} on Snio of Firad Assers. {503 385 -
Logs) - 24455 2 4745 304
Canteibulad Propey, Plart snd Equipmenl - {1 258 331
Conlrbution fromts pravisions - Hon-Cument Employea Banafs - Aduarial foazes - 842445
islons - H @ Bualits - Actusrlel galnz {4 BRE 240} 4404 774
Mevamart In ampiopes benui: . &4t 113 070 128
Bad Dabix writtan off 37 624 B34 475
Intorest an pagusians 4062573 4652746
Cpatating lens income sccrued 54827 {E3 674}
Dporating SurphisKDafich) bafare chuages inwordng capial 84 836 005 55353 785
Changes in warking captat (56537 821) (4293017
IntrowyafiDocrausa) In Trads nd Othat Fayables (nota 2} 837475 22731 661
Incionse/{Decraaza) in Taxst 3723844 2058 534
(incraazstDcressnin Irneantory T5776) [192 444}
Incresibiitmaanso) In Cansumer Daposhs 232712 B8543
Inczeesa/iDocrensa} in Current pontion of Lonp-tams Recehabias 1674 31y 1310356
In Trada Rrvcst frarn Exzhy {nole 1} (25 282 T80 189 047 £74)
{incranseliDuctsace In Other Recolvatins fmm Non-Exchahge Transacliona fotk 1 (40 126 883} 538511}
(incrwasalDecrease Unmid Tansters und Sutsidies - 193774
1 In iinspen Transters and Subalties (7328 647y 6 641 668
Cash generatedfabacrbed) by operations 20 298 184 NS
2620 Wote 1; Due Lo skow payman of eblors with tha leng- nomcash. The adjustad
egainsl Recai fram ev=hangs and. ga.
2020: fate 2: Cartain Prepeny, Fiumt snd Equipment was Farchas ed o txedit vith npecific suppllars. This was figarded 25 8 non-cash Hsm ndjusted agak) Trede and
viher payabies.
2024 2020
GASH AND GASH EQUIVALENTS R ®
Cash and cank equivalonts Includad [ e cash flow statement comarisa tha fodowing:
Gurran Aconimis - Hot 12 {183 567 89 477
Cafl Dapaslis and (avestments - Hota 12 G156730 2743458
Cath Floats - Nota 12 15842 5570
Bank Gvesdrall - Hote 42 2023007} 115356 873}
Tataf cash snd cash squlvalents {6634 973} {12 858 116)
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BEAUFORT WEET MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES OK THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 49 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
" R
RECGHEILIATION OF AVAILABLE GASH AND WVESTIENT AESOUREES
Cash und Cash Equiiente - Nol+ 48 {5 634823) 42558 $4B)
Legk: 13364 175 16 BSA B30
Unapant Trnsfars nd Subsides - Hale 20 57683813 13 116 488
VAT~ Nata 21 751383 FLE T
Cash Portion of Housg Dewelooment Fund - Nota 23 - 41
Nt esh resourses tvalbie fot iema! daldipedion 118 368 098} @O 518117
Resources avaifable for wariing capiial requirements 798 358 688) a5 4711
2671 2818
R R
TR ISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITES RECCHGRIATION
Langarm Labies - Hote 13 5 fa4620 8 664 B8O
{zod to Frvance ropeny, Hantand squipTant- st st (6 P 620} {8 654 880)
Gash Invested for pepayment of latrg-temm Rabdliies . N
Longetorm abilliss have heen uidizad In apcontance Wi e Muréclpal Finpnce Hanagamant As,
Armuity b §5.75%-10.50% Intarast fure, with fast matusity date of 31 Decariber 2028, Relat 1o Appandix A for dezaripions, matidty
dntns and et fedarast pates of structurad josns and Gnance, The lsanc ate unsacuTed.
il 2078
\INALTHORISED, IRREGULAT, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED R R
tnavihorized expenditure
Reconciliation of unsuthariaed srpondhire;
Cpaning batxhcs 19 478 438 103884 27
i fture curronl yeat tloned BEES3E61 17 118461
Uinsothorizad sxpanditure curent year « c25I1 1026159 4738
Wriltan off by Solmed a2 s T
‘Unaidhierised axpandiuce ausaitng autherization 107 360548 18 470 48
02 2028
R $
d epentiure can be o a5 faliow:
Tneident Alcclpinary stersh
“Actial vy Hudgated pendin Nane €7 852 140 17 507 308
87 691 440 1] 637 409
The averspeaing af the Budgel per rniciuf vate oan be sumtsorised 26 followa:
2024 2024 2611 203
Aetuzl Finad Budget Vatiance upaithorised
R’ R 3 R
Unauthorised expanditure cuTest yaar + cpaINGg
Vote 1 - MURICIFAL ANAGER 17 691 87 7023 B804 10657 B3 10 ESY 843
Uate 2 » CORPORATE SERVICES 14 548 451 43778003 {28625 857} -
Vola 3 - FINANCIAL SERVICES 104 122 032 2 525 81 74198 1380 76 158 138
\fats 4 - INFRASTRUCTURE 12 185754 1B0 368 025 {58 182271} -
Vita 5 - COMMUNITY SERVICES 28 393 172 05 033 558 {58 640 538) -
268 344 17 357 133 954 (51798 038) 46 853 831
2021 202 a8 o
Actua] Firet Budgel Variance Unawthorised
R LS a R
Uruthorfusd expandisure current year = capital
Yotk 4 - MURIGIPAL MARAGER 2 694 . 24 2814
Vi 2 - CORPORATE SERVIGES 215353 1427 566 1025345 1025 348
Voln 3« FINANCIAL BERMICES - - -
Vetn 4 - INFRASTRUGTURE 18 654 343 23411 547 4 747 204} -
Uats 5« COMMUNITY SEAVICES {12 551 017 152 448 {12 703 465) -
B 288 454 7d 691 563 (16 422 510) 4 026 458
el e L
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

KOTES ON THE FNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2041

Fruftlexs and wasletu! expenditure

o Imiess

Oparilng katanse

i d wastalul year
ViHtan aff by Counzt

Travefes to ratsbyabloy for rocovery- nat candonsd

Fridliess and wustalu] azpanditure can be surintacisnd ds follow:

[inidene BT
2020 - Davble pajient in shpplisr - Ky None
2020 - fnfwres! on overdve sccotmiy »_ Eskom acconnts Meng
2020 injares! and Permeias on averdus sccountc- SARS Nane
2020 - Interast di= spcount- Tajkam Freounls HNona
2020 ~ Inrsress. thua esaurt~ Awdinr Sanaral Nong.
2020 - Interast oh pverdun apcoun! - Barksond e
2020~ Inforest inia ! pension - LA Retéement hupg Miiog
2027 -Inhrast an ounsdie secounts - Eckum arcounis [ Mora
2021~ Infaroct ard Pensdies an svaighiz argsunts - SARES. | Mone
2027 - Inlerast on svardue nocannf - Talkom sccounts Merg
2821 - Iitninat 2 pverdi aceount - Audiior Gansral Mana
2021 + Intarzat ypiuz #Ccounl - Gardesn Avils dixiiet Nena

Iraguiar expenditars

Recanciation of imagulas expondhure:
Qpaning balance
Lregular drpapdiv currant year
Whittan of{ by Counet

frreguiar orpenditure swaiting further action

Teragutar Foliow

Inctdent ey

2018- 564 not foitowed 361777078+ il Sidding witha in the st Fnsncial vad

2019~ SCM procsdures el fodyeg 20TA2019. wiiba inshe next Gnaneialyear

2078 - SEM prucadumy rmgers to qualations: wilbe e e peat finencles your,

2018 + STAl procodures PROEEE ive b d agafian 37 £ ) I the noxt fioencial year
dhres ot folwed with #ppai prcess it e in the nest financiel year

2020~ ECM Bt fafowed v procasy Expanditure i bs. in the next

2020 - SCM prosnsiires ¥l fofewnd (o compeliive bidding wit e it thw st fmaneialywar

2076 - SEM pmcpdures nol, mgarts to guatetions. Lty i the noxt nancial yeer

2071 SCM th exgerts fn quaiefiony I the ot Sinenciel prar

2021- SCM ot foloswac with regarts {e compeltiva hidding b Jn tha naxt Jynar

Balance previously repartedt

Expendiiure ravisaet

RAestated Balance

Ttwas identiled by manaement that contract lot flast manngement enpred i 204872044, Tha vehitias was lkeasad on manth 1o month basdz, witheul rew canlract a1

extansion slgned,

RavovarzaTRy of 2f tragular nxpencilre vl b avalialed by Cosnatl in temm of sertion 32 of MFMA. No staps have basn fzken at i3 stags 1o mecover sny monles far
L

wpondiur

Pege 30

o1 2030
R R
1242320 1702855
2090 045 1724z 328
{1 782 855
1322418 FECEE
202t 220
R R
287 188 287750
532057 532 857
130784 130 784
3w 31u
267 303 267 383
256 256
108 108
t 110003
£38245
1nds
Ere ]
an .
3322446 1242333
2024 2020
R R
149 222 583 213432 675
13744 208 | 048 043
- {405 153 118}
468 515 S04 443322 588
2021 2020
R R
43357888 49357 95
430 130 439 130
1 &33310 1Eeap
55730264 55786264
1017 683 1017 883
56714 495 754
34 626 053 2625 353
1925276 182678
502726
13 140572
1E3 DIE S04 148 922 B9
144058245
5254 353
40 422 kS8



BEALFORT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES QN THE FRVANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDET 30 JUNE A07¢

021 2020
82 ADDITIONAL DISGLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNIGIPAL FIRANGE MARAIEMENT Aot L R
E24 i jixed losal - [HFNA $28 (B - [SALGA CONTRBUTIONS)
Opaning halanca {0y 2]
Gaundl subsriplans 1475 830 1207 B45
ATzt patd - srrett yar {1 25830) {1207 845y
Aalance unpaid {included in creditars} {30y 42y
2023 2025
R R
§22  Audil feas « [MFALA 125 (il
Opsning halence 4797 048 51 557
Curant yeat audit Fes SEITRE 4787048
Amaunt pajd - current year - .
Actunt I - pradous year (2 840200} (651 5371
Baiance wopatd (included In creditaraj 7 584 638 4757 C4B
2okt 020
R R
523 VAT IMPMAA2E (i)
NAT 338111 a4q7y 155
Clasing halence 5332411 LIk
VAT 1 peyabis on the recelpt basls, Only oice paymen 15 fucead from \he dabtars s VAT paid over 1o SARS, Al VAT raturac have eun suiitsd By the diin datn
threughout e year.
20 it
R R
524 PAYE SOL ond UF - (UFNA 125 HYe]
Oponing kulance IBNI7E2 1108172
Currant yeat pyrall deductions 1€ 761 745 15874858
Amiant gakd - cyreat year {15 382378} (11 851086}
Ameun) pald - preinus year 3 B73 782} {1 109172}
Balance unpaid (included in ereditard) 446 1 73 762
2021 Aot
R AR
ELE  Pensionand Medical Md Deduriton - IHFMA 126 (Hicll
Opating belance . -
Current yasr payroll daductians and Cainel Cantriuitons 24 457 34d 22 1648 838
Apriaunt pid - QuEsRtyear (24 157 244) {22 166 A38}
Balance umnsid (inchuded In sreditors) - -
2024 2000
526 Counciliors arreal SONSUMEr aeoalits. ~IMFMA 124 (b)) R R
Tne faBowing Councitors had atrsar ezeunts for fore Ikan S5 days es 5t 30 Jupe 2021
than 59 dayx 1han 58 days
CouncHor O Lot {01 97400006 10} 7651 2822
Counelar GL dn fnuin (0GE592K64623% 1854 -
Tota} Counclior Arrear Consumes Ascoums aEl? 2522
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BEAUFDAT WEST MRINIGIPALITY

NOTES N THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENGED 30 JUNE 2021

In tarms of the Mynie)pal Sunply by Qazekte 27636 drred 30 May 2068

Regulstion 26(Z) ~ Delalle of deviatisnt npseaved by [1a Accounting Officat bn tarms of Regulation 35(13¢e) ane

20 JUNE 203 Tmp of Bevigl
Amount Single Supplier

Juz0 55205 37301 2854 15050
g2 150855 - 92116 38750
Sap20 21 708 - 1706 -
Od-20 465 504 14973 450 80n -
Ho-20 36248 - 31855 428k
Dec-20 589 288 - 552 258 -
2 - - - -
Feb-2t £5 152 B A3507 21650
Mur-2% - - - -
Ap-21 21 455 - 21 456 .
May21 57 534 - 54050 43884
Jum2t 20 55T 15 484 5173 .

1 53740 §7 568 - 1345817 123 628
20.JUNE 02D Type of

Amount Single Supplier

ety B43T4 65435 - 28440 -
Augig 112784 S043 - £3283 .
Supit 155134 Faic] - 50017 21944
Ca-18 104 140 R - 70764 -
How-19 05 101 5264 . 50474 15343
Der15 126572 10458 - [ELIH] S8 b}
Jon-20 24455 15404 . B £o03
Fairi20 57 684 17 305 - 50378 -
Mar-20 1595424 65617 - 73008 B55 778
As20 174 804 - - 68075 105 838
May20 {08528 v . 26178 22500
Sure2D 7792 38 188 . B 544 54783

2 575 546 W22 - $ 176 154 342160

Hon-Compliance with Chapter 41 of the Municlpal Fihmnze Mansgement Act

In temms of suctian 36 of the Mvslcipal Supply Ghair dewation [rom the Suaply Ghair Pafiey fonds o e by
tha Murdcipal Manager znd natad iy Cauncd,

Rangt of Deviatiohs appraved by Kunictpal Manager Totat Deviatinne 2020724 Aroaunis
Tnviations bubwees § - 18000 ] #1815
Daviations betwesn 10 00} - 20,500 % 257 643
Cavintans betweart 30 001 + 200 000 5 520 652
Daskations grawter than 200 001 2 558654

é 4 537 13
Huterial Insses 7021 2040

R R

Electrizity dlatribtion fuases
nits purchused {ut) 55282 747 53595 177
Units bast during dlstrfithen, (igai 2164354 7835 670
Prrcantige Inst during distritutan 14.77% A, T0%

The rason for the electrilly hasrs 5 dirs o sleciricly (haft on prampald matarz Finex ware issusd for olfendem.

2004 2t
R R
Wister dlsvlbinien faszes
Undts murchuaed (il AT 2330830
Unhz loat dueing Alstrtdion () 1 456275 1 598 a0
Prreaninge losl during distribution 50.15% 56,00%

Tha razon for water kosses ks due ta pipe bursls and fieid Jaykages. Malnlanancs on meless i difeall due to Sm¥aton in fonde,

The munkipalty provides wilar servies to indigent consumars. Consumpliont Giod by bindigant consumars ara mota than Lk fres 6id waler ey rocalved, Na astion wis
1xkan €8 Fecaver the nddifonzd consumata gnd b Histeny, % wra Aot paid by irdigs 3
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BEAUFORT WEST HUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021
Other por-compliance R
MEMA Section S5{1)E)
fcuquate msnngemant sezatinbing und Informalion aystem wars nal {n place which necounted for cresitots,
14F3AA Section 65!z)ie)

The " i e yuay ns-n pagit of which craditors wmss ol 1hvarys paid witin 20 cays of date of nntemert ot twolca 83
raquired.
HFHA SectionT1
‘Not #H mantiiy aports was not Smeowsty submized to Provinslal Treasury.
MFRA Sectlan1E
Exp 5 nat only latwe of &R anid wsiin e Bt of e ReoURES eppraved far the SfTersnt voles In kn spproved budgel
MEHA Sectfon 32}
Repors pattaining ta unsuhirised, imegutsr, nfileas and wastofol sxpendiure hava ot bears submined to xl relevant partins,
024
FiRANGIAL FOSH SIANAGERENT ]
Toe nithins of the mniclpaly mepese 040 B uaiiety of ranclui ek, Inclidng el fk (cempraing tor bt Iraerast rale. sisk, <aish fiowe inkosest bale 7igk Ehd price
sk, oredt 1k sk ipalleys overoi sk foctmes on the ity of finsnclat mavts and sedin to minkriss poterdal
adverse aects o the muskipaiy's fneack! perfotmance.
{4} Forelon Bachange Currency Fick
Tha muslcipslty doos el angage n farsign sutency tansasions,
{) Prica Risk
Tha riunlcipaiiy s not st ta prica Brk.
(e} Imarest Rate Risk
JU————————e SO LT e substuntiaby daparident on changes b markel inlerast
Tates,
Tt rryelclpaliy wonlyses s potanilal axpottie o intstest rate changes o 4 confinuout basis. Ditfeient ceenarios are sbruialad which inciuda rafinancing, reaswal of
cuant pos¥ians, abamutiva finencing and hedging. Rased on thesa heenarat, he ety taltulstes the hmpact Bt a change [ interust 7ates VAl have on the
surpluaidefict for ha yeut. Thase Econsfics uie oty tirruleled for GauEties which eanstiute the oty of intarast veadag TabBtes.
e munfcipaly cid mol hsdgo mgslnst mby Interest fate visks during the cumant yaur.
2031
The IE on e antitys H) o tha yesr dua ts chengss i imarast /Btes weie 25 follows R
544} Increase in inlerest mtod 56062
0.54% {2025: D.5M%} Decyasad in ntarost raine {56 0&2)

Fage 53

2038
®

2620
A

plri]

529
{47 525



EBEAUFORT WEST MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGTAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

{d) et fisk
Cradh risk I the risk el  sourion frty te | tail bAgalian end eauiso e e Jacur faneiallass.
ek sk arises riply of cash deposds, £ash quivalents, trade and sthar tecavabies end unpad adien.

Treds and cthet récalvabias are daelosed nel afar provislons are e far fmpairment and bad dobis. Trindo facsivebles compdsn of & largs number of ralspayers,
dispareatt acors difarant sectors and gagraphical arass. Qngolng crad avaluaf ttenad 81t the fmancial cancllon of Lhase dablors. Cradh ik partaining to
trade and cthar 15 canshiered 1o bu divaialied nature of recwivabiey ani Irmmiaterial nstre of lnahidusd balacicas, in e case of comurmer
debiors the municipalty fteceively frrs tha right Io forminale 3anices 1o customara but in sractice s Is dEFical o apply, In e e of dablars whoss zccounts
breome In arwars, Count endsavours to calfact such sceoiints by "lavying of panakiy charges®, *dmund for paymant”, *rostriction of senicas” and, 23 3 st rese,
*handad avar for colicti, whichever procedure i appllcath in tarms of Counaitt Crudé Gontrol st Datt Catuclion Palcy.

Tha credi qualty of reseivebios ore futhior sasessad by grouping dvidunl deltors i d¥ferant catefsies Wik simBsr sk profas. The calagodes include the
faliowing: Bad Dott, Decensed, Gond payws, Siow Fayors, Dablors vith Indigents, tunicipal Wotkurs, Kanded pvor 1o
Attorneys end Unirareabin sccount. Thona Selequsias ure thah bipalred un » group basls based an the risk prafiaiored qualky associaled Wit tha praup.

All rates und sandsas wrw pyabls wAtik 30 days o fovelsa dale, Refar t oot 10 and 11 for el belancas ourstanding longer than 38 deys, Those balancas
repexmnt all dsbiors at yaar nd which defaihed =n Uil credi torms. Ao refof Lo nota 8 and 7 for balances Inchuded In teopivbias thal wors 1e-nagetaled for the
periad andot reriae,

202 2011 2070 2020
% = " R

Homexchingn Racenables
Rofai 10.64% 29 421 21e TI% 18473 813
Flana BRI 47 18D 017 B2.09% 208 483 717
Cthar 274% 2 497 457 3.16% 74505153

100.50% 471758 891 00,00% T3 84 141
HonCumant Rucehalbies
Repayrmant srangemant ton.ca% 5308 445 40,00% 603
Erchanpe Recahabiss
Electicity 1361% 15282 282 XIS 1603712
Whitar 18.45% T B2 TR23% 11532 488
Prazatty Renals 0.20% a71 642 0.04% 3722
Wasla Munagemen: jrafuse} 15.02% 10831 25 12715 11 580 563
Wiosts Water Naragement {Sawamgs) 24.80% FPTEI 4 2% 20153 08¢
Oy 26.83% 30056 364 A128% 23 822 009

$00.00% 412 550 921 108,00% 54 267 962
Na tacaivables are ledged us security for fmansial fabifties,
Dus o ahoet tarm nzlure of s and other Coivnbies the camying vlin disslosed Inaate 10 and 15 of B finncisl wtataments & an appeaximation of bs fir value.
Interest on everdus batancas ane Lieludad ut pime landing mte phix 1% whars apglicable,
Thia provislin fof bad dabis could b afocated betvaer: the dffarant classes of racahvables st follovr

202¢ 202 2020 2620
% a % R

Nor-xchange Receivabios
Raws 7.38% 18126 254 A3t% 16125874
Fines. B2E2% 202 376 535 41.58% 177 824 604

160.00% Ha sgarea 100.00% 194 b 476
Eschaiigs Riacaivabies
Eleculcity EEN ERLIRESY 1.16% 227653
Water t428% 15362 047 £.05% £ 489 556
Wasle Munagamsrd (refse) 15.85% 5063 388 15.82% 11336242
WVuasts Vrter Managamard (Sewerage) 2643% 24 E85 805 257% 40 482297
Housing Seling Schra D.03% 30412 8,044 31 474
Cther aB.04% 35 35 344 <B.15% 34 424 BOB.

100.00% 4483521 Jta.80% T E42 048
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NOTES DN THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER 38 JUNE 2624

T provision fur fud dsbls canld be aiocated Jutwman tha el cavegoien of reschutiis fracl. fves) vs falav:

2024 702 2026 2020
L R % R
Onher 243.08% {194 238 552) 321% 2 507 654
Industriel BT4% 5852607 1125% 9872578
Rasidartst 3.84% 104 516 40 45443 74 688 583
A00.60% {73 661 BuSY 180.00% w7760 822
Eiad dots writtan ol per deblar alass:
HoyErmhangs Recebables
Ratas sl Qther Reesivatles A% 1 820 044
Exehans Raeahvabies
Banices a74 824 100% 6614385
Excheoge Non-exchange:
Assing of ameunts pagt dye bet ot fmpatred are 22 follows Rereivables Rerelyables
2025
1 snonth st due 238 127 196 584
2+ wionths past dus 7 B58 233 2 653605
£485 360 4450 183
2020
£ manth paxt du 2351 818 250 810
2+ months Pst fun £34 812 491 E32
3EISTAT 743 751
The anily enly Sapaths cash wiih major ks with High qually ctad standing, Ho ach and eash aquivatents waro plesged 13 socurity for financiat Sasiist iné no
(etirictions wotw plucad en o uss of any cash xd cash equivatants for thh paricd untor revew. ARRCagh the cradt sk pertalring 1o mch and cash squivelents are
b ko, the o
Tha banks WEsed By the manisipatty for currant and nt are a8 htad on #ha JSE (Fist Hationet Buak and Standacd Bank). The eredt qualty of
e natutions are aviselss fsted b7 their raqulred BENS ralenses us vl ws atber madia roparts. Sased on o8 publc sommpleations, e Finecicizl sustalaatilty ks
svalunted to be ol High quaTity and tha cradf fisk sstaining to thess lastintions a1 cmnsldered 1o be k.
Th ik purlning b el sandtnal grunts und isTes arb canaldaredfn ba ey I, Armaunts s (ecehalils rom nationat and provincis) governmant end there
B N6 expaciation of caumtsr party defw
Loy a5 xnd Dther Debars a5 indntdusly «t Bafanc Shuet date for Iepairment or discavniing, A repert of e verious catageries of
dattors bn drafiad la iste auth ; ‘ ¢ discaunting, whare spplicable,
2o 2020
R R
Financil wisets yxpeted b credil sk &t yeat 96d e xs follows:
NuoeCumant Receivabies from Exciangs Teansectlont 7457842 45688264
N ot bles from NomExsch 1534 483 1512087
Recoivavles from Exchangs Transectiond 3005 384 389774
2 rom Nom-Fxchangn T 273 736E5L 2 IUIA
Cash and Cash Equivatents 5973 163 2503 35
348 229 541 I8 BTO 58
tlquidity Riak
Prudant TgeRy ning. sficien c2th and the avellaslty of funding thraugh an adweats amaunt of commited zisdk faciities, Dus tn
v, dyrueric natere of tha undorbing buzlness, v meintaim flaxblbtyin fundng by mai avallabiZy undor cradk knas.
The ety fisk 1o liguidby J5 u result of the furids avaabis 1o caver fulire commrmants. To antty manzet Tqulidty Vi Uniough Bh shgeing Teview of Fulure:
commitments and cfed? tacitias,
Tha tabla beisw ansyres i oy franciel batiftics inte selevard matucly grogbigt E3aed o e remaiiag pudad st firancial yaut end to the contrmcal
raturhy date. The dipunts Bsclosed fa the table wre the cuntmetis undiscourted cush ko, Balsncas due wilin 2 months equal thair castying balances a3 the
Impact of discaunting f rot slgnifeant.
Hetwwen 1 and 5 Botween § and 10
Less than 4 year years yesrs Mate thwn 10 years
202§
Loag-tem Lnddlites. 2 142 654 4425897 5946781 .
Trocle and Onhar Payables 73455632 - - .
76708 488 4 425 £97 2445784 -
Betweentand B Berween & and 30
Lesxthan 4 year years yrars Kora than 0 years
2020
Lung-isrm Lishlites + 680 261 1655632 3428588 .
Trade aitdf Ofher Payablos 64326757 - - -
&6 305 048 1656 832 1428398 -

Papeds
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FINANGIAL INSTRUKENTS

BEAUFOHT WEST MUNICIFALITY

NOTES GN'THE FINANCIAL STATERENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2071

in arcanfanca with GRAP184.45 the financial Fsiittas and aseels of the rmunidpality et classifiad as foflows:

Financial Aszels

Non-Grrenl Recelvabies
Recahvatie 9ith rajuy arrangetmants
Housing tonns

Receivabley from Exchange Tranxactions
Trade recahvabies from eachangs transactons
ko rocstvsbles frem wchange franiactons

Crkar recahabiles from nen-sxchanga Imnsackons

Cashand Cash Equivatems
Bank Balances
Cail Doposits

SUHMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial Instruments at amorilsed cost:

Long-iarm Recabables
|engrinmy Reeahvablas

Otter recelvables from exchange sansacions
Other

Gash phd Cash Equbalents
Cash and Cazh Equbalents

Tatal Fnsnclal Asxels

Firanzial Lisbilties

Long-term Liablllties
Annuhy Losis
Capiafied Layse Listifty

Traile hd Olher Payaties
Paymienis tocatmd in pedvancs
Aecolvables with cradd balances
Aelertions

Sunsiry crediiom

Suindry Supeis

Trads Pryatios

orund SALA

Gurrent Partien of Longderm Liabitllics

Annuity Loa
Caphalised Lanse Lisbikty

Cash ant Cash Equivatenls
Bank Cverdnf
SUNMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Instrurpents ot emortisad coat:

Lang-tam Liablales
fong-atn Latiijes

Frace and Othor Payaidas
Trada and Cther Payabins
Trade and Other Payables
Trads and Cther Prynvley
Trads and Other Payablas
Trade and Other Paysbiss
Trade and Othor Papablas
Cash and Cash Frpitvalenis

Classifization

Financlij {astiimsnts al amorizad cosl
Finaacial instruments at amortised cost

Financlal instroments at smorilsed cost
Financlat irstrumacms et amorisad cost.
Financist Inswuments at emortizad cosi

Flnancia! Instnuimnts &t #morised cost
Fibuncial [nsirumants at tnericed cos)

Recelatles whh rapay strangaments
Roysing Laans

Trata racalvatles from erchange iransactions
Cahar receivables From exchenge transaclions

Caher recalvablas from Rem-cechanga transactians

Bank Bafaness,
Cal Dapaxits

Classification

Financl Jnauumants &t smortisad cost
Finapak Instiments of amaitised cast

Finmnal instriments 31 smortied sast
Financhl Instrumanis ritad cosl
Finuncial instruments a! stnartisad cast
Flnanchal insiuraents a1 amentiasd cost
Flnanclal nstruments sl wmorkised cost
Financlat Instrumants el amerised cost
Finunclal instnyments ol ad cost.

Flezncie! Instrumants at amortised cost
Financa! lnnnamants 85 wmornised cast

Financial Instrements ol smanissd east

AanultyLoust
Capaiiied |aatn Uabty
Payments recehad in advance
Recebatles wih cradh batznces
Retanthons

Simdry creditors

Sundry dasor’s

Trads Payaties

Panskantund SALA

Bank Cvordraft

Pagess

2074 036
R R
2024 2026
R ®
7 467 842 4698254
235 553 262337
221 2408
R E
23 465 753 [EEELELT)
{5 577 854} 4427 133
7 487 A57 7459513
2001 2028
R R
(1E7 725, &7 o9t
5156730 2743 458
2021 2020
R [
7467 342 £ 536764
735552 287 307
2245 763 18198 701
{5677 il Lagy (43
7 dg 457 45061939
{167 72 E7 097
& 156730 2741458
28777755 17 B67 743
282} 2020
R R
5807 243 BHAT 162
B7T 3717 1977718
2024 2050
R A
518412 s10452
1285784 2575 563
2051822 1415783
a4i3542 24732 8531
- 1 833 484
59 853 266 55 {14 557
- o4 004
2 220
R R
- 478920
- 1400 341
202% 2020
R R
12023927 15366 873
2021 2020
R R
L 07 743 7567 082
e z978058
518412 518412
1265781 2875 562
q 05 B2 1416 788
0473542 2472381
- 1833454
58853266 55144 567
- 104 084
12 R387 15 365 873
8% 274 289 80 344 855




EEAUEORT WEST MUMEIFALITY

RUTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2524

STATUTDRY RECEWABLES
I arcatdunce wih tha princlpes of GRAP 508, Swinory Receivaties of the municipaliey mra chucslfind &5 folkmas:

Taxe
VAT Rehvabie
Yrom Non-Exch T
Rates
Fines
Total Statutory Reeivobles fhefore provisian)
Leas Prosdsion far Delf Impslrment

Tfetal Stattary frctivables (atter provisian)
Stntutory Recahables arises fram tho follawing fagialatat:

Teus + Viafusa Addad Tax Act {Ho 85 of 1381}

Rlaz - huricipel Propertes Rutea At (o 6 of 2004)
Fines - Criminnt Proceduraz bdd

Statutory rocsivabiss ate Ry d gans valow, by at enst.

4];_Agel

Curant {9 - 30 dsys}
- 60 0w

&1+ 8Os

« B Days

Tatal

Reennciilation of Proviston ar Debt Impairmen

Batanca 8t beginring &f yoer
Canttipitien 1o protisien

Balance ot end of yest

“Tie mpelerant Is dn o hew peymant af deioca. Tna national lochcown rasifted In ereace ol davlors Ura! did not settls thelr peneliit.

Broperty Rates. datermines U dabiot, Therafara exch Indvigual debst 1 lmpai d o the ol A dett. dobtar B
B rarn Evg b the at conizol poficy of he mticipaly, The indiostion of impatimerd x the non-ebEty f Ihe dabiat io 50ty thelt sccaunt

Finas: Fitl Impaited per dabiers of & 4lmitar grouping (Frovinclsl Finat, Camant Finas and Municpat Fines), Tha cellectian rats per tha simiar grovpings it
dwtarrinsd, Five dbtors ars impalrad based en the eBaclian pete. Tha tadication of Impolmment & the por-abity of Iha Sablor to seftls thelr Rocount.

Agrei of amourts pastdie

1 mnomth past e
2+ manihs pual dus

Menagamen k2ss tha considsrailen fast dup end irsgalzad o tha deb's prypraras, Pat (e Job) red palicy of e muricipalty pust ds asd udn the
Eamagory o residentie, ndsbial & zommareiel and oiher detiars. Govenment datiats bre 1ot Impadred,

4 manh st die
2+ months past due

Manugamant hase tha comideration bR tha debior’s pryments. Ber the Sabt contre! pficy povarmman] deblare ata not brigalred as H g viswed thal thay wra atdiged t0 pay
aivd ineralors includiad b tha catagory s Eue mad not lrgared

{nterext Recelved kam Statutary Recelvables

Taes
{nternst iz lovied at 4 eta datermingd by the toundi on eiAstanding txtes ameunta,

IN4GND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANGE

i mricipalty did mal repsim any if-kiod danstons o assltahcs during the ymer Gadar faviev.

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Cauncithes nal wrrad into ey pevate publo pariersbips during the fancsl pear.

Pages?

287 220
R R
S840 ROt 155
266 301 235 225 443 530
25121 218 18073 843
237 160017 208 405747
174 635 26 235 564 685
{248 503 708} {124 043 470
52 $3E 637 44506 707
2024 2030
R R
334373 2758 168
§ 176874 1476221
593452 536 121
23663 332 43542 308
24 147 481 19673 £13
2024 2050
R [3
184048 479 160 468 855
24 438 231 39 574 624
218 803 730 494 4B 478
2024 2020
f R
43243 £16804
313188 12244 499
31E84T0 12 832 483
203 1520
R f
128584 49 B4
2593608 283113
1490 183 2 b90 951
2024 2620
[ R
1013018 1T
2024 7028
) R
2024 072
A R



HBEALFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

NOTES O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR SNOKED 3t JUNE 2021

CONTINGENTIES

The Trade Linion, IMATU, contested Lhe implamantation cf & wegh clave egrasment b the Labour Court and the aourt fbed in faveur of INATY. The Emplojers
Crnlsatian, SALGA, resoived o bk ke ruling of the Labour Court en raview, The sifact of th riling 1 4 genemi 2% increaso i remuneration as irom Oclobar 2005,

“Thn Jolloning giiaianteet quaity ns contingant lobEles:
NAME |  REGNO
Mudimsic

Nadbank
Nadbank

Chims ageingt the municipalty

GUARANTEE ISSUED TO

Paifarraies gharantas no: 265/32883307: Post alfica

Elecysicily quwmnies: 2650268321 B: Eskom
Eluctriciry guarantas; 28502683005: Exkom -
Ketspoort

The munkipity b curcanly angaged in [iigation which could reseh i damwgeticosts being wwerdad ngninst Councl I claimants sre succwssfut in Shelr aclions. Tha

{alimwing sre the estimates:

ot Vst hiunks

Tt rauncipalty et ellim STt o whwisty o Cid wat UIed . Fiing ak cie b Une meglpence o the municnaly. An bnsicasan of
5.

foes otd stomey:

A sumrnana was issuad aging the fnitipaliy iy e Mintster of Waler Afteirs for outstanding preyrments for watur for pasinds 1 Apeit 2002 untl 31

August 2016, Anafice of Infartion % Dafnnd have baen entenod infe, swating further plasding from PlattfTs attameys.

atdot Wasd Monle) Dar s

The semmons.

aitermay. AU stage 1Lis urclear I e

was Bsued aguins)

rmmarml B punvad any furhar, Awahing & Conn dils Io 2 attle Hhe rEtler,

Easuion West MunitislteAC yon der Linean
Appleation to the high eoust for [he domalishmant of an immevalie proparty, Matier to be heatd in 15 High Gourl.

Baaidort Wast/RE » fetarriea fading F poolesisidsl constryction
Appcation for s feviaw of evivora af % andar awardod Io anclhar suppliar. The matier have bean erpucd I the High Caurt and swablng

Judgemanit auieoing

Beaytort Wagt /] DruslectiBikery Yranunor
A ciakm for demages by Baiers. Trenspor a5 & result of a metar veiicda accitan,

Banufor: WeshiMiicy Cresk
A caatm againct 1ha mupidpalfty far an ameunt of K15 340 344. The municipsfity danins fahky 1o this claim and curently in process of heing:

defanded ir 1he Cape Tovn High

Beaufort i Sw Sundces/GAP mana nt

Appficatian far Ihe review of aicome ¢f 3 tentar dwarded 1o usalkar Sugging, A fasponsn to the sppeal o B Security company prasontalive

with €Tespansy, awntlng roply, Mattar possibly te be takeh (e High Geut

SOKTINGENT ASSETS
BANK ) FIRM
Firat Nidianal Bank
FNE/Shaprta

FNBMckermans
ABSA Bank

Rang Marchant Bank o0 R. Kacler ta R,A Kostet

Rand Metchont Bank 210 R, Keatar 2 R.A Keatar

Rand Merchant Barik o.bo TG Elekiries {Py) Ltd

Rand Murclanl Bznk 0.5 Da Jagers Laodaletars keniraktsurs (Edes)Bpk
Rand Marchant Bank o,bue TG Elektios (Ph} Ld

WFJ Sandcas (P} Ltd. o.huo Active Phambl Civis

Giardiisk [nstrance

PURPQEE

Eluciricity 3upply: 1533108
Eiecirichy BuppyS7B-123/4

Elacirchy BuppyST5-101/9t

Water & Elecirichy rervices arf no,7401
{Beaufor 15K

Guarantes NRGINUISASA1ASLO: Bupply of
water and efactricity 1o 13 Sird Streot {Baautent
Monar}

Guarantus Nra8iMMSH58261 £ Sypply of
Watar and electicity o 7 Bird Stroet {Benufart
Maner]

Numbsr

Fafamrance Zuarentes: Guarznies Nutibar:
OGTOE?IZADOIEETS

Erifatimansh Giarmalea: Guamniea Humbar:
WFH01025F AMAiealian Guarama
Gunrantse Ro. OGTOS72UZANH3I5Y: Tander
no. 81/2046: Upgruding of the brraystrurg
Wastavaiet Treatmant

Rivigan intrastruciure Setulont: GR 473
L2t eall]

Straty uraber

PCBS Construction & Costans Bana Sorvieas (P1y) Lid « Beio 6.0, B
Balialon {Py) Ld

PCRS Constuclion & Casloms Band Services (Piyf Lid - fryta 0.b.0. Rivigan Infrasirocture

‘Safutions {Piy) Lid

Funion Guaraniess a.b,0, Ridgan Infraztruciura Salutions Pry) £t

Baaulort WesLDA catineillars

RETIIN01000)

Reangion Many Suretyship: Screty Humber
RET2018151 1002

FPorfesrmanca Suarantsu: Goatantes fimbear:
FUASO2859.HE

AdTaim agalnt the rostnlogsatty against
s of the DA and certain DA
emplyues, for salartes paid In erras, The
srbier I currently baing [égaled In High Soutt,

Pagesg

REG NO
147
81

278

e

32

ay

240

424

EH

k-]

2021 2030
R R

5o go8 50008

4 700

41000 41030

426 700 425 708

. 63800

5311206 3311208

400 DOQ 200 600

- B0 000

- 250 000

33000 T8 e

250000 250500

- 250 000

3524 206 4 356 206

202 020
R R

2098 2020

12285 12285

2080 2083

222 000 7 B

31300 31 300

24 000 2103
50 454
44 O1E
B2YEI
845 DET
10 BIE

135804

108 350

35D 000

150800

4§63 207 4015828




9.

RELATER PARTIES

Key Mangeman and Counclions recek Bnd gy fof ¢anices on the a8 s

Ralated Parly Transactions

Year ended 38 June 2024

Ceunclbars
Councilor AM Slabbart [4113]
euncior N Conslabl [4405)
Gauneitar N Canslable {55501
Counclisr © Hawrvaar (20943}
Gauncitor ) van der Unde (6173
Councilor @ Louw (7188}
Gounciior L Dayee (20246}
Counelfor), fusson { 12459
Gounztfer MA Kiizny' 7445)
Councior A Kibeni 2020}
Coungiter DE Walgamard (5230 §
Councider G1, do Brusln § 2126

Muricisat Munagar and Sactian 57 Etnpioyess
Municips! Manager : of Penca [Ho sooous
Directar: A Makendlans (012150025253}
Begior; D, Vennua { Ho Assound
Birator: N, Nisengt § Mo Arcaunl

Yeat endrd 30 June 2020

[
Gatineliar AW Slabert (010137011632
Goumelior N Constable (610675012084}
Councipar N Canxlabis {014506014507)
Counclior O Haanvoor [510RSS/003455)
Founcibor & van dar Linde (014807014058}
Louncillr Q Loww (019740020810
Counciior L Bayce (510271000768}
Goonelior L Bazkan {D24234/024295)
Counelior MA iiian! (620442020841}
Councidor MA Kilen) [066442020¢4 1}
Louncilor DE Walpemurd (612158012185
potnciar SM Malztena (022661022662

“Year ended 30 June 2078
Municipel Menegar and Bucton 57 Emplnass

Munieipal Manager : K Hasriiolt (Ko accourt)

Dirsclor: A Makendiena {012180026859)
Dimetar: CJ KymdnpB (OTTS2EOTIEY]

e ratns, asrvies chargea and ather chagges wia i REcaunCA WA apprsied it Shal wark advadiad to

rmapact af amcunhs svwd by mlated parties.

BEAUFCRT WEST MUTACIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2074

2074 2020
R R
i condtions a¢ other ratepaysis [ rreideals,
Rales -Levied ¥ Senvice Charges » her -Levied § Outstanding Pravision far
ly2020-30  Levied { July 202030 uly 2033 - 30 e Bafenice - 30 June Impatrmment - 30 June
dune 2024 Jyme 2024 o 2024 Aokt
4528 25 816 - 258 -
3pas 15 442 - 1282 4
557 5788 - 528
- 285 - 142 74
766 FL - 164 5543
5578 M - 13491 5405
153 1769 - 6 v
58 %7 . 08 253
= BXE - 572
45 4764 - 142 -
8576 0435 - 5937 -
- 3 4087 - 2575 2344
20 675 421 468 . 12040 42392
1676 27 . 120 .
- - - . .
1155 2721 - 1700 -
Rales-iededd  Servies Gharges - ther « Levied 4 Cadstending Provision far
July20€8 20 Levisd $ ulyFo{a-30  July301% - 30 Jone Batance + 30 June Impatrment 36 Jure
Sume 2028 e 2020 020 2020 2030
S20E 2318 1 2468 -
23 f082t . Ba328 s
554 LR7E - 28OS 7it
+E37 - - - .
B 754 Az enn - - -
114 13636 - EL 151
1474 1657 - 261 -
41 2632 - . -
w55 5341 - ot st
62 § 598 - 288 -
6028 a4 4D 12 4244 -
-9 £ 350 - B51 -
38942 166 854 k1] 1B 441
Rates -Leviad4 Service Charged « Ofher - Levied 1 Outslanding Provislon et
Ldya0is .30 Levied 4 uly30A2-00  duly20983€ June Aulance - 36 Junt mpairirent + 30 Jume
June 7620 Jime 2820 2020 2078 atue
14120 2532 - - .
12 840 34708 - - -
24 830 7o - - .

Councilars and of

{or paniing, dltacteg g th setad

fapasy

fia

tha pabhe. Ho bod dttt mpenass have beei recognised fn
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BEAUFORT WEST NUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Rclaled Party Losns

Slaca 1 July 2004 lans 1o councSors eng senlor MANIGUMARt SMPloyes Bta ROt parptited, |aans prantod priot 1a this dale, togather wih the cangibons, are daclossd in

riots 13 to the Anmual Flnanclal Stalwinants,

Compensation of key management personnel

™ Son of hey kst ot by nath 34 and 35 Lo the Anntai Finznch) Stmemants.

Ofhaf relaled p2ity transactians

Tha falawing purchases wers mads during the 2020121 financisl yaar whard Ceoneilions of stelf bive 26 Injerest;

202 0z
R R

Compahy Name Amoum faterast
Caniral Karca avents 451283 | [N PJ.Julies i amployed 3 Lallic Otficar al Beaufod West Bunigysiy
WS Claaring 427785 | [Epduin A Sirmats ere emilayed al Bagiion West Murcipalty
§Katos Molars Warkswlikel 300706 | {SpovselAm Anna Marle van det Mlarwe i smployed wih the Departmanl of;
hesth Sanices
j{ErE—" 15236 | {5, Nir. AC Du Pisssis b currently umgloyad by Daparimort 6f Educesan & =,
Lazcher.
Faod ond Bavarags 5000 | [Hice Jo-Anne Abmhams
Jabajx Gariifing ZOEDE | |Ercther. Me Du Fieast & smployed by e Oepartment of Eddcation
Beaulon Ly Coaches 7 508
Son, M1 W Johasen end daugheat, Nirs B Jehoson ar smployed 3t Bemufor]
|7 iy Hnpartment of Puplic Trenspar,
The {aling parchwies were made dusing the 2019720 Anancial pearwhere Councibors ar xtall have an intarast:
Company Rame Aenount Tnterest
HED Swolwerke 13750 [Son, Mr. AL Du Plexsis s curreraly sriplayed By Daparent o Edocanen s
Ieacher,
Catiital Knton Events 345350 | |Sons, 341 PJ Jufisn and Mr J.Jukes is smploysd a5 vahicis Inspections K batfis
oificor und Fachlne opardar ) elecyical and #afliz sondcss wt the Beautor
Wt heniclpality
[Fara Haicrs Werkehop FTG3E | [Epoune, His Anna-Matio v tar Menws 1 empioyad with the Depariment of
[ rtealh Sorvices
Bauufurt Limiry Gosches 4200 | {Son, hir W Johnicn and daughiar, M B Jehnsan Are epGRD a1 Bhevion
Wast Mymicipality 20d Departmant of Public Trans|
AarlTs Cavering E250 | ;5an. Mr M Johnson and davghtar, Mes B Jolhinaon wa amgioged et
actional Suryices 2nd Nenartment of Aarberun
RS Cleaning and Mabterans s Sarvises 143250 {Srousn, R Summers are smplayac af Baaalcr Wast Monicpaity.
Wic's Catesing X575 [Srothar cumenty srpoyed ol e Beaidan Wast Ny,
Juboja Cansilling 200516 | [ Brother, Mr D Fiasst 13 ampioped By tha Dapariment of Shacation
Mi.8 Shiions 7 200

Spouse, fAr & Barg, 418 Currankly amployed on & cortract basi af Haaulon Wesi)
Municipaty

PageI0L



BEAUFORY WEST MUNGIPALITY

NOTES QN THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

FINANGIAL SUSTAINARILITY
Flnencial ladlcators
The cument rtio incroased to 1.03:1 fiam D.57:4 Inthe prker yeat,

Tra rﬂvu\dpﬂny have budgeted fot w sorplos of /4 320 IES fof the 202072021 Noanctul yeer. The ity is abse budgeting tot pastive cazh flows duiing 202172022
und Ielore isng o AG 248 265 and

The murleiseTry hadan actal surpus of R35 B1d 63 for the current yaar,
Tha aveskge isktors’ pRaymart days incressed 1o 816 days foen 634 days.

The avorage stetir pryment podod it 253 days (2020: 181 dayz).

Ak overdalt facity is uillsad amotnting to RIS 000 000

e rzipaly i in ad e banis badamca whth Nedbank 9 anarount of RH 503 524 (3020~ R14 730 848 In anbase) ns por hank sistement,
e bk Balancs w par o6 cath ok (rrary sccount for tha current yaas s R12 525 G27and R35 365 73 (2020,

hore was bscrease of bn cash and eash squivatorts s the cutrent yext of 7B 521 385 and dactonse of K135 44 tar thn ariat yoos,

Tt mlcpatny a3 ool isvestmant dapesk for b curest yedr of R 156 729 and R2 743 458 om

The autstunsing alsuces I 1e3pect of il louns srpaumi to RE 744 620 (20620 - A €64 BED)

The Kurici i B with Exkatl sy long cutstanding secounia.
Possiuts ouitisw of Jsourcas due lha canfingent fapty ackosnd fn roth S8
Unless sialnatia ot creatian i Gehiavee, e funiciRaliy Wi hat be wtie bs haedan b ¥ gelr soosem winaut Govemmant Granks and Subskles.

1 ite o aforamenEorad, ranagement has pregred e Annual Firsnsial Stiements on the Going Cancem Basls,
EVENTS RFTER AEPORTING PEAIOD

No vert eiat the raparing dsta wate idanifisd by manogenest that il oflacttha opsretions of tha umlcipuity o the reatits of that oparations signlcanty.

The d cxlagyto COVIF Iova in Warch 2025, Wik i rmmﬁmiswu e effacts of GOVID 1935 Jielyto bo 3 curieny

i 4o detarmini Iha metant to which shaulé the curant repording
period, Cotinel hes wpwouwd the rovised bidged for 20202021 vdich Includes variows monsustlon. e s foriner migat the acamorsizknpact of fha s o ot
ComiuniBes.

Mo further evanks which may have tsancial implicatlons ta the munleipalty S0t warmants disclssure In (e foranclal statoments securred aftar 30 June 2024

PRINCIPALIAGENT AGREEMENTS

{egent) eollocts ot sl of hem Provinelal Dagartroens ol Teaaspioet nd Publie Works (prncinal. Ton municipaley
conrotain s porsen of tha Tass eafincisd 2nd s o neount . doe o the Provical Dapatmant. Tha smourt rataind s pazordud 53 Aghncy Seivices in tho Strisment of
Finanicial Pafmmancs, Tha smourts de to Iab Provinciel Dapartment af year and era ochided I the balances tepored a5 Payahins hiom Exchangs Transaclions in b
Statoment of Financiat Paatioa.

“Thets was not g changs in the sigafiant thrms and condEtkans fmm th prior eae. No signidficart Rsks warp putad 43 Ihe municipalty only collects

maties on bahalf of tha Provincind Dapastiviend of Trensport and Pubbe Works, 5 part of s axiitng service sl the Trathic Deparimem,

2020 2018
R k
Compenyation received for agency actitler
Cammission 1014 445 654425
Tatal Compensalian recetved 4 id 445 &84 425

are st mo resources uhdsr e cuslodisnehip of the kunigpaliy, ner b they baen racagiced 63 such.
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNIGIPALTTY

ROTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2014

COVIE-18 PANRENKC
COVID-19 BAGKGROUND

The gewsttibmnty risk agjusted satogy 10 COVID-15 camumanced st leval 5 n March 2020, On 30 Marh 2020

\r Miristat of Erhee isnand u vesidbital Exntnption Notica In tarms of section $77(1}b} of thw Munkipal Firancs

Marmgamont Act, 2003 (Act No, 56 of 2000 {MEMA). In oriter 5 facHtars and onetla the padformance of legisiative
) 5 during the national slals of diseter,

EOVID-E IMPACT OGN THE MUNICIPALITY

Dua 14 the nationad stato of disester, vatious aguiahory requircments wern Instiiteg i tidet 1o enstra that s Impact of
Dtw sjzaad of e virus 15 Lmiled. The impact hua baan devastating le tha most vuinarebis n ot semmuniy. As s rasiits
of th rabust i hovmver, and financlal pos ¥ U

y nged duato ippett by b wha can aand b do 52,

COVT- 18 EXPENDITURE

The surmureny bejow indicatas tha iotat Sovid-#9 reapanss expandie fof tha perlod shiling 30 Juna 202,

Tyoeoleepepdiiuce Huy CEC Supafler
Spray backpack inventory conzumed Koaln Karea Agrl
ared 251 Rifibans (fics Soletlons
Fratorim maskAm-bacierial v Kiweveld Aptook
Intrared sam Kink Suppliars
RWE Cleaning Servizas
Hand Sanitiror 251, Invaninty consuined and Mabiterunce
Hand Sankizor 1L Inventory censimed Cieandt
Anti-Baclerigl Soxpfifand sanfzat 261 Irventory conzvmed Conlral Karoa Evenls
Hand Santtizar S0ml Irvuntofy consumed Proudiy Keroo
Wel} Lazar Irvamiory conrumed Thamnatpeter ialrared fere
sand " bactatal
soup Inveniory cansumed Kingipn Suppkiess
Strgeal Masks Caniracied sanvices Grystal Pier Trading 148
Hand Saniticar 5L Irvantory canumed Bdvest Wahons
Hand Bankiizar Inveplory constaned Ssfwmax
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L] REPORTARLE SEGMENTS REPCRT FOR THE YEAR ENDED S0 JUNE 2021

For i prrpotes, th w: niced and operales In key functlonal ssgmentc (o businesk wmits). Tothi end, ers le pperaling resuilts bl ks far the purpase of making dieizlors abaut resourpa afecaBans and
of p Revenues and to bl umis are ehocated @ 8 trensaztiore! level.
receives on y beeica & al provides astuel amounts 2 thal tme per ot the department pad funclon

The key functlonal aegmants comprise af.

3] = Buntck tin]
\ete 1 - Murselpal Moagar
\ote 2 - Corparate Sendces
Vate 3 - Finineia Senvices
Ve &+ Ifrastruchure Senizes
Vs - Communhy and Sociel Senvices

The key funclional segments eomprise al;
Tt grocplng of these segmema i comistent with the functionst tlessification of govemment acthilies wiseh comsiders the nature of the services, the beneficluries of such aenices and the Tees charged for the sendees rendered e

toes nat e, zosets and fabfen, The cost to feveiop this would B excesslue, therefoce pet GRAP slanderd A &8 neh diecimed.

Manggerant does nch (anior pecfomance geagriphically 55 it does hat 9 presert nave rebable separete financlal miormation for decision making ppoases. The Cost o develsp s sepmaiehyweild be exsessive,

BEAGFORT WHE LOCAL NUNIGIPALTTY
PRIMARY REPORTABLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED 10 HINE 2021
l Jusicipal Manager | Carporate Sexvice Fhancial Senviees E Infrstrctare c:':‘:!“u“_‘:" i Total l
: ® R R ® R R
SEGMENT REVENKE
External revenue fram exchangs tanssctions {B56745) (4480 3941037 (142045 153) (133 558) Hap0z2 7S
Service Chuges - B (158 481) (135335 371) . (155 525 652)
s2len of Gaods wnd Rendaring of Sendoes @sen (44 880} (676437 40y (8407 11 042 18}
Renial from Feed Assets . - 11285 668) - . 11205 6583
Interext Eamed - Evtotrad investmants (1456581 - - - . {145 858)
Intereit Eames - Exchange Transsctions . - 266610 E752347 . (8 45 78)
etnces and Pamits - - (44 00 - 094 71183
pgerny Setdess - . . - (1014 445) {1014 44
Cperational Reveriie L 463658 - 1455 9531 ey 170340, {1 443 785)
Externai revene ram non-sxchange tRnsactions (80566 165) 11 73 9} 163.568742) 120 525 75) (12,247 269 1478 901 83
‘Prapaty Rates: . - TED) - - (26 BBA BE1)
Govemment Grants and Subsides - Capitat - . . [0525765) (4 28 461 {22 445 225
Government Grarts and Subslklits - Dperating (51150 (1a73639) R4S . (5atnas) {8 52 4513
Germinuiad Prepasty, Plarl and Equipment - - - - - -
Adtuaria (e . . (4089240} . . {4088 240)
Fines, Penabies and Feieds - - %1278 @0 (4 420 402) {34 550138)
et Earnad + Non-ewchangs Transactioes (teta0sm - . - - 14 013 015)
Licences snd Femmts - - - - (85 47) 185 478)
- : : - : N
; ugtp capiial trensters and g 1 azeg (4518 500) 167 48877 {452 570 bas) (13653 169 28 855 292}
£ GMENT EXPERDITURE :
Employes relsted costs Fa2 28 3433 €56 T Esa a7 EIL L] T8 362 TEREEIST
Reminerstion of Councltart 22807 - . - - 8220074
Bad Debi Wirten Off - - 1618 a . 374024
Contracted Senors 484765 122851 12861672 540787 487027 4TSI
Depresktion and Amortisessn - 37965 941 729 - . 21231 888
Actsarial tseses - - . - . .
Finance Cost 3384487 54454 122087 2141680 130458 Bim I
fulk Purshases . - - 01378 - 5013768
\esebticry Coenumed 45 082 2484 5145682 3530830 £35 181 19508
Operating Leases . - Btz - @z 12426
Trarsfers urd Subsidles ) 10260 sz - - - 618 3
Operutional Costs 2612916 T8 iswen 51276% Ta87R " moﬂ
7ol Segraent Expendilure 20 EI68T 1517328 75784272 110020861 42 793951 254389277
surpusiDrlich) 100 708 65} 13254 55 294 484 (52550077} 29 140 80 (e saEns]
Jof et Loss) on Rece B : - - HEE D FYTEE
GalnsLosn) on Sale of Fiuad Assete . - s 208) - - (503 385)
Reversat of impelmoent Latcimpainmens Loas) an Fived Assets . . - p - .
S uepluci{Defick) aner Captal Trsnalers & Gontrivutians (0706057 13254835 7761 108 (& 580077 595 039 8,614 965
Faatin . - . - . .
Surplusipenici akter Taxaton 160 708067} 1228435 7701408 (52 85007 53 595 0 138 644 153)
Asibudabls to Minotties - - - . . B
surphusiiDeriely Atrbutable 1o Munlcipality 163 706057y 13254 86 1791108 (62 5650077} 38536 Q1 125 614 169)
State @ StrplesOect of Assoriats - - - - - .
| surpsexpencin tor the year 160 705067 12254 838 7784 108 (=2 651070 53506 031 38 614 168)




APPENDIX A

BEAUFORT WEST LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 20321

[EXTERNAL LOANS Rea Mo, Taate Supptier Laan Maturlty date | Balance at Heosived Redesmed | Batance at
Number 30 June 2020 during the wiitler off 30 June 2021
perlod during the
pariod

LONG-TERM LOANS
ANNUITY LOANS

Genaral
Sawerage Faim Merwavile B.75% DBEA 10348402 IM22024 1131314 (223 0894 908 225
Entrance Road Industrdal Area 10.17% Nedbank E7831033847H 30M52020 8740 {3106 738} il
20MVA Transformer - Sub Station 10.80% DBSA 1034B4H 317122028 3178318 {204 614) 2073704
Water Warks
Farm Hansiivier 10.80% DRSA 10348471 3145202023 1587013 1102 B13} 1484 200
Pressure Conirol Systam f0.50% DasA 10346471 31122028 480778 {29 864} 421114
Total Annuity Loans 6 687 163 (870 820} 5§ BOT 243
LEASE LIABILITY

Machine Phatocepy Ricoh MP301sal WI1EPI5t20 8.75% Fintech General Fipenses 3040112020 1 - 1
#Machine Photocopy Ricoh MP301spf WEEPIeE0d7 9.75% Fintech Dir: Financlel Sanvices 300112020 1 - i
Wiachine Phatocopy Ricah MP301epf WE1EFOGEECE5 8.75% Fintesh Thusong Sentre 002020 1 - i

4 Phatocapy Ricon MP301spf 40,50% Fintech Ganeral Expenses 30/052020 4] - {1}
Sedan Teyota Elio's €2 10137 10.50% Egsira Dir: Traffie Senvices 3070712020 4852 {4 852} Q
Lay lauzu KS2500 Fleetside £2Z 9226 10.50% | Bidvest Bank Refuse Remaval e 42324 {42 324) i
Lav Isuzw KB250D Fleetside GZ 9480 40.50%) Bidvest Bank Dir: Traffic Sendces 3/otz021 48118 {45 1208) {12}
Ly Isuzu KB2500 Fleatside L2 5524 $6.50%| Sidvest Bank Reticulatdon: High Voitage 30/9/2018 108177 {78230) 27 948
Ldv lawzu KB250D Fleetside CZ 8340 10.50% Bidvest Bank Reticuiation Low Rl izghi] 106 177 {78 230) a7a48
Machine Pholecopy MP301 SPF Mano MFP W318P961293 10,50% Ricah General Expenses Juoieo 18 488 {eein 10 652
Machine Photecopy MP301 SPF Mone MFP WO1BPO01494 10.50% Ricah Traffic soun 31/0712022 10489 {8 817) 10852
Machine Photocopy MP3TH SPF Mone MFP Wa18P901485 10.60% Ricah Stores o720 18469 {8 817) 0652
Machine Photecopy MP3D1 SPF Mono MFP Wa1BPI014B8 10.50%. Ricoh Fira Brigada 310772022 18 468 {ae17) 0652
Machine Photocopy MP30t SPF Mono MFP 'W318POG1302 10.50% Rieah Mechantcal Warkshop 3150712022 19 489 {3817) 10652
Machine Photecopy MP30t SPF Mono MFP W318PO01285 14.50%: Ricoh Wehitle teglstration Ju0TRO22 18 469 (8 817) 10652
Yhinzhine Photocopy MP3D1 5PF Mano MFP Wa18PS01202 14.50%; Ricah Dir: Flnandia} Services tbariziirk] 18 488 (8 BY7) 0852
Machine Photocopy MP304 SPF Mano MFP WO1BPO01449 10.50%; Ricoh Kwa MandienkosT Office 3407022 19469 (8 817), 10652
[Machine Photocopy MP301 SPF Meno MFP W318PBO1487 10.50%;| Ricoh General Expenses HOTRO22 18469 @ein) 10652
IMazhine Photosopy MP301 SPF Mono MFP WI31BPSM 484 10.50%| Ricoh General Expanses 3407022 12 468 (8 817}, {0852
[Machine Photacopy MP307 SPF Mano MFP Wa18Pe01470 10.50% Ricoh Murrayshurg Adminlstration 21712022 1% 489 (8 817} 10652
iIMachine Phatoenpy MP307 SPF Mona MFF Wa1BPE01284 10.50% Ricoh Qir; Financial Senices LTI2022 1B 468 (8 817} 10652
Machine Photocopy MP307 SPF Mono MFP Wa18PS01283 10.50% Ricoh Dir; Financial Services 3172022 18 489 (8 817} 10852
Machine Photocopy MPI0! SBE Mono MFF W318P801480 10.50% Ricoh Thusong Cente MK72022 15 488 (8817} 14652
[Machine Photocopy MP301 SPF Mano MFP WB1BPa01288 10.50% Ricoh Dir: Finenciel Semvices 7022 15 468 {8 811 10652
Machine Photosopy MPI0T SPF Mano MFP Wa4BPa0 485 10.50% Ricoh Dir: Financial Services AOTR022 18 462 {8 @17y 10 B52
(Machine Photocopy MP301 SPF Mono MFP W3tBPI0T4G3 10.50% Ricoti General Expenses 3107/2022 19 463 {8817} 16 852
Machina F Ry MP301 SPF Mono MFP WOT8PACTS34 10.50% Ricoh Di: Finansial Sevices A1N7/2022 19 468 BN 10 652
Machine Photogopy MP3D1 SPF Mano MFP WO1BPS01455 10,.50% Ricoh Dir: Financlal Services INF20L2 19 463 {aa1n 10 852
Kuchine Pholocopy MP301 SPF Mono MFP [WI1BPO0T301 10.50% Rieah Olr: Finanekal Sepvices 0772022 19 483 (8817} 10 852
Machine Photocopy MP301 SPF Mano MFP 'WaiBPS01R586 | 10.50% Rizah Olr: Finandal Sepvices JFR022 18 465 @017 10§52
Machine Photocopy MP304 SPF Mano MEP W31 BPO01480 10,50% Rigoh Dir. Financial Services 3107202 19 469 (aei7y 10 652
Machine Phetocoty MP301 8PF Mahe MFP Vo1 8PO01 257 10.50% Risoh DIr Financial Services Al lrirae] 19 465 (8 Bi7). 10 852
Machine Photacepy Ricoh MPC3504 EXSP Colour MFP (C728RS10385 0504 Ricah {e: Enginaurs Services 310772022 48004 {22 193) 26811
Machine Fhotocapy Ricah MPC3504 EXSP Calowr MFP | C728R810438 10.56% Ricoh Dir: Elactricily Services 3140712022 48 004 (22 193} 26811
Machine Photacapy Ricah MPC3504 EXSFE Colour MFP | C728R810508 10,50% Rigoh Oir. Community Services 37022 48004 (22 193} 26811
Machine Phatocapy Ricoh MPCAS04 EXSP Colour MEP | C72BRE10427 $0,50% Ricoh Dir: Financial Sanvces afore22 43 004 {22 183} 26811
Machine Pholocopy Ricch MPCI504 EXSP Cofour MFP | C728RE1 0087 40.50% Riesh Library Nelspoan 315772022 49 004 {22 193) 2681
Machire Photocopy Ricoh MPC3504 EXSF Colour MFP |C72BRE10654 10.50% Ricah Murrayshutg Library ATR2022 49004 {22 183) 26 a1
IMachine Photonopy Ricoh MPCA304 EXSP Colour MFP. |C72BRE10370 40,50% Ricch Qir; Corporate Bervicas kEFiTE s 43004 {2z 183} 25817
Maciine Photocopy Ricoh MPC3504 EXEP Colour MFP |C728RE10710 10.50% Ricch Viheely Wagon Kwa Mandlenkesi|  31/07/2022 49 004 (22 193) 26 811
IMzchine Photocopy Ricoh MPCI504 EXSP Golouwr MFP C728RB10151 10.50% Riesh Ubrary Mimosa iy riirhg A5 004 (72 183) 25 B4
IMachine Photecopy Ricoh MPC 6503 5P CUEICCI0004 10.50%, Ricoh Cit: Cotpotate Setvises 310712022 137 185 {62 128) 75056
Charry Picker 29382 10.50% ] Bidvest Bank Reticulation: High Vollage 3J0KBR022 314 447 {149 810) 165 432
Sedan Etios CZ$0506 10.25% Eqstee DI, Finandal Services 280212022 120 385 (41 257) 72038
Total Lease Llabilities A8m 72 {1 000 344} 877 376
TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 8 864 BR4 {1 850 261) & 184 620
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A UDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH A FRICA

Po,

The Municipal Manager
Beaufort West Municipality
Private Bag X582
Beaufort West

6970

15 March 2022
Reference: 03194REG20/21
Dear Mr Nyathi

Report of the Auditor-General on the financial statements, annual performance report,
compliance with legislation and other legal and regulatory requirements of Beaufort West
Municipality for the year ended 30 June 2021

1.  The above-mentioned report of the Auditor-General is submitted herewith in terms of section
21(1) of the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) read in conjunction with section 188 of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and section 126(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA).

2. We have not yet received the other information that will be included in the annual report with
the audited financial statements and the annual performance report and have thus not been
able to establish whether there are any inconsistencies between this information and the
audited financial statements, the annual performance report or our audit report on compliance
with legislation. You are requested to supply this information as soon as possible. Once this
information is received it will be read and should any inconsistencies be identified these will be
communicated to you and you will be requested to make the necessary corrections. Should
the corrections not be made we will amend and reissue the audit report.

3. In terms of section 121(3) of the MFMA, you are required to include the audit report in the
municipality’s annual report to be tabled.

4.  Priorto printing or copying the annual report which will include the audit report you are required
to do the following:

e  Submit the final printer's proof of the annual report to the relevant senior manager of the
Auditor-General of South Africa for verification of the audit-related references in the audit
report and for confirmation that the financial statements, annual performance report and
other information are those documents that have been read and audited. Special care
should be taken with the page references in your report, since an incorrect reference could
have audit implications.

e The signature Auditor-General in the handwriting of the auditor authorised to sign the audit
report at the end of the hard copy of the audit report should be scanned in when preparing
to print the report. This signature, as well as the place and date of signing and the Auditor-
General of South Africa’s logo, should appear at the end of the report, as in the hard copy
that is provided to you. The official logo will be made available to you in electronic format.

5.  Please notify the undersigned Senior Manager well in advance of the date on which the annual
report containing this audit report will be tabled.

Auditing to build public confidence

WWW.0gsa.co.za
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8.

The confidentiality of information obtained in an engagement must be observed at all times. In
terms of section 50 of the PAA and the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (including
International Independence Standards), the AGSA, or an audit firm appointed in terms of
section 25 of the PAA, may not disclose or make available any information obtained during an
audit, other than the final auditor's report, to any third party unless this is to a legislature or
internal committee of a legislature or a court in a criminal matter and the disclosure has been
approved by the auditee and the Auditor-General.

Until the steps described in paragraphs 2 and 4 of this document are completed and the annual
report is tabled as required by section 127(2) of the MFMA, the audit report is not a final and
public document and you are therefore requested to treat it as confidential.

Your cooperation to ensure that all these requirements are met would be much appreciated.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letier.

Yours sincerely

lue-Knipe

Senior Manager: Western Cape

Enquiries: Nkosinathi Khoza
Telephone: (021) 528 4100
Fax: (021) 528 4201



Report of the auditor-general to the Western Cape Provincial
Parliament and the council on the Beaufort West Municipality

[Report on the audit of the financial statements B ——1

Qualified opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Beaufort West Municipality set out on pages
3 to 101, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for
the year then ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for
qualified opinion section of this report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Beaufort West Municipality as at 30 June 2021, and
its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP) and the requirements of
the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue
Act 4 of 2020 (Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion
Property, plant and equipment

3. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipality
recognised all items of property, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17,
Property, plant and equipment, as | was unable to confirm that all items of property, plant
and equipment were recorded due to the status of accounting records.

4.  Additionally, the impairments of property, plant and equipment were not reviewed at each
reporting date in accordance with GRAP 17. | was unable to determine the impact on the
net carrying amount of plant and equipment, reversal of impairment loss/(impairment loss)
on property plant and equipment and the depreciation and amortisation as it was
impracticable to do so. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments
were necessary to property, plant and equipment, stated at R528,4 million (2019-20:
R541,0 million) in note 2.1 and 2.2 to the financial statements and to the depreciation and
amortisation, stated at R21,3 million (2019-20: R22,6 million) in note 37 to the financial
statements. :



Revenue from exchange transactions - service charges

5.

The municipality did not have adequate systems to maintain records to account for rebates
given to indigents. This resulted in revenue from exchange transactions — service charges
and being understated by R12,3 million (2019-20; R19,8 million). Consequently,
receivables from exchange transactions being are understated by R12,3 million (2019-

20: R19,8 million). Additionally, there was an impact on the surplus for the period and on
the accumulated surplus in the financial statements.

| was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that revenue from
exchange transactions — service charges had been properly accounted for due to the
status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the revenue from exchange
transactions — service charges by altemative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the revenue from exchange
transactions — service charges, stated at R121,1 million (2019-20: R126,7 million) in
note 28 to the financial statements.

Revenue from exchange transactions - Interest earned

7

| was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that revenue from
exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges had been properly
accounted for due to the status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the
revenue from exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary
to the revenue from exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges, stated
at R9,6 million in note 32 to the financial statements.

Receivables from exchange transactions

8.

| was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that receivables from
exchange transactions had been properly accounted for due to the status of the

accounting records. | was unable to confirm the receivables from exchange transactions by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to the receivables from exchange transactions, stated at R20,0 million (2019-
20: R24,6 million) in note 10 to the financial statements.

Investment property

9.

The municipality did not recognise all property held to eam rental or for capital appreciation
as investment property in accordance with GRAP 16, Investment property. Investment
property was incorrectly recognised as property, plant and equipment. Consequently,
investment property was understated and property, plant and equipment was overstated
by R5,4 million (2019-20: R5,4 million).



Taxes

10.

| was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that taxes had been
properly accounted for due to the poor quality of the accounting records. | was unable to
confirm the taxes by altemative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether
any adjustment was necessary to the taxes, stated at R9,8 million (2019-20: R9,1 million)
in note 21 to the financial statements.

Trade and other payables from exchange transactions

1.,

The municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts meeting the definition of a
liability in accordance with GRAP 1, Presentation of financial statements. The municipality
did not have adequate systems to maintain records of trade and other payables from
exchange transactions for goods and services received, but not yet paid for. This resulted
in trade and other payables from exchange transactions being overstated by R5 million.

Expenditure

12.

13.

Expenditure was materially misstated by R5,5 million due to the cumulative effect of
individually immaterial uncorrected misstatements in the following items:

e Bulk purchases, contracted services, employee related cost and operational costs was
overstated by R4,8 million due to management not having adequate systems to record
expenditure transactions.

o Contracted services and operational expenditure were in aggregate overstated by
RO,7 million due to management not having adequate processes in place to determine
the appropriate classification of expenditure transactions.

Additionally, there was an impact on the surplus for the period and on the accumulated
surplus in the financial statements.

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts

14.

The municipality did not correctly prepare and disclose the cash flow from operating
activities disclosed in the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts as
required by GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in financial statements. This was
due to multiple errors in determining cash flows from operating activities. Consequently,
the effect of the misstatement is:

s Receipts from taxation is overstated by R14,4 million
¢ Receipts from service charges is understated by R43,4 million
o Receipts from other revenue is overstated by R29 million
o Receipts from government grants and subsidies — operating is understated by
R3,6 million
e Receipts from government grants and subsidies — capital is overstated by R3,6 million



Statutory receivables

15.

The municipality's analysis of receivables that are past due that have not been impaired in
note 53, statutory receivables was incorrectly calculated, which constitutes a departure
from GRAP 108, Stafutory receivables. This has resulted in the ageing of amounts past
due but not impaired being understated by R203,7 million (2019-20: R212,3 million)

Irregular expenditure

16.

The municipality did not include all irregular expenditure in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by section 125(2)(d) of the MFMA. This was due to payments
amounting to R3,9 million (2020: R15,0 million) made in contravention of the supply chain
management requirements, which were not disclosed as irregular expenditure. | was
unable to determine the impact on the understatement of imegular expenditure — current
year, stated at R18,0 million (2019 20: R41,0 million) in note 49.3 to the financial
statements as it impracticable to do so

Corresponding figures for 30 June 2020

Reversal of impairment loss / (impairment loss) on receivables

17

18.

During the 2019-20 financial year, | was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that the impairment loss on receivables had been properly accounted for due to
the status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the impairment loss on
receivables by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was necessary to the impairment loss on receivables, stated at R48,7 million in
note 42 to the financial statements corresponding figures for 30 June 2020.

My audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2020 was
modified accordingly. My opinion on the current year financial statements was also
modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the reversal
of impairment loss / (impairment loss) on receivables for the current period.

Context for the opinion

19.

20.

21.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

| am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards

Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including

International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.



Material uncertainty relating to going concern/ financial sustainability

22. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

23. | draw attention to the statement of financial performance in the financial statements, which
indicates that the municipality incurred a net loss of R28,9 million (2019-20: net loss of
R13,5 million) during the year ended 30 June 2021 and, as of that date, the municipality’s
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by R58,3 million (2019-20: net current liability
position of R36,5 million). These events or conditions, along with other matters as stated in
disclosure note 56 to the financial statements, indicate that a material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matters

24. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

25. As disclosed in note 44 to the annual financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2020 were restated as a result of errors identified in the financial statements of the
municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2021.

Material impairments

26. As disclosed in note 6 to the annual financial statements, the municipality provided for the
impairment of non-current receivables from exchange transactions amounting to
R5,4 million (2019-20: R2,0 million).

27. As disclosed in note 11 to the annual financial statements, the municipality provided for the
impairment of receivables from non-exchange transactions amounting to R232,9 million
(2019-20: R193,5 million).

Material losses

28. As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements material water losses of
1 456 276 kilolitres (2019-20: 1 598 802 kilolitres) were incurred which represents units
lost during distribution of 49,9% (2019-20: 56,5%).

29. As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements material electricity losses of
8 164 594 kilowatt hours (2019-20: 7 935 970 kilowatt hours) were incurred which
represents units lost during distribution of 14,8% (2019-20: 14,7%).

Other matters

30. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.



Unaudited disclosure notes

31. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure
requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do
not express an opinion on it.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

32. The supplementary information set out on pages 102 to 112 does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

33. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of
the MFMA and the Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

34. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

35. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

36. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

37. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected

6



development priorities presented in the annual performance report. | performed
procedures to identify material findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

38. My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information, which must be based on the municipality's approved performance planning
documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the
performance indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures do not
examine whether the actions taken by the municipality enabled service delivery. My
procedures do not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of
achievements in the current year or planned performance strategies and information in
respect of future periods that may be included as part of the reported performance
information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

39. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected development priority
presented in the municipality’s annual performance report for the year ended
30 June 2021:

Development priority Pages in the annual performance report

KPA 1 — basic services | 10— 11

delivery and [c) Provide for the needs of indigent households through
infrastructure improved services. TL5, TL6, TL7, TL8]
development

11-13

[d) Provision of basic services to all the people in the
municipal area. TL1, TL2, TL3, TL4, TL25, TL26, TL27,
TL28, TL29 and TL30]

16
[h) To improve and maintain current basic service delivery

through specific infrastructural development projects. TL9
and TL24]

40. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved
performance planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether
the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid,
accurate and complete.

41. The material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the performance information of the
selected development priority are as follows:

KPA 1: Basic services delivery and infrastructure development

TL1 — Number of formal residential properties that receive piped water that is connected to the
municipal water infrastructure and which is billed for water or have prepaid meters as at 30 June
2021



Reported achievement not supported by sufficient appropriate audit evidence

42. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the achievement of 15 388
reported against target 13 500 in the annual performance report, due to the lack of accurate
and complete records. | was unable to confirm the reported achievement by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments were required to
the reported achievement.

TL5 - Provide free basic water to indigent households as defined in paragraph 9(1) of the
Municipality's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy as at 30 June 2021

Reported achievement did not agree with the evidence provided

43. The achievement of 7 244 was reported against a target of 5 600 in the annual
performance report. However, some supporting evidence provided materially differed from
the reported achievement, while in other instances | was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence. This was due to the lack of accurate and complete records. |
was unable to further confirm the reported achievement by alternative means.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustments were required to
the reported achievement.

Other matter

44. | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

45, Refer to the annual performance report on pages 10 to 11, 11 to 13 and 16 for information
on the achievement of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered
in the context of the material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information in paragraphs 40 to 42 of this report.

Report on the audit of éompliance with Iegislatibni

Introduction and scope

46. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipality's compliance with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to express assurance.

47. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key ledislation are as follows:
Annual financial statements

48. The annual financial statements were not submitted to the Auditor-General, for auditing,
within two months after the end of the financial year, as required by section 126(1)(a) of
the MFMA.

49. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects
in accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material
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misstatements of non-current assets, current assets, revenue, expenditure and disclosure
items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently
corrected and the supporting records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected
material misstatements and supporting records that could not be provided resulted in the
financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

Procurement and contract management

50.

51.

52.

53.

54,

55.

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on
whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the
state, as required by Supply Chain Management (SCM) Regulation 13(c). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders whose tax matters had not been
declared by the South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM
regulation 43. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that goods and services of a
transaction value above R200 000 were procured by inviting competitive bids and that
deviations approved by the accounting officer were only if it was impractical to invite
competitive bids, as required by SCM Regulations 19(a) and 36(1). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that the preference point
system was applied in all procurement of goods and services above R30 000 as required
by section 2(1)(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act 5 of 2000. Similar
non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the invitations to tender for procurement of commodities designated for local
content and production, did not stipulate the minimum threshold for local production and

content as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 8(2). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that the performance of
contractors or providers was monitored on a monthly basis as required by section 116(2)
of the MFMA. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year

Expenditure management

56.

57.

58.

59.

Payments were made from the municipality's bank accounts without the approval of a
properly authorised official, as required by section 11(1) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to ensure that the municipality implements and
maintains an effective system of expenditure control, including procedures for the approval
of funds as required by section 65(2)(a) of the MFMA.

An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place which
recognised expenditure when it was incurred and accounted for payments made, as
required by section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA.. The expenditure disclosed did not reflect the full extent of the

9



60.

irregular expenditure incurred as the full extent of the irregular expenditure could not be
quantified as indicated in the basis for qualified opinion paragraphs. The majority of the
disclosed irregular expenditure was caused by non-compliance with supply chain
management legislation.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to
R102,9 million as disclosed in note 49.1 to the annual financial statements, in
contravention of section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The unauthorised expenditure was caused
by over-expenditure on the approved budget.

Assets management

61.

An effective system of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

62.

63.

64,

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if
any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the

MFMA.

Revenue management

65.

66.

67.

An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for
revenue, debtors and receipt of revenue was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(e)

of the MFMA.

An effective system of internal control for debtors was not in place, as required by section
64(2)(f) of the MFMA.

Interest was not charged on all accounts in arrears, as required by section 64(2)(g) of the
MFMA.

Strategic planning and performance management

68.

69.

A performance management system was not adopted, as required by municipal planning
and performance management regulation 8.

The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did not
describe how the performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and
improvement processes should be conducted and managed, as required by municipal
planning and performance management regulation 7(1).

10
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70.

71.

72.

73.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the financial statements, the auditor's report and the selected development priority

presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in this
auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements and the selected development priority presented in the annual performance

report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

| did not receive all the other information prior to the date of this report. When | do receive
and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to

retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

74.

75.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for the qualified

opinion, the findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with
legislation included in this report.

Leadership was not effective in ensuring that good governance was in place to protect and
enhance the interests of the municipality, as procedures and policies were not properly
implemented. Despite the recurring findings, leadership did not create a culture of good
governance, as evidenced by the lack of review of compliance with legislation, and lack of
policies and procedure for capturing and processing information that affect the annual
financial statement and the annual performance report. Leadership also did not act on
audit recommendations made in the prior year and did not honour previous commitments
made through the development and implementation of an action plan. Coupled with this,
the audit committee and the internal audit were not effective in ensuring that good
governance is in place to protect and enhance the interests of the municipality, as

standard operating procedures, audit action plans and risk management were not
developed and implemented.
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76.

g

78.

719,

Leadership did not provide sufficient oversight over the implementation and monitoring of
controls to prevent non-compliance in the preparation of the financial statements,
procurement and contract management, as well as the management of revenue,
expenditure, assets, strategic planning and performance which resulted in a breakdown of
controls. Leadership also did not provide adequate oversight over the preparation of the
annual financial statements and annual performance report to ensure that they were free
from material misstatements and supported by sufficient appropriate evidence. Adequate
consequence management processes were also not implemented to address the
instances of non-compliance and breakdown of controls in the preparation of the financial
statements and annual performance report which led to material misstatement in both.

Leadership did not put measures in place to reduce continuous reliance on consultants, by
implementing processes to ensure that staff were sufficiently and adequately trained and
that the performance of staff was monitored, measured and evaluated. Additionally, there
was no transfer of skills and knowledge from consultants to staff to reduce reliance on
consultants in future.

Leadership did not implement the required financial disciplines such as proper record
keeping, monthly reconciliations and the review of accounting records and financial
statements to ensure adherence to the accounting framework. This consequently resulted
in numerous instances of non-compliance with key legislation, material misstatement in the
annual financial statements and material misstatement in the annual performance report.
These material misstatements were exacerbated by the fact that management did not
ensure that information was timeously gathered and filed appropriately to support
information reported on. Furthermore, management did not prepare regular financial
statements to enable an adequate and regular review of the financial statements
throughout the year, thereby identifying emerging risks presented by the reporting
framework for the preparation of the annual financial statements.

Instability in the office of the municipal manager and chief financial officer hinders the
creation of systems and processes to enhance the skills of officials and create a culture of
compliance of good financial disciplines.

Material irregularities

80.

In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | have a
responsibility to report on material irregularities identified during the audit

Material irregularities in progress

81.

| identified a material irregularity during the audit and notified the accounting officer, as
required by material iregularity regulation 3(2). By the date of this auditor’s report, the
response of the accounting officer was not yet due. This material irregularity will be
included in the next year's auditor's report.
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Other reports

82.

83.

| draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties which had, or
could have, an impact on the matters reported in the municipality's financial statements,
reported performance information, compliance with applicable legislation and other related
matters. These reports did not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my
findings on the reported performance information or compliance with legislation.

The internal audit unit performed an investigation into the appointment and contract
management in relation to an award made to a company. It was alleged that the award
made to the company was not made in accordance with the MFMA, that payments made
in relation to the contract exceeded the contract amount and that the payments were
approved by an official who did not have the authority to do so in terms of the approved
delegation of powers. The investigation concluded that the municipality does not have an
effective and efficient contract management policy and system in place and that there was
an overpayment on the contract and the amounts in relation to overpayment should be
recovered from those liable. The investigation into the contract is presently with the Hawks
for further investigation. The internal audit unit submitted their final report to the audit
committee.

/40(4:\50/ Qenesol

Cape Town

15 March 2022

A UDITOR-GENERAL

SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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Annexure ~ Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the 1SAs, 1 exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for the selected development
priority and on the municipality’s compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also;

s identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal controi

« obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control

» evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

« conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer's use of the going concemn
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Beaufort West
Municipality to continue as a going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements about the materiail uncertainty or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based
on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease operating as a going concem

» evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance
3. | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internai control that | identify during my audit.
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| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that § have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my

independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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AG REPORT



Report of the auditor-general to the Western Cape Provincial
Parliament and the council on the Beaufort West Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1

| have audited the financial statements of the Beaufort West Municipality set out on pages
3 to 101, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for
the year then ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the basis for
qualified opinion section of this report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Beaufort West Municipality as at 30 June 2021, and
its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP) and the requirements of
the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue
Act 4 of 2020 (Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion

Property, plant and equipment

3.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipality
recognised all items of property, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17,
Property, plant and equipment, as | was unable to confirm that all items of property, plant
and equipment were recorded due to the status of accounting records.

Additionally, the impairments of property, plant and equipment were not reviewed at each
reporting date in accordance with GRAP 17. | was unable to determine the impact on the
net carrying amount of plant and equipment, reversal of impairment loss/(impairment loss)
on property plant and equipment and the depreciation and amortisation as it was
impracticable to do so. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments
were necessary to property, plant and equipment, stated at R528,4 million (2019-20:
R541,0 million) in note 2.1 and 2.2 to the financial statements and to the depreciation and
amortisation, stated at R21,3 million (2019-20: R22,6 million) in note 37 to the financial
statements.



Revenue from exchange transactions - service charges

5. The municipality did not have adequate systems to maintain records to account for rebates
given to indigents. This resulted in revenue from exchange transactions — service charges
and being understated by R12,3 million (2019-20: R19,8 million). Consequently,
receivables from exchange transactions being are understated by R12,3 million (2019-

20: R19,8 million). Additionally, there was an impact on the surplus for the period and on
the accumulated surplus in the financial statements.

6. | was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that revenue from
exchange transactions — service charges had been properly accounted for due to the
status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the revenue from exchange
transactions — service charges by alterative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the revenue from exchange
transactions — service charges, stated at R121,1 million (2019-20: R126,7 million) in
note 28 to the financial statements.

Revenue from exchange transactions - Interest earned

7. | was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that revenue from
exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges had been properly
accounted for due to the status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the
revenue from exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary
to the revenue from exchange transactions — interest earned from service charges, stated
at R9,6 million in note 32 to the financial statements.

Receivables from exchange transactions

8. | was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that receivables from
exchange transactions had been properly accounted for due to the status of the
accounting records. | was unable to confirm the receivables from exchange transactions by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to the receivables from exchange transactions, stated at R20,0 million (2019-
20: R24,6 million) in note 10 to the financial statements.

Investment property

9.  The municipality did not recognise all property held to eam rental or for capital appreciation
as investment property in accordance with GRAP 16, Investment property. Investment
property was incorrectly recognised as property, plant and equipment. Consequently,
investment property was understated and property, plant and equipment was overstated
by R5,4 million (2019-20: R5,4 million).



Taxes

10.

| was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that taxes had been
properly accounted for due to the poor quality of the accounting records. | was unable to
confirm the taxes by altemative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether
any adjustment was necessary to the taxes, stated at R9,8 million (2019-20: R9,1 million)
in note 21 to the financial statements.

Trade and other payables from exchange transactions

11.

The municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts meeting the definition ofa
liability in accordance with GRAP 1, Presentation of financial statements. The municipality
did not have adequate systems to maintain records of trade and other payables from
exchange transactions for goods and services received, but not yet paid for. This resulted
in trade and other payables from exchange transactions being overstated by R5 million.

Expenditure

12.

13.

Expenditure was materially misstated by R5,5 million due to the cumulative effect of
individually immaterial uncorrected misstatements in the following items:

e Bulk purchases, contracted services, employee related cost and operational costs was
overstated by R4,8 million due to management not having adequate systems to record
expenditure transactions.

o Contracted services and operational expenditure were in aggregate overstated by
R0,7 million due to management not having adequate processes in place to determine
the appropriate classification of expenditure transactions.

Additionally, there was an impact on the surplus for the period and on the accumulated
surplus in the financial statements.

Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts

14.

The municipality did not correctly prepare and disclose the cash flow from operating
activities disclosed in the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts as
required by GRAP 24, Presentation of budget information in financial statements. This was
due to multiple errors in determining cash flows from operating activities. Consequently,
the effect of the misstatement is:

e Receipts from taxation is overstated by R14,4 million
e Receipts from service charges is understated by R43,4 million
e Receipts from other revenue is overstated by R29 million
o Receipts from government grants and subsidies — operating is understated by
R3,6 million
o Receipts from government grants and subsidies — capital is overstated by R3,6 million



Statutory receivables

15.

The municipality’s analysis of receivables that are past due that have not been impaired in
note 53, statutory receivables was incorrectly calculated, which constitutes a departure
from GRAP 108, Statutory receivables. This has resulted in the ageing of amounts past
due but not impaired being understated by R203,7 million (2019-20: R212,3 million)

Irregular expenditure

16.

The municipality did not include all irregular expenditure in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by section 125(2)(d) of the MFMA. This was due to payments
amounting to R3,9 million (2020: R15,0 million) made in contravention of the supply chain
management requirements, which were not disclosed as irregular expenditure. | was
unable to determine the impact on the understatement of imegular expenditure — current
year, stated at R18,0 million (2019 20: R41,0 million) in note 49.3 to the financial
statements as it impracticable to do so

Corresponding figures for 30 June 2020

Reversal of impairment loss / (impairment loss) on receivables

17.

18.

During the 2019-20 financial year, | was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence that the impairment loss on receivables had been properly accounted for due to
the status of the accounting records. | was unable to confirm the impairment loss on
receivables by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was necessary to the impairment loss on receivables, stated at R48,7 million in
note 42 to the financial statements corresponding figures for 30 June 2020.

My audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2020 was
modified accordingly. My opinion on the current year financial statements was also
modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the reversal
of impairment loss / (impairment loss) on receivables for the current period.

Context for the opinion

19.

20.

21,

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

| am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards

Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for professional accountants (including

International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.



Material uncertainty relating to going concern/ financial sustainability

22. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

23. | draw attention to the statement of financial performance in the financial statements, which
indicates that the municipality incurred a net loss of R28,9 million (2019-20: net loss of
R13,5 million) during the year ended 30 June 2021 and, as of that date, the municipality’s
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by R58,3 million (2019-20: net current liability
position of R36,5 million). These events or conditions, along with other matters as stated in
disclosure note 56 to the financial statements, indicate that a material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt on the municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matters

24. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

25. As disclosed in note 44 to the annual financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2020 were restated as a result of errors identified in the financial statements of the
municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2021.

Material impairments

26. As disclosed in note 6 to the annual financial statements, the municipality provided for the
impairment of non-current receivables from exchange transactions amounting to
R5,4 million (2019-20: R2,0 million).

27. As disclosed in note 11 to the annual financial statements, the municipality provided for the
impairment of receivables from non-exchange transactions amounting to R232,9 million
(2019-20: R193,5 million).

Material losses

28. As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements material water losses of
1 456 276 kilolitres (2019-20: 1 598 802 kilolitres) were incurred which represents units
lost during distribution of 49,9% (2019-20: 56,5%).

29, As disclosed in note 50.8 to the annual financial statements material electricity losses of

8 164 594 kilowatt hours (2019-20: 7 935 970 kilowatt hours) were incurred which
represents units lost during distribution of 14,8% (2019-20: 14,7%).

Other matters

30. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.



Unaudited disclosure notes

31. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required fo disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure
requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do
not express an opinion on it.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

32. The supplementary information set out on pages 102 to 112 does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

33. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of
the MFMA and the Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

34. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
relating to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the
appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

35. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

36. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

37. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information against predetermined objectives for selected
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development priorities presented in the annual performance report. | performed
procedures to identify material findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance.

38. My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance
information, which must be based on the municipality's approved performance planning
documents. | have not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the
performance indicators included in the planning documents. My procedures do not
examine whether the actions taken by the municipality enabled service delivery. My
procedures do not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to the extent of
achievements in the current year or planned performance strategies and information in
respect of future periods that may be included as part of the reported performance
information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

39. | evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected development priority
presented in the municipality’s annual performance report for the year ended
30 June 2021:

Development priority | Pages in the annual performance report

KPA 1 — basic services | 10—11

delivery and [c) Provide for the needs of indigent households through
infrastructure improved services. TL5, TL6, TL7, TL8]
development

11-13

[d) Provision of basic services to all the people in the
municipal area. TL1, TL2, TL3, TL4, TL25, TL26, TL27,
TL28, TL29 and TL30)

16
[h) To improve and maintain current basic service delivery

through specific infrastructural development projects. TL9
and TL24]

40. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved
performance planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether
the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid,
accurate and complete.

41. The material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the performance information of the
selected development priority are as follows:

KPA 1: Basic services delivery and infrastructure development

TL1 — Number of formal residential properties that receive piped water that is connected to the
municipal water infrastructure and which is billed for water or have prepaid meters as at 30 June
2021



Reported achievement not supported by sufficient appropriate audit evidence

42. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the achievement of 15388
reported against target 13 500 in the annual performance report, due to the lack of accurate
and complete records. | was unable to confirm the reported achievement by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments were required to
the reported achievement.

TL5 - Provide free basic water to indigent households as defined in paragraph 9(1) of the
Municipality's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy as at 30 June 2021

Reported achievement did not agree with the evidence provided

43. The achievement of 7 244 was reported against a target of 5 600 in the annual
performance report. However, some supporting evidence provided materially differed from
the reported achievement, while in other instances | was unable to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence. This was due to the lack of accurate and complete records. |
was unable to further confirm the reported achievement by alternative means.
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustments were required to
the reported achievement.

Other matter

44, | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

45. Refer to the annual performance report on pages 10 to 11, 11 to 13 and 16 for information
on the achievement of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered
in the context of the material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information in paragraphs 40 to 42 of this report.

Report on the audit of ;:ompliance Witﬁmlegislation_ !

Introduction and scope

46. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipality's compliance with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to express assurance.

47. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key ledislation are as follows:
Annual financial statements

48. The annual financial statements were not submitted to the Auditor-General, for auditing,
within two months after the end of the financial year, as required by section 126(1)(a) of
the MFMA.

49. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects
in accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material
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misstatements of non-current assets, current assets, revenue, expenditure and disclosure
items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently
corrected and the supporting records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected
material misstatements and supporting records that could not be provided resulted in the
financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

Procurement and contract management

50.

o1;

52.

53.

54,

55,

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders who did not submit a declaration on
whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the
state, as required by Supply Chain Management (SCM) Regulation 13(c). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the quotations were accepted from bidders whose tax matters had not been
declared by the South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM
regulation 43. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that goods and services of a
transaction value above R200 000 were procured by inviting competitive bids and that
deviations approved by the accounting officer were only if it was impractical to invite
competitive bids, as required by SCM Regulations 19(a) and 36(1). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that the preference point
system was applied in all procurement of goods and services above R30 000 as required
by section 2(1)(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act 5 of 2000. Similar
non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Some of the invitations to tender for procurement of commodities designated for local
content and production, did not stipulate the minimum threshold for local production and

content as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 8(2). Similar non-
compliance was also reported in the prior year.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that the performance of
contractors or providers was monitored on a monthly basis as required by section 116(2)
of the MFMA. Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year

Expenditure management

56.

57.

58.

59.

Payments were made from the municipality's bank accounts without the approval of a
properly authorised official, as required by section 11(1) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to ensure that the municipality implements and
maintains an effective system of expenditure control, including procedures for the approval
of funds as required by section 65(2)(a) of the MFMA.

An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place which
recognised expenditure when it was incurred and accounted for payments made, as
required by section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure, as required by section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The expenditure disclosed did not reflect the full extent of the
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60.

irregular expenditure incurred as the full extent of the irregular expenditure could not be
quantified as indicated in the basis for qualified opinion paragraphs. The majority of the
disclosed irregular expenditure was caused by non-compliance with supply chain
management legislation.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to
R102,9 million as disclosed in note 49.1 to the annual financial statements, in
contravention of section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The unauthorised expenditure was caused
by over-expenditure on the approved budget.

Assets management

61.

An effective system of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

62.

63.

64.

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if
any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality were not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the
MFMA.

Revenue management

65.

66.

67.

An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for
revenue, debtors and receipt of revenue was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(e)
of the MFMA.

An effective system of internal control for debtors was not in place, as required by section
64(2)(f) of the MFMA.

Interest was not charged on all accounts in arrears, as required by section 64(2)(g) of the
MFMA.

Strategic planning and performance management

68.

69.

A performance management system was not adopted, as required by municipal planning
and performance management regulation 8.

The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did not
describe how the performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and
improvement processes should be conducted and managed, as required by municipal
planning and performance management regulation 7(1).
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‘Other information

70. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the financial statements, the auditor's report and the selected development priority

presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically reported in this
auditor's report.

71. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

72.  In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements and the selected development priority presented in the annual performance

report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

73. | did not receive all the other information prior to the date of this report. When | do receive
and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, | am
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to

retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

74. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for the qualified

opinion, the findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compliance with
legislation included in this report.

75. Leadership was not effective in ensuring that good governance was in place to protect and
enhance the interests of the municipality, as procedures and policies were not properly
implemented. Despite the recurring findings, leadership did not create a culture of good
governance, as evidenced by the lack of review of compliance with legislation, and lack of
policies and procedure for capturing and processing information that affect the annual
financial statement and the annual performance report. Leadership also did not act on
audit recommendations made in the prior year and did not honour previous commitments
made through the development and implementation of an action plan. Coupled with this,
the audit committee and the internal audit were not effective in ensuring that good
governance is in place to protect and enhance the interests of the municipality, as

standard operating procedures, audit action plans and risk management were not
developed and implemented.
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76. Leadership did not provide sufficient oversight over the implementation and monitoring of
controls to prevent non-compliance in the preparation of the financial statements,
procurement and contract management, as well as the management of revenue,
expenditure, assets, strategic planning and performance which resulted in a breakdown of
controls. Leadership also did not provide adequate oversight over the preparation of the
annual financial statements and annual performance report to ensure that they were free
from material misstatements and supported by sufficient appropriate evidence. Adequate
consequence management processes were also not implemented to address the
instances of non-compliance and breakdown of controls in the preparation of the financial
statements and annual performance report which led to material misstatement in both.

77. Leadership did not put measures in place to reduce continuous reliance on consultants, by
implementing processes to ensure that staff were sufficiently and adequately trained and
that the performance of staff was monitored, measured and evaluated. Additionally, there
was no transfer of skills and knowledge from consultants to staff to reduce reliance on
consultants in future.

78. Leadership did not implement the required financial disciplines such as proper record
keeping, monthly reconciliations and the review of accounting records and financial
statements to ensure adherence to the accounting framework. This consequently resulted
in numerous instances of non-compliance with key legislation, material misstatement in the
annual financial statements and material misstatement in the annual performance report.
These material misstatements were exacerbated by the fact that management did not
ensure that information was timeously gathered and filed appropriately to support
information reported on. Furthermore, management did not prepare regular financial
statements to enable an adequate and regular review of the financial statements
throughout the year, thereby identifying emerging risks presented by the reporting
framework for the preparation of the annual financial statements.

79. Instability in the office of the municipal manager and chief financial officer hinders the
creation of systems and processes to enhance the skills of officials and create a culture of
compliance of good financial disciplines.

Material irregularities

80. In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | have a
responsibility to report on material irregularities identified during the audit

Material irregularities in progress

81. |identified a material irregularity during the audit and notified the accounting officer, as
required by material iregularity regulation 3(2). By the date of this auditor’s report, the
response of the accounting officer was not yet due. This material irregularity will be
included in the next year's auditor’s report.
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Other reports R

82.

83.

| draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties which had, or
could have, an impact on the matters reported in the municipality's financial statements,
reported performance information, compliance with applicable legislation and other related
matters. These reports did not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my
findings on the reported performance information or compliance with legislation.

The internal audit unit performed an investigation into the appointment and contract
management in relation to an award made to a company. It was alleged that the award
made to the company was not made in accordance with the MFMA, that payments made
in relation to the contract exceeded the contract amount and that the payments were
approved by an official who did not have the authority to do so in terms of the approved
delegation of powers. The investigation concluded that the municipality does not have an
effective and efficient contract management policy and system in place and that there was
an overpayment on the contract and the amounts in relation to overpayment should be
recovered from those liable. The investigation into the contract is presently with the Hawks
for further investigation. The internal audit unit submitted their final report to the audit
committee.

Acb'by Qenesoh

Cape Town

15 March 2022

L A

—

"'-

AUDITOR-GENERAL

SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing 1o build public confidence
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Annexure - Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for the selected development
priority and on the municipality’s compliance with respect fo the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

» identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

« obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control

« evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

« conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer's use of the going concemn
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Beaufort West
Municipality to continue as a going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based
on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease operating as a going concem

« evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underiying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance
3. | communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.
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| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my

independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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